
Garretson School District 49-4 
Garretson, SD 

Agenda for Regular School Board Meeting 
Garretson High School Library 

September 11, 2023 

1. Call to Order - 6:00 PM 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Welcome to visitors and guests 
4. Approval of agenda with proposed additions or corrections 
5. Open Forum 

6. Consent Agenda. 
 a.  Approval of minutes, financial statements and bills for payment.  
  1.  Minutes from previous meetings 
  2.  Cash Balance Report 
  3.  Claims Report 
  4.  Invoice Listing Report 
  5.  Imprest Checks Report 
  6.  Check Register Report 
  7.  Payroll Report 
  8. Check Reconciliation Report 
  9.  Bank Statements 
 b.  Approval of agreements and / or contracts 
  None 
 c.  Fuel Quotes  
  None 
 d.  Personnel actions  
  1.  Contract adjustment - lane change Kelsey Buchholz, MA+30 $55,023 
  2.  Contract adjustment - lane change Lauren Stoterau, MA $51,912 
 e.  Surplus property  
  None 

7.  Old Business. 
 1.  FY 24 Budget 

8.  New Business 
 a.  Conflicts of interest, per SDCL 3-23 
  None 
 b.  Consider Supplemental budget and contingencies FY23. 
 c.  Consider FY22 Audit report. 
 d.  Information Items:  
  1.  BDDD: Quorum (new policy) 
  2.  BDDF: Voting method (new policy) 
  3.  KBAA: Public Records  
 e.  First Reading  
  1.  BDDH: Public Participation at Board Meetings (review) 
  2.  JECAA: Admission of New Residents and Students from Unaccredited Schools   
   (review) 
  3.  JECAA - R: Placement of Students Who Have Attended an Unaccredited School or    
   Alternative Program (delete) 
  4.  JECAA - E: Grade Placement Committee Report - Override Recommendation (delete) 
 f.  Second Reading 
  None   

Page 1 of 217



9.  Administrative Reports 
 a. Registration, post secondary planing and scholarship prep Report 
 b.  Classified Staffing Report 
 c.  Superintendent’s Report 
 d.  Prairie Lakes Coop 
 e.  Elementary Principal’s Report 
 f.  MS/HS Principal’s Report 
10.  Executive Session, Per SDCL 1-25-2, subsection 1, Personnel 
11.  Potential Action After Executive Session 
12.  Adjourn 

Page 2 of 217



SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES 

 

Regular Meeting    Garretson School District #49-4    5:45 p.m.      July 17, 2023 
 

Present: Board President Shannon Nordstrom, Board Vice President Kari Flanagan, Board 

Member Jodi Gloe, Board Member Andy Hulscher, Superintendent Guy Johnson, & Business 

Manager Jacob Schweitzer. Others present: Elementary Principal Katie Hoekman, Wyatt 

Compton, Jacki Liester, Garrick Moritz, & Sherri Schoenfish. Board Member Tana Clark was 

absent. 

 
At 5:45 p.m., the Board convened in the Library for its regular meeting of the Garretson School 

Board. All votes are unanimous, unless specifically noted in the minutes.   

 

President Nordstrom led the Pledge of Allegiance and welcomed guests and visitors. 

 

President Nordstrom called for any additions or corrections to the Board agenda. There 

was one addition requested. Superintendent Johnson asked that a bill for the complex 

project from Mammoth Sports Construction be added to the consent agenda. 

 

Action 23-123: Motion by Hulscher, second by Flanagan, to approve the agenda as 

presented with the proposed addition. Motion carried. 

 

Action 23-124: Motion by Flanagan, second by Hulscher, to approve the following 

consent agenda items as presented. Approval of payments for June 2023 claims, approval of the 

financial statements for June 2023, approval of the SDSU Field Experience memorandum of 

agreement, approval of the contract renewal with Lunchtime Solutions, Inc., and approval of the 

following contracts: Denae Bass (2nd Grade Teacher, $52,140), Reece Moehlenbrink (Drop Junior 

High Football, add Assistant Varsity Football, $3,456.75), Jill Whalen (Drop Assistant Track, add 

Head Girls Track, $4,148.10), Kevin Steckler (add Junior High Football, $3,687.20), Jacob 

Schweitzer (add Assistant Track, $2,534.95), Amber Williamson (drop Science Fair), Tracy 

Stallman (add Oral Interp., $2,304.50, add Science Fair Advisor, $921.80). Motion carried. 

  
GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4 

CLAIMS PAID JULY 17, 2023 

GENERAL FUND 

A-1 PUMPING & EXCAVATING, INC., PUMPING OF SHOP PITS, $231.85; A-OX WELDING 

SUPPLY CO., INC., AG. CYLINDER RENTALS, $61.75; ALL AROUND WELDING, BUS 

REPAIRS/BUILD BLEACHERS, $2,222.50; ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS, JULY 2023 

INTERNET & PHONE SERVICES, $746.00; ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH 

DAKOTA, NEW SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER COURSE, $25.00; BMI, 2023-2024 MUSIC LICENSE 

FEE, $162.51; BOK FINANCIAL, ANNUAL FEE- DISSEMINATION AGENT, $350.00; CITY OF 

GARRETSON, GAS/SEWER/WATER, $916.47; CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC., PREVENTIVE 

MAINTENANCE, $4,490.50; COLLEGE BOARD, 2023 USED AP EXAMS, $1,493.00; DAKTRONICS, 

INC., SCOREBOARD REPAIRS/PARTS, $6,938.75; DIAMOND VOGEL, INC., PAINT, $811.80; 

GARRETSON GAZETTE, MAY 2023 BOARD MINUTES PUBLICATION/DESTRUCTION OF 

RECORDS, $38.70; GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT, JUNE 2023 

IMPREST ACCOUNT REIMBURSEMENT, $15,644.74; GRAHAM TIRE, TIRES, $1,357.52; GREEN 

EGGS & RAM, ATTEMPTED DATA RECOVERY FROM LAPTOP, $45.00; HEALTHEQUITY, JUNE 

2023 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT FEES, $14.00; HILLYARD, GYM FLOOR WAXING/SUPPLIES, 

$6,307.99; HORACE MANN, MAY 2023 ADMIN. FEES/JUNE 2023 PAYROLL ACH’S/FEES, 

$531.13; I-STATE TRUCK CENTERS, SEATBACKS, $339.78; INFINITE CAMPUS, ANNUAL 

LICENSE/SUPPORT/REPORTS FEE, $500.00; LODGE AT DEADWOOD, PRINCIPALS 

Page 3 of 217



CONFERENCE- HOTEL STAY, $745.00; MEDICAID, FISCAL YEAR 2023 QUARTER 1 ADMIN. 

FEE, $160.80; MENARDS, CLEANING/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, $731.11; NELSON, REID, 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PHYSICAL- REIMBURSE, $150.00; OLSON’S PEST 

TECHNICIANS, BIMONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES, $95.00; PALISADES OIL, #2 CLEAR 

DIESEL FUEL/MOUNT & BALANCE TIRES, $3,325.13; SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL 

MEDICINE, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION EXAM, $100.00; SAVVAS LEARNING 

COMPANY, LLC, CLASS WORKBOOKS, $4,437.60; SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH 

DAKOTA, ADMINISTRATION MEMBERSHIP, $1,222.00; SOUTH DAKOTA RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM, SPECIAL PAY PLAN, $5,205.00; SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP., WINDOWS SOFTWARE, 

$2,994.54; SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION, 2022-2023 RULE BOOK, 

$278.00; STEVE’S ELECTRTIC & PLUMBING, INC., AMP CONTACTOR, $169.31; 

STURDEVANT’S AUTO PARTS, FUEL/OIL FILTERS, $113.82; TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION IN 

EDUCATION, 2023-2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES, $1,650.00; WAGEWORKS, JUNE 2023 ACH FEES, 

$2,850.11; WASTE MANAGEMENT, JULY 2023 GARBAGE & RECYCLING SERVICES, $637.75; 

WILLIAM H. SADLIER, INC., CURRICULUM, $1,694.20; XCEL ENERGY, APRIL-MAY 2023 

ELECTRICITY, $6,560.00; 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND, $76,348.36 

 

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 

ACCESS SYSTEMS, JULY 2023 SERVICES/PRINTER SERVICES, $1,445.18; GARRETSON 

SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT, JUNE 2023 IMPREST ACCOUNT 

REIMBURSEMENT, $30,627.78; HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS, MEN’S BASKETBALL 

JERSEYS, $1,718.50; INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC., PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, 

$11,375.28; RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP., FOOTBALL EQUIPMENT/EQUIPMENT 

REPAIRS, $10,930.76; 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND, $56,097.50 

 

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 

CHILDREN’S HOME SOCIETY, JUNE 2023 TUITION, $5,542.27; GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT, JUNE 2023 IMPREST ACCOUNT REIMBURSEMENT, $5,806.30; 

GOODCARE, LLC, JUNE 2023 OCCUPATIONAL/PHYSICAL THERAPY, $1,274.05; 

INTERPRECORPS, MAY 2023 INTERPRETER SERVICES, $3,175.20; PRAIRIE LAKES 

EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE, JUNE 2023 SERVICES/2022-2023 PAYABLES, $6,801.25; 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND, $22,599.07 

 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION, COMPLEX PROJECT- APPLICATION #3, $603,090.76; 

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND, $603,090.76 

 

FOOD SERVICE FUND 

INFINITE CAMPUS, ANNUAL LICENSE/SUPPORT/REPORTS FEE, $1,104.00; 

TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND, $1,104.00 

 

TOTAL CLAIMS: $759,239.69 

 

IMPREST CHECKS 

JUNE 2023 

GENERAL FUND IMPREST CHECKS 

BENNETT, MICHELE, LEGAL SERVICES, $200.00; BERESFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-2, 

LARGE GROUP CONTEST ENTRY FEE, $150.00; CASH, STATE GOLF PRACTICE ROUNDS, 

$230.00; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- BUSINESS OFFICE SUPPLIES, 

$215.98; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- COUNSELOR SUPPLIES, $837.45; 

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, $241.12; FIRST 

BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, COUNCIL ON COLLEGE ADMISSIONS- WORKSHOP 

REGISTRATION, $90.00; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, FIRST BANK & TRUST- 

Page 4 of 217



INTEREST, $0.61; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, KIBBLE EQUIPMENT- MAINTENANCE 

SUPPLIES, $15.96; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, LAKES BAR & GRILL- BIG EAST 

CONFERENCE MEETING, $49.50; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, MCDONALD’S- 

BUSINESS MANAGER CONFERENCE- MEAL, $3.76; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, 

OAK RIDGE NURSERY- MULCH, $105.00; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, TACO 

JOHN’S- BUSINESS MANAGER CONFERENCE- MEAL, $11.16; FIRST DAKOTA INDEMNITY 

CO., FISCAL YEAR 2024 WORKER’S COMPENSATION INSURANCE, $8,858.00; HEUMILLER, 

JACOB, STATE GOLF HOTEL ROOMS- REIMBURSEMENT, $1,086.00; HOLMES MURPHY & 

ASSOCIATES, LLC, FISCAL YEAR 2024 CYBER INSURANCE POLICY, $2,410.00; 

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC., DIPLOMAS/GRADUATION PROGRAMS/COLLAGE, $1,095.20; 

SOUTH DAKOTA RETIREMENT SYSTEM, PARTICIPANT FEE- SOUTH DAKOTA RETIREMENT 

PLAN, $45.00; 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND IMPREST CHECKS, $15,644.74; 

 

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND IMPREST CHECKS 

FIRST BANK & TRUST, CAPITAL OUTLAY CERTIFICATE- BOND REGISTRAR/PAYING AGENT, 

$350.00; FIRST BANK & TRUST, CAPITAL OUTLAY CERTIFICATE- INTEREST, $30,277.78; 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND IMPREST CHECKS, $30,627.78; 

 

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND IMPREST CHECKS 

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF REGENTS- TUITION, 

$5,806.30; 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND IMPREST CHECKS, $5,806.30; 

 

TOTAL IMPREST CHECKS: $52,078.82 

 

Financial Report 

The Business Manager presented a financial report of cash balances, expenditures, and receipts 

for the month of June 2023 as listed below: 

Cash Balances as of June 30, 2023: General Fund: $624,140.04; Capital Outlay Fund: 

$2,431,495.10; Special Education Fund: $131,781.65; Capital Projects Fund: $1,306,348.37; 

Food Service Fund: $237,525.44; Driver’s Education Fund: $10,212.22; Preschool Fund: 

($34,984.83); Custodial Fund: $65,255.94. 

 

Expenditures: General Fund: ACH Fees, $273.40; Claims, $40,706.19; Payroll, $266,154.46; 

Capital Outlay Fund: Claims, $250,609.41; Special Education Fund: Claims, $49,906.31; Payroll, 

$37,567.37; Capital Projects Fund: Claims, $839,340.63; Food Service Fund: Claims, 

$31,470.69; Driver’s Education Fund: Claims, $250.00; Payroll, $5,877.69; Preschool Fund: 

Payroll, $6,243.87; Custodial Fund: ACH Fees, $3,282.84; Claims, $113,134.63. 

Receipts: General Fund: Local Sources, $176,955.02; Intermediate Sources, $951.58; State 

Sources, $156,734.91; Capital Outlay Fund: Local Sources, $126,460.72; Special Education 

Fund: Local Sources, $73,869.26; State Sources, $3,894.00; Food Service Fund: Local Sources, 

$227.40; State Sources, $696.52; Federal Sources, $10,411.89; Driver’s Education Fund: Local 

Sources, $250.00; Custodial Fund: Local Sources, $105,475.79. 

Old Business: 

President Nordstrom, the rest of the Board, and administration thanked and 

acknowledged Flanagan for her nine years of service to the school board. 

 

Page 5 of 217



Action 23-125: Motion by Gloe, second by Flanagan, to adjourn at 5:55 p.m. Motion 

carried. 

 

Business Manager Schweitzer administered the Oath of Office to Wyatt Compton and 

Andy Hulscher. 

 

Superintendent Johnson ran the meeting until the Board chose officers. 

 

Action 24-001: Nomination by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to nominate Shannon 

Nordstrom as Chairperson of the Board. Nomination carried. 

 

Action 24-002: Motion by Compton, second by Gloe, that nominations cease for 

Chairperson of the Board. Motion carried. 

 

Nordstrom will serve as Board Chairperson until the July 2024 board meeting. As Board 

Chairperson, Nordstrom presided over the remainder of the meeting. 

 

Action 24-003: Nomination by Gloe, second by Compton, to nominate Andy Hulscher as 

Vice Chairperson of the Board. Nomination carried. 

 

Action 24-004: Motion by Nordstrom, second by Gloe, that nominations cease for Vice 

Chairperson of the Board. Motion carried. 

 

Hulscher will serve as Board Vice Chairperson until the July 2024 board meeting. 

 

Action 24-005: Motion by Gloe, second by Compton, to authorize payment of claims for 

the 2024 fiscal year. Motion carried. 

 

New Business:    
Action 24-006: Motion by Gloe, second by Compton, to designate Business Manager 

Schweitzer as custodian of all bank accounts, to designate Business Manager Schweitzer as 

Treasurer of School Food Services and Custodial accounts, to authorize Superintendent Johnson 

as the purchasing agent, to designate First Bank & Trust as official depository, to designate Vice 

Chairperson Hulscher, in addition to Chairperson Nordstrom, to countersign checks drawn by the 

Business Manager, to authorize Superintendent Johnson as federal representative for all program 

applications and to authorize Business Manager Schweitzer as federal representative for fiscal 

responsibility and approval of federal funding, to designate Superintendent Johnson as the 

Truancy Officer, to designate Board Chairperson Nordstrom as hearing official for the School 

Breakfast & Lunch Programs, to join the ASBSD Emergency School Bus Mutual Assistance 

Pact, to approve membership to ASBSD & SDUSA, to set the School Board Election as the 

second Tuesday in April, in conjunction with the City of Garretson’s election, April 9, 2024, to 

designate Samuel D. Kerr, of Lynn, Jackson, Shultz & Lebrun, P.C. as the School Attorney, to 

designate the Garretson Gazette as the official newspaper, and to authorize the agreement to 

continue membership with the Prairie Lakes Coop. Motion carried. 

 

Action 24-007: Motion by Compton, second by Hulscher, to set the official meeting date 

and time of the Board meetings as the second Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. Motion carried. 

 

Action 24-008: Motion by Hulscher, second by Compton, to adopt a resolution to allow 

the Business Manager the authority to pay Aflac, Alliance Communications (internet), 

Page 6 of 217



Chesterman Co., City of Garretson (gas/sewer/water), Delta Dental, First Bank & Trust Credit 

Cards, First Dakota Indemnity Co., Horace Mann, Northern Plains Insurance Pool, Standard Life 

Insurance, Vision Service Plan, and Xcel Energy when due, prior to the approval of monthly bills, 

to adopt a resolution to establish an Imprest Fund and set the Fund at $30,000, to adopt a 

resolution to allow the Business Manager to invest school district funds, and to set a bond for the 

Business Manager & Assistant to the Business Manager at $100,000 each. Motion carried. 

 

Action 24-009: Motion by Compton, second by Gloe, to set the School Board Member 

Salary at $60.00 per meeting. Motion carried. 

 

Action 24-010: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to set Substitute pay at $140.00 per 

day and $145.00 per day beyond ten consecutive days. Motion carried. 

 

Action 24-011: Motion by Compton, second by Hulscher, to participate in the National 

School Breakfast & Lunch Program and set the prices for adults at $4.95 per meal for lunch and 

$2.75 per meal for breakfast, for grades 6-8 at $3.45 per meal for lunch, for grades 9-12 at $3.50 

per meal for lunch, for grades 6-12 at $2.25 per meal for breakfast, for grades K-5 at $3.40 per 

meal for lunch and $2.20 per meal for breakfast, for reduced at $0.40 per meal for lunch and 

$0.30 per meal for breakfast, and $0.50 per carton of milk. 

 

A budget hearing was held at 6:18 p.m. 

 

Action 24-012: Motion by Hulscher, second by Compton, to increase preschool 

tuition/fees from $190 to $200 per month. Motion carried. 

 

Action 24-013: Motion by Compton, second by Hulscher, to set prices for admission to 

school events at $4 for students and $6 for adults. Motion carried. 

 

Action 24-014: Motion by Nordstrom, second by Compton, to set activity ticket prices at 

$25 for students and $50 for adults. Motion carried. 

 

There were no conflicts of interest. 

 

Action 24-015: Motion by Nordstrom, second by Hulscher, to cast the Garretson School 

District ballot for Ryan Rollinger and Adam Shaw for the South Dakota High School Activities 

Association runoff election. Motion carried. 

 

There were no information items presented. 

 

There were no First Readings. 

 

There were no Second Readings. 

 

Administration provided the Board with four administrative reports: 

a. SDCL - Superintendent Johnson brought a few updates to the Board’s attention as it 

relates to education, including truancy and juvenal justice oversight. 

b. ASBSD/SASD Joint Conference - Superintendent Johnson made the Board aware 

that the ASBSD/SASD Joint Conference would be taking place August 3 & 4 in 

Sioux Falls. He also asked the Board what dates would work for a school board 

training. This is scheduled for August 29th at 6:00 p.m. 

Page 7 of 217



c. Superintendent’s Report - Superintendent Johnson gave the Board updates on the 

electric buses and complex project.  

d. Prairie Lakes Educational Cooperative - Board Member Gloe informed the Board 

that the Prairie Lakes meeting consisted of paying the bills and a discussion on 

payroll. 

 

Action 24-016: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to adjourn at 7:16 p.m. Motion 

carried. 

 

Approved by the Garretson Board of Education this _____ day of _________, 2023. 

 

 

___________________________  ________________________________ 

Board President     Business Manager 

Page 8 of 217



SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES 

 

Regular Meeting    Garretson School District #49-4    6:00 p.m.      August 14, 2023 
 

Present: Board President Shannon Nordstrom, Board Vice President Andy Hulscher, Board 

Member Tana Clark, Board Member Wyatt Compton, Board Member Jodi Gloe, Superintendent 

Guy Johnson, & Business Manager Jacob Schweitzer. Others present: Elementary Principal Katie 

Hoekman, MS/HS Principal Chris McGregor, Jacki Liester, Garrick Moritz, & Sherri Schoenfish. 

 
At 6:03 p.m., the Board convened in the Library for its regular meeting of the Garretson School 

Board. All votes are unanimous, unless specifically noted in the minutes.   

 

President Nordstrom led the Pledge of Allegiance and welcomed guests and visitors. 

 

President Nordstrom called for any additions or corrections to the Board agenda. There 

were no additions or corrections presented. 

 

Action 24-017: Motion by Clark, second by Compton, to approve the agenda as 

presented. Motion carried. 

 

Action 24-018: Motion by Hulscher, second by Gloe, to approve the following consent 

agenda items as presented. Approval of June 12, 2023 regular board meeting minutes, approval of 

payments for July 2023 claims, approval of the financial statements for July 2023, and approval 

of May, June, and July 2023 payroll. Motion carried. 

  
GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4 

CLAIMS PAID AUGUST 14, 2023 

GENERAL FUND 

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC., AG. CYLINDER RENTALS, $59.95; ALL AROUND 

WELDING, MISCELLANEOUS REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE, $875.00; ALLIANCE 

COMMUNICATIONS, AUGUST 2023 INTERNET & PHONE SERVICES, $747.00; BRANDON ACE 

HARDWARE, MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, $109.89; CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO., 

SCIENCE CLASS SUPPLIES, $1,450.73; CITY OF GARRETSON, GAS/SEWER/WATER, $700.99; 

CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE, FUEL FILTERS, $182.90; EHRISMAN, TRAVIS, PRAXIS TEST- 

REIMBURSEMENT, $138.45; GARRETSON GAZETTE, SCHOOL BUDGET PUBLICATION, 

$675.07; GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT, JULY 2023 IMPREST 

ACCOUNT REIMBURSEMENT, $5,943.75; GODBEY, TOM, DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION PHYSICAL- REIMBURSEMENT, $150.00; HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS, 

AWARDS/EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES, $4,743.15; HEALTHEQUITY, JULY 2023 HEALTH SAVINGS 

ACCOUNT FEES, $14.00; HENRY SCHEIN, INC., TRAINING ROOM SUPPLIES, $1,000.53; HF 

GROUP, BOOK REBINDING, $847.00; HILLYARD, CLEANING/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, 

$1,163.31; HORACE MANN, JUNE 2023 ADMIN. FEES/JULY 2023 PAYROLL ACH’S/FEES, 

$531.13; IMAGINE LEARNING, LLC, FISCAL YEAR 2024 SERVICES, $8,250.00; INNOVATIVE 

OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC, OFFICE SUPPLIES/PAINT, $615.16; J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC., CHOIR 

MUSIC, $792.90; KSB SCHOOL LAW, TITLE IX EMPLOYEE TRAINING, $125.00; LAKESHORE 

LEARNING MATERIALS, LLC, CLASSROOM RESOURCES, $136.80; LIBRARY STORE, BOOK 

JACKET COVERS/SCOTCH BOOK TAPE, $370.61; LYNN, JACKSON, SHULTZ, & LEBRUN, P.C., 

LEGAL SERVICES, $509.00; MENARDS, CLEANING/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, $257.86; 

MIDWEST BUS PARTS, INC., THOMAS BUS SUPPLIES, $511.80; NORTHERN PLAINS FITNESS, 

LLC, TREADMILL REPAIR, $804.44; PALISADES OIL, MOUNT & DISMOUNT TIRES, $170.00; 

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC., ATHLETIC PASSES/CALENDARS/ENVELOPES/LETTERHEADS, 

$1,173.21; POPPLERS MUSIC, INC., CHOIR MUSIC, $68.75; REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC, 

Page 9 of 217



CLASSROOM SUPPLIES, $58.70; SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE, 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION EXAM, $100.00; SCHOLASTIC INC., SCHOLASTIC 

CHOICES, $260.98; SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA, SDSSA 

SUPERINTENDENTS SUMMER CONFERENCE REGISTRATION, $200.00; SCHOOL SPECIALTY, 

LLC, ART ROOM/CLASSROOM SUPPLIES, $3,220.29; SCHWEITZER, TAYLOR, CLASSROOM 

SUPPLIES- REIMBURSEMENT, $50.00; SIOUX FALLS AUTO GLASS, URETHANE 

KITS/WINDSHIELD REPAIRS, $1,535.62; SOUTH DAKOTA SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION 

ASSOCIATION, 2023-2024 MEMBERSHIP REGISTRATION, $50.00; SOUTHEAST AREA 

PRINCIPALS ASSOCIATION, 2023-2024 DUES, $125.00; SOUTHEAST AREA COOPERATIVE, 

PAPER & SUPPLIES, $10,533.51; STEVE’S ELECTRTIC & PLUMBING, INC., ELECTRIC REPAIRS, 

$155.55; STURDEVANT’S AUTO PARTS, GENERAL SUPPLIES, $159.71; SUPREME SCHOOL 

SUPPLY, TEACHER CLASS RECORD BOOKS/PLAN BOOKS/VISITOR LABELS, $182.56; 

WAGEWORKS, JULY 2023 ACH FEES, $2,303.15; WASTE MANAGEMENT, AUGUST 2023 

GARBAGE & RECYCLING SERVICES, $637.75; WILLIAM V. MACGILL & CO., NURSING 

SUPPLIES, $1,405.70; WINSOR LEARNING, SONDAY SYSTEM- DIGITAL LICENSE, $1,194.00; 

WRIGHT SPECIALTY INSURANCE, FISCAL YEAR 2024 INSURANCE, $78,486.00; XCEL 

ENERGY, MAY-JUNE 2023 ELECTRICITY, $6,791.48; 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND, $140,568.38 

 

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 

ACCESS SYSTEMS, AUGUST 2023 SERVICES/PRINTER SERVICES, $974.84; FAMILY FLOORS & 

FURNITURE, INC., CARPETING, $15,939.05; GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL 

ACCOUNT, JULY 2023 IMPREST ACCOUNT REIMBURSEMENT, $1,115.00; HAUFF MID-

AMERICA SPORTS, CHEER UNIFORMS, $2,799.50; INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC., 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH 6/17/2023, $7,768.25; INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, 

LLC, SHREDDER, $1,793.99; JJ’S ELECTRIC, ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS- ELECTRICAL, 

$7,033.00; LION ELECTRIC CO., ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS, $39,313.00; PHONAK, AUDIO 

DEVICE, $2,695.24; STEVENSON’S ASPHALT, ASPHALT REPAIRS- LABOR/MATERIALS, 

$9,750.00; 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND, $89,181.87 

 

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 

CHILDREN’S HOME SOCIETY, JULY 2023 TUITION, $2,706.60; GOODCARE, LLC, JULY 2023 

OCCUPATIONAL/PHYSICAL THERAPY, $1,439.22; REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC, SENSORY 

PATH, $75.99; RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS, BDI-3 TESTING KIT PROTOCOLS, $207.95; 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND, $4,429.76 

 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION, COMPLEX PROJECT- APPLICATION #4, $373,984.26; 

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND, $373,984.26 

 

TOTAL CLAIMS: $608,164.27 

 

IMPREST CHECKS 

JULY 2023 

GENERAL FUND IMPREST CHECKS 

ASCAP, 2023-2024 MUSIC LICENSE FEE, $438.75; GENESIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC., ADOBE 

ACROBAT PRO DOCUMENT CLOUD, $666.00; GENESIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC., ADOBE 

INDESIGN CREATIVE CLOUD, $198.00; HUDL, 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR SERVICES, $3,096.00; 

JJ & ZAK, 2023-2024 ICU DATABASE RENEWAL, $1,199.00; JJ & ZAK, SECONDARY NUMBER 

ADD-ON, $200.00; UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE, POST OFFICE BOX- ANNUAL FEE, 

$146.00; 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND IMPREST CHECKS, $5,943.75; 

 

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND IMPREST CHECKS 

Page 10 of 217



STERLING COMPUTERS CORPORATION, BUSINESS MANAGER COMPUTER- DELL, $1,115.00; 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND IMPREST CHECKS, $1,115.00; 

 

TOTAL IMPREST CHECKS: $7,058.75 

 

Financial Report 

The Business Manager presented a financial report of cash balances, expenditures, and receipts 

for the month of July 2023 as listed below: 

Cash Balances as of July 31, 2023: General Fund: $630,300.50; Capital Outlay Fund: 

$2,383,130.82; Special Education Fund: $191,656.11; Capital Projects Fund: $703,257.61; Food 

Service Fund: $247,229.82; Driver’s Education Fund: $10,212.22; Preschool Fund: ($39,828.13); 

Custodial Fund: $72,972.00. 

 

Expenditures: General Fund: ACH Fees, $112.40; Claims, $65,486.32; Payroll, $256,534.32; 

Capital Outlay Fund: Claims, $56,097.50; Special Education Fund: Claims, $22,599.07; Payroll, 

$28,809.89; Capital Projects Fund: Claims, $603,090.76; Food Service Fund: Claims, $1,104.00; 

Preschool Fund: Payroll, $4,843.30; Custodial Fund: ACH Fees, $2,735.88; Claims, $63,732.64. 

Receipts: General Fund: Local Sources, $91,139.64; Intermediate Sources, $1,246.26; State 

Sources, $231,470.00; Capital Outlay Fund: Local Sources, $12,170.82; Special Education Fund: 

Local Sources, $6,891.42; State Sources, $104,392.00; Food Service Fund: Federal Sources, 

$10,808.38; Custodial Fund: Local Sources, $74,218.58. 

Old Business: 

Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 

 

New Business:    
There were no conflicts of interest. 

 

The following information items were presented to the Board; Policy BDDH: Public Participation 

at Board Meetings, Policy JECAA: Admission of New Residents and Students from Unaccredited 

Schools, Policy JECAA-R: Placement of Students Who Have Attended an Unaccredited School 

or Alternative Program, and Policy JECAA-E: Grade Placement Committee Report (Override 

Recommendation). 

 

There were no First Readings. 

 

There were no Second Readings. 

 

Administration provided the Board with five administrative reports: 

a. Inservice Report - Superintendent Johnson informed the Board that new staff would 

be in house on Thursday, August 17th for in-service, with the entire staff joining on 

Friday, August 18th. He added that on Friday the 18th part of the agenda would 

include regulatory items, meetings with principals, and a health review with nurse 

Betsy Howe. Superintendent Johnson told the Board that in-service on Monday the 

21st would consist of small group meetings with the school psychologist, Beth 

Prasek, and meetings to go over NWEA/MAP testing. Lastly, he added that a group 

called Lost & Found would be giving the staff a presentation on mental health at the 

August 22nd in-service. 

Page 11 of 217



b. Superintendent’s Report - Superintendent Johnson made the Board aware that the 

project at the sports complex is nearing completion, with the track still needing to be 

painted and a few other small items to be finished. He informed the Board that 

multiple administrators and Board Member Compton attended the ASBSD/SASD 

Convention, and that the keynote speaker and many of the breakout sessions were 

very informative, which included topics such as artificial intelligence, social media, 

and parent’s rights. Superintendent Johnson added that all fall sports are underway, 

which started with soccer practice on July 31st. He then reminded the Board that a 

board training would be held in the library on August 29th at 6:00 p.m. Lastly, he 

informed the Board that the 1003 funds application was approved. 

c. Prairie Lakes Educational Cooperative - Board Member Gloe mentioned to the Board 

that the only meaningful discussion at the most recent Prairie Lakes meeting was 

whether to keep being audited on an annual basis, or switch to every other year to 

save some money. No decision was made at the time. 

d. Elementary Principal/Curriculum Director’s Report - Principal Hoekman discussed 

her takeaways from the ASBSD/SASD Convention. She then went over her August 

schedule with the Board, including kindergarten meetings, meetings with the new 

elementary staff, in-service, open house (Aug. 21), and the first day of school (Aug. 

23) and preschool (Aug. 28). Principal Hoekman added that Kindergarten, 1st, and 2nd 

grade staff met for training for the new ELA Curriculum. Lastly, she mentioned she 

would be meeting with some high school and middle school staff to begin defining 

curriculum needs for next year and that she was in the process of beginning to define 

the needs to implement the new social studies standards. 

e. MS/HS Principal’s Report - Principal McGregor informed the Board that his present 

focus was preparing for in-service and open house, along with teacher orientation, 

schedules for new students, first week student assemblies, homecoming, and 

Garretson Academy courses. Next, he made the Board aware that Alysha Kientopf 

was awarded the 2023 NAAE Region III Outstanding Early Career Teacher Award 

and Scholarship. Principal McGregor added that she was invited to attend the NAAE 

National Conference in November to receive her award, and that she was also elected 

as the District 7 Chairperson for the SDAAE. Lastly, he informed the Board that the 

district would have one foreign exchange student from Spain this year. 

 

Action 24-019: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to go into executive session, 

pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2, subsection 1: A Personnel Matter. Motion carried. The Board entered 

executive session at 6:50 p.m. 

 

President Nordstrom declared the Board out of executive session at 7:35 p.m. 

 

 

Action 24-020: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to adjourn at 7:36 p.m. Motion 

carried. 

 

Approved by the Garretson Board of Education this _____ day of _________, 2023. 

 

 

___________________________  ________________________________ 

Board President     Business Manager 

Page 12 of 217



SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES 

 

Special Meeting        Garretson School District #49-4         6:00 p.m.         August 29, 2023 
 

Present: President Shannon Nordstrom, Vice President Andy Hulscher, Board Member Tana Clark, Board 

Member Wyatt Compton (arrived at 7:26 p.m.), Board Member Jodi Gloe, Superintendent Guy Johnson, 

& Business Manager Jacob Schweitzer. Others present: Elementary Principal Katie Hoekman & Jim 

Holbeck. 

 
At 6:06 p.m., the Board convened in the Library at the Garretson School District for a special board 

meeting. All votes are unanimous, unless specifically noted in the minutes.   

 

President Nordstrom led the Pledge of Allegiance and welcomed guests and visitors. 

 

President Nordstrom called for any additions or corrections to the Board agenda. There were no 

additions or corrections presented. 

 

Action 24-021: Motion by Hulscher, second by Clark, to approve the agenda as presented. 

Motion carried. 

 

Jim Holbeck, from Associated School Boards of South Dakota, presented the Board with a school 

board training. 

 

 Action 24-022: Motion by Hulscher, second by Compton, to adjourn at 8:36 p.m. Motion 

carried. 

  

Approved by the Garretson Board of Education this _____ day of _________, 2023. 

 

 

___________________________  ________________________________ 

Board President     Business Manager  

 

Page 13 of 217



  Garretson School District #49-4

    Statement of Cash Balances,

Cash Receipts, & Disbursements

Capital Special Capital Food Driver's

General Outlay Education Projects Service Education Preschool Custodial

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals

Cash Balance - 8/01/2023 578,605.34$        2,409,449.82$   226,351.27$      703,257.61$     247,229.82$          10,212.22$       (39,828.13)$      72,972.00$        4,208,249.95$          

Receipts:

Local Sources:

Activity Passes 9,135.00$            9,135.00$                 

Admissions 3,259.00$            3,259.00$                 

Concessions 3,045.05$          3,045.05$                 

Food Service Sales 30,394.72$           30,394.72$               

Insurance Premiums 2,497.49$            63,517.44$        66,014.93$               

Interest Income 817.40$               817.40$                    

iPad Insurance Payments 4,360.00$            4,360.00$                 

Medicaid Services 186.62$            186.62$                    

Miscellaneous Local Revenue 241.00$               8,703.57$          8,944.57$                 

NPIP Dividends -$                         

Rentals -$                         

Student Activities 1,074.00$          1,074.00$                 

Taxes 5,071.51$            5,865.51$          3,391.10$          14,328.12$               

Telephone Taxes 52,039.44$          52,039.44$               

Tuition -$                         

Intermediate Sources: -$                         

County Sources 1,190.09$            1,190.09$                 

State Sources: -$                         

Bank Franchise Tax -$                         

Medicaid Reimbursement 2,000.15$            325.60$            2,325.75$                 

Miscellaneous State Revenue -$                         

State Aid 178,894.00$        5,416.00$          184,310.00$             

State Apportionment -$                         

Federal Sources: -$                         

Food Service Assistance -$                         

Grants-in-Aid -$                         

Miscellaneous Federal Revenue -$                         

Total Receipts 259,505.08$        5,865.51$          9,319.32$          -$                 30,394.72$           -$                  -$                 76,340.06$        381,424.69$             

Updated Cash Balance 838,110.42$        2,415,315.33$   235,670.59$      703,257.61$     277,624.54$          10,212.22$       (39,828.13)$      149,312.06$      4,589,674.64$          

ACH Fees (245.88)$              (12,494.15)$       (12,740.03)$             

Claims (144,740.49)$       (89,181.87)$       (10,276.93)$      (373,984.26)$   (269.00)$           (73,729.57)$       (692,182.12)$            

Payroll (269,383.46)$       (29,034.28)$      (5,651.82)$         (304,069.56)$            

Total Disbursements (414,369.83)$       (89,181.87)$       (39,311.21)$      (373,984.26)$   -$                      -$                  (5,920.82)$        (86,223.72)$       (1,008,991.71)$         

Cash Balance Before Other Adjustments 423,740.59$        2,326,133.46$   196,359.38$      329,273.35$     277,624.54$          10,212.22$       (45,748.95)$      63,088.34$        3,580,682.93$          

Chargebacks (113.00)$              (113.00)$                  

Journal Entries -$                         

Transfers (85,448.86)$         34,984.83$       50,464.03$        -$                         

Voided Checks -$                         

Total Cash - 8/31/2023 338,178.73$        2,326,133.46$   196,359.38$      329,273.35$     277,624.54$          10,212.22$       (10,764.12)$      113,552.37$      3,580,569.93$          

Bank Accounts

Custodial - Cash Change 700.00$               

Custodial - Certificates of Deposit 11,756.37$          

Custodial - Checking 50,631.97$          

District Checking & Money Market 3,492,543.38$     

Petty Cash & Cash Change 1,750.00$            

Unemployment - Certificate of Deposit 23,188.21$          

Total 3,580,569.93$     

8/31/2023

Page 14 of 217



GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4

BOARD REPORT - SEPTEMBER 11, 2023

CLAIMS

VENDOR NAME VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

GENERAL FUND

A-1 PUMPING & EXCAVATING, INC. Pumping of Grease Trap in Kitchen 222.50

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. Cylinder Rentals 61.75

ALL AROUND WELDING Miscellaneous Maintenance/Repairs 1,075.00

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS September 2023 Internet & Phone Services 751.00

AMERICAN SCHOOL COUNSELOR ASSOCIATION Counselor Memberships 387.00

AREA II SUPERINTENDENTS 2023-2024 Dues 175.00

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH DAKOTA Convention Registrations/School Board Training 1,487.00

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE Maintenance Supplies 14.99

BRIDGEWATER-EMERY SCHOOL DISTRICT #30-3 2023 Region 3B Golf Expenses 282.16

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. High School Science Class Material/Supplies 2,230.44

CARROLL INSTITUTE September 2023 Contract 768.00

CITY OF GARRETSON Gas/Sewer/Water 860.78

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. System 1 Repairs/Maintenance 480.00

CORNBELT CONFERENCE 2023 Cornbelt Conference Football Dues 150.00

CULLIGAN WATER Purified Salt 50.00

DAKOTA DATA SHRED File Shredding 85.12

ED VOTEK High School Science Class Supplies 1,992.00

ELO CPA'S & ADVISORS Fiscal Year 2022 Audit Services 7,950.00

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER Board Training Snacks/In-service Breakfast 141.45

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCT. August 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement 12,870.80

GLENN, MEGAN Soccer Official - 9/5/23 92.44

GUARANTEE ROOFING & SHEET METAL OF SD Kitchen Area Roof Repairs 422.14

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS Golf Bags/Sports Equipment & Supplies 2,754.00

HEALTHEQUITY Health Savings Account Contributions/Fees 254.00

HILLYARD Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies 1,330.05

HOLMES MURPHY & ASSOCIATES, LLC Fiscal Year 2024 Business Manager Bond 350.00

HORACE MANN July 2023 Admin. Fees/Aug. 2023 Payroll ACH's/Fees 531.13

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY Middle School Science Lab Supplies 919.42

HOVDESTAD, NICOLE Soccer Official - 9/5/23 97.92

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Class & Office Supplies 176.57

INTELLIPRO SECURITY, LLC Central Station Alarm Monitoring 227.40

J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. High School Fall & Winter Sheet Music 29.95

KONE, INC. Elevator Maintenance Coverage - 9/2023-8/2024 3,886.80

LACEY RENTALS, INC. Portable Restroom Rental - Cross Country Meet 465.00

M.J. DALSIN, INC. Leak Repair 630.87

MCCOOK CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #43-7 Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 8/29/2023 100.00

MEDICAID Fiscal Year 2023 Quarter 2 Admin. Fee 133.48

OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIANS Bimonthly Pest Control Services 95.00

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 3-Part Leave Slips/Visitor Sticker Book 205.38

PITNEY BOWES Postage 511.11

RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR Ice Machine Repair 510.78

RSCHOOLTODAY Activity Scheduler - Renewal 300.00

SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE Drug & Alcohol Program Administration 129.00

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA Artificial Intelligence Training 300.00

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA Instructional Leadership Training 900.00

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Art/Class Supplies 2,285.17

SCHOOLMATE Elementary Planners 438.00

SCHROEDER, AMBER Elementary Class Supplies - Reimbursement 50.00

SD ASSOCIATION OF AGRICULTURAL EDUCATORS Rooming for SDAAE/SDACTE Conference 240.00

SD ASSOC. OF CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION Conference Registration 622.00

SOUTH DAKOTA COUNSELING ASSOCIATION Counselor Memberships 230.00

SOUTH DAKOTA UNITED SCHOOLS ASSOCIATION 2023-2024 Membership Dues 450.00

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS Maintenance/Transportation Supplies 275.60

VANDER WAAL, DERRICK Soccer Official - 9/5/23 131.20

WAGEWORKS August 2023 ACH Fees 11,821.42

XCEL ENERGY June-July 2023 Electricity 966.79

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $64,897.61

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

ACCESS SYSTEMS September 2023 Services/Printer Services 793.70

CRETE PRO'S, INC. Replace & Repair Concrete 19,930.65

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCT. August 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement 1,209.60

HILLYARD Vacuum Sweeper 2,966.29

PITNEY BOWES Equipment Lease 218.82

RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR Replace Ice Machine 4,855.29

SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY, LLC High School Instructional Materials 186.30

TIME MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC. 2023-2024 Annual Software Support Contract 603.00

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND $30,763.65

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

GOODCARE, LLC August 2023 Occupational/Physical Therapy 2,913.30

ISI, LLC August 2023 Interpreter Services 1,250.00

Page 15 of 217



PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE August 2023 Services 2,268.11

PRO-ED, INC. Testing Materials 349.80

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS 2024 Transition Services 19,370.00

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND $26,151.21

CAPIOTAL PROJECTS FUND

MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION Sports Complex Project - Application #5 122,271.84

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $122,271.84

FOOD SERVICE FUND

GENZLINGER, ROXANNE Lunch Account - Refund 78.94

TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND $78.94

TOTAL CLAIMS $244,163.25

Page 16 of 217



222.50Pumping of Grease Trap in Kitchen N10 2549 000 319

A

222.50

0.00

1

A1PUMP

08/22/2023

A-1 PUMPING & EXCAVATING, INC. 7090

08/22/2023Pumping of Grease Trap in Kitchen

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

18.60K Cylinder - 2 N10 1131 021 411

27.90T Cylinder - 3 N10 1131 021 411

9.30WS ACET Cylinder - 1 N10 1131 021 411

5.95Administrative Compliance N10 1131 021 411

A

61.75

0.00

1

AOXWEL

09/10/2023

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 0000289888

08/20/2023Cylinder Rentals

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

167.81September 2023 Services N21 1111 000 549

167.80September 2023 Services N21 1121 000 549

167.80September 2023 Services N21 1131 000 549

167.81September 2023 Services N21 2529 000 549

A

671.22

0.00

1

ACCESYS

09/29/2023

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 34675514

08/15/2023September 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

30.62Printer Services N21 1111 000 549

30.62Printer Services N21 1121 000 549

30.62Printer Services N21 1131 000 549

30.62Printer Services N21 2529 000 549

A

122.48

0.00

1

ACCESYS

09/30/2023

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 34759877

08/28/2023Printer Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

1,075.00Miscellaneous Repairs N10 2549 000 323

A

1,075.00

0.00

1

ALLARO

09/08/2023

ALL AROUND WELDING 13

08/09/2023Miscellaneous Repairs

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

187.75September 2023 Services N10 2321 000 340 0.00

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

AP

751.00

0.00

92851 09/20/20231

ALLICOM

09/20/2023

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS 102347886

Automatic Payment

08/31/2023September 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Page 17 of 217



187.75September 2023 Services N10 2529 000 340 0.00

187.75September 2023 Services N10 2410 000 340 0.00

187.75September 2023 Services N10 2411 000 340 0.00

129.00Membership - Michelle P. N10 2121 000 640

A

129.00

0.00

1

ASCA

09/15/2023

AMERICAN SCHOOL COUNSELOR ASSOCIATION 08162023

08/16/2023Membership - Michelle P.

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

129.00Professional Membership - Janie L. N10 2122 000 640

A

129.00

0.00

1

ASCA

09/15/2023

AMERICAN SCHOOL COUNSELOR ASSOCIATION 08242023

08/24/2023Professional Membership

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

129.00Professional Membership - Marissa W. N10 2121 000 640

A

129.00

0.00

1

ASCA

09/18/2023

AMERICAN SCHOOL COUNSELOR ASSOCIATION 08292023

08/29/2023Professional Membership

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

175.002023-2024 Dues N10 2321 000 640

A

175.00

0.00

1

AREAIISUP

10/12/2023

AREA II SUPERINTENDENTS 08242023

08/24/20232023-2024 Dues

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

412.00School Board Governance (Training)- 8/29 N10 2311 000 319

A

412.00

0.00

1

ASBSD

09/15/2023

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH
DAKOTA

08312023

08/31/2023School Board Governance (Training)

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

205.002023 ASBSD-SASD Convention Registration N10 2529 000 315

205.002023 ASBSD-SASD Convention Registration N10 2311 000 315

205.002023 ASBSD-SASD Convention Registration N10 2410 000 315

205.002023 ASBSD-SASD Convention Registration N10 2411 000 315

205.002023 ASBSD-SASD Convention Registration N10 2321 000 315

A

1,025.00

0.00

1

ASBSD

09/08/2023

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH
DAKOTA

ORD-06931-Y3B5J4

08/09/20232023 ASBSD-SASD Convention Registration

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 18 of 217



50.00New School Board Member Workshop - 1 N10 2311 000 315

A

50.00

0.00

1

ASBSD

09/06/2023

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH
DAKOTA

ORD-07008-P2F5Y0

08/07/2023New School Board Member Workshop

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

125.00Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 8/25/23 N71 415 800

P

125.00

0.00

227672 09/01/20231

BERESCH

09/15/2023

BERESFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-2 08252023

Check

08/25/2023Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 8/25/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

14.99Faucet Spray Black - 1 N10 2549 000 411

A

14.99

0.00

1

BRANACE

09/18/2023

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE 65792/5

08/18/2023Faucet Spray Black

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

282.162023 Region 3B Golf Expenses - 8 Golfers N10 6900 496 319

A

282.16

0.00

1

BRIDEME

09/15/2023

BRIDGEWATER-EMERY SCHOOL DISTRICT #30-3 08222023

08/22/20232023 Region 3B Golf Expenses

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

75.00Volleyball Tournament Entry Fee- 8/26/23 N71 415 800 0.00

P

75.00

0.00

227682 09/01/20231

CANTSCH

09/04/2023

CANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT #41-1 08262023

Check

08/26/2023Volleyball Tournament Entry Fee

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

890.00Cats, Not Pregnant, 18"+, Plain IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

8.30Grasshoppers, Plain, Jar of 10 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

75.00Perch, Plain, 9"+, Pail IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

8.95Earthworms, tube of 10 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

142.00Crayfish, Plain, 4"+ IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

82.00Squid, Plain, 12"+ IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

92.50Nutrient Agar, Prepared Media Bottle, 12 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

84.60Gram Stain Kit- Large IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

196.00Winogradsky Column IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

140.00Basic Animal Dissection Kit IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

187130-196

A

2,230.44

0.00

1

CAROBIO

09/13/2023

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. 52251999

08/14/2023HS Science Material

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Page 19 of 217



81.25Standard Aluminum Pan with Pad, 7-1/2 x IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

415.24Freight & Handling N10 1131 000 411

14.60Applicators, Sterile, Bag/20 - 2 N10 1131 000 411

768.00September 2023 Contract N10 2115 000 319

A

768.00

0.00

1

CARRINS

09/15/2023

CARROLL INSTITUTE 2401

08/24/2023September 2023 Contract

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

56.24Coke/Diet Coke/Sprite/Mello Yello N71 6900 724 690

P

56.24

0.00

227692 09/01/20231

CHESCOM

09/16/2023

CHESTERMAN COMPANY 11090250

Check

08/17/2023Employee Pop Machines

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

73.28Coke Zero/Diet Coke/Mello Yello N71 6900 724 690

P

73.28

0.00

227692 09/01/20231

CHESCOM

09/16/2023

CHESTERMAN COMPANY 11090256

Check

08/17/2023Employee Pop Machines

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

445.65Concession Drinks - 20 cases N71 415 715

P

445.65

0.00

227692 09/01/20231

CHESCOM

09/29/2023

CHESTERMAN COMPANY 11098496

Check

08/30/2023Concession Drinks

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

561.65Concession Drinks - 25 cases N71 415 715

P

561.65

0.00

227692 09/01/20231

CHESCOM

09/29/2023

CHESTERMAN COMPANY 11098497

Check

08/30/2023Concession Drinks

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

32.60Water N10 2542 017 321

9.40D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A

42.00

0.00

1

CITYOFG

09/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 08312023-312

08/31/2023312 Center Ave. Water

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

A

136.82

0.00

1

CITYOFG

09/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 08312023-401E

08/31/2023401 Main Ave. - School East Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Page 20 of 217



50.65Sewer N10 2542 017 321

58.42Water N10 2542 017 321

27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

171.10Gas N10 2542 016 321

113.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321

A

284.10

0.00

1

CITYOFG

09/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 08312023-401W

08/31/2023401 Main Ave. - School West Gas

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

15.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321

30.72Sewer N10 2542 017 321

34.53Water N10 2542 017 321

27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A

108.00

0.00

1

CITYOFG

09/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 08312023-409

08/31/2023409 1st St. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

35.45Gas N10 2542 016 321

23.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321

34.56Sewer N10 2542 017 321

39.09Water N10 2542 017 321

27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A

159.85

0.00

1

CITYOFG

09/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 08312023-700

08/31/2023700 Nordstrom Ave. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

26.83Sewer N10 2542 017 321

33.43Water N10 2542 017 321

32.60Water N10 2542 017 321

37.15C1/C2/D1/D1/D2/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A

130.01

0.00

1

CITYOFG

09/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 08312023-916

08/31/2023916 Dows St. Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

480.00System 1 Repairs/Maintenance N10 2549 000 323

A

480.00

0.00

1

CLIMSYS

09/30/2023

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. 16731

08/31/2023System 1 Repairs/Maintenance

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 21 of 217



150.002023 Cornbelt Conference Football Dues N10 6100 483 411

A

150.00

0.00

1

CORNCON

09/15/2023

CORNBELT CONFERENCE 08222023

08/22/20232023 Cornbelt Conference Football Dues

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

19,930.65Replace/Repair Concrete N21 2549 000 530

A

19,930.65

0.00

1

CRETPRO

09/03/2023

CRETE PRO'S, INC. 3224

08/14/2023Replace/Repair Concrete

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

50.00Purified Salt - 4 N10 2549 000 411

A

50.00

0.00

1

CULLWAT

09/25/2023

CULLIGAN WATER 08312023

08/15/2023Purified Salt

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

72.75File Shredding - 485 Pounds N10 2529 000 319

12.37Fuel & Material Surcharge N10 2529 000 319

A

85.12

0.00

1

DAKODAT

09/20/2023

DAKOTA DATA SHRED 3967919

09/01/2023File Shredding

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

302.75Background Check - 7 N71 415 800 0.00

P

302.75

0.00

227702 09/01/20231

DIVOFCRI

09/05/2023

DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 08282023

Check

08/28/2023Background Checks

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

850.00Edvotek® 3.0 L Digital Water Bath IncompleteN10 1131 000 412

129.00TruBlu™ Jr. Blue Light Transilluminator IncompleteN10 1131 000 412

410.00M12 Complete™ Electrophoresis Package IncompleteN10 1131 000 412

349.00QuadraSource™ Power Supply IncompleteN10 1131 000 412

105.00Transformation of E. coli with Green Flu IncompleteN10 1131 000 412

149.00Shipping N10 1131 000 412

187130-197

A

1,992.00

0.00

1

EDVOTEK

09/10/2023

ED VOTEK 245884

08/11/2023HS Science Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

A

7,950.00

0.00

1

ELOCPA

09/16/2023

ELO CPA'S & ADVISORS 104061

08/17/2023Fiscal Year 2022 Audit Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Page 22 of 217



7,950.00Fiscal Year 2022 Audit Services N10 2317 000 399

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

72.87In-service Breakfast Drinks/Food N10 2529 000 411

A

72.87

0.00

1

GARRFOO

09/30/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 08172023

08/17/2023In-service Breakfast Drinks/Food

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

10.59Kleenex 4 pack - 1 N10 2549 000 411

A

10.59

0.00

1

GARRFOO

09/30/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 08222023-2

08/22/2023Kleenex

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

57.99Board Training - Snacks N10 2311 000 411

A

57.99

0.00

1

GARRFOO

09/30/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 08292023-2

08/29/2023Board Training - Snacks

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

822.00Cash - Soccer Meal Money - 8/11-8/12/23 N10 6200 498 334

128.14Nathan Beeler - Soccer Official- 8/19/23 N10 6200 498 319

152.44Blake Bendt - Soccer Official- 8/24/23 N10 6200 498 319

124.28Jill Christensen - VB Official - 8/22/23 N10 6200 491 319

132.24Brian Duncanson- Soccer Off. - 8/24/23 N10 6200 498 319

162.44Megan Glenn - Soccer Off. - 8/24/23 N10 6200 498 319

2,924.50Gopher - Physical Education Class Equip. N10 1111 000 411

157.95Gopher - Physical Education Class Equip. N10 1121 000 411

472.15Gopher - Physical Education Class Equip. N10 1131 000 411

2,025.00NWEA - Map Testing/Growth N10 1111 001 399

2,025.00NWEA - Map Testing/Growth N10 1121 002 399

2,025.00NWEA - Map Testing/Growth N10 1131 003 399

522.50Map Reading Fluency Add-on N10 2214 012 319

768.70Pitney Bowes- Ink/Postage/Equipment N10 2529 000 341

1,209.60Savvas Learning- Instructional Software N21 1131 000 422

143.00Victoria Thiesen - VB Official - 8/22/23 N10 6200 491 319

193.02Kamal Mjoun - Soccer Official- 8/19/23 N10 6200 498 319

92.44Eric Heiser - Soccer Official- 8/19/23 N10 6200 498 319

A

14,080.40

0.00

1

GARRCUS

09/15/2023

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL
ACCOUNT

08312023

08/31/2023August 2023 Imprest Acct. Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 7

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 23 of 217



78.94Lunch Money Refund N51 2562 000 690

A

78.94

0.00

1

GENZROX

09/15/2023

GENZLINGER, ROXANNE 08242023

08/24/2023Lunch Money Refund

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

70.00Soccer Official - 9/5/23 - v. Vermillion N10 6200 498 319 70.00

22.44Mileage - Driver - 44 miles N10 6200 498 319 22.44

A

92.44

92.44

1

GLENMEG

09/15/2023

GLENN, MEGAN 09052023

09/05/2023Soccer Official - 9/5/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

872.33Physical Therapy - 10.51 hrs. N22 2171 000 319

2,040.97Occupational Therapy - 24.59 hrs. N22 2172 000 319

A

2,913.30

0.00

1

GOODLLC

09/15/2023

GOODCARE, LLC 09052023

08/31/2023August '23 Occupational/Physical Therapy

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

119.00Laptop Battery - 1 N71 415 800 119.00

P

119.00

119.00

227712 09/01/20231

GRAVIT

10/01/2023

GRAVES IT SOLUTIONS 0403202301

Check

04/03/2023Laptop Battery

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

100.00Online Backup Renewal N71 415 800 100.00

1,500.002023-2024 School Support Contract N71 415 800 1,500.00

3,400.00Summer Tech Support N71 415 800 3,400.00

2,436.00Cold Cloud Backup Storage N71 415 800 2,436.00

P

7,436.00

7,436.00

227712 09/01/20231

GRAVIT

10/01/2023

GRAVES IT SOLUTIONS 0701202339

Check

07/01/2023Tech Support Contract/Backup Renewal

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

422.14Kitchen Area Roof Repairs N10 2549 000 323

A

422.14

0.00

1

GUARROO

09/13/2023

GUARANTEE ROOFING & SHEET METAL OF SD 10309

08/14/2023Kitchen Area Roof Repairs

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 8

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

A

410.00

0.00

1

HAUFMID

09/15/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 126813

08/16/2023Athletic Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Page 24 of 217



8.95Soccer Scorebook - 1 N10 6200 498 411

35.80Volleyball Scoreboook - 4 N10 6200 491 411

28.95Football Stat Book - 1 N10 6100 483 411

35.80Basketball Scorebook - 4 N10 6100 485 411

35.80Basketball Scorebook - 4 N10 6200 484 411

74.80Measuring Tape - 4 N10 6900 000 411

74.95Medicine Balls - 1 N10 6900 000 411

90.00Scrimmage Cap - 15 N10 6900 000 411

24.95Wrestling Scorebook - 1 N10 6900 486 411

2,240.00Golf Bags - 8 N10 6900 496 411

104.00Shipping N10 6900 496 411

A

2,344.00

0.00

1

HAUFMID

09/20/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 127456

08/21/2023Golf Bags

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

591.00Coaches Pullover - 10 N10 6100 483 411

A

591.00

0.00

1

HAUFMID

10/06/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 130016

09/06/2023Coaches Pullovers

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

1,318.31Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies N10 2549 000 411

A

1,318.31

0.00

1

HILLYARD

10/06/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605217784

08/22/2023Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

11.74Pad 6x13 in. Cleaner Blue 5/case- 1 case N10 2549 000 411

A

11.74

0.00

1

HILLYARD

10/08/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605221068

08/24/2023Cleaning Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

2,966.29Sweeper Battery S6 Walk Behind 25in IncompleteN21 2549 000 549

187130-205

A

2,966.29

0.00

1

HILLYARD

10/15/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605229586

08/31/2023Vacuum Sweeper

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 9

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

A

350.00

0.00

1

HOLMMUR

09/15/2023

HOLMES MURPHY & ASSOCIATES, LLC 723222

08/21/2023Fiscal Year 2024 BM Bond

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Page 25 of 217



350.00Fiscal Year 2024 Business Manager Bond N10 2529 000 651

208.40Science Dimensions Manipulative Consumab IncompleteN10 1121 000 424

88.40Science Dimensions Manipulative Consumab IncompleteN10 1121 000 424

254.00Science Dimensions Manipulative Consumab IncompleteN10 1121 000 424

241.80Science Dimensions Manipulative Consumab IncompleteN10 1121 000 424

126.82Shipping & Handling IncompleteN10 1121 000 424

187130-193

A

919.42

0.00

1

HOUGHTONMI

09/02/2023

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY 955880147

08/03/2023MS Science Lab Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

90.00Soccer Official - 9/5/23 - v. Vermillion N10 6200 498 319 90.00

7.92Mileage - Rider - 44 miles N10 6200 498 319 7.92

A

97.92

97.92

1

HOVDNIC

09/15/2023

HOVDESTAD, NICOLE 09052023

09/05/2023Soccer Official - 9/5/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

22.01Pen - 1 Dozen N10 2529 000 411

7.70Dry Eraser - 5 N10 2529 000 411

A

29.71

0.00

1

INNOOFF

09/17/2023

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC IN4296544

08/18/2023Pens/Dry Erasers

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

27.00Adhesive Fun Tak - 10 N10 1111 000 411

17.00White Board Cleaner - 5 N10 1131 000 411

15.30Pens - 1 pack N10 1121 000 411

A

59.30

0.00

1

INNOOFF

09/20/2023

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC IN4297520

08/21/2023Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

3.60Binder Clip - 5 dozen N10 2529 000 411

22.76Desktop Tray - 4 packs N10 2529 000 411

61.20LED Lamp 24" - 1 N10 2529 000 411

A

87.56

0.00

1

INNOOFF

09/24/2023

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC IN4303564

08/25/2023Office Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 10

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

A

227.40

0.00

1

INTESEC

09/15/2023

INTELLIPRO SECURITY, LLC 3747

09/01/2023Central Station Alarm Monitoring

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Page 26 of 217



227.40Central Station Alarm Monitoring- 1 Year N10 2549 000 319

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

350.00Interpreter - 8/23/23 - 7 hrs. N22 1221 000 319

450.00Interpreter - 8/24/23 - 9 hrs. N22 1221 000 319

450.00Interpreter - 8/25/23 - 9 hrs. N22 1221 000 319

A

1,250.00

0.00

1

ISILLC

09/08/2023

ISI, LLC 037596

08/25/2023Interpreter Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

29.95Mary P/A IncompleteN10 1131 495 411

187130-187

A

29.95

0.00

1

JWPEPP

09/30/2023

J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. 365547218

08/31/2023HS fall and winter sheet music

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

125.00Football Official - 8/25/23 - v. V-H N71 415 800 125.00

34.92Mileage - Rider - 194 Miles N71 415 800 34.92

P

159.92

159.92

227722 09/01/20231

JOHNTRO

09/05/2023

JOHNSON, TROY 08252023

Check

08/25/2023Football Official - 8/25/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

125.00Football Official - 8/25/23 - v. V-H N71 415 800 125.00

20.16Mileage - Rider - 112 miles N71 415 800 20.16

P

145.16

145.16

227732 09/01/20231

JORGJEF

09/05/2023

JORGENSON, JEFF 08252023

Check

08/25/2023Football Official - 8/25/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

3,886.80Elevator Maintenance Coverage 9/23-8/24 N10 2549 000 319

A

3,886.80

0.00

1

KONEINC

09/15/2023

KONE, INC. 871139939

09/01/2023Maintenance Coverage- 9/1/2023-8/31/2024

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

125.00Jesse James XC Meet Official N71 415 800 125.00

20.40Mileage - Driver - 40 miles N71 415 800 20.40

P

145.40

145.40

227802 09/01/20231

KUSLKEI

09/05/2023

KUSLER, KEITH 09052023

Check

09/05/2023Jesse James XC Meet Official - 9/5/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 11

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

465.00LACEREN LACEY RENTALS, INC. 60114PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 27 of 217



260.00Portable Restroom Rental - 2 N10 6900 481 411

175.00ADA Rental - 1 N10 6900 481 411

30.00Delivery Fee - 1 N10 6900 481 411

A 0.00

1

08/25/202308/25/2023Portable Restroom Rental - XC Meet

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

630.87Leak Repair N10 2549 000 323

A

630.87

0.00

1

MJDALSINC

09/14/2023

M. J. DALSIN, INC. 13370

08/15/2023Leak Repair

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

122,271.84Sports Complex Project - Application #5 N41 2535 000 319

A

122,271.84

0.00

1

MAMMSPO

09/15/2023

MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION 08252023-21208-5

08/25/2023Sports Complex Project - Application #5

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

110.00Volleyball Official - 8/31/23- v .Baltic N71 415 800 110.00

9.72Mileage - Rider - 54 miles N71 415 800 9.72

P

119.72

119.72

227742 09/01/20231

MAYTIM

09/10/2023

MAY, TIM 08312023

Check

08/31/2023Volleyball Official - 8/31/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

100.00Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 8/29/2023 N10 6900 481 315

A

100.00

0.00

1

MCCOCEN

09/15/2023

MCCOOK CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #43-7 08292023

08/29/2023Cross Country Meet Entry Fee - 8/29/2023

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

95.00Bimonthly Pest Control Services N10 2549 000 319

A

95.00

0.00

1

OLSOPES

09/08/2023

OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIANS 313098

08/09/2023Bimonthly Pest Control Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

49.88Visitor Sticker Book - 1 N10 2529 000 411

A

49.88

0.00

1

PERFPRE

09/11/2023

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 31539

08/22/2023Visitor Sticker Book

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 12

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

155.50PERFPRE PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 31635PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 28 of 217



155.503-Part Leave Slips - 400 N10 2529 000 411

A 0.00

1

09/11/202308/22/20233-Part Leave Slips

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

511.11Postage N10 2529 000 341

A

511.11

0.00

1

PURCPOW

09/21/2023

PITNEY BOWES BANK, INC. PURCHASE POWER 08252023

08/25/2023Postage

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

218.82Equipment Lease N21 2529 000 479

A

218.82

0.00

1

PITNBOW2

09/30/2023

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES,
LLC

3317971109

08/30/2023Equipment Lease

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

542.64August 2023 Services - Psychologists N22 2142 000 313

1,725.47August 2023 Services - Director N22 2710 000 313

A

2,268.11

0.00

1

PRAILAK

09/15/2023

PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE 24006

08/31/2023August 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

38.00TEMA-3 Examiner Record Booklets Form A ( IncompleteN22 1221 611 411

29.00TEMA-3 Worksheets Form A (25) IncompleteN22 1221 611 411

71.00TERA-4 Form A Examiner Record Booklets ( IncompleteN22 1221 611 411

42.00TEWL-3 Administration/Record Booklet For IncompleteN22 1221 611 411

18.00Shipping/Handling N22 1221 611 411

187130-152

A

198.00

0.00

1

PROED

09/10/2023

PRO-ED, INC. 2997305

08/11/2023Testing materials

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

138.00Testing Materials N22 1221 611 411

13.80Shipping/Handling N22 1221 611 411

A

151.80

0.00

1

PROED

09/10/2023

PRO-ED, INC. 2999905

08/11/2023Testing Materials

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 13

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

A

4,855.29

0.00

RESTEQU

08/23/2023

RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR OF SIOUX
FALLS, INC.

12414702

08/23/2023Ice Machine Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 29 of 217



4,855.29Ice Machine - 1 N21 2549 000 549

1 CC:Check Number:

Detail Description

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

510.78Service Time/Drive Time/Mileage N10 2549 000 323

A

510.78

0.00

1

RESTEQU

08/23/2023

RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR OF SIOUX
FALLS, INC.

12414703

08/23/2023Service Time/Drive Time/Mileage

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

300.00Activity Scheduler - Renewal N10 6900 000 411

A

300.00

0.00

1

RSCHTOD

11/30/2023

RSCHOOLTODAY 93393

08/10/2023Activity Scheduler - Renewal

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

110.00Volleyball Official - 8/31/23- v. Baltic N71 415 800 110.00

32.64Mileage - Driver - 64 miles N71 415 800 32.64

P

142.64

142.64

227752 09/01/20231

RUDASTE

09/10/2023

RUDA, STEVE 08312023

Check

08/31/2023Volleyball Official - 8/31/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

125.00Football Official - 8/25/23 - v. V-H N71 415 800 125.00

25.20Mileage - Rider - 140 miles N71 415 800 25.20

P

150.20

150.20

227762 09/01/20231

RUNIDAN

09/05/2023

RUNIA, DAN 08252023

Check

08/25/2023Football Official - 8/25/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

129.00Drug & Alcohol Program Administration N10 2559 000 319

A

129.00

0.00

1

SANFOCC

09/15/2023

SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE 737380

08/31/2023Drug & Alcohol Program Administration

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

172.50myPerspectives 2022 Teachers Edition Gra IncompleteN21 1131 000 422

13.80Shipping & Handling IncompleteN21 1131 000 422

187130-198

A

186.30

0.00

1

SAVVLEA

09/22/2023

SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY, LLC 4027029539

08/23/2023High School Instructional Materials

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 14

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

172.16SCHMPAU SCHMIG, PAUL 08252023PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 30 of 217



125.00Football Official - 8/25/23 - v. V-H N71 415 800 125.00

47.16Mileage - Rider - 262 miles N71 415 800 47.16

P 172.16

227772 09/01/20231

09/05/2023

Check

08/25/2023Football Official - 8/25/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

900.00Instructional Leadership Training N10 2411 000 315

A

900.00

0.00

1

SASD

10/09/2023

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA 08172023-31618

08/17/2023Instructional Leadership Training

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

100.00AI Training - Harrisburg - 9/19/23 N10 2410 000 315

A

100.00

0.00

1

SASD

09/19/2023

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA 08252023

08/25/2023AI Training - Harrisburg - 9/19/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

100.00AI Training - Harrisburg - 9/19/23 (2) N10 1121 000 315

100.00AI Training - Harrisburg - 9/19/23 (2) N10 1131 000 315

A

200.00

0.00

1

SASD

09/19/2023

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA 08302023

08/30/2023AI Training - Harrisburg - 9/19/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

315.78Business Source Laminate Roll, 1 Inch Co IncompleteN10 1111 000 411 0.00

47.37Shipping/Handling N10 1111 000 411

187130-184

A

363.15

0.00

1

SCHOSPEC

09/22/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 208132644545

08/23/2023Miscellaneous Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

1,087.10Lorell Economy Chair Mat, 45 x 53 Inches IncompleteN10 2321 000 411

163.07Shipping/Handling N10 2321 000 411

187130-190

A

1,250.17

0.00

1

SCHOSPEC

09/03/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 208132774329

08/04/2023Chair Mats for Office Chairs

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

50.14Hands-On Soft Foam Dot Dice, Yellow, Set IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

25.54School Smart Craft Glitter, 1 Pound Jar, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 15

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

187130-167

A

213.27

0.00

1

SCHOSPEC

09/07/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 308104337209

08/08/2023Art Room Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Page 31 of 217



25.54School Smart Craft Glitter, 1 Pound Jar, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

12.77School Smart Craft Glitter, 1 Pound Jar, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

19.52Sax Versatemp Heavy-Bodied Tempera Paint IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

9.76Sax Versatemp Heavy-Bodied Tempera Paint IncompleteN10 1131 000 411 0.00

17.50Sax Versatemp Heavy-Bodied Tempera Paint IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

17.50Sax Versatemp Heavy-Bodied Tempera Paint IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

17.50Sax Versatemp Heavy-Bodied Tempera Paint IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

17.50Sax Versatemp Heavy-Bodied Tempera Paint IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

75.12Jack Richeson Watercolor Paper, 9 x 12 I IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

25.17Prang Semi-Moist Watercolor Paint Refill IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

25.17Prang Semi-Moist Watercolor Paint Refill IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

25.17Prang Semi-Moist Watercolor Paint Refill IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

25.17Prang Semi-Moist Watercolor Paint Refill IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

25.17Prang Semi-Moist Watercolor Paint Refill IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

149.99Crayola Educational Watercolor Classpack IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

59.98School Smart Flexible Plastic Rulers, 12 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

26.36Westcott Circles Template, 13 Circles IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

21.28Westcott Circles Template, 41 Circles IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

187130-163

A

458.58

0.00

1

SCHOSPEC

09/15/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 308104348924

08/16/2023Art Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

378.00Elementary Planners - 120 N10 1111 000 411

60.00Shipping & Handling N10 1111 000 411

A

438.00

0.00

1

SCHOMAT

09/03/2023

SCHOOLMATE IN000600915

08/04/2023Elementary Planners

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

50.00Elementary Class Supplies - Amazon N10 1111 000 411

A

50.00

0.00

1

SCHRAMB

09/15/2023

SCHROEDER, AMBER 08262023

08/26/2023Elementary Class Supplies - Reimburse

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

240.00Rooming for SDAAE/SDACTE Conference N10 1131 000 334

A

240.00

0.00

1

SDAAE

09/15/2023

SDAAE 07312023

08/02/2023Rooming for SDAAE/SDACTE Conference

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 16

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

622.00SDACTE SDACTE 05302023PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 32 of 217



622.00Registration & Instructional Packet N10 1131 003 315

A 0.00

1

09/15/202308/01/2023SD Ass. of Career & Tech. Ed. Conference

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

115.002023-2024 Membership - Janie L. N10 2122 000 640 0.00

A

115.00

0.00

1

SDCA

09/30/2023

SOUTH DAKOTA COUNSELING ASSOCIATION 08252023

08/25/20232023-2024 Membership

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

115.00Membership Renewal - Marissa W. N10 2121 000 640

A

115.00

0.00

1

SDCA

09/17/2023

SOUTH DAKOTA COUNSELING ASSOCIATION 4994

05/18/2023Membership Renewal

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

450.002023-2024 Membership Dues N10 2311 000 640

A

450.00

0.00

1

SOUTDAKUNI

08/31/2023

SOUTH DAKOTA UNITED SCHOOLS
ASSOCIATION

2628

08/01/20232023-2024 Membership Dues

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

120.80Transportation Supplies N10 2559 000 411

A

120.80

0.00

1

STURAUT

09/02/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822015090

08/03/2023Transportation Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

(80.99)Brake Caliper - CREDIT N10 2559 000 411

A

(80.99)

0.00

1

STURAUT

09/03/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822015132

08/04/2023Brake Caliper - CREDIT

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

80.99Brake Caliper - 1 N10 2559 000 411

A

80.99

0.00

1

STURAUT

09/03/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822015133

08/04/2023Brake Caliper

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 17

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

A

56.40

0.00

1

STURAUT

09/03/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822015139

08/04/2023Oil Filters

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Page 33 of 217



56.40Oil Filter - 8 N10 2559 000 411 0.00

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

14.10Oil Filter - 2 N10 2559 000 411

7.49Toggle - 1 N10 2559 000 411

A

21.59

0.00

1

STURAUT

09/06/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822015230

08/07/2023Oil Filters/Toggle

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

31.98Coolant - 2 N10 2559 000 411

A

31.98

0.00

1

STURAUT

09/06/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822015232

08/07/2023Coolant

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

(64.90)Transportation Supplies - CREDIT N10 2559 000 411

A

(64.90)

0.00

1

STURAUT

09/06/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822015240

08/07/2023Transportation Supplies - CREDIT

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

47.76HD Oil Fleet - 3 N10 2559 000 411

A

47.76

0.00

1

STURAUT

09/06/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822015250

08/07/2023HD Oil Fleet

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

13.99Socket - 1 N10 2549 000 411

A

13.99

0.00

1

STURAUT

09/20/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822015981

08/21/2023Socket

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

47.98Wiper Blades for Vans - 2 N10 2559 000 411

A

47.98

0.00

1

STURAUT

09/24/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822016273

08/25/2023Wiper Blades

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

19,370.002024 Transition Services- Thrive Tuition N22 1223 000 373

A

19,370.00

0.00

1

TEACSOL

09/29/2023

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS 7652400006

07/31/20232024 Transition Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 18

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 34 of 217



603.002023-24 Annual Software Support Contract N21 2529 000 472

A

603.00

0.00

1

TIMEMAN

10/01/2023

TIME MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC. 293544

09/01/20232023-24 Annual Software Support Contract

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

125.00Football Official - 8/25/23 - v. V-H N71 415 800 125.00

91.80Mileage - Driver - 180 miles N71 415 800 91.80

P

216.80

216.80

227782 09/01/20231

VANHSTE

09/05/2023

VAN HEERDE, STEVE 08252023

Check

08/25/2023Football Official - 8/25/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

70.00Soccer Official - 9/5/23 - v. Vermillion N10 6200 498 319 70.00

61.20Mileage - Driver - 120 miles N10 6200 498 319 61.20

A

131.20

131.20

1

VANDDER

09/15/2023

VANDER WAAL, DERRICK 09052023

09/05/2023Soccer Official - 9/5/23

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

105.00Lengthen Cheerleading Skirts - 7 N71 415 800

P

105.00

0.00

227792 09/01/20231

WINTKAT

09/15/2023

WINTER, KATHRYN 08302023

Check

08/30/2023Lengthen Cheerleading Skirts

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

294.85700 Nordstrom Ave. July-Aug. 2023 Elect. N10 2542 015 321

AP

294.85

0.00

92831 09/14/20231

XCELENE

09/14/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1057782606

Automatic Payment

08/23/2023700 Nordstrom Ave. July-Aug. 2023 Elect.

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

6,044.67401 Main Ave. July-August 2023 Elect. N10 2542 015 321

AP

6,044.67

0.00

92831 09/14/20231

XCELENE

09/14/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1057783227

Automatic Payment

08/23/2023401 Main Ave. July-August 2023 Elect.

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

330.08409 1st St. July-August 2023 Elect. N10 2542 015 321

AP

330.08

0.00

92831 09/14/20231

XCELENE

09/14/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1057784403

Automatic Payment

08/23/2023409 1st St. July-August 2023 Elect.

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 19

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

76.39XCELENE XCEL ENERGY 1057787143PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 35 of 217



76.39916 Dows St. July-August 2023 Elect. N10 2542 015 321

AP 0.00

92831 09/14/20231

09/14/2023

Automatic Payment

08/23/2023916 Dows St. July-August 2023 Elect.

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

248,344.999,128.56Report 1099 Total: Report Total:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 20

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 09/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 36 of 217



Garretson School District #49-4
Imprest Checks
August 2023
Vendor Name Vendor Description Amount

GENERAL FUND
Beeler, Nathan Soccer Official - 8/19/2023 $128.14
Bendt, Blake Soccer Official - 8/24/2023 $152.44
Cash Soccer - Meal Money - 8/11-8/12/2023 $822.00
Christensen, Jill Volleyball Official - 8/22/2023 $124.28
Duncanson, Brian Soccer Official - 8/24/2023 $132.24
Glenn, Megan Soccer Official - 8/24/2023 $162.44
Gopher Physical Education Class Equipment/Supplies $3,554.60
Heiser, Eric Soccer Official - 8/19/2023 $92.44
Mjoun, Kamal Soccer Official - 8/19/2023 $193.02
NWEA Map Testing/Growth $6,597.50
Pitney Bowes, Inc. Equipment Lease/Ink Cartridges/Postage $768.70
Thiesen, Victoria Volleyball Official - 8/22/2023 $143.00

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $12,870.80

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Savvas Learning Company, LLC Instructional Software $1,209.60

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND $1,209.60

TOTAL IMPREST CHECKS $14,080.40

Page 37 of 217



2 2Checking Account:

08/29/2023 1,113.453 FIRST BANK & TRUSTFIRSBANCCAutomatic PaymentCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/26/2023 472.4971 415 713NASSP - NHS Member Pins/Insignia Patches08262023-3566-2

08/26/2023 257.3071 415 715Amazon - Pizza Warmer for Concessions08262023-3566-2

08/26/2023 37.1771 415 780Avera - Flowers08262023-3566-2

08/26/2023 35.5071 415 701B&G Milky Way - FFA08262023-6569-2

08/26/2023 52.1471 415 701Empire Bowl - FFA08262023-6569-2

08/26/2023 145.0071 415 701Blue Rock Bar & Grill - FFA08262023-6569-2

08/26/2023 113.8571 415 701Annie's - FFA08262023-6569-2

08/09/2023 822.0022741 CASHCASHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/07/2023 627.0071 415 800Players - 1908112023

08/07/2023 33.0071 415 800Manager - 108112023

08/07/2023 54.0071 415 800Driver - 108112023

08/07/2023 108.0071 415 800Coaches - 208112023

08/09/2023 194.4522742 HORACE MANN COMPANIESHORACEMAN1CheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/08/2023 194.4571 415 718September 2023 Premium Payment08082023

08/09/2023 498.0022743 NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATIONNATIFFACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/31/2023 452.0071 415 701FFA ApparelMDS305011

07/31/2023 46.0071 415 701Shipping/HandlingMDS305011

08/09/2023 43,061.3022744 NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOLNORTPLACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/07/2023 43,061.3071 415 716September 2023 Insurance Billing07282023

08/09/2023 715.9622745 NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOLNORTPLAVISCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/07/2023 715.9671 415 716September 2023 Insurance Billing07282023

08/09/2023 286.3322746 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANYSTANLIFCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/07/2023 286.3371 415 716September 2023 Insurance Billing07282023

08/17/2023 1,560.8222747 AFLACAFLACCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/12/2023 1,560.8271 415 718August 2023 Insurance Premium Billing885448

08/17/2023 6,597.5022748 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT
PUBLISHING COMPANY

NWEACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Detail Check Register

Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 38 of 217



2 2Checking Account:

07/01/2023 2,025.0071 415 800MAP Testing/Growth - 15093400 187130-146

07/01/2023 2,025.0071 415 800MAP Testing/Growth - 15093400 187130-146

07/01/2023 2,025.0071 415 800MAP Testing/Growth - 15093400 187130-146

07/01/2023 522.5071 415 800MAP Reading Fluency Add-on - 9593400 187130-146

08/25/2023 128.1422749 NATHAN BEELERBEELNATCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/19/2023 70.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 8/19/2023 - Tea Area08192023

08/19/2023 58.1471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 114 miles08192023

08/25/2023 152.4422750 BLAKE BENDTBENDBLACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/24/2023 130.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 8/24/23 - v. SFC08242023

08/24/2023 22.4471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 44 miles08242023

08/25/2023 3,801.7822751 CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING CO.CASHWACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/15/2023 2,776.8271 415 715Concession Supply13895266

08/25/2023 316.9271 415 705Study Hall Concession Supply13914775

08/25/2023 316.9371 415 706Study Hall Concession Supply13914775

08/25/2023 201.8471 415 715Popcorn - 613914775

08/25/2023 94.6471 415 705Study Hall Concession Supply13915249

08/25/2023 94.6371 415 706Study Hall Concession Supply13915249

08/25/2023 2,553.0022752 CHESTERMAN COMPANYCHESCOMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/17/2023 92.0071 415 715Diet Coke - 4 Cases11091925

08/17/2023 644.0071 415 715Powerade - 28 Cases3387290

08/17/2023 161.0071 415 715Pop - 7 Cases3387290

08/17/2023 46.0071 415 715Water - 2 Cases3387290

08/17/2023 1,288.0071 415 715Powerade - 56 Cases3387291

08/17/2023 230.0071 415 715Pop - 10 Cases3387291

08/17/2023 92.0071 415 715Water - 4 Cases3387291

08/25/2023 124.2822753 JILL CHRISTENSENCHRIJILCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/22/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 8/22/2023 - v. T-V08222023

08/22/2023 14.2871 415 800Mileage - Driver - 28 miles08222023

08/25/2023 51.6822754 KAYLI COBURNCOBUKAYCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/22/2023 45.0071 415 709Amazon Gift Cards - 308222023

08/22/2023 6.6871 415 709Hearing Device - 108222023

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Detail Check Register

Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 39 of 217



2 2Checking Account:

08/25/2023 4,408.4022755 DELTA DENTAL OF SDDELTDENCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/18/2023 4,408.4071 415 716September 2023 Insurance Billing1887807

08/25/2023 132.2422756 BRIAN DUNCANSONDUNCBRICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/24/2023 120.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 8/24/23 - v. SFC08242023

08/24/2023 12.2471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 24 miles08242023

08/25/2023 162.4422757 MEGAN GLENNGLENMEGCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/24/2023 140.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 8/24/23 - v. SFC08242023

08/24/2023 22.4471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 44 miles08242023

08/25/2023 3,554.6022758 GOPHERGOPHERCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/12/2023 375.0071 415 800gopher duracoat  6.3 rainbowIN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 495.0071 415 800gopher duracoat7"IN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 458.0071 415 800gopher duracoat 8.25IN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 358.0071 415 800Rainbow soccer ballsIN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 378.0071 415 800rainbow soft score fbIN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 54.9571 415 800gopher 4 square ballsIN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 299.8071 415 800omnikin replacement bladdersIN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 79.7571 415 800gopher performer shuttlecocksIN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 119.8071 415 800gopher enormasport bigger birdieIN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 175.6071 415 800pickle ball swinger paddlesIN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 89.8571 415 800pickle ballsIN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 15.5071 415 800Competitor vests largeIN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 15.5071 415 800competitor large vestsIN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 259.0071 415 800batting teesIN300401 187130-156

07/12/2023 380.8571 415 800Shipping/Handling/ProcessingIN300401 187130-156

08/25/2023 92.4422759 ERIC HEISERHEISERICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/19/2023 70.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 8/19/202308192023

08/19/2023 22.4471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 44 miles08192023

08/25/2023 193.0222760 KAMAL MJOUNMJOUKAMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/19/2023 90.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 8/19/202308192023

08/19/2023 103.0271 415 800Mileage - Driver - 202 miles08192023

08/25/2023 110.0022761 NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATIONNATIFFACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Detail Check Register

Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 40 of 217



2 2Checking Account:

08/17/2023 100.0071 415 701Official FFA Student Workbook - 25MDS305694

08/17/2023 10.0071 415 701Shipping/HandlingMDS305694

08/25/2023 518.6222762 PITNEY BOWES BANK, INC. PURCHASE
POWER

PURCPOWCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/25/2023 518.6271 415 800Postage07252023

08/25/2023 250.0822763 PITNEY BOWES, INC.PITNBOWCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/10/2023 67.5071 415 800Equipment Lease1023274676

07/10/2023 182.5871 415 800Ink Cartridges - 21023463909

08/25/2023 1,294.0022764 PREFERRED PRINTING, INC.PREFPRICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/18/2023 1,224.0071 415 7242023 Senior Banners - 1834548

08/18/2023 70.0071 415 724Banner set-up/artwork - 134548

08/25/2023 1,209.6022765 SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY, LLCSAVVLEACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/16/2023 1,120.0071 415 800myPerspectives 2022 Student Edition Cour7028524299 187130-198

08/16/2023 89.6071 415 800Shipping & Handling7028524299 187130-198

08/25/2023 143.0022766 VICTORIA THIESENTHIEVICCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

08/22/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 8/22/2023 - v. T-V08222023

08/22/2023 14.2871 415 800Mileage - Driver - 28 miles08222023

08/22/2023 18.7271 415 800Mileage - 104 miles08222023

73,729.572*Denotes Expensed Invoice Item Checking Account ID: Total without Voids:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4

09/07/2023 1:38 PM

Detail Check Register

Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 41 of 217



Garretson School District No. 49-4

Payroll Report

Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Contracts

Code July 2023 August 2023 Payable July 2023 - August 2023

GENERAL FUND

10-1111-000-111 Elementary Instruction - Certified ($0.06) -$0.06

10-1111-000-119 Elementary Instruction - Other Compensation $5,618.70 $5,618.70

10-1111-000-120 Elementary Instruction - Substitutes $0.00

10-1111-000-142 Elementary Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $0.00

10-1111-009-111 Elementary Instruction - Class Size Reduction $0.02 $0.02

10-1111-011-111 Elementary Instruction - G5 Certified $0.01 $0.01

10-1121-000-111 Middle School Instruction - Certified ($0.01) -$0.01

10-1121-000-119 Middle School Instruction - Other Compensation $0.00

10-1121-000-120 Middle School Instruction - Substitutes $0.00

10-1121-000-142 Middle School Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $0.00

10-1131-000-111 Secondary Instruction - Certified $0.00

10-1131-000-114 Secondary Instruction - Classified $65.80 $65.80

10-1131-000-119 Secondary Instruction - Other Compensation $2,000.00 $2,000.00

10-1131-000-120 Secondary Instruction - Substitutes $0.00

10-1131-000-130 Secondary Instruction - Overtime $0.00

10-1131-000-142 Secondary Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $0.00

10-1273-000-111 Title I A - Instruction - Certified - Non-Federal $0.01 $0.01

10-1273-000-119 Title I A - Other Compensation $0.00

10-1273-000-120 Title I A - Substitutes $0.00

10-1273-006-111 Title I A - Instruction - Certified - Federal $0.00

10-1273-006-112 Title I A - Instructional Aides $0.00

10-1299-000-111 Garretson Academy - Certified Instructor $0.00

10-1299-000-112 Garretson Academy - Educational Supervisor $0.00

10-1299-000-119 Garretson Academy - Other Compensation $0.00

10-1299-000-120 Garretson Academy - Substitutes $0.00

10-2121-000-111 Middle School/Secondary Instruction Guidance - Certified $0.00

10-2121-000-119 Middle School/Secondary Instruction Guidance - Other Compensation $0.00

10-2122-000-111 Elementary Instruction Guidance - Certified ($14.35) ($42.19) -$56.54

10-2122-000-119 Elementary Instruction - Other Compensation ($0.60) ($1.78) -$2.38

10-2134-000-319 School Nurse - Professional Services $109.41 $586.86 $696.27

10-2212-000-119 Instruction & Curriculum Development - Other Compensation $0.00

10-2212-000-120 Instruction & Curriculum Development - Substitutes $0.00

10-2213-000-119 Instructional Staff Training - Other Compensation $0.00

10-2213-000-120 Instructional Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00

10-2213-009-119 Instructional Staff Training - Other Compensation - Grant $0.00

10-2213-009-120 Instructional Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00

10-2214-012-119 Title 1003 Staff Training - Other Compensation $0.00

10-2214-012-120 Title 1003 Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00

10-2222-000-112 Library - Educational Assistants $0.00

10-2222-000-120 Library - Substitutes $0.00

10-2227-000-111 Technology - Certified $7,180.28 $7,180.28 $14,360.56

10-2227-000-119 Technology - Other Compensation $600.00 $600.00

10-2311-000-113 Board of Education - Salaries $0.00

10-2314-000-399 School Board/Opt Out Election - Election Board $0.00

10-2321-000-113 Office of the Superintendent - Certified $12,756.58 $12,756.58 $25,513.16

10-2321-000-119 Office of the Superintendent - Other Compensation $1,213.86 $613.86 $1,827.72

10-2410-000-113 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Certified $7,879.08 $8,383.42 $16,262.50

10-2410-000-114 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Classified $78.92 $1,610.44 $1,689.36

10-2410-000-119 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Other Compensation $600.00 $600.00

10-2410-000-120 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Substitutes $0.00

10-2410-000-130 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Overtime $47.43 $47.43

10-2410-000-142 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Sick Leave Payback $0.00

10-2410-000-399 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Contracted Services $0.00

10-2411-000-113 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Certified $7,107.62 $7,611.96 $14,719.58

Page 42 of 217



10-2411-000-114 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Classified $78.98 $1,610.49 $1,689.47

10-2411-000-119 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Other Compensation $600.00 $600.00

10-2411-000-120 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Substitutes $0.00

10-2411-000-130 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Overtime $47.41 $47.41

10-2529-000-113 Business Manager $7,657.42 $7,657.42 $15,314.84

10-2529-000-114 Business Office - Classified $437.58 $2,347.41 $2,784.99

10-2529-000-119 Business Office - Other Compensation $600.00 $600.00

10-2529-000-130 Business Office - Overtime $0.00

10-2549-000-114 Operation and Maintenance - Classified $20,743.37 $22,670.14 $43,413.51

10-2549-000-120 Operation and Maintnenace - Temporary $4,548.08 $6,388.27 $10,936.35

10-2549-000-130 Operation and Maintenance - Overtime $405.69 $1,025.40 $1,431.09

10-2549-000-323 Operation and Maintenance - Repairs & Maintenance $994.00 $994.00

10-2559-000-114 Transportation - Classified $7,041.62 $6,427.05 $13,468.67

10-2559-000-120 Transportation - Temporary $0.00

10-404 Contracts Payable $274,366.20 $274,366.20

10-457 Benefits Payable $67,586.53 $67,586.53

10-6100-***-111 Male Co-Curricular - Certified $330.78 $330.78 $661.56

10-6100-000-114 Male Co-Curricular - Classified $0.00

10-6100-***-119 Male Co-Curricular - Other Compensation $0.00

10-6100-000-120 Male Co-Curricular - Temporary $0.00

10-6100-***-319 Male Co-Curricular - Officials and Professional & Tech. $0.00

10-6200-***-111 Female Co-Curricular - Certified $523.82 $523.82 $1,047.64

10-6200-000-114 Female Co-Curricular - Classified $0.00

10-6200-***-119 Female Co-Curricular - Other Compensation $0.00

10-6200-000-120 Female Co-Curricular - Temporary $0.00

10-6200-***-319 Female Co-Curricular - Officials and Professional & Tech. $0.00

10-6500-000-114 Transportation - Co-Curricular Activities $463.72 $463.72

10-6900-000-111 Assistant Athletic Director - Certified $3,044.76 $3,044.76 $6,089.52

10-6900-***-111 Combined Co-Curricular - Certified $240.08 $240.07 $480.15

10-6900-000-114 Combined Co-Curricular - Classified $0.00

10-6900-000-13* Official Book/Ticket Selling/Clock & Scoreboard/Etc. $0.00

10-6900-490-114 JR Class/Conc. - Classified Wages $0.00

     Total General Fund $85,556.98 $98,408.07 $341,952.73 $525,917.78

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

22-1221-000-111 Special Education Instructional Services - Certified $721.54 $510.33 $1,231.87

22-1221-000-112 Special Education Instructional Services - Classified $478.90 $200.71 $679.61

22-1221-000-119 Special Education Instructional Services - Other Compensation $0.00

22-1221-000-120 Special Education Instructional Services - Substitutes $0.00

22-1221-000-130 Special Education Instructional Services - Overtime $0.00

22-1221-611-111 Special Education Instructional Services - Certified Federal ($349.38) ($358.82) -$708.20

22-1221-611-112 Special Education Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $0.00

22-1221-611-120 Special Education Instructional Services - Substitutes $0.00

22-1226-000-111 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Certified $617.63 $517.25 $1,134.88

22-1226-000-112 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $9.46 $9.46

22-1226-000-119 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Other Compensation $0.00

22-1226-000-120 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Substitutes $0.00

22-1226-619-111 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Certified Federal $103.91 $73.50 $177.41

22-1227-000-111 Birth to Three Services - Certified $0.00

22-2152-000-111 Speech Therapy Services - Certified $0.00

22-2152-000-119 Speech Therapy Services - Other Compensation $0.00

22-2710-000-113 Special Education Admin. - Director $3,664.27 $3,908.97 $7,573.24

22-2710-000-119 Special Education Admin. - Other Compensation $600.00 $600.00

22-2736-000-114 Special Education - Transportation $0.00

22-404 Contracts Payable $36,760.54 $36,760.54

22-457 Benefits Payable $10,385.36 $10,385.36

     Total Special Education Fund $5,236.87 $5,461.40 $47,145.90 $57,844.17

DRIVER'S EDUCATION FUND

53-1132-000-114 Driver's Education - Salaries $0.00

Page 43 of 217



   Total Driver's Education Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

PRESCHOOL FUND

54-1141-000-111 Preschool Instructional Services - Certified $723.43 $723.43

54-1141-000-112 Preschool Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $85.09 $85.09

54-1141-000-114 Preschool Instructional Services - Classified $0.00

54-1141-000-119 Preschool Instructional Services - Other Compensation $0.00

54-1141-000-130 Preschool Instructional Services - Overtime $0.00

54-404 Contracts Payable $7,501.11 $7,501.11
54-457 Benefits Payable $2,185.49 $2,185.49

    Total Preschool Fund $0.00 $808.52 $9,686.60 $10,495.12

GRAND TOTAL $90,793.85 $104,677.99 $398,785.23 $594,257.07

General Fund - Gross Salaries $207,421.44 $217,801.71 $425,223.15

General Fund - Social Security/Medicare $14,597.22 $15,683.82 $30,281.04

General Fund - SD Retirement $11,744.34 $12,450.61 $24,194.95

General Fund - Group Insurance $22,771.32 $23,447.32 $46,218.64

Total General Fund $256,534.32 $269,383.46 $0.00 $525,917.78

Special Education Fund - Gross Salaries $22,992.72 $23,263.58 $46,256.30

Special Education Fund - Social Security/Medicare $1,481.64 $1,456.45 $2,938.09

Special Education Fund - SD Retirement $1,373.71 $1,352.44 $2,726.15

Special Education Fund - Group Insurance $2,961.82 $2,961.81 $5,923.63

Total Special Education Fund $28,809.89 $29,034.28 $0.00 $57,844.17

Driver's Education Fund - Gross Salaries $0.00

Driver's Education Fund - Social Security/Medicare $0.00

Total Driver's Education Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Preschool Fund - Gross Salaries $3,750.56 $4,497.45 $8,248.01

Preschool Fund - Social Security/Medicare $255.26 $312.39 $567.65

Preschool Fund - SD Retirement $225.04 $229.53 $454.57

Preschool Fund - Group Insurance $612.44 $612.45 $1,224.89

Total Preschool Fund $4,843.30 $5,651.82 $0.00 $10,495.12

GRAND TOTAL $290,187.51 $304,069.56 $0.00 $594,257.07

Page 44 of 217



1 1

August 2023 General Fund Account Bank Recon. 08/2023Processing Month:Batch Description:

Checking Account:

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description

08/31/2023 3,530,881.13Statement Balance

Outstanding Checks

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description

02/14/2022 101.75DEFENSE SOAP, LLC50226

04/11/2022 300.00PRAIRIE REPORTING50434

11/14/2022 10.00CHARLI PETERSON50951

11/14/2022 10.00MACI ROTERT50957

06/12/2023 250.00JACOB BERG51415

06/12/2023 47.05NORA ROSS51453

07/14/2023 102.30MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51490

07/14/2023 99.56STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51492

07/17/2023 278.00SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION51529

07/28/2023 99.01MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51543

07/28/2023 99.56STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51545

08/14/2023 675.07GARRETSON GAZETTE51556

08/14/2023 1,439.22GOODCARE, LLC51559

08/14/2023 125.00KSB SCHOOL LAW51569

08/14/2023 39,313.00THE LION ELECTRIC CO. USA INC.51572

08/14/2023 207.95RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS51583

08/14/2023 50.00SD SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION ASSN.51589

08/14/2023 125.00SOUTHEAST AREA PRINCIPALS ASSOCIATION51592

08/15/2023 76.53MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51608

08/15/2023 99.56STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51610

08/30/2023 110.00AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO.51611

08/30/2023 100.00AMERICAN GENERAL LIFE INSURANCE51612

08/30/2023 405.00HORACE MANN51615

08/30/2023 400.00HORACE MANN51616

08/30/2023 175.56MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51617

08/30/2023 50.00SOUTH DAKOTA SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT PLAN51618

08/30/2023 99.56STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51619

44,848.68Total:

Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description

06/20/2022 11.59CD Interest Earned

06/30/2022 9,319.00ELO7

06/30/2021 (2,819.66)Annual Report Adj.

6,510.93Total:

3,492,543.38

626,291.39

305,084.63

(38,337.75)

(358.88)

3,492,543.38

(206,365.37)

73,689.64

509.00

3,530,881.13 0.00

Difference

Cleared Void Total:

Cleared Checks Total:

Cleared Direct Deposit Total:

Cleared Cash Receipt Total:

Cash Account BalanceOutstanding Total

Cleared Automatic Payment Total:

Cleared Manual Journal Entries Total:

Statement Balance Balance on Books

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1

09/05/2023 11:53 AM

Check Reconciliation Report

User ID: JDS

Page 45 of 217



Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2

09/05/2023 11:53 AM

Check Reconciliation Report

User ID: JDS

Cleared Sales Journal Total:

Page 46 of 217



2 2

August 2023 Custodial Fund Account Back Recon. 08/2023Processing Month:Batch Description:

Checking Account:

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description

08/31/2023 36,935.78Statement Balance

Outstanding Checks

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description

04/20/2022 50.00JAYDA SNEDEKER22192

08/25/2023 128.14NATHAN BEELER22749

08/25/2023 152.44BLAKE BENDT22750

08/25/2023 3,801.78CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING CO.22751

08/25/2023 2,553.00CHESTERMAN COMPANY22752

08/25/2023 124.28JILL CHRISTENSEN22753

08/25/2023 51.68KAYLI COBURN22754

08/25/2023 92.44ERIC HEISER22759

08/25/2023 1,294.00PREFERRED PRINTING, INC.22764

8,247.76Total:

Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description

04/25/2022 34.65Credit Memo - Credit #CM112518

06/30/2021 22,150.00Cash

06/20/2022 16.17CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 16.12CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 16.21CD Interest Earned

06/30/2021 65.00W/O Flex ACH

06/30/2021 (474.60)W/O Outstanding Dep.

05/19/2022 59.0005/19/2022 WW Credit Memo - #CM114542

06/20/2022 25.33CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.05CD Interest Earned

06/22/2022 25.19CD Interest Earned

06/22/2022 4.26CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.03CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.04CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 2.50CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.00CD Interest Earned

21,943.95Total:

50,631.97

74,117.88

76,340.06

13,696.19

(12,494.15)

50,631.97

1,113.45

36,935.78 0.00

Difference

Cleared Void Total:

Cleared Checks Total:

Cleared Direct Deposit Total:

Cleared Cash Receipt Total:

Cash Account BalanceOutstanding Total

Cleared Sales Journal Total:

Cleared Automatic Payment Total:

Cleared Manual Journal Entries Total:

Statement Balance Balance on Books

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1

09/01/2023 2:36 PM

Check Reconciliation Report

Batch Description August 2023 Custodial Fund Account Back Recon. User ID: JDS

Page 47 of 217



*****************EXCLUDE-General
9296 1.3790 EX 0.000   27 1 2365

GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND

Digital Banking End User
Agreement update coming soon:
To ensure available funds for
transfer,funds will be held

for requested amount, 1 day in
advance of outbound transfer.

  INTEREST CHECKING                          NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                 77
  ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0057   Statement Dates   8/01/23 thru  8/31/23
  PREVIOUS BALANCE              253,226.96   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         31
     33 DEPOSITS                817,030.47   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE       407,703.96
     76 CHECKS/DEBITS           834,482.95   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL        407,703.96
  SERVICE CHARGE                       .00   Interest Earned                   86.57
  INTEREST PAID                      86.57   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     0.25%
  NEW BALANCE                   235,861.05   2023 Interest Paid               422.05

                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total
                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date

   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00

   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

1 of 13

Page 48 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

D 
ii 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   8/02     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   101.65
            1043575881   23/08/02
            TRACE# -242071758759317
   8/08     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   218.70
            1043575881   23/08/08
            TRACE# -242071751606791
   8/11     AP ACH     STATE OF SOUTH D                 2,325.75
            6466000364   23/08/11
            TRACE# -091408595061926
   8/11     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              600,000.00
   8/15     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   340.91
            1043575881   23/08/15
            TRACE# -242071757694870
   8/15     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   401.65
            1043575881   23/08/15
            TRACE# -242071757692787
   8/16     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   146.33
            1043575881   23/08/16
            TRACE# -242071755793493
   8/17     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                    79.04
            1043575881   23/08/17
            TRACE# -242071754910122
   8/17     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   616.00
            1043575881   23/08/17
            TRACE# -242071754912827
   8/18     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   191.34
            1043575881   23/08/18
            TRACE# -242071753193153
   8/22     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   172.25
            1043575881   23/08/22
            TRACE# -242071754970061
   8/22     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 1,343.21
            1043575881   23/08/22
            TRACE# -242071754972357
   8/23     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   481.24
            1043575881   23/08/23

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

2 of 13

Page 49 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -242071752307866
   8/23     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 2,073.90
            1043575881   23/08/23
            TRACE# -242071752310345
   8/24     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   277.24
            1043575881   23/08/24
            TRACE# -242071750230975
   8/24     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 2,417.40
            1043575881   23/08/24
            TRACE# -242071750222748
   8/24     Deposit                                     2,991.00
   8/24     Deposit                                     7,677.00
   8/25     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   276.90
            1043575881   23/08/25
            TRACE# -242071757253835
   8/25     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 2,866.29
            1043575881   23/08/25
            TRACE# -242071757245817
   8/25     Deposit                                       504.50
   8/25     Deposit                                       928.09
   8/28     Deposit                                       655.00
   8/29     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 1,074.45
            1043575881   23/08/29
            TRACE# -242071757701037
   8/29     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 1,097.51
            1043575881   23/08/29
            TRACE# -242071757698288
   8/30     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                    36.58
            1043575881   23/08/30
            TRACE# -242071755562478
   8/30     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 1,149.39
            1043575881   23/08/30
            TRACE# -242071755552395
   8/31     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                    24.55
            1043575881   23/08/31
            TRACE# -242071754441430

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

3 of 13

Page 50 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   8/31     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   666.65
            1043575881   23/08/31
            TRACE# -242071754431585
   8/31     AP ACH     STATE OF SOUTH D               184,310.00
            6466000364   23/08/31
            TRACE# -091408590050442
   8/31     Deposit                                       313.75
   8/31     Deposit                                       600.50
   8/31     Deposit                                       671.70
   8/31     Interest Deposit                               86.57

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   8/09     BILLING    MERCH SERVICES                     112.40-
            1310281170   23/08/09
            TRACE# -242071754622086
   8/15     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                89,282.59-
            1466002580   23/08/15
            TRACE# -091408442230065
   8/16     XCELENERGY XCEL ENERGY-MN                     966.79-
            7410448030   23/08/16
            TRACE# -091000013544606
   8/22     PAYMENT       ALLIANCE COMMUNI                747.00-
            0383913206    23/08/22
            TRACE # -031101111212381
            200048414868
   8/30     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                13,973.68-
            1466002580   23/08/30
            TRACE# -091408442230070
   8/30     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                14,182.64-
            1466002580   23/08/30
            TRACE# -091408442330071
   8/30     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                88,926.46-
            1466002580   23/08/30
            TRACE# -091408442330066

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

4 of 13

Page 51 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT
 8/04   51417          4.60  8/18   51558        150.00  8/21   51586        200.00
 8/03   51508*     1,274.05  8/18   51560*     7,542.65  8/28   51587      3,220.29
 8/02   51515*     3,175.20  8/21   51561      1,000.53  8/17   51588         50.00
 8/07   51517*       745.00  8/21   51562        847.00  8/22   51590*     1,535.62
 8/14   51536*        26.13  8/23   51563      1,163.31  8/18   51591     10,533.51
 8/15   51537        110.00  8/21   51564      8,250.00  8/21   51593*     9,750.00
 8/28   51538        100.00  8/18   51565      7,768.25  8/15   51594        155.55
 8/09   51539     19,383.27  8/25   51566      2,409.15  8/22   51595        159.71
 8/09   51540      1,552.49  8/21   51567        792.90  8/21   51596        182.56
 8/15   51541        455.00  8/18   51568      7,033.00  8/23   51597      1,405.70
 8/15   51542        400.00  8/22   51570*       136.80  8/17   51598      1,194.00
 8/21   51544*        50.00  8/21   51571        370.61  8/24   51599        637.75
 8/21   51546*       974.84  8/22   51574*   373,984.26  8/22   51600     78,486.00
 8/18   51547        875.00  8/21   51575        257.86  8/18   51601         35.70
 8/18   51548         59.95  8/21   51576        511.80  8/21   51602        110.00
 8/22   51549        109.89  8/21   51577        804.44  8/23   51603        100.00
 8/21   51550      1,450.73  8/18   51578        170.00  8/30   51604     19,383.27
 8/18   51551      2,706.60  8/18   51579      1,173.21  8/30   51605      1,552.49
 8/16   51552        700.99  8/18   51580      2,695.24  8/21   51606        405.00
 8/21   51553        182.90  8/28   51581         68.75  8/21   51607        400.00
 8/18   51554        138.45  8/21   51582        134.69  8/21   51609*        50.00
 8/17   51555     15,939.05  8/22   51584*       100.00  8/30   51613*    20,093.27
 8/30   51557*     7,058.75  8/21   51585        260.98  8/30   51614      1,552.65
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

5 of 13

Page 52 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

6 of 13

Check: 0 Amount: $655.00 Date: 8/28/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $928.09 Date: 8/25/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $504.50 Date: 8/25/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $7,677.00 Date: 8/24/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $2,991.00 Date: 8/24/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $671.70 Date: 8/31/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $313.75 Date: 8/31/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $600.50 Date: 8/31/2023 Deposit

Check: 51417 Amount: $4.60 Date: 8/4/2023 51417 Check: 51508 Amount: $1,274.05 Date: 8/3/2023 51508

Check: 51515 Amount: $3,175.20 Date: 8/2/2023 51515 Check: 51517 Amount: $745.00 Date: 8/7/2023 51517 Page 53 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

PAY • Thru T~ouund one Hund,ed Soventy Five /Ind 20/100 e>oUan • 

~~□ 
"1£AUllt!Wllt!AU.lt"E.,, 
AlftHo,ot,n.•EMIOl<ll10. 

;r;>~ijO 
..,_EA,..,U.-EA«,,..-.,S 
AR~-ERI.Y£HDOMCD. 

51515 

FIRSTBAtlK,.,.CITlll./ST 
G.:lflffl.0<1,SD 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

t.llNNEl ..... ltt. COUNTY, QT ATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
G-'flRElSON, SOUTH D"KOTA 57030 

PAY • sovon Hundred Forty Fi.ve And 00/100 Dollau • 

• 

~~~□ 
t•c.V,$l!ffSIIAE"'-1/TEld 
.. M .. _RI.YENOOA$J'O. 

~~~□ 
..,_HUN'......,..,.._m,i,os 
_.,.._RL•~-OED. 

~eI."tD 
..,_ ... ..,,... .... ,,.,,MS 
AMAAOl'Em.YENDORSEo. 

51517 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

7 of 13

Check: 51536 Amount: $26.13 Date: 8/14/2023 51536 Check: 51537 Amount: $110.00 Date: 8/15/2023 51537

Check: 51538 Amount: $100.00 Date: 8/28/2023 51538 Check: 51539 Amount: $19,383.27 Date: 8/9/2023 51539

Check: 51540 Amount: $1,552.49 Date: 8/9/2023 51540 Check: 51541 Amount: $455.00 Date: 8/15/2023 51541

Check: 51542 Amount: $400.00 Date: 8/15/2023 51542 Check: 51544 Amount: $50.00 Date: 8/21/2023 51544

Check: 51546 Amount: $974.84 Date: 8/21/2023 51546 Check: 51547 Amount: $875.00 Date: 8/18/2023 51547

Check: 51548 Amount: $59.95 Date: 8/18/2023 51548 Check: 51549 Amount: $109.89 Date: 8/22/2023 51549 Page 54 of 217

PAY 

PAY 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAJ-IA.COUNTY,ST,\TEOFSOUTHOAKOT/1. 
GARRETSON.~OAKOTA57030 

Al<UICll)IGt!lE"-"LLHE l!lSUl>I\NCE 
POl!OY.305970 
11ASHVILL!W 37230-59'10 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNE~:~tr~6rr'so5J:~~O~~AKOTA 

PAY · • One Tl,Ounnd Five Hundnd Flfty Two And 0/100 Dollon • 

PAY 

PAY 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEK,11,HACOIJNTY,STATEOfSOIJT1'DAKOTA 
GAARETSON,SOUfHOAKOll".57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA CO\Rfn', STATE OF SOUTH OAXOTA 
GAl1flETSON, SOUTHOAKOTA.57030 

ACCCSS S~STEKS LEASllaG 

DALI.IISTX 752H-O!Jl 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH OAK0TA 
GARRETSON, SOUTliOAK0TA57030 

A-OXULDill<l SUPPLY CO., 
PO IIOX $6667 
SIO!JXJMLSSD 57ll8 

flA$TMNKAADTRUST 
-00 

F•AST BAH~"NOTRUST 
Ga,-,so 

... 
FlllSTIWfl<,._..,Tfll.OST 

Gam:-,so 

51536 

51538 

51540 

51542 

51546 

II, 

51548 

II, 

$ '· GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNE!iAHA COUNTY, STATE Of' SOUTH OAAOTA 
GARRETSON, SOJTHOAKOTA57030 

PAY • Ono H.u,dnd T•n Md O(l/100 O<>llaro • 

~ GARRETSON SCHOOL 

~ """::::~~~~t'.!~:~AAm, 
PAY • tllnotoen Thousand Throo Hund<ed Elghty ThrH And 27/100 Oolla<s • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAH>.COIJNTY, STATE OF SOUTH 0.-.KOTA 
GARRETSON,SOUTHOAKOTA57000 

S0UTHIIAIC()TASVPPL£M&!ITMRETIMl!l'JITPIA>I 
P,0,..,.109$ 

PAY • tl9ht Hundred Seventy Five And 00/100 D<>LUu • 

PAY 

ALL AROll~I> WELDING 

GJ\J\R&TSON SD 570)0 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNE..WIA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH 011.XOTA 67030 

FIASlBlM<ANDTRUST 
o.-.so 

~ 

51537 

51539 

51547 

51549 

II, 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

8 of 13

Check: 51550 Amount: $1,450.73 Date: 8/21/2023 51550 Check: 51551 Amount: $2,706.60 Date: 8/18/2023 51551

Check: 51552 Amount: $700.99 Date: 8/16/2023 51552 Check: 51553 Amount: $182.90 Date: 8/21/2023 51553

Check: 51554 Amount: $138.45 Date: 8/18/2023 51554 Check: 51555 Amount: $15,939.05 Date: 8/17/2023 51555

Check: 51557 Amount: $7,058.75 Date: 8/30/2023 51557 Check: 51558 Amount: $150.00 Date: 8/18/2023 51558

Check: 51560 Amount: $7,542.65 Date: 8/18/2023 51560 Check: 51561 Amount: $1,000.53 Date: 8/21/2023 51561

Check: 51562 Amount: $847.00 Date: 8/21/2023 51562 Check: 51563 Amount: $1,163.31 Date: 8/23/2023 51563 Page 55 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MIM'IEHAH/\ COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTI-1DAKOTA67o:Jo 

PAY • Ono Thousand Four HundrMI f'itty Md 73/100 O<>lJ..ao • 

CMOLI~I\ 1110:.o::;ICAL ~UPPLY·cc. 

C!WU.()M&IIC n:H0-0232 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49·4 

MINNEHA.HA COUNTY, STATI: OF SOUTH OAl<OTA 
G/\ARETSON,SOUTI-IOAKOT/\57030 

PAY • seven Hundt~d I\M 99/100 Dolhu • 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEJ-W.IA. COUNTY, STATE OF S0UTii DAXOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTli DAKOTA 571);)0 

l~O, II. 0TH $1. /\1'1. 20l 
SIQCXFAl.1..:15057109 

PAY • $oven Thou~and fifty £ight Md 15/100 t>ollau • 

DtSTRICT NO. 49-4 
r.liNNEHAHACOIJNTY,STATI;OFsoun..OAl(OTA 

GARFIETSON,SOUTHDAKOT.0.57030 •. 

• • GARRETSON SCHOOL 

,,: ..PAY~• snen Thouoond Five Hundred Focty Two And 65/100 OOlluo • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEttAkA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUll-! DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • ~lgM HundcM Foccy S..von And 00/100 Dollars• 

Hf<;RQUP 
J<OlSTSTf<llt'I' 
IJTICA N~ t8!'6 

FiRSTB,1,>IKANOTAUST --~ 

"'RSTBANKAHD!HUST 
0.«t!><>O.SD 

51550 

51552 

51554 

51557 

51560 

51562 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

'-!INNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE Of SOUTH DAKOTA 
OAARETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • :rv,, Tl:louund Seven Kun<lred Six And 60/100 IIOllon • 

CIIILDREN'S-.: socnn 
P,OBOX 170 
SIOOXFAl.l..SSP 57101-170 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STA.TE Of SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH D,\l(()fA 57030 

PAY • oria 11undu,d Ugbty :noo And 90/100 Dollars • 

CUf<>!rnSSJtl.£5 • URVICE 

DETROITNI n2n-2us 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

MINNEHAHA ~U~~A~~otttTI-l DAKOTA 
GARRETSOO, SDUTl-1 DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Fifteen ThouHml Nlr.e Hundced Thirty Nfoe Md 05/100 POUau • 

FMIILY FLOORS• FUl\ll!Tlll\E, 
224S,SPLIT!\OCK&LVD, 
BM!lt>ON SD S100S 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAIIOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • ono Hundud Fifty And 00/100 POlluo • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

MINNE=~~~~~;~OTA 

PAY • ou TMcsand Md SJ/100 Dollar• • 

HEMRY SCH£rn, me 

PALATINE IL tOOSS-0;141 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE Of' SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, S0VTH DAKOTA 67030 

PAY • Ono Thouund on. Hundr'""- Sbty Throo Md 31/100 Doll.au • 

FIR$T8NIKANOTR\JST 
a. ... -.so 

FIRSTBANKAl,IITRIJST 
°"""'°""'so 

51551 

51553 

51555 

51558 

51561 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

9 of 13

Check: 51564 Amount: $8,250.00 Date: 8/21/2023 51564 Check: 51565 Amount: $7,768.25 Date: 8/18/2023 51565

Check: 51566 Amount: $2,409.15 Date: 8/25/2023 51566 Check: 51567 Amount: $792.90 Date: 8/21/2023 51567

Check: 51568 Amount: $7,033.00 Date: 8/18/2023 51568 Check: 51570 Amount: $136.80 Date: 8/22/2023 51570

Check: 51571 Amount: $370.61 Date: 8/21/2023 51571 Check: 51574 Amount: $373,984.26 Date: 8/22/2023 51574

Check: 51575 Amount: $257.86 Date: 8/21/2023 51575 Check: 51576 Amount: $511.80 Date: 8/21/2023 51576

Check: 51577 Amount: $804.44 Date: 8/21/2023 51577 Check: 51578 Amount: $170.00 Date: 8/18/2023 51578 Page 56 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

PAY • Ei9ht Thau••nd Tvo llundr•d Fifty And C0/100 Dollus • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAH.t. COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OMO TA 
OA.RAETSOH,SOUTHOAKOTA57030 

PAY • T"" rnousoM Faur Hundud 1Uno And IS/100 Dolhn • 

rnHOVAT)'.VEOFFIUSQLUT1ClNS, Lt.C 

LOCX80ll I llHl• 

HIHHEPOLIS KN 5H80-HH 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAf,LO, COUf!TY, STATE OF SOUTii D,.._OTA 
GARRETSON, SDI/TH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Seven Thou .. nd Thir~y Theee 1'.nd 001100 Dollan • 

JJ'SELECTAIC 
482ll 253ROSntET 
GARR>:TSO:ISO 57030 

Flll$T8',N~MOTR\JST 
a.,,..l>On,SO 

Fl~STBAHKANOmUST 
(>oro,1000.SO 

51564 

51566 

51568 

" 

51571 
-~~ GARRETSON SCHOOL 

~-M,-'"-~-A~~~~~~:~~~-;:.,,.-~-00-~---------- .... -,-0,--7 

PAY 

PAY • T"<> Hundred FHty Seven Md 86/100 Dollar~ • 

HE~ARDS - SIOUX r>.LLS >:AST 
110 II. HIGHLIUEAVE. 
SI0\7Xl'ALL•so 51110 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

""INNEHAHA COJNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DA.KOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH D,\KQTA 57030 

PAY • t:igh~ Hundu<I rou And ••1100 Dollu• • 

F•AST Bo'.Nk ANOT~<)ST 
Gam>....,.s,::, 

51575 

51577 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

MINNEHAKA ~~~J~~o:~tTH OAKOTA 
GAAAETSON,SOUTHDAKOTAS7030 

PAY ." Seven Thoound sevon Hundred Shey £19ht And 25/100 Dollars • 

,o 
'"' ORDER 
~ 

>NFAASTRUCTUREDESIGHOI\OUP, 
lHW. 69THSTREET 
SOITE200 
SICOX FALl.S SD ~7108 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL 
- • DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNE=~~~:a~~Al<OT.-\ 

PAY • seven 11on<1n<1 Hlnoty TWo M<I 90/100 Dollau • 

,1,11. nn1:11, sou, 11'1;, 
l'OBQX 7H212 
Plllu.n£Lf>IIU.PI\ Ulll-6212 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOOTH DAl<OTA 
GARRHSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Otl• Hundred Thirty slx Md 80/100 Dollou • 

LAJ<J<SHO!U:•I.&ARIIING KATKRUJ.S, LU: 
FOIIQX8402SO 
1.0Sl\llGELESCA 90084-0250 

FIIISTB4NKANCHRUST ,.,,..._,, 

PAY • Three Hund~ed sevenq Tl\ree TllouuM !line Hund<U t1gMy rour Md 26/100 Dollars • 

l'.A.'!HOTHSPORTSCOIISTRUCTIOII 
IOIS.PHILLIPSAYI:. 

S!Ot)l(FALLSSO 51104 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUtffV, STATE OF SOUTH DAAOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTl-1 DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Five HundHd Xhven And S0/100 Oollou • 

141Di'ESTBUSPARTS,INC. 
POBOX265 
5751ra0LDTDR. 
BIG Ul'J OIN 5510~ 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COJNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

l'IRSTBANKANOTAUSl 
"'-" 

51565 

51567 

51570 

51574 

51576 

51578 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

10 of 13

Check: 51579 Amount: $1,173.21 Date: 8/18/2023 51579 Check: 51580 Amount: $2,695.24 Date: 8/18/2023 51580

Check: 51581 Amount: $68.75 Date: 8/28/2023 51581 Check: 51582 Amount: $134.69 Date: 8/21/2023 51582

Check: 51584 Amount: $100.00 Date: 8/22/2023 51584 Check: 51585 Amount: $260.98 Date: 8/21/2023 51585

Check: 51586 Amount: $200.00 Date: 8/21/2023 51586 Check: 51587 Amount: $3,220.29 Date: 8/28/2023 51587

Check: 51588 Amount: $50.00 Date: 8/17/2023 51588 Check: 51590 Amount: $1,535.62 Date: 8/22/2023 51590

Check: 51591 Amount: $10,533.51 Date: 8/18/2023 51591 Check: 51593 Amount: $9,750.00 Date: 8/21/2023 51593 Page 57 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

PAY • one Thous.and one Hundud soven~y T!\ree Md 21/100 Dolbu • 

P~IU"O ...... NC~ PRESS, me. 
100E,REOWOOD8l.VD, 
BMNOOIISO 57005-2563 

PAY • sixty E>oht Md 75/100 Dollau • 

PAY 

l'OPPU!\SHUSIC, INC. 
1'26 S. ~ASHWG:OII ST. 
GAAl:DFOMSNO 58201 

AnN, IUSl~tsl ornci: 
5AWro~o HEAL'tll OC<:UPATIO~AL IIEOlCl•I 
260) I. UOAC))<U AVE. 
BISMIIRC~ MO ~i~0\·5107 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEl-tlttACOUNTY,STATEOFSOUTHDA.l(Ol..._ 
GAARETSON,SOUTHD ... KOTA57030 

PAY • T>«> Hundred ""d 00/100 l>Ollars • 

" m, 
ORDER 
~ 

SCJIOOL 1,0~IMIS~RATORS or SOIITJ! DA~OT" 

PIERRJ;SO 57501 

PAY • rHty AA4 001100 Dolhu • 

PAY • Tu Thounr.d rive Hun<lrod Thirty Th<ee AM 51/IC0 Dollao • 

OAOER 
~ 

SOUTHillSTAR£1'COOPEJVl,TlVE 
C/OPREMIERJWaR 
PO&OX IU 
1,LCl:STDSD noo, 

FIRSTamKANDTRUST 
a.no-.SD 

FlASTIIANKANDmVST 
~-w 

F"'STIINfl<ANOTll\,IST 
~-w 

FIRST BANKAHOT!IUST 

Ga"°'"'"·so 

FIRST8ANKAHOT!'IUST 
-w 

FIRSTI.IANK>.NOTRUST 
a..,.._,,SO 

51579 

51581 

51584 

51586 

51588 

51591 

PAY • Two Tltouund Sh llumlud !fi.nety Fi.vo J\nd 2,1100 Dollu~ • 

PAY 

~~~~K=~~::A, IOC. 

CIIICIIGO lt. 60678·l3~S 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOOTH DAKOTA 
GAARETSON,SOU™OAKOTA67030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DtSIBICT NO. 49-4 

MINNElWiA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 6108D 

PAY • Twc """"~..i Sbty......, 98/100 Dol.luo • 

P0~6J9850 
en,cn,MATI OH 65263-USO 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHACOUNTY,STATEOFSOUTHDAKOTA 
G..._AAETSON, S0VTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Thue Thouoan<I ~ Hundred 1>,enty Md 2'1100 Dollen • 

SCHOOLSHCl.11.LTY. LLC 
PO BOX !25~40 
FKll-'OtLPHIAPA Ull2·5HO 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 4S.4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUrH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON,SOUTHDAK0TA57030 

PAY • One Thouoond rive l!undced Thtny rive Md 62/100 Dollus • 

PAY 

SIOUXFALLSAOTO<lLASS 
918 S. Hl~NESOT1' 1'VE. 
SIOIIXFALLSSD 57104 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE Of' SOVTH DAKOTA 
OAAAETSON, SOUTl4 DAKOTA S7030 

STEYEliSON'SASf111'LT 
POBOX9005~ 
S10UX F-'LLS $0 ~710!1 

51580 

"ii, Iii 

FIRSTll.',N(NOTRUST 
-w 

~- , '. . .•.• ~/L. 

'rl 

FIRSTS-AAIOTRUST 
-.w 

flASTBANKANOTflUST 
Go-SO 

FlRSTBANKN<!ITRUSI 
Gom,~,so 

FIASl8ANK>.NOTRL>$T 
Go-SO 

51582 

51585 

51587 

" 

51590 

51593 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

11 of 13

Check: 51594 Amount: $155.55 Date: 8/15/2023 51594 Check: 51595 Amount: $159.71 Date: 8/22/2023 51595

Check: 51596 Amount: $182.56 Date: 8/21/2023 51596 Check: 51597 Amount: $1,405.70 Date: 8/23/2023 51597

Check: 51598 Amount: $1,194.00 Date: 8/17/2023 51598 Check: 51599 Amount: $637.75 Date: 8/24/2023 51599

Check: 51600 Amount: $78,486.00 Date: 8/22/2023 51600 Check: 51601 Amount: $35.70 Date: 8/18/2023 51601

Check: 51602 Amount: $110.00 Date: 8/21/2023 51602 Check: 51603 Amount: $100.00 Date: 8/23/2023 51603

Check: 51604 Amount: $19,383.27 Date: 8/30/2023 51604 Check: 51605 Amount: $1,552.49 Date: 8/30/2023 51605 Page 58 of 217

PAY 

PAY 

" "' ORO£A 

" 

PAY 

PAY 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE 01' SOUTH DAKOTA 
G,\RRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

STl:vC'SELECTRtC<PLl/llllHC, 

GARl\&TSO~ SO 5~030 

SUPREHESCHOOLSUPl'LY 

6250El'TLOrFOR, 
AR<:AOlAIII 5Hl2 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DtSTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEIY,l1,\ CO!.NN, STATE Of SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOl.m-1 0 ... KOTA 57030 

• One Thouund Ono Hun<1u<1 Ninety Four And 00/100 Dolhu • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTii DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAkACOUNTY.STATEOF9Cll!THOAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTii DAKOTA ~7030 

SIASTBAM<M<OTI\\JST 
ilim:l,on,50 

.,. 

FkflSTBAl<K-""OTAOST 
Oo...-,so 

PAY • One Hundred r~n And 00/100 Dollau • 

ATTll,GROOPPLANS 
~ft!CAIIFIJNDSSUVIC>:CO. 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNn', STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY' • Hinnun TJ,ouund Three Kundred UgMy n,ree Md 27/100 oollaes • 

GARJ\£TSotaSCH001.DISTRICTCUST00IALACCOO!n 

GARRETSOHSO 57030 

FlflSTBAl<KANDTIIUST 

~-~ 

51594 

51596 

51600 

51602 

51604 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNE Hf.HA COUNTY, STATE Of SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTI-< 0,t,.KOTA 57030 

• OneHundudPiUyNino l'.nd?l/100 DolUn • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE Of SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA ~7030 

PAY • one ~houund Four aundr'"1 Five "1>d lD/lD-0 Dollou • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAJlRETS0N,SOLITl-10AK0TA57030 

PAY • Six K~ndad Thh~y Seven Md 15/100 Dollou • 

PAY 

PAY 

PAY 

ATTN: AS ~Al'><t~'T ACCHT '°' CORPOAA~t SERVICES, INC. 

CAAOLS-rru:.>.>< IL 50197-460 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MlNNEHAI-IACOl..tffY,STATEOFSOUTHO>.KOTA 
GARRETset,J,SOUTH0AKOTA57<l30 

i\CCO<lll'1'! W.~ACl'.MT.NT, 
l'(IBOX l8'J 
CIOtn<fALI.SSO 57101 

\151601 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49·4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

GAAAtTSQ~ SCHOOL OISTI\ICT fLtX i\CCOUMT 

SOS2110ST, 
Gi\lll\E'l'SOIISO 51030 

FIRST 8A.~K'-"OTRUST 
aa-.so 

FIRSTIW<l<ANOH!l/ST 

°"""'"'"'·so 

nRSTBAUl(ANflfll\JSI 
a. ... ,..,..so 

51597 

51599 

51601 

~ 9i 
AMOUNT 

flRSTEIANKANDTRUST 
aa"...,,.,,so 

51603 

51605 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

12 of 13

Check: 51606 Amount: $405.00 Date: 8/21/2023 51606 Check: 51607 Amount: $400.00 Date: 8/21/2023 51607

Check: 51609 Amount: $50.00 Date: 8/21/2023 51609 Check: 51613 Amount: $20,093.27 Date: 8/30/2023 51613

Check: 51614 Amount: $1,552.65 Date: 8/30/2023 51614

Page 59 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. ST,',.TE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTM DAKOTA 571)3(1 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTIIICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE Of SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SO\JTl1 D_.,KOT-. 57000 

PAY • FittyAnd 00/100 Dolluo • 

PAY 

ro 

"' Dl1DER 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTli DAKOTA 
OAARETSON,SOUTHOA)(0TA570JO 

<lA~N:TSOII SCHOOL DISTRICT FLEX ACOOUN1' 

S0S211DST, 
U""""1'SONSD 57030 

51614 

PAY 

ro 
Ol'IDER 
~ 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEH,t,HA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAAOTA 
CARflETSON, S0VTH OAKOT.o. 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

l,IIJ.NEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OAIIOTA 
0AARETSON.SOVTHOAKOTA570JO 

G>.PJ\ETSOIISCIIOOLOISTIUCTCUSTODl11LACCOl/tl'T 

G11M&TSO~ SD 57030 

FIRSTIIAM<ANDTAUST 
-00 

FIRST !l,O,H)(A/IOT!ll/ST 
GoM"""-S0 

51613 



Page 60 of 217

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name __________________________________________________ _ 

Address _________________________________________________ _ 

c~------------------- State ____________ _ Zip ______ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ____________ _ Date ______ _ 

~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------··-··--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--· 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark (✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance• in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT($) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAi. OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM "SUBTOTAL" ABOVE. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



*****************EXCLUDE-General
9297 0.7500 EX 0.000   27 1 2366

GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER

Digital Banking End User
Agreement update coming soon:
To ensure available funds for
transfer,funds will be held

for requested amount, 1 day in
advance of outbound transfer.

  INTEREST CHECKING                          NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                 12
  ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0131   Statement Dates   8/01/23 thru  8/31/23
  PREVIOUS BALANCE            3,879,274.82   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         31
     15 DEPOSITS                187,236.76   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE     3,441,928.69
     11 CHECKS/DEBITS           772,222.33   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL      3,441,928.69
  SERVICE CHARGE                       .00   Interest Earned                  730.83
  INTEREST PAID                     730.83   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     0.25%
  NEW BALANCE                 3,295,020.08   2023 Interest Paid             5,605.25

                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total
                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date

   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00

   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   8/09     Deposit                                       975.29

Account #

******0131

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

1 of 5

Page 61 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

D 
ii 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0131  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   8/11     HCCLAIMPMT SD MMIS                            186.62
            9083010000   23/08/11
            TRACE# -091408595045019
            TRN*1*515103083351882*14660003
            64\
   8/18     AP ACH     STATE OF SOUTH D                52,039.44
            6466000364   23/08/18
            TRACE# -091408594343823
   8/18     Deposit                                    15,518.21
   8/21     Deposit                                       408.00
   8/21     Deposit                                     2,225.00
   8/24     Deposit                                     1,074.00
   8/24     Deposit                                     5,835.00
   8/25     Deposit                                       482.00
   8/28     Deposit                                     1,075.00
   8/28     Deposit                                     1,295.00
   8/28     Deposit                                     4,085.00
   8/30     Transfer from x0444 to x0131              100,000.00
   8/30     Deposit                                     1,763.20
   8/31     Deposit                                       275.00
   8/31     Interest Deposit                              730.83

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   8/02     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                 2,930.56-
            7262047697   23/08/02
            TRACE# -104000016355944
   8/02     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                 4,555.32-
            7262047697   23/08/02
            TRACE# -104000016355938
   8/11     Admin Fees Medicaid                           133.48-
            9083010000   23/08/11
            TRACE# -091408598566983
   8/11     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                 4,796.49-
            7262047697   23/08/11
            TRACE# -104000011251829
   8/11     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              600,000.00-

Account #

******0131

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

2 of 5

Page 62 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0131  (Continued)

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   8/14     Chargeback                                    113.00-
   8/15     USATAXPYMT IRS                             26,026.89-
            3387702000   23/08/15
            TRACE# -061036010086176
   8/18     Transfer from x0131 to x0444              100,000.00-
   8/29     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                 2,274.01-
            7262047697   23/08/29
            TRACE# -104000010994051
   8/29     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                 4,913.87-
            7262047697   23/08/29
            TRACE# -104000010994047
   8/30     USATAXPYMT IRS                             26,478.71-
            3387702000   23/08/30
            TRACE# -061036010012775

Account #

******0131

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

3 of 5

Page 63 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



A
ccount #

******0131

S
tatem

ent D
ate

8/31/2023

P
age

4 of 5

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

9
7

5
.2

9
 D

a
te

: 8
/9

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
5

,5
1

8
.2

1
 D

a
te

: 8
/1

8
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

2
,2

2
5

.0
0

 D
a

te
: 8

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

4
0

8
.0

0
 D

a
te

: 8
/2

1
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

5
,8

3
5

.0
0

 D
a

te
: 8

/2
4

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
,0

7
4

.0
0

 D
a

te
: 8

/2
4

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

4
8

2
.0

0
 D

a
te

: 8
/2

5
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
,2

9
5

.0
0

 D
a

te
: 8

/2
8

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

4
,0

8
5

.0
0

 D
a

te
: 8

/2
8

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
,0

7
5

.0
0

 D
a

te
: 8

/2
8

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
,7

6
3

.2
0

 D
a

te
: 8

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

2
7

5
.0

0
 D

a
te

: 8
/3

1
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

P
a
g
e
 6

4
 o

f 2
1
7

"'""'"<DEPOSITTICKET 1 "001"""" 

FJRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON, SD 57030 

omJ)2'1/,:2~~~ 
• ____ ocu,as_cem.i 

I a;, '."'1'~~7i;/'-_ '-(3 'i,;;>! 
it~!i' Jf'{Jg:3 7,5o/"'=<'J ~ 

-. ~L/l'f'f'J. II~ ~1i 
;..,t;ii ' l'V I.?/ '¥ I R ';(8°'l'I .73'1 'tji 

1r :~ 
~: ".! 
~ " ~ 
~,, -- I 

I 
! 

. ' - ... -- ·- -- ·-· ! ,.,,._,___ I 

---,.q~:;,-~1 
i 

• I 

- •!•! 
~ hU;1 
'.1i!i!~o~ 
D ·s~ 

ro•«.tA• D~POSITTICKET ""'"""' 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON. SO 57030 

¾Ip•<I F<eo¾ 
"n-~/.:01/_l..L __ 

~•'"'=•! 
1000:i 

Ci.,cx,-•--··· ·ci Q;i 
~~ >- 10 JJ_ :I 

i§; 
!i· 
g~ .. 
g5, 
~~ '. 
~ .---
1!!" 
~ ,,-- l 

·1 
J 

¥< ::':" __ ;..· •l 
o ""---- c:::i:0"~ I 

.. I 

• •I•! 
'j l)!l,§ 
-s- li~i~~ 
'-;;11110 

a~ 

l 

_er...,. D~POrlTT!CKET """'""" 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON, SD 57030 

¾-lp•d f«> 
,.n __ s/_t~/_Q__ 

)-., '""""--•= i 
~zoooj 

~,~,--.L ! 
~o, 33~?00 • ~!' ·-·· ,-- :i 
~r ,• 
!i· 
g~. i ~r- t 

0' ~. 
1!!" 
~ ~--

w,<..;;.~1.,.-- - .• 

-~..,-•li,_,.,.Cgc;,so•! 
t-"l,--J1 

.. • ! 

:; 'lg! 
d" h!,,si 

-~Iii!□ 
0 1! 

DEPOSIT TICKET 

'""""-1~"'"'"'"'~"" 
FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON, SD S7i0 

om __ s/_1'~/ 2_2> _ 

~
;::,[7~=~· 

.~ 1/) 517 oO i 

:""""~lL %>~~, ' -- ! 
' ! -- - ---i 
. i 

. ! 

I 
I --:I 

__ J I 
'"'--'"\~-----·----:! I\\J;rJ.':i,OO Ii 

"' ! 
• i 

I 
---; •!•! 
--' !,!;,a 
_s- 1!~ii~ 

0 ,1·110 
C,.' se 

! 

""'"''.,. DEPOSIT TICKET,..,,.,.,. 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON,SDS7030 

-lt!\dm,s,;,ons,i' 
,.,, ____ ,8/2!i/.tii __ 

OOU,,,SW,,$£ 

00~~· . fM/ii 00 f 
! 

cH,cu--•-,-

~~-;--
*~: !i. 
g~. 

~f 
0' 

~·-

~ > 

i 
I 

I 
I 
! 
l 
I 

I 
i 

---=-•• ~----i! 
-- [5'rg~1 

• •!ii 
-"-l,j!, 
~i!!id 
·'6' 1 h□ ,, 

I 

"""cu:•• DEPOrTTICKET ""'"'"°' 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 

GAR'.iTSA<l~\?.;.~?c(IS,+ 

.. ,. ____ sr/.z.a_~-
~ l T;;'~::Z! 
'"''"_,_l_ Loo i 

~i • _ rl , !i:---- ---1 
g~. i 

~r Ii 
0. r - i 

I ---i 
____ ! 

:==t :) 
ff~1i.1~1 

I i 

.. • I 
_---,nl 
:>; !i!l,8 
·"'ll!I~~ 
"° 1110 

~i 
I 

oooc,,.,~~~!~~l~~~.e.~,_,, "'" 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 

1RAd;;-!~;~o~os-AtTI·~tk 
,.,, _ ___..j.N/ __ 2 __ 8 ___ _ 

, ... ~" o-~ ;;o l 
- ' I 

- j 
,o• 
~~
~~. 
~~. 
:i• 
§~: 
~g. 
~~. 

~;no09j 

;: 
~;-· 

; 

' i 
! 
I 
i 
l 
! 

- - i 
;:".;:!,"'.:i- ·i 

L$S82,'?,""']i 
i 

• s «11, -.;, l,j: a• 

~ i~~iij 
·o 1!itD 
0 5i 

I 

""'a'"' DEPOSITTICKET "°"''"" 

FIRSTSANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON,SD57030 

?fAdm1~1G'l1°* 
,.,, ___ 8/..l..~/-2:;>;:.;. 

ctticic"sw•-••..;.; 

•o, 
~s;' 
!~: 
~z, 

St 
~~' 

c• 

t 
~" 

---

IO')! oO 

7 99 
!~~o_. 

[.IT,ff~~ .. 
• -;; iii~ 

~ hlh1 
. ..t:.i~~i~~ 
0 ,11so 
0 ;i 

"'"c"'" D~POSITTICKET """''""" 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 

GA~~~~rf1:~ sci.Its 

""-----~,21/2~-- ---:,-,-. 
~re••! 

w•-" yz,;oD i 
'"" -- - ! 

j~ ~ECu-~•·-~ 1iboj~~ I 

*~: I 
i~: ! 
g5, i 

~; .~-. i 
t: ij 

,;,.;,:~~~ 

··--],J)4Q~J 

• -~ ,•!•! 
~ .Il1;a 
" ,.i! .. :til ,'-J :~! 11!0 

0 1110 D l ,, 

rDRa., .. 0 DEPOSITTICKET,,o"'"" 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON,SD57000 

¾Adrl'li'-~iC<ls--,,t-

""-- 8/ ~L/~ "= 

•o :: ... _ _: ~~~: ! 
~~ ;-- - -- I ,. 
~~· -- ' >i. :§ 

::iw.. ~ 
g5, I 
~~: I 
r:-- i 
~ ;;-· 

;x! =--=;..·- --- , 

~ '.JB!f. oo-il 
~ t 

• ' §iii~ 
~!Uba 
·"' im•~ c,,wo 
D -a~ ,, 

i 

,oocu.••<O~POSITTICKET '""'""" 

,.,,_l/_9/-. -202.~ 
OOt!AAS_J:U,,s ~ 

i ----! 

,~"""'"•-•'-;ii5 a, ! 
,(fl·~ 7J'l,;/~1 

• • '/17fi'P /(i_ __ co 
~: YI Jqq:3' "~""' 
g:4 ' . - ~ ~r ·. :i I: -~ -I 

...;_....-;;. ~ ---··1 

•-•·[_'JJ5_:::__;;cil 

• •!•! 
...<> 1,j:,. 
;:;. il!i~~ 
).l 1!1t0 
_J) ;i 

' I i 

* 

Fl~ 
i~ 

> c:: 
"' 
"" 
~ 
"' 

,, 
~ 
m ,, 
z 
" ~ 
~ 

~ 

ug~f '·'~ ! 
0 
:,: 
m 
0 

" z 
Gl 
0 
m ,, 
g 
=a 

~l 
~,~ i:::: r.r, 
r.r, r-1' 
r-1' 

R:> 

s: CD lJ 77 m a o ~ s: 
OJ om~ 
m ~ o CD 
;)J :::l X Ql 
-,, (C 01 :::i 
0 _(J) o'7' 

0 (/) 01 Qo 
0--.J -I -, 
01 C 
--.J ~ 0 
0 
Ol 



Page 65 of 217

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name __________________________________________________ _ 

Address _________________________________________________ _ 

c~------------------- State ____________ _ Zip ______ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ____________ _ Date ______ _ 

~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------··-··--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--· 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark (✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance• in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT($) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAi. OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM "SUBTOTAL" ABOVE. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



*****************EXCLUDE-General
9298 1.0650 EX 0.000   27 1 2367

GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT

Digital Banking End User
Agreement update coming soon:
To ensure available funds for
transfer,funds will be held

for requested amount, 1 day in
advance of outbound transfer.

  FREE CHECKING                              NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                 37
  ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0444   Statement Dates   8/01/23 thru  8/31/23
  PREVIOUS BALANCE               48,321.20   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         31
     14 DEPOSITS                176,340.06   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE        68,108.56
     54 CHECKS/DEBITS           187,725.48   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL         68,108.56
  SERVICE CHARGE                       .00
  INTEREST PAID                        .00
  NEW BALANCE                    36,935.78

                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total
                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date

   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00          $34.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00          $34.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00          $34.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00          $34.00

   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   8/09     Deposit                                    21,025.76

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

1 of 10

Page 66 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

D 
ii 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   8/18     Transfer from x0131 to x0444              100,000.00
   8/21     Deposit                                       322.00
   8/24     Deposit                                     1,075.55
   8/25     Deposit                                       318.25
   8/28     Deposit                                       200.00
   8/28     Deposit                                       992.50
   8/30     Deposit                                     1,444.82
   8/30     Deposit                                    21,845.92
   8/30     Deposit                                    27,994.51
   8/31     Deposit                                       100.00
   8/31     Deposit                                       236.75
   8/31     Deposit                                       315.00
   8/31     Deposit                                       469.00

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   8/01     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       12.07-
            1943351864   23/08/01
            TRACE# -042000010287343
   8/03     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      700.00-
            1943351864   23/08/03
            TRACE# -042000011142723
   8/07     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                    1,462.13-
            1943351864   23/08/07
            TRACE# -042000013188204
   8/08     HealthEqui HEALTHEQUITY INC                    14.00-
            1522383166   23/08/08
            TRACE# -091000013641739
   8/08     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       38.78-
            1943351864   23/08/08
            TRACE# -042000019543819
   8/08     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       45.92-
            1943351864   23/08/08
            TRACE# -042000019541355
   8/08     SAW PMT    Horace Mann                        185.74-
            2370726637   23/08/08

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

2 of 10

Page 67 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -021000026783467
   8/10     AR PAYMENT Horace Mann Serv                    47.25-
            3370972590   23/08/10
            TRACE# -021000025846788
   8/10     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      117.87-
            1943351864   23/08/10
            TRACE# -042000010162034
   8/10     HealthEqui HEALTHEQUITY INC                   160.00-
            1522383166   23/08/10
            TRACE# -091000011042321
   8/11     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/08/11
            TRACE# -042000014066604
   8/15     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/08/15
            TRACE# -042000010617930
   8/15     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                    2,057.03-
            1943351864   23/08/15
            TRACE# -042000010615946
   8/16     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/08/16
            TRACE# -042000019331760
   8/17     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      329.28-
            1943351864   23/08/17
            TRACE# -042000012179745
   8/21     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      177.14-
            1943351864   23/08/21
            TRACE# -042000019381758
   8/22     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/08/22
            TRACE# -042000010885492
   8/22     HealthEqui HEALTHEQUITY INC                    80.00-
            1522383166   23/08/22
            TRACE# -091000017099924
   8/22     SAW PMT    Horace Mann                        185.74-
            2370726637   23/08/22

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

3 of 10

Page 68 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -021000025253067
   8/23     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      466.85-
            1943351864   23/08/23
            TRACE# -042000018400511
   8/24     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      112.00-
            1943351864   23/08/24
            TRACE# -042000011113636
   8/25     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      271.10-
            1943351864   23/08/25
            TRACE# -042000014382186
   8/29     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       12.07-
            1943351864   23/08/29
            TRACE# -042000014338479
   8/29     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/08/29
            TRACE# -042000014333513
   8/29     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                   346.49-
            7262047697   23/08/29
            TRACE# -104000010994048
   8/29     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                   766.96-
            7262047697   23/08/29
            TRACE# -104000010994052
   8/29     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                    4,791.66-
            1943351864   23/08/29
            TRACE# -042000014331457
   8/30     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      406.82-
            1943351864   23/08/30
            TRACE# -042000019161701
   8/30     Transfer from x0444 to x0131              100,000.00-
   8/31     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      695.70-
            1943351864   23/08/31
            TRACE# -042000018539643

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT
 8/16   22693        235.00  8/03   22735*       438.75  8/01   22737*     4,777.60
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

4 of 10

Page 69 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT
 8/02   22738      3,096.00  8/18   22745        715.96  8/29   22758      3,554.60
 8/07   22739         37.17  8/16   22746        286.33  8/29   22760*       193.02
 8/01   22740      1,115.00  8/24   22747      1,560.82  8/30   22761        110.00
 8/09   22741        822.00  8/21   22748      6,597.50  8/31   22762        518.62
 8/15   22742        194.45  8/30   22755*     4,408.40  8/31   22763        250.08
 8/17   22743        498.00  8/30   22756        132.24  8/30   22765*     1,209.60
 8/18   22744     43,061.30  8/30   22757        162.44  8/31   22766        143.00
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

5 of 10

Page 70 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

6 of 10

Check: 0 Amount: $100.00 Date: 8/31/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $469.00 Date: 8/31/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $315.00 Date: 8/31/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $236.75 Date: 8/31/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $21,845.92 Date: 8/30/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $1,444.82 Date: 8/30/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $27,994.51 Date: 8/30/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $200.00 Date: 8/28/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $992.50 Date: 8/28/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $318.25 Date: 8/25/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $1,075.55 Date: 8/24/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $322.00 Date: 8/21/2023 Deposit Page 71 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

I
~ 
.;.;1 
o-; 

:rd ,,, . 
. .1.,, .... : .. 11%'" $ 

GARRETSON SCHOOL OJ STRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

AR~2::C~o. --~ .. --· 
\ o o.o O 

~Tt~D 
ncASEDtS.,,.CAUITC.US 
.. ...,n,o,CRLYV•oo,m:o. 

,..._...,._,,_.u<' 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

T1i~lt~D 
PU:AHHS</116AUrrEln 
.. ,..._,,ncNOORSco. 
,.._,.,...,_, .... 

~~~□ 
"""""°""'RLYC-a,_ ,.._,..,,, .. ___ 

AMr~:~~O. __ ,, ___ . 

~T:SCJ 
.-..u ... H•UR£AUITE..S 
_.__,.._,c_u,. ____ ,. __ 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

7 of 10

Check: 0 Amount: $21,025.76 Date: 8/9/2023 Deposit Check: 22693 Amount: $235.00 Date: 8/16/2023 22693

Check: 22735 Amount: $438.75 Date: 8/3/2023 22735 Check: 22737 Amount: $4,777.60 Date: 8/1/2023 22737

Check: 22738 Amount: $3,096.00 Date: 8/2/2023 22738 Check: 22739 Amount: $37.17 Date: 8/7/2023 22739

Check: 22740 Amount: $1,115.00 Date: 8/1/2023 22740 Check: 22741 Amount: $822.00 Date: 8/9/2023 22741

Check: 22742 Amount: $194.45 Date: 8/15/2023 22742 Check: 22743 Amount: $498.00 Date: 8/17/2023 22743

Check: 22744 Amount: $43,061.30 Date: 8/18/2023 22744 Check: 22745 Amount: $715.96 Date: 8/18/2023 22745 Page 72 of 217

PAY 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

r.o eoxc 
OAARETSON,S057030 @t:i"b I I 2-,J 

• 
~'ft~□ 

.......... BE•-~ AU,,._ 
AM.--.-'ft.Y~,.._,,,no. 

FIRSTBANK5TRUST 

°""""'" 

~ {ii 

PAY • Thne Tbc,usan<I ~inety Six Ar.d 00/lll-O Nllara • 

'9ll5H PI.ACE 
CHICAOOIL M673-1775 

F11,ST8ANK&1'FIUST 
Garr•laM.SO 

22740 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST ANO AGENCY FUNOS 

P,0.BOXC 
GAAAETSON,S067030 ~ M I 

c:=::':;;e;c,i::=:JI j 
PAY • One Thouoal\d Ot>• nundud. Fiftun Arid 00/100 Dollars • 

GARRETS~~~;li!i~~~ NO. 49-4 

OARRETSON,$057030 

PAY • ona Hun .. ud irinety Fcut And 45/100 Dcllau • 

IIOMCi 111!.~N COHPANI&S 

$FIII1'CFUU> IL 6279•-un 

~ GARRETST~~~~E~~~!:~ NO. 49-4 ••-• W' G"RRETSON,SOS7030 

PAY _'.~"'_•~~--r~:.__e __ ::'~u~~--s~_~_:y Do• Md ~0/loo Dollars• 

"OIITIIEIUl ?U.ll'S WSUIWICCl'OOL 
POaOX982 
SIOUX FALLS SD S710l 

FIRSTBA.NK&TRUST 
GMe!Son,SO 

FlRSTBANl(&TRUST 
GarrelSOn,SO 

22742 

STI..OENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

22744 

!!..!2 li'I 

FIASTB.',,Nl<lTAUST 
G""91son,SD 

I 
! 

• 

GARRETSON S. CHOOL DISTRICT NO._ 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GARRETSON, SO 57030 

PAY 

GARRETs~~s~;f?~?l;= NO. 4i4 

0ARR8"SON, SD 57030 

DELTA OL,,,AL OF SD 

720 ?!. ~U~LII> AV"<. 
Plr.PRI: SD 5-.SOl-1157 

GARRETSON SCHO.OL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
rRUST A:~ A~:f: FUNDS 

OARRETSON,S057030 

PAY • Thi<ty seven AM 17/UO 1><>lluo • 

•-:, . • GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
.. • TRUST~A~:tFUNDS 

G_.,RRETSON,S057000 

PAY • U<;ht Hund,~d Tv~nty T"° AM 00/100 Dollars• 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY RINOS 

P.O.BOXC 
G.',AAET'60Jl,SD5ro:;IO 

IIATlOOIA!.ITAOl>GAIIUATl:Oil 

CIMCl"11A1'IOff '5i6J-lJij3 

GARRETS~~s~;i~~~~~ NO. 49-4 

GARRETSON, S057030 

PAY • seveft Hundnd f'ittHn ~nd 96/100 Dollau • 
- ------------------ -- --- - -----

22693 

FIR~~~UST 

STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCl,O,TION 

!!:!! lll 3 

c:=::':se.e;c,c:=::;1 -i 

FIRSTa.ANK&TRUST 
O&l'f<ttSQll.SD 

22739 

22741 

"" "' 
ARSTB ... Nl(lTAUST 

-·"' 
STUDENTACTIVlTY ... SSOCIATION 

~STBANK&TBUST 

""-"' 

22743 

• I 
l 
l 

22745 1 

* li'I i d~=:i, ! 
ARSTBI\NK&TAUST 

a.n-ei.o.,,so 
l 
l 
l 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

8 of 10

Check: 22746 Amount: $286.33 Date: 8/16/2023 22746 Check: 22747 Amount: $1,560.82 Date: 8/24/2023 22747

Check: 22748 Amount: $6,597.50 Date: 8/21/2023 22748 Check: 22755 Amount: $4,408.40 Date: 8/30/2023 22755

Check: 22756 Amount: $132.24 Date: 8/30/2023 22756 Check: 22757 Amount: $162.44 Date: 8/30/2023 22757

Check: 22758 Amount: $3,554.60 Date: 8/29/2023 22758 Check: 22760 Amount: $193.02 Date: 8/29/2023 22760

Check: 22761 Amount: $110.00 Date: 8/30/2023 22761 Check: 22762 Amount: $518.62 Date: 8/31/2023 22762

Check: 22763 Amount: $250.08 Date: 8/31/2023 22763 Check: 22765 Amount: $1,209.60 Date: 8/30/2023 22765 Page 73 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

···.'. . • . r .QAARET.SON,SCHClo~ P!ST~1.(!l"\iO. ·4~ ' 
• •. - • TRUST ~,!~ft r:UNDS , , , , 

, • GAl;IRETSON,S057030 

PAY •·TIM llundr~'Eighty "s1x ~ 3;/100 Dolli,r, •: 

PAY • Sh Thousand rivo Hundcod llinoty Soven And 50/100 Doll&u • 

IIOOGIITOflHIFFLWll,\l'<::OORT PllBWS!IINGCOMPANY 
HOU COLLECTION CWTER OIi.IVE 
CIIICAGO II, 6069)-0110 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4M 
TRUST AND "'GENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BO~C 
OA!lRETSOH.SD57000 

PAY • tn,u Thouund Flvo ~undtod J'Hty rout And 60/100 Dolhu • 

'oe109/:io23 

FIASTBANK&TRUST 
Oane1$on.SD 

FIASTBANl<4TRUST 
GortelS«l,SO 

22761 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
rRUST AND AGENcY FUNDS 

P.O.OOXC 
GARRETSON.SOS7030 -...- {n ! 

c:=:=-~;c::::::=~1 i 
PAY • Ott<> Hun<ln<I Ten "'1d 00/100 Do.l.hn • 

IIIITlOtlAl,f'l'AORGIJUZATIOII 
POW>: Ul36J 
CINCJIIWITIOH 452ti3-l36J 

GARRETS~s~~~~~~= NO. 49-4 

G/lRRETSON,SDf>7000 

AFISTBANK&TllUST __ ., 
STl.OENTM;TMlyAS80CIATION 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
G.,relSOn,SO 

• 
I 
l 
! 

GARRETST~~s~~~,.,~~~1~!~! NO. 49-4 

GAARETSON, S05703() 

PAY • ono Thousand FiYo 11·,ndrod Sh~y And 82/100 Dollon • 

GARRETS7~~~;~~~~~~!~ NO. 49-4 

GARRETSON.S057030 

PAY • Four Thousand Four Hundred El9h~ And 40/100 l>OHo<o • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
fflrJST ";:.~~:rFUNOS 

GAARETSON,S057030 

Hl;(;a.11 GLE~N 

211 "• MSEST. 
SIO~K FMI.S so snes 

• GARRET~Jl:#~:=•0.4M 

PAY • Fl~~ Hundud Eighteen And i.l/10-0 001l0<s • 

PI'f~EY 20"1!:S BAN~, l~C. 

~OSTOII 1111 02:198-102~ 

GARRETS~r:s~;t~~~~~ NO. 49-4 

GAARETSON,S057030 

PAY • One ThouHn<I 'l'V<> Hund<ed !Uno And 60/100 oollu• • 

SAWAS U'-1\!UUHG COHPANT, Lt.C 
PO&OX (0906 
ATl-1\Nt:\GA 30381-906 

FIRST8ANKBTilUST 
Ga,mso,,,SO 

FIRSTBMIK&'ffiUST 
Oor:01S0<1.SD 

22747 

22755 

22757 1 
I 

22762 

i • l 
j 
f' 

j 

==:';™es:ec;,"::::=~1 i 
FIRSTBANK&TRUST 

GIIITGUOn,SO 

• 
! 
l 
l 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

8/31/2023

Page

9 of 10

Check: 22766 Amount: $143.00 Date: 8/31/2023 22766

Page 74 of 217

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TFI/JST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O. OOXC 
GIAARETSON,6057030 

-PAY • Ono Kundad Foccy Th,ee i\nd 00/10~ Dollaro • 

l!!2 a') 

F~STB,',,Nl<&TRUST 
Gommon.SD 



Page 75 of 217

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name __________________________________________________ _ 

Address _________________________________________________ _ 

c~------------------- State ____________ _ Zip ______ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ____________ _ Date ______ _ 

~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------··-··--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--· 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark (✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance• in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT($) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAi. OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM "SUBTOTAL" ABOVE. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



Garretson School District #49-4 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-2024-1 

 

ADOPTION OF ANNUAL BUDGET: 

 

Let it be resolved, that the School Board of the Garretson School District, after duly considering the 

proposed budget and its changes thereto, to be published in accordance with SDCL- 13-11-2 hereby 

approves and adopts its proposed budget and changes thereto, to be its Annual Budget for the fiscal 

year July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. The adopted Annual Budget totals are as follows: 

General Fund: $5,194,992; Capital Outlay Fund: $3,709,879; Special Education Fund: $873,551; Food 

Service Fund: $355,214; Driver’s Education Fund: $10,013; Preschool Fund: $112,213. 

      

Tax Levy Request 

 

General Fund  $1.320/per $1,000 of agricultural valuation 

    $2.954/per $1,000 of owner-occupied valuation 

    $6.113/per $1,000 of non-agricultural valuation 

 

 Capital Outlay  $1,073,831 

 

 Special Education $1.574/per $1,000 of total valuation 

 

 Bond Redemption $0.00 

 

 Opt Out  $250,000 

 

 

The budget adopted is as follows: 

 

 

 

 

Page 76 of 217



FISCAL YEAR

2023-2024 BUDGET

Jacob Schweitzer

Business Manager

Garretson School District #49-4

Garretson, South Dakota

GENERAL CAPITAL SPECIAL FOOD DRIVER'S PRESCHOOL

FUND OUTLAY EDUCATION SERVICE EDUCATION FUND

USE OF CASH ON HAND (June 30, 2023) 387,424.72$         2,559,441.07$          102,418.01$     22,669.00$       3,212.81$       -$                  

1110 Taxes 1,014,550.00$      1,084,287.46$          475,000.00$     -- -- --

1120 Prior Taxes 4,000.00$             62,500.00$               1,250.00$         -- -- --

1140 Utility Taxes 127,265.00$         -- -- -- -- --

1190 Interest on Taxes 1,750.00$             3,650.00$                 550.00$            -- -- --

1331 Driver's Education Tuition -- -- -- -- 8,800.00$       --

1340 Preschool Tuition -- -- -- -- -- 24,400.00$       

1510 Earned Interest 15,000.00$           -- -- -- -- --

1610 Sales -- -- -- 173,635.00$     -- --

1620 Adult Sales -- -- -- 4,450.00$         -- --

1630 Milk Sales -- -- -- -- -- --

1690 A La Carte -- -- -- 54,630.00$       -- --

1710 Admissions 38,800.00$           -- -- -- -- --

1790 Pupil Activity Income 3,000.00$             -- -- -- -- --

1792 Ipad Fees 6,000.00$             -- -- -- -- --

1910 Rentals -- -- -- -- -- --

1920 Donations 1,000.00$             -- -- -- -- --

1972 Medicaid Admin. Direct -- -- 16,500.00$       -- -- --

1973 Medicaid Admin. Indirect 6,000.00$             -- 850.00$            -- -- --

1990 Other 50,000.00$           -- -- -- -- 32,000.00$       

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES 1,267,365.00$      1,150,437.46$          494,150.00$     232,715.00$     8,800.00$       56,400.00$       

2110 County Apportionment 13,500.00$            -- -- -- -- --

TOTAL COUNTY SOURCES 13,500.00$           -$                         -$                  -$                  -$                -$                  

3111 State Aid 2,054,461.00$      -- 175,000.00$     -- -- --

3112 State Apportionment 32,500.00$           -- -- -- -- --

3114 Bank Franchise 125,000.00$         -- -- -- -- --

3129 TCAP/Shared Services -- -- -- -- -- --

3900 Miscellaneous -- -- -- 21,960.00$       -- --

TOTAL STATE SOURCES 2,211,961.00$      -$                         175,000.00$     21,960.00$       -$                -$                  

4149 Small Rural School Achievement 35,750.00$           -- -- -- -- --

4153 Title IV 10,000.00$           -- -- -- -- --

4158 006 Title I Basic 51,380.00$           

4158 007 Title I 1003 30,000.00$           -- -- -- -- --

4159 Class Size Reduction 29,082.00$           -- -- -- -- --

4175 IDEA Part B -- -- 98,650.00$       -- -- --

4186 Preschool Special Ed. -- -- 3,333.00$         -- -- --

4190 ESSER II 310,909.00$         -- -- -- -- --

4191 ESSER III 147,620.00$         -- -- -- -- --

4810 Federal Reimbursement -- -- -- 77,870.00$       -- --

5000 Other Sources -- -- -- -- -- --

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES 614,741.00$         -$                         101,983.00$     77,870.00$       -$                -$                  

OPT OUT FUNDS 250,000.00$         -- -- -- -- --

TRANSFER IN FROM C.O. 450,000.00$         -- -- -- -- --

SPECIAL ED. FUND -- -- -- -- -- --

TRANSFER IN FROM G.F. -- -- -- -- -- 55,813.26$       

TOTAL REVENUE AND USE OF CASH 5,194,991.72$      3,709,878.53$          873,551.01$     355,214.00$     12,012.81$     112,213.26$     

GENERAL CAPITAL SPECIAL FOOD DRIVER'S PRESCHOOL

FUND OUTLAY EDUCATION SERVICE EDUCATION FUND

Instruction  

1111 Elementary 1,231,819.56$      73,750.00$               -- -- -- --

2023-2024

  MEANS OF FINANCE - FINAL

2023-2024

            EXPENDITURES - FINAL

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4

Page 77 of 217



1121 Middle School 554,102.07$         29,250.00$               -- -- -- --

1131 High School 834,043.56$         19,750.00$               -- -- -- --

1132 Driver's Education -- -- -- -- 12,012.81$     --

1141 Preschool/Early Childhood -- -- -- -- -- 112,213.26$     

1190 Drug/Alcohol Prevention 8,000.00$             -- -- -- -- --

1221 Mild -- 750.00$                    463,188.78$     -- -- --

1222 Severe -- -- -- -- -- --

1223 Day Program -- -- 123,000.00$     -- -- --

1224 Residential -- -- -- -- -- --

1226 Special Ed. Early Childhood -- -- 45,966.80$       -- -- --

1227 Birth to Three -- -- -- -- -- --

1273 Title I 65,623.38$           -- -- -- -- --

1298 Career Academy -- -- -- -- -- --

1299 Garretson Academy 53,939.81$           1,800.00$                 -- -- -- --

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 2,747,528.39$      125,300.00$             632,155.57$     -$                  12,012.81$     112,213.26$     

Support Services

2121 Counseling 174,899.02$         -- -- -- -- --

2134 Health 16,567.35$           1,500.00$                 7,500.00$         -- -- --

2142 Co-op Psych. Testing -- -- 27,000.00$       -- -- --

2152 Speech -- -- 90,770.09$       -- -- --

2171 Physical Therapy -- -- 16,500.00$       -- -- --

2172 Occupational Therapy -- -- 32,125.00$       -- -- --

2212 Insturctor & Development Service -- -- -- -- -- --

2213 Staff Training/Title II 825.00$                -- -- -- -- --

2214 Title I 1003 550.00$                -- -- -- -- --

2222 Library 44,483.32$           5,000.00$                 -- -- -- --

2226 ITV -- -- -- -- -- --

2227 Technology Services 112,915.60$         92,671.75$               -- -- -- --

2311 Board of Education 12,000.16$           -- -- -- -- --

2314 Election 1,350.00$             -- -- -- -- --

2315 Legal Services 6,500.00$             -- -- -- -- --

2317 Audit 16,500.00$           -- -- -- -- --

2319 Other Board of Education Services 6,725.00$             -- -- -- -- --

2321 Superintendent 169,636.57$         -- -- -- -- --

2329 Cooperative -- -- -- -- -- --

2410 MS/HS Principal 134,382.81$         850.00$                    -- -- -- --

2411 Elementary Principal 125,402.61$         850.00$                    -- -- -- --

2440 Title I 1003 -- -- -- -- -- --

2490 Medicaid Admin. Fee 650.00$                -- -- -- -- --

2529 Business Office 171,376.20$         8,750.00$                 -- -- -- --

2535 Building Repairs -- 2,332,000.00$          -- -- -- --

2542 Utilities 162,136.25$         -$                         -- -- -- --

2549 Operation & Maintenance 501,693.30$         186,275.00$             -- -- -- --

2559 Transportation 215,769.36$         38,300.00$               -- -- -- --

2560 Food Service -- -- -- 355,214.00$     -- --

2642 Background Checks 692.00$                -- -- -- -- --

2710 Special Education Director -- -- 59,426.60$       -- -- --

2712 Emotionally Disturbed -- -- -- -- -- --

2713 Cognative Disabilities -- -- -- -- -- --

2715 Learning Disabled -- -- -- -- -- --

2720 Speech/Language -- -- -- -- -- --

2722 Autism -- -- -- -- -- --

2736 Transportation Services -- -- 8,073.75$         -- -- --

2756 Multiple Disabilities - Other -- -- -- -- -- --

4190 ESSER II Expenditures 116,987.00$         -- -- -- -- --

4191 ESSER III Expenditures 86,345.00$           -- -- -- -- --

TOTAL SUPPORT SERVICES 2,078,386.57$      2,666,196.75$          241,395.44$     355,214.00$     -$                -$                  

5000 DEBT SERVICE -- 423,577.78$             -- -- -- --

6000 CO-CURRICULAR 288,263.51$         44,804.00$               -- -- -- --

7000 CONTINGENCIES 25,000.00$           -- -- -- -- --

8110 TRANSFER OUT TO G.F. -- 450,000.00$             -- -- -- --

8110 TRANSFER OUT TO PRESCHOOL 55,813.26$           -- -- -- -- --

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,194,991.72$      3,709,878.53$          873,551.01$     355,214.00$     12,012.81$     112,213.26$     

Page 78 of 217



 

2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024   INCREASE  PERCENT

General Fund BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET DECREASE ( -)  CHANGE

Elementary 943,273.19$     1,212,272.43$  1,231,819.56$    19,547.13$            2.07%

Middle School 441,664.51$     547,401.56$     554,102.07$       6,700.51$              1.52%

High School 705,462.22$     894,622.73$     834,043.56$       (60,579.17)$           -8.59%

Title I 104,603.55$     106,764.95$     65,623.38$         (41,141.58)$           -39.33%

Garretson Academy 37,640.86$       40,877.40$       53,939.81$         13,062.41$            34.70%

Professional & Technical Services 6,400.00$         3,250.00$         8,000.00$           4,750.00$              74.22%

Counseling 231,150.92$     169,106.96$     174,899.02$       5,792.06$              2.51%

Health 16,447.17$       20,959.00$       16,567.35$         (4,391.65)$             -26.70%

Instructor & Dev. Service -$                  -$                  -$                    -$                       0.00%

Title II 825.00$            825.00$            825.00$              -$                       0.00%

Title I 1003 30,070.47$       -$                  550.00$              550.00$                 1.83%

Library 45,900.19$       44,299.54$       44,483.32$         183.78$                 0.40%

Technology Services 112,400.85$     119,358.40$     112,915.60$       (6,442.80)$             -5.73%

Board of Education 7,689.26$         5,987.26$         12,000.16$         6,012.90$              78.20%

Elections 1,140.00$         1,140.00$         1,350.00$           210.00$                 18.42%

Legal Services 10,000.00$       30,000.00$       6,500.00$           (23,500.00)$           -235.00%

Audit 10,400.00$       15,900.00$       16,500.00$         600.00$                 5.77%

Other Board Services 6,500.00$         5,900.00$         6,725.00$           825.00$                 12.69%

Superintendent 157,111.30$     160,499.71$     169,636.57$       9,136.86$              5.82%

Cooperative Services -$                  -$                  -$                    -$                       0.00%

MS/HS Principal 143,254.62$     123,861.05$     134,382.81$       10,521.76$            7.34%

Elementary Principal 74,342.27$       112,465.55$     125,402.61$       12,937.06$            17.40%

Medicaid Admin. Exp. 650.00$            650.00$            650.00$              -$                       0.00%

Business Office 183,386.03$     167,990.82$     171,376.20$       3,385.38$              1.85%

Utilities 164,800.00$     173,040.00$     162,136.25$       (10,903.75)$           -6.62%

Operations & Maintenance 457,802.28$     487,229.51$     501,693.30$       14,463.79$            3.16%

Transportation 192,914.02$     222,999.76$     215,769.36$       (7,230.39)$             -3.75%

Background Checks 640.00$            540.00$            692.00$              152.00$                 23.75%

ESSER II & III 458,529.00$     -$                  203,332.00$       203,332.00$          44.34%

Co-Curricular 264,130.81$     286,110.86$     288,263.51$       2,152.65$              0.81%

Contingencies 25,000.00$       25,000.00$       25,000.00$         -$                       0.00%

Transfer to Preschool 41,500.00$       41,500.00$       55,813.26$         14,313.26$            34.49%

 

TOTAL 4,875,628.54$  5,020,552.48$  5,194,991.72$    174,439.24$          3.58%

Capital Outlay Fund 988,431.00$     1,649,075.00$  3,709,878.53$    2,060,803.53$       124.97%

Special Education Fund 895,825.23$     874,902.73$     873,551.01$       (1,351.72)$             -0.15%

Food Service Fund 294,535.00$     326,200.00$     355,214.00$       29,014.00$            8.89%

Driver's Education Fund 9,917.95$         10,981.56$       12,012.81$         1,031.25$              9.39%

Preschool Fund 104,220.36$     105,212.59$     112,213.26$       7,000.67$              6.65%

Total All Funds/Change In Funds 7,168,558.08$  7,986,924.36$  10,257,861.33$  2,270,936.97$       31.68%

Garretson School District #49-4

Budget by Function

Page 79 of 217



Salaries/Wages Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Other TOTALS

1 Elementary 980,432.62$                231,186.94$           7,250.00$                 11,800.00$              1,150.00$             1,231,819.56$             

2 Middle School 446,869.86$                97,408.22$             4,274.00$                 5,000.00$                550.00$                554,102.07$                

3 High School 664,764.52$                150,575.04$           5,974.00$                 11,680.00$              1,050.00$             834,043.56$                

4 Head Start Program -$                             

5 Drug & Alcohol Prevention 8,000.00$                 8,000.00$                    

6 Title I 50,750.00$                  14,623.38$             -$                         250.00$                65,623.38$                  

7 Career Academy  -$                             

8 Garretson Academy 31,245.78$                  4,444.03$               17,000.00$               1,250.00$                53,939.81$                  

9 Counseling 127,950.74$                42,448.28$             600.00$                   3,900.00$             174,899.02$                

10 Health 10,475.89$                  3,091.46$               2,250.00$                750.00$                16,567.35$                  

11 Instructional & Development -$                             

12 Title II 825.00$                    825.00$                       

13 Title I 1003 550.00$                    550.00$                       

14 Library 28,161.30$                  12,122.02$             3,300.00$                 900.00$                   44,483.32$                  

15 Technology Services 69,084.07$                  18,981.53$             17,800.00$               5,500.00$                1,550.00$             112,915.60$                

16 Board of Education 1,440.00$                    110.16$                  200.00$                    150.00$                   16,825.00$           18,725.16$                  

17 Elections 800.00$                    500.00$                   50.00$                  1,350.00$                    

18 Legal Services 6,500.00$                 6,500.00$                    

19 Audit Services 16,500.00$               16,500.00$                  

20 Superintendent 114,840.98$                48,100.60$             445.00$                    700.00$                   5,550.00$             169,636.57$                

21 Co-op Admin. Services -$                             

22 MS/HS Principal 101,327.31$                28,180.50$             -$                          100.00$                   4,775.00$             134,382.81$                

23 Elementary Principal 101,327.31$                18,375.30$             -$                          225.00$                   5,475.00$             125,402.61$                

24 Medicaid Admin. Exp. 650.00$                    650.00$                       

25 Business Office 110,518.21$                33,832.99               10,475.00$               8,575.00$                7,975.00$             171,376.20$                

26 Utilities 162,136.25$             162,136.25$                

27 Operation & Maintenance 261,500.00$                71,443.30$             86,500.00$               43,750.00$              38,500.00$           501,693.30$                

28 Transportation 124,444.63$                22,824.73$             5,250.00$                 10,900.00$              52,350.00$           215,769.36$                

29 Background Checks 692.00$                    692.00$                       

30 ESSER II & III 146,584.00$                56,748.00$               203,332.00$                

31 Co-Curricular 167,245.00$                22,734.00$             35,125.00$               28,900.00$              34,259.50$           288,263.50$                

32 Contingencies 25,000.00$           25,000.00$                  

33 Transfer to Preschool 55,813.26$           55,813.26$                  

TOTALS 3,538,962.23$             820,482.47$           446,994.25$             132,780.00$            255,772.76$         5,194,991.72$             

Garretson School District #49-4

2023-2024

General Fund

Budget by Object

Page 80 of 217



Garretson School District #49-4

  

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2024 Budget

10 GENERAL FUND                            

1111 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS - REGULAR

10 1111 000 111 ELEM. - REGULAR SALARIES 614,646.97                       837,958.07                       880,032.62                       

10 1111 000 112 ELEM. - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1111 000 119 ELEM - OTHER COMPENSATION 3,250.00                           4,500.00                           2,900.00                           

10 1111 000 120 ELEM. - SUBSTITUTES 12,750.00                         22,000.00                         21,250.00                         

10 1111 000 142 ELEM. - SICK LEAVE PAYBACK 1,500.00                           1,500.00                           -                                     

10 1111 000 211 ELEM. - FICA 39,100.11                         53,689.40                         56,059.32                         

10 1111 000 212 ELEM. - MEDICARE 9,144.38                           12,556.39                         13,110.65                         

10 1111 000 220 ELEM. - RETIREMENT 37,073.82                          50,547.48                         52,975.96                         

10 1111 000 230 ELEM. - HEALTH INSURANCE 130,600.00                        100,000.00                       81,041.76                         

10 1111 000 235 ELEM. - DENTAL INSURANCE 6,315.00                           1,500.00                           1,190.00                           

10 1111 000 238 ELEM. - LIFE INSURANCE 496.00                               900.00                               900.00                               

10 1111 000 239 ELEM. - VISION INSURANCE 385.92                               200.00                               165.00                               

10 1111 000 240 ELEM. - WORKER'S COMP. 2,509.59                           3,439.83                           3,605.13                           

10 1111 000 315 ELEM. - REGISTRATIONS 550.00                               1,000.00                           800.00                               

10 1111 000 319 ELEM. - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. SERVICES -                                     200.00                               100.00                               

10 1111 000 334 ELEM. - TRAVEL 500.00                               350.00                               250.00                               

10 1111 000 411 ELEM. - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 13,500.00                         12,500.00                         11,000.00                         

10 1111 000 412 ELEM. - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 1,150.00                           1,800.00                           500.00                               

10 1111 000 422 ELEM. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 5,400.00                           2,000.00                           2,000.00                           

10 1111 000 424 ELEM. - WORKBOOKS/CLASSROOM SUBSC. 7,800.00                           13,000.00                         3,000.00                           

10 1111 001 399 ELEM. - TECH. SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,200.00                           2,100.00                           2,250.00                           

10 1111 001 411 ELEM. - TEACHER SUPPLIES -                                     300.00                               300.00                               

10 1111 009 111 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - SALARIES 18,500.00                         24,000.00                         38,250.00                         

10 1111 009 211 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - FICA 1,216.00                           1,488.00                           2,371.50                           

10 1111 009 212 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - MEDICARE 288.40                               348.00                               554.63                               

10 1111 009 220 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - RETIREMENT 1,116.00                           1,500.00                           1,500.00                           

10 1111 009 230 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - HEALTH INSURANCE 3,444.00                           4,500.00                           6,500.00                           

10 1111 009 238 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - LIFE INSURANCE 12.00                                 35.00                                 50.00                                 

10 1111 011 111 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - SALARIES 22,600.00                         44,500.00                         38,000.00                         

10 1111 011 211 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - FICA 1,550.00                           2,759.00                           2,356.00                           

10 1111 011 212 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - MEDICARE 374.00                               645.25                               551.00                               

10 1111 011 220 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - RETIREMENT 1,440.00                           2,800.00                           2,800.00                           

10 1111 011 230 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - HEALTH INSURANCE 2,850.00                           7,600.00                           5,400.00                           

10 1111 011 238 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - LIFE INSURANCE 11.00                                 56.00                                 56.00                                 

1111 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS - REGULAR 943,273.19                       1,212,272.43                    1,231,819.56                    

1121 MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS - REGULAR

10 1121 000 111 M.S. - REGULAR SALARIES 325,644.57                       415,158.93                       437,369.86                       

10 1121 000 120 M.S. - SUBSTITUTES 3,800.00                           12,000.00                         9,500.00                           

10 1121 000 142 M.S. - SICK LEAVE PAYBACK 1,200.00                           1,200.00                           -                                     

10 1121 000 211 M.S. - FICA 20,499.96                         26,558.25                         27,705.93                         

10 1121 000 212 M.S. - MEDICARE 4,794.35                           6,211.20                           6,479.61                           

10 1121 000 220 M.S. - RETIREMENT 19,538.67                          24,909.54                         26,242.19                         

10 1121 000 230 M.S. - HEALTH INSURANCE 44,600.00                          40,000.00                         30,420.00                         

10 1121 000 235 M.S. - DENTAL INSURANCE 7,135.00                           4,500.00                           3,980.00                           

10 1121 000 238 M.S. - LIFE INSURANCE 284.00                               380.00                               380.00                               

10 1121 000 239 M.S. - VISION INSURANCE 192.96                               425.00                               413.00                               

10 1121 000 240 M.S. - WORKER'S COMP. 1,450.00                           1,708.64                           1,787.48                           

10 1121 000 315 M.S. - REGISTRATIONS 750.00                               750.00                               350.00                               

10 1121 000 319 M.S. - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. SERVICES -                                     200.00                               100.00                               

10 1121 000 334 M.S. - TRAVEL 400.00                               400.00                               200.00                               

10 1121 000 360 M.S. - PRINTING & BINDING -                                     300.00                               424.00                               

10 1121 000 411 M.S. - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 4,250.00                           6,000.00                           3,500.00                           

10 1121 000 412 M.S. - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 475.00                               475.00                               250.00                               

10 1121 000 422 M.S. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 4,600.00                           4,600.00                           1,500.00                           

10 1121 002 399 M.S. - TECH. SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTIONS -                                     200.00                               2,250.00                           

10 1121 002 411 M.S. - TEACHER SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1121 492 399 M.S. BAND - CONTRACTED SERVICES 500.00                               250.00                               -                                     

10 1121 492 411 M.S. BAND - SUPPLIES 800.00                               800.00                               500.00                               

10 1121 495 399 M.S. CHOIR - CONTRACTED SERVICES 250.00                               125.00                               -                                     

10 1121 495 411 M.S. CHOIR - SUPPLIES 500.00                               250.00                               750.00                               

1121 MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS - REGULAR 441,664.51                       547,401.56                       554,102.07                       

1131 SECONDARY PROGRAMS - REGULAR

10 1131 000 111 H.S. - REGULAR SALARIES 462,826.81                       646,397.76                       615,914.52                       

10 1131 000 112 H.S. - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1131 000 114 H.S. - CLASSIFIED WAGES 12,500.00                         22,500.00                         24,850.00                         

10 1131 000 119 H.S. - OTHER COMPENSATION 6,600.00                           10,100.00                         10,100.00                         

Page 81 of 217

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



10 1131 000 120 H.S. - SUBSTITUTES 12,500.00                         12,500.00                         13,500.00                         

10 1131 000 130 H.S. - OVERTIME 400.00                               400.00                               400.00                               

10 1131 000 142 H.S. - SICK LEAVE PAYBACK 1,800.00                           1,800.00                           -                                     

10 1131 000 211 H.S. - FICA 29,581.86                         43,009.26                         41,215.40                         

10 1131 000 212 H.S. - MEDICARE 7,166.03                           10,682.25                         10,236.71                         

10 1131 000 220 H.S. - RETIREMENT 28,915.61                          40,739.87                         39,051.87                         

10 1131 000 230 H.S. - HEALTH INSURANCE 67,800.00                          60,000.00                         54,756.00                         

10 1131 000 235 H.S. - DENTAL INSURANCE 7,907.00                           4,500.00                           1,985.00                           

10 1131 000 238 H.S. - LIFE INSURANCE 464.00                               628.00                               628.00                               

10 1131 000 239 H.S. - VISION INSURANCE 385.92                               440.00                               85.00                                 

10 1131 000 240 H.S. - WORKER'S COMP. 1,650.00                           2,725.59                           2,617.06                           

10 1131 000 315 H.S. - REGISTRATIONS 750.00                               1,350.00                           300.00                               

10 1131 000 319 H.S. - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. SERVICES -                                     200.00                               100.00                               

10 1131 000 334 H.S. - TRAVEL 500.00                               500.00                               150.00                               

10 1131 000 360 H.S. - PRINTING & BINDING -                                     700.00                               424.00                               

10 1131 000 371 H.S. - TUITION TO OTHER INSTITUTIONS 3,600.00                           1,800.00                           -                                     

10 1131 000 399-01 H.S. - TCAP/SHARED SERVICES GRANT 28,000.00                         14,000.00                         -                                     

10 1131 000 399-02 H.S. - CONTRACTED SERVICES 6,000.00                           300.00                               300.00                               

10 1131 000 411 H.S. - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 13,500.00                         7,500.00                           7,750.00                           

10 1131 000 412 H.S. - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 800.00                                500.00                               150.00                               

10 1131 000 422 H.S. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 4,400.00                           2,000.00                           1,750.00                           

10 1131 000 423 H.S. - ELECTRONIC TEXTBOOKS -                                     250.00                               500.00                               

10 1131 000 424 H.S. - WORKBOOKS/CLASSROOM SUBSCRIPTIONS -                                     3,000.00                           -                                     

10 1131 003 315 H.S. - CARL PERKINS - REGISTRATIONS -                                     2,000.00                           -                                     

10 1131 003 334 H.S. - CARL PERKINS - TRAVEL -                                     300.00                               -                                     

10 1131 003 399 H.S. - TECH. SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTIONS 300.00                               800.00                               3,500.00                           

10 1131 003 411 H.S. - TEACHER SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1131 021 411 H.S. - VO. AG. SUPPLIES 1,725.00                           1,300.00                           1,250.00                           

10 1131 022 411 H.S. - CARL PERKINS - SUPPLIES 2,240.00                           -                                     330.00                               

10 1131 492 399 H.S. BAND - CONTRACTED SERVICES 250.00                               200.00                               -                                     

10 1131 492 411 H.S. BAND - SUPPLIES 1,650.00                           800.00                               1,200.00                           

10 1131 495 399 H.S. CHOIR - CONTRACTED SERVICES 500.00                               300.00                               -                                     

10 1131 495 411 H.S. CHOIR - SUPPLIES 750.00                               400.00                               1,000.00                           

1131 SECONDARY PROGRAMS - REGULAR 705,462.22                       894,622.73                       834,043.56                       

1273 TITLE I

10 1273 000 111 TITLE I NON-GRANT - SALARIES 18,600.00                         35,255.00                         32,250.00                         

10 1273 000 211 TITLE I NON-GRANT - FICA 1,153.20                           2,185.81                           1,999.50                           

10 1273 000 212 TITLE I NON-GRANT - MEDICARE 269.70                               511.20                               467.63                               

10 1273 000 220 TITLE I NON-GRANT - RETIREMENT 1,116.00                           2,094.00                           2,094.00                           

10 1273 000 230 TITLE I NON-GRANT - HEALTH INSURANCE 3,504.00                           4,800.00                           4,800.00                           

10 1273 000 238 TITLE I NON-GRANT - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 1273 000 240 TITLE I NON-GRANT - WORKER'S COMP. 126.00                               141.02                               129.00                               

10 1273 000 315 TITLE I NON-GRANT - REGISTRATIONS 2,100.00                           1,150.00                           250.00                               

10 1273 000 411 TITLE I NON-GRANT - SUPPLIES 135.00                               70.00                                 -                                     

10 1273 006 111 TITLE I GRANT - SALARIES 58,568.00                         44,450.00                         18,500.00                         

10 1273 006 112 TITLE I GRANT - INSTRUCTIONAL AIDES 8,800.00                           5,000.00                           -                                     

10 1273 006 211 TITLE I GRANT - FICA 4,176.82                           3,065.90                           1,147.00                           

10 1273 006 212 TITLE I GRANT - MEDICARE 976.84                               717.03                               268.25                               

10 1273 006 220 TITLE I GRANT - RETIREMENT 1,370.00                           2,967.00                           1,110.00                           

10 1273 006 230 TITLE I GRANT - HEALTH INSURANCE 3,600.00                           4,250.00                           2,500.00                           

10 1273 006 235 TITLE I GRANT - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1273 006 238 TITLE I GRANT - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 1273 006 240 TITLE I GRANT - WORKER'S COMP. -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1273 006 399 TITLE I GRANT - CONTRACTED SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1273 006 411 TITLE I GRANT - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1273 012 111 TITLE I 1003 - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

1273 TITLE I 104,603.55                       106,764.95                       65,623.38                         

1299 GARRETSON ACADEMY

10 1299 000 112 GARRETSON ACADEMY - SALARIES 16,800.00                         29,174.40                         31,245.78                         

10 1299 000 211 GARRETSON ACADEMY - FICA 1,041.60                           1,808.81                           1,937.24                           

10 1299 000 212 GARRETSON ACADEMY - MEDICARE 243.60                               423.03                               453.06                               

10 1299 000 220 GARRETSON ACADEMY - RETIREMENT 1,008.00                           1,750.46                           1,874.75                           

10 1299 000 230 GARRETSON ACADEMY - HEALTH INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1299 000 235 GARRETSON ACADEMY - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1299 000 238 GARRETSON ACADEMY - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 1299 000 240 GARRETSON ACADEMY - WORKER'S COMP. 18.66                                 116.70                               124.98                               

10 1299 000 373 GARRETSON ACADEMY - OTHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUT. 8,750.00                           3,450.00                           8,000.00                           

10 1299 000 392 GARRETSON ACADEMY - CONTRACTED SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1299 000 399 GARRETSON ACADEMY - SOFTWARE 7,700.00                           2,850.00                           9,000.00                           

10 1299 000 411 GARRETSON ACADEMY - SUPPLIES 2,025.00                           1,250.00                           1,250.00                           

1299 GARRETSON ACADEMY 37,640.86                         40,877.40                         53,939.81                         

Page 82 of 217

I -

I 

I 

I -

I 

I 

I 



2115 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES

10 2115 000 319 PROF. & TECH. SERVICES - CONT. SERV. - CARROLL INST. 6,400.00                           3,250.00                           8,000.00                           

2115 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES 6,400.00                           3,250.00                           8,000.00                           

2121/2122 COUNSELING SERVICES

10 2121/2122 000 111 COUNSELING SERVICES - SALARIES 150,645.83                       113,672.21                       121,250.74                       

10 2121/2122 000 112 COUNSELING SERVICES - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 24,264.00                         2,500.00                           -                                     

10 2121/2122 000 119 COUNSELING SERVICES - OTHER COMPENSATION 4,600.00                           6,700.00                           6,700.00                           

10 2121/2122 000 211 COUNSELING SERVICES - FICA 11,129.61                         7,618.08                           7,932.95                           

10 2121/2122 000 212 COUNSELING SERVICES - MEDICARE 2,602.89                           1,781.65                           1,855.29                           

10 2121/2122 000 220 COUNSELING SERVICES - RETIREMENT 10,770.59                         7,372.33                           7,677.04                           

10 2121/2122 000 230 COUNSELING SERVICES - HEALTH INSURANCE 24,336.00                         24,336.00                         24,336.00                         

10 2121/2122 000 235 COUNSELING SERVICES - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2121/2122 000 238 COUNSELING SERVICES - LIFE INSURANCE 162.00                               162.00                               162.00                               

10 2121/2122 000 240 COUNSELING SERVICES - WORKER'S COMP. 330.00                               464.69                               485.00                               

10 2121/2122 000 315 COUNSELING SERVICES - REGISTRATIONS 1,000.00                           1,200.00                           1,200.00                           

10 2121/2122 000 334 COUNSELING SERVICES - TRAVEL 500.00                               1,850.00                           1,850.00                           

10 2121/2122 000 411 COUNSELING SERVICES - SUPPLIES 450.00                               600.00                               600.00                               

10 2121/2122 000 640 COUNSELING SERVICES - DUES & FEES 360.00                               850.00                               850.00                               

2121/2122 COUNSELING SERVICES 231,150.92                       169,106.96                       174,899.02                       

2134 HEALTH SERVICES

10 2134 000 211 HEALTH SERVICES - FICA 806.00                               930.00                               649.51                               

10 2134 000 212 HEALTH SERVICES - MEDICARE 188.50                               217.50                               151.90                               

10 2134 000 220 HEALTH SERVICES - RETIREMENT 780.00                               900.00                               628.55                               

10 2134 000 230 HEALTH SERVICES - HEALTH INSURANCE 811.17                               1,650.00                           1,650.00                           

10 2134 000 238 HEALTH SERVICES - LIFE INSURANCE 11.50                                 11.50                                 11.50                                 

10 2134 000 315 HEALTH SERVICES - REGISTRATIONS -                                     -                                     500.00                               

10 2134 000 319 HEALTH SERVICES - SALARIES/PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 13,000.00                         15,000.00                         10,475.89                         

10 2134 000 334 HEALTH SERVICES - TRAVEL -                                     -                                     250.00                               

10 2134 000 411 HEALTH SERVICES - SUPPLIES 850.00                               2,250.00                           2,250.00                           

2134 HEALTH SERVICES 16,447.17                         20,959.00                         16,567.35                         

2212 INSTRUCTIONAL & DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

10 2212 000 315 INST. & DEVEL. - REGISTRATIONS -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2212 000 334 INST. & DEVEL. - TRAVEL -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2212 000 399 INST. & DEVEL. - CONTRACTED SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2212 000 411 INST. & DEVEL. - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2212 INSTRUCTIONAL & DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2213 TITLE II REAP GRANTS 

10 2213 009 111 TITLE II - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 211 TITLE II - FICA -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 212 TITLE II - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 220 TITLE II - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 230 TITLE II - HEALTH INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 319 TITLE II - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 825.00                               825.00                               825.00                               

2213 TITLE II REAP GRANTS 825.00                               825.00                               825.00                               

2214 TITLE I 1003

10 2214 012 119 TITLE I 1003 - OTHER COMPENSATION 16,780.00                         -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 211 TITLE I 1003 - FICA 1,040.36                           -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 212 TITLE I 1003 - MEDICARE 243.31                               -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 220 TITLE I 1003 - RETIREMENT 1,006.80                           -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 315 TITLE I 1003 - REGISTRATIONS 2,500.00                           -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 319 TITLE I 1003 - PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL 1,900.00                           -                                     550.00                               

10 2214 012 411 TITLE I 1003 - SUPPLIES 6,600.00                           -                                     -                                     

2214 TITLE I 1003 30,070.47                         -                                     550.00                               

2222 LIBRARY SERVICES

10 2222 000 112 LIBRARY SERVICES - SALARIES 27,760.00                         26,294.40                         28,161.30                         

10 2222 000 120 LIBRARY SERVICES - SUBSTITUTES 300.00                               300.00                               -                                     

10 2222 000 211 LIBRARY SERVICES - FICA 1,739.72                           1,648.85                           1,746.00                           

10 2222 000 212 LIBRARY SERVICES - MEDICARE 406.87                               385.62                               408.34                               

10 2222 000 220 LIBRARY SERVICES - RETIREMENT 1,665.60                           1,577.66                           1,689.68                           

10 2222 000 230 LIBRARY SERVICES - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,112.00                           8,112.00                           8,112.00                           

10 2222 000 238 LIBRARY SERVICES - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2222 000 240 LIBRARY SERVICES - WORKER'S COMP. 112.00                               112.00                               112.00                               

10 2222 000 411 LIBRARY SERVICES - NON TECH. SUPPLIES 770.00                               1,275.00                           900.00                               

10 2222 000 412 LIBRARY SERVICES - TECH. SUPPLIES -                                     650.00                               -                                     

10 2222 000 560 LIBRARY SERVICES - MEDIA 4,980.00                           3,890.00                           3,300.00                           

2222 LIBRARY SERVICES 45,900.19                         44,299.54                         44,483.32                         

Page 83 of 217

I 

I 

I 

I 

I -
I 

I 

I -
I 

-

I 

I 

I -
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



2227 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR

10 2227 000 111 TECH. COORDINATOR - SALARY 60,324.98                         69,131.64                         68,484.07                         

10 2227 000 119 TECH. COORDINATOR - OTHER COMPENSATION 600.00                               1,093.24                           600.00                               

10 2227 000 211 TECH. COORDINATOR - FICA 3,740.15                           4,286.16                           4,246.01                           

10 2227 000 212 TECH. COORDINATOR - MEDICARE 874.71                               1,002.41                           993.02                               

10 2227 000 220 TECH. COORDINATOR - RETIREMENT 3,619.50                           4,147.90                           4,109.04                           

10 2227 000 230 TECH. COORDINATOR - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,722.32                           8,722.32                           8,722.32                           

10 2227 000 235 TECH. COORDINATOR - DENTAL INSURANCE 583.20                               583.20                               583.20                               

10 2227 000 238 TECH. COORDINATOR - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2227 000 240 TECH. COORDINATOR - WORKER'S COMP. 418.00                               276.53                               273.94                               

10 2227 000 315 TECH. COORDINATOR - REGISTRATIONS 361.00                               361.00                               300.00                               

10 2227 000 319 TECH. COORDINATOR - PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL 11,500.00                         5,200.00                           4,000.00                           

10 2227 000 323 TECH. COORDINATOR - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,000.00                           4,500.00                           1,250.00                           

10 2227 000 399 TECH. COORDINATOR - CONTRACTED SERVICES 7,700.00                           7,700.00                           7,000.00                           

10 2227 000 411 TECH. COORDINATOR - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 110.00                               -                                     500.00                               

10 2227 000 412 TECH. COORDINATOR - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 3,800.00                           11,000.00                         5,000.00                           

10 2227 000 471 TECH. COORDINATOR - TECH. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 2,180.00                           -                                     -                                     

10 2227 000 472 TECH. COORDINATOR - NON-INSTR. SOFTWARE 600.00                               600.00                               3,000.00                           

10 2227 000 473 TECH. COORDINATOR - TECH. COMPUTER LICENSING FEES 1,213.00                           700.00                               3,800.00                           

2227 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR 112,400.85                       119,358.40                       112,915.60                       

2311 BOARD OF EDUCATION

10 2311 000 113 BOARD OF EDUCATION - SALARIES 1,840.00                           1,840.00                           1,440.00                           

10 2311 000 211 BOARD OF EDUCATION - FICA 114.08                               114.08                               89.28                                 

10 2311 000 212 BOARD OF EDUCATION - MEDICARE 26.68                                 26.68                                 20.88                                 

10 2311 000 315 BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGISTRATIONS 150.00                               400.00                               750.00                               

10 2311 000 334 BOARD OF EDUCATION - TRAVEL 375.00                               375.00                               150.00                               

10 2311 000 399 BOARD OF EDUCATION - PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES 2,500.00                           750.00                               200.00                               

10 2311 000 411 BOARD OF EDUCATION - SUPPLIES 187.00                               215.00                               150.00                               

10 2311 000 640 BOARD OF EDUCATION - DUES 780.00                               550.00                               450.00                               

10 2311 000 651 BOARD OF EDUCATION - LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,716.50                           1,716.50                           8,750.00                           

2311 BOARD OF EDUCATION 7,689.26                           5,987.26                           12,000.16                         

2314 ELECTION SERVICES

10 2314 000 334 ELECTION SERVICES - TRAVEL -                                     -                                     50.00                                 

10 2314 000 399 ELECTION SERVICES - ELECTION BOARD 900.00                               900.00                               800.00                               

10 2314 000 411 ELECTION SERVICES - SUPPLIES 240.00                               240.00                               500.00                               

2314 ELECTION SERVICES 1,140.00                           1,140.00                           1,350.00                           

2315 LEGAL SERVICES

10 2315 000 399 LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00                         30,000.00                         6,500.00                           

2315 LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00                         30,000.00                         6,500.00                           

2317 AUDIT SERVICES

10 2317 000 399 AUDIT SERVICES 10,400.00                         15,900.00                         16,500.00                         

2317 AUDIT SERVICES 10,400.00                         15,900.00                         16,500.00                         

2319 OTHER BOARD OF EDUCATION SERVICES

10 2319 000 340 BOARD OF EDUCATION SEVICES - PROCEEDINGS 3,200.00                           3,200.00                           3,850.00                           

10 2319 000 350 BOARD OF EDUCATION SEVICES - ADVERTISING 1,800.00                           1,200.00                           300.00                               

10 2319 000 651 BOARD OF EDUCATION SEVICES - LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,500.00                           1,500.00                           2,575.00                           

2319 OTHER BOARD OF EDUCATION SERVICES 6,500.00                           5,900.00                           6,725.00                           

2321 SUPERINTENDENT

10 2321 000 113 SUPERINTENDENT - SALARY 100,629.95                       106,667.58                       114,240.98                       

10 2321 000 119 SUPERINTENDENT - OTHER COMPENSATION 6,600.00                           700.00                               600.00                               

10 2321 000 211 SUPERINTENDENT - FICA 6,239.06                           7,213.39                           7,682.94                           

10 2321 000 212 SUPERINTENDENT - MEDICARE 1,459.13                           1,746.68                           1,856.49                           

10 2321 000 220 SUPERINTENDENT - RETIREMENT 12,075.59                         12,800.11                         13,708.92                         

10 2321 000 230 SUPERINTENDENT - HEALTH INSURANCE 22,753.92                         22,753.92                         22,753.92                         

10 2321 000 235 SUPERINTENDENT - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,587.36                           1,587.36                           1,587.36                           

10 2321 000 238 SUPERINTENDENT - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2321 000 240 SUPERINTENDENT - WORKER'S COMP. 477.29                               426.67                               456.96                               

10 2321 000 315 SUPERINTENDENT - REGISTRATIONS 675.00                               675.00                               1,350.00                           

10 2321 000 319 SUPERINTENDENT - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. 675.00                               445.00                               445.00                               

10 2321 000 334 SUPERINTENDENT - TRAVEL 180.00                               180.00                               300.00                               

10 2321 000 340 SUPERINTENDENT - TELEPHONE 2,450.00                           2,750.00                           2,325.00                           

10 2321 000 399 SUPERINTENDENT - CONTRACTED SERVICES 100.00                               100.00                               -                                     

10 2321 000 411 SUPERINTENDENT - SUPPLIES 375.00                               750.00                               700.00                               

10 2321 000 640 SUPERINTENDENT - PROFESSIONAL DUES 780.00                               1,650.00                           1,575.00                           

2321 SUPERINTENDENT 157,111.30                       160,499.71                       169,636.57                       

Page 84 of 217

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I -
I 

I 

I 

I 

I -
I i 



2329 OTHER EXECUTIVE ADMIN. SERVICES

10 2329 000 313 MULTI-SERVICE COOP. SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2329 OTHER EXECUTIVE ADMIN. SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2410 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE

10 2410 000 113 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SALARY 73,175.54                         75,000.00                         80,325.00                         

10 2410 000 114 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - CLASSIFIED SALARIES 12,200.00                         16,500.00                         19,627.31                         

10 2410 000 119 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - OTHER COMPENSATION 600.00                               700.00                               600.00                               

10 2410 000 120 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SUBSTITUTES 600.00                               600.00                               -                                     

10 2410 000 130 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - OVERTIME 340.00                               750.00                               775.00                               

10 2410 000 211 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - FICA 5,330.48                           5,710.20                           6,197.04                           

10 2410 000 212 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - MEDICARE 1,246.65                           1,335.45                           1,449.31                           

10 2410 000 220 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - RETIREMENT 8,222.53                           5,490.00                           5,997.14                           

10 2410 000 230 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - HEALTH INSURANCE 28,162.08                         8,722.20                           13,500.00                         

10 2410 000 235 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,587.36                           583.20                               583.20                               

10 2410 000 238 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - LIFE INSURANCE 680.00                               54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2410 000 240 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - WORKER'S COMP. 444.98                               366.00                               399.81                               

10 2410 000 315 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - REGISTRATIONS 450.00                               500.00                               800.00                               

10 2410 000 319 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. 287.50                               300.00                               -                                     

10 2410 000 334 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - TRAVEL 287.50                               300.00                               150.00                               

10 2410 000 340 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - TELEPHONE 2,450.00                           2,450.00                           2,325.00                           

10 2410 000 399 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - CONTRACTED SERVICES 5,850.00                           3,000.00                           -                                     

10 2410 000 411 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SUPPLIES 350.00                               350.00                               100.00                               

10 2410 000 640 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL DUES 990.00                               1,150.00                           1,500.00                           

2410 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE 143,254.62                       123,861.05                       134,382.81                       

2411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE

10 2411 000 113 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SALARY 36,905.58                         75,000.00                         80,325.00                         

10 2411 000 114 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - CLASSIFIED SALARIES 12,200.00                         15,500.00                         19,627.31                         

10 2411 000 119 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - OTHER COMPENSATION 600.00                               700.00                               600.00                               

10 2411 000 120 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SUBSTITUTES 600.00                               600.00                               -                                     

10 2411 000 130 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - OVERTIME 340.00                               650.00                               775.00                               

10 2411 000 211 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - FICA 3,081.75                           5,648.20                           6,197.04                           

10 2411 000 212 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - MEDICARE 720.73                               1,320.95                           1,449.31                           

10 2411 000 220 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - RETIREMENT 2,946.34                           5,430.00                           5,997.14                           

10 2411 000 230 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - HEALTH INSURANCE 9,958.56                           -                                     4,250.00                           

10 2411 000 235 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,587.36                           -                                     -                                     

10 2411 000 238 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 27.00                                 82.00                                 

10 2411 000 240 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - WORKER'S COMP. 272.95                               364.40                               399.81                               

10 2411 000 315 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - REGISTRATIONS 375.00                               250.00                               1,500.00                           

10 2411 000 319 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. 175.00                               150.00                               -                                     

10 2411 000 334 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - TRAVEL 200.00                               200.00                               150.00                               

10 2411 000 340 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - TELEPHONE 2,450.00                           2,450.00                           2,325.00                           

10 2411 000 399 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,000.00                           3,000.00                           -                                     

10 2411 000 411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SUPPLIES 225.00                               275.00                               225.00                               

10 2411 000 640 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL DUES 650.00                               900.00                               1,500.00                           

2411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE 74,342.27                         112,465.55                       125,402.61                       

2440 TITLE 1 1003

10 2440 012 111 TITLE I 1003 - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2440 TITLE 1 1003 -                                     -                                     -                                     

2490 OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES

10 2490 000 319 MEDICAID ADMIN. FEE 650.00                               650.00                               650.00                               

2490 OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES 650.00                               650.00                               650.00                               

2529 FISCAL SERVICES

10 2529 000 113 FISCAL SERVICES - BUSINESS MANAGER SALARY 63,963.00                         67,800.78                         72,614.64                         

10 2529 000 114 FISCAL SERVICES - CLASSIFIED SALARIES 41,800.00                         32,900.00                         36,903.58                         

10 2529 000 119 FISCAL SERVICES - OTHER COMPENSATION 600.00                               700.00                               600.00                               

10 2529 000 120 FISCAL SERVICES - SUBSTITUTES 600.00                               600.00                               -                                     

10 2529 000 130 FISCAL SERVICES - OVERTIME 800.00                               800.00                               400.00                               

10 2529 000 211 FISCAL SERVICES - FICA 6,594.51                           6,280.65                           6,790.13                           

10 2529 000 212 FISCAL SERVICES - MEDICARE 1,542.26                           1,468.86                           1,588.01                           

10 2529 000 220 FISCAL SERVICES - RETIREMENT 6,345.78                           6,042.05                           6,571.09                           

10 2529 000 230 FISCAL SERVICES - HEALTH INSURANCE 17,754.48                         17,754.48                         17,754.48                         

10 2529 000 235 FISCAL SERVICES - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,850.00                           583.20                               583.20                               

10 2529 000 238 FISCAL SERVICES - LIFE INSURANCE 100.00                               108.00                               108.00                               

10 2529 000 240 FISCAL SERVICES - WORKER'S COMP. 10,836.00                         402.80                               438.07                               

10 2529 000 315 FISCAL SERVICES - REGISTRATIONS 1,450.00                           1,200.00                           600.00                               

10 2529 000 319 FISCAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. 1,850.00                           1,850.00                           1,125.00                           

10 2529 000 334 FISCAL SERVICES - TRAVEL 150.00                               2,500.00                           600.00                               

10 2529 000 340 FISCAL SERVICES - TELEPHONE 2,450.00                           2,450.00                           2,325.00                           

Page 85 of 217

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



10 2529 000 341 FISCAL SERVICES - POSTAGE 2,750.00                           3,000.00                           2,750.00                           

10 2529 000 390 FISCAL SERVICES - PURCHASED SERVICES 450.00                               -                                     850.00                               

10 2529 000 399 FISCAL SERVICES - CONTRACTED SERVICES 8,200.00                           8,850.00                           8,500.00                           

10 2529 000 411 FISCAL SERVICES - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 6,600.00                           7,250.00                           7,700.00                           

10 2529 000 412 FISCAL SERVICES - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 950.00                               600.00                               875.00                               

10 2529 000 473 FISCAL SERVICES - COMPUTER SERVICES 1,750.00                           900.00                               -                                     

10 2529 000 640 FISCAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL DUES 3,250.00                           3,250.00                           1,000.00                           

10 2529 000 651 FISCAL SERVICES - FIDELITY BOND 750.00                               700.00                               700.00                               

2529 FISCAL SERVICES 183,386.03                       167,990.82                       171,376.20                       

2542 BUILDING/GROUNDS - UTILITIES

10 2542 015 321 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 74,500.00                         78,225.00                         82,136.25                         

10 2542 016 321 UTILITIES - GAS/HEAT 73,750.00                         77,437.50                         65,000.00                         

10 2542 017 321 UTILITIES - SEWER & WATER 9,650.00                           10,132.50                         6,500.00                           

10 2542 018 321 UTILITIES - GARBAGE 6,900.00                           7,245.00                           8,500.00                           

2542 BUILDING/GROUNDS - UTILITIES 164,800.00                       173,040.00                       162,136.25                       

2549 OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE

10 2549 000 114 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - SALARIES 216,870.00                       236,388.30                       242,500.00                       

10 2549 000 120 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - TEMPORARY SALARIES 21,850.00                         15,000.00                         13,350.00                         

10 2549 000 130 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - OVERTIME 3,250.00                           4,000.00                           5,650.00                           

10 2549 000 211 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - FICA 14,800.64                         15,834.07                         16,213.00                         

10 2549 000 212 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - MEDICARE 3,461.44                           3,703.13                           3,791.75                           

10 2549 000 220 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - RETIREMENT 14,323.20                         15,323.30                         15,690.00                         

10 2549 000 230 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - HEALTH INSURANCE 32,597.00                         34,485.15                         34,485.15                         

10 2549 000 238 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - LIFE INSURANCE 202.00                               240.00                               240.00                               

10 2549 000 240 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - WORKER'S COMP. 688.00                               1,005.55                           1,023.40                           

10 2549 000 319 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - PROF. & TECH. 12,410.00                         20,000.00                         15,000.00                         

10 2549 000 323 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 75,600.00                         72,500.00                         64,500.00                         

10 2549 000 325 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - SNOW REMOVAL 4,450.00                           4,800.00                           7,000.00                           

10 2549 000 334 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - TRAVEL -                                     250.00                               -                                     

10 2549 000 411 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - SUPPLIES 39,600.00                         46,000.00                         43,750.00                         

10 2549 000 651 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - LIABILITY INSURANCE 17,700.00                         17,700.00                         38,500.00                         

2549 OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE 457,802.28                       487,229.51                       501,693.30                       

2559 TRANSPORTATION

10 2559 000 114 TRANSPORTATION - SALARIES 104,680.00                       116,194.80                       124,444.63                       

10 2559 000 120 TRANSPORTATION - SUBSTITUTES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2559 000 211 TRANSPORTATION - FICA 6,490.16                           7,204.08                           7,715.57                           

10 2559 000 212 TRANSPORTATION - MEDICARE 1,517.86                           1,684.82                           1,804.45                           

10 2559 000 220 TRANSPORTATION - RETIREMENT 3,240.00                           3,655.28                           4,640.94                           

10 2559 000 230 TRANSPORTATION - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,112.00                           8,112.00                           8,112.00                           

10 2559 000 235 TRANSPORTATION - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2559 000 238 TRANSPORTATION - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2559 000 240 TRANSPORTATION - WORKER'S COMP. 245.00                               464.78                               497.78                               

10 2559 000 319 TRANSPORTATION - PROF. & TECH. 125.00                               1,780.00                           3,500.00                           

10 2559 000 323 TRANSPORTATION - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 13,650.00                         8,000.00                           1,750.00                           

10 2559 000 399 TRANSPORTATION - CONTRACTED SERVICES 650.00                               600.00                               -                                     

10 2559 000 411 TRANSPORTATION - SUPPLIES 12,650.00                         14,500.00                         10,900.00                         

10 2559 000 413 TRANSPORTATION - FUEL 34,850.00                         54,000.00                         42,250.00                         

10 2559 000 640 TRANSPORTATION - DUES & FEES -                                     100.00                               100.00                               

10 2559 000 651 TRANSPORTATION - LIABILITY INSURANCE 6,650.00                           6,650.00                           10,000.00                         

2559 TRANSPORTATION 192,914.02                       222,999.76                       215,769.36                       

2642 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS

10 2642 000 319 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS 640.00                               540.00                               692.00                               

2642 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS 640.00                               540.00                               692.00                               

4190-4191 ESSER II & III

10 4190 *** *** ESSER II EXPENDITURES 310,909.00                       -                                     116,987.00                       

10 4191 *** *** ESSER III EXPENDITURES 147,620.00                       -                                     86,345.00                         

4190-4191 ESSER II & III 458,529.00                       -                                     203,332.00                       

6100-6900 CO-CURRICULAR

10 6100 483 111 FOOTBALL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     16,822.85                         

10 6100 483 134 FOOTBALL - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     100.00                               

10 6100 483 211 FOOTBALL - FICA -                                     -                                     1,043.02                           

10 6100 483 212 FOOTBALL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     243.93                               

10 6100 483 220 FOOTBALL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     1,009.37                           

10 6100 483 319 FOOTBALL - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 3,250.00                           3,250.00                           3,750.00                           

10 6100 483 411 FOOTBALL - SUPPLIES 4,700.00                           4,250.00                           4,500.00                           

10 6100 485 111 BOYS' BASKETBALL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     12,444.30                         

10 6100 485 132 BOYS' BASKETBALL - OFFICIAL BOOK -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6100 485 134 BOYS' BASKETBALL - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     300.00                               

Page 86 of 217

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



10 6100 485 211 BOYS' BASKETBALL - FICA -                                     -                                     771.55                               

10 6100 485 212 BOYS' BASKETBALL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     180.44                               

10 6100 485 220 BOYS' BASKETBALL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     746.66                               

10 6100 485 319 BOYS' BASKETBALL - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 4,250.00                           4,900.00                           4,900.00                           

10 6100 485 411 BOYS' BASKETBALL - SUPPLIES 1,250.00                           1,300.00                           1,300.00                           

10 6200 480 111 CHEER - SALARIES -                                     -                                     2,304.50                           

10 6200 481 211 CHEER - FICA -                                     -                                     142.88                               

10 6200 481 212 CHEER - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     33.42                                 

10 6200 481 220 CHEER - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     138.27                               

10 6200 480 411 CHEER - SUPPLIES 110.00                               110.00                               200.00                               

10 6200 484 111 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     11,292.05                         

10 6200 484 132 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - OFFICIAL BOOK -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6200 484 134 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6200 484 211 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - FICA -                                     -                                     700.11                               

10 6200 484 212 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     163.73                               

10 6200 484 220 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     677.52                               

10 6200 484 319 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 4,250.00                           4,900.00                           4,900.00                           

10 6200 484 334 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - TRAVEL -                                     2,000.00                           2,000.00                           

10 6200 484 411 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - SUPPLIES 1,250.00                           1,300.00                           1,300.00                           

10 6200 491 111 VOLLEYBALL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     10,600.70                         

10 6200 491 132 VOLLEYBALL - OFFICIAL BOOK -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6200 491 134 VOLLEYBALL - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6200 491 211 VOLLEYBALL - FICA -                                     -                                     657.24                               

10 6200 491 212 VOLLEYBALL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     153.71                               

10 6200 491 220 VOLLEYBALL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     636.04                               

10 6200 491 315 VOLLEYBALL - REGISTRATIONS -                                     175.00                               175.00                               

10 6200 491 319 VOLLEYBALL - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 5,450.00                           6,000.00                           6,000.00                           

10 6200 491 411 VOLLEYBALL - SUPPLIES 850.00                               1,750.00                           1,750.00                           

10 6200 498 111 SOCCER - SALARIES -                                     -                                     6,222.15                           

10 6200 498 134 SOCCER - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     150.00                               

10 6200 498 211 SOCCER - FICA -                                     -                                     385.77                               

10 6200 498 212 SOCCER - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     90.22                                 

10 6200 498 220 SOCCER - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     373.33                               

10 6200 498 319 SOCCER - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 3,650.00                           3,825.00                           3,825.00                           

10 6200 498 411 SOCCER - SUPPLIES 1,150.00                           1,150.00                           1,150.00                           

10 6500 000 114 CO-CURRICULAR - ACTIVITY BUS DRIVING 6,800.00                           8,850.00                           8,850.00                           

10 6900 000 114 CO-CURRICULAR - SALARIES 160,141.50                       169,749.99                       37,628.05                         

10 6900 000 132 CO-CURRICULAR - OFFICIAL BOOK 3,150.00                           2,400.00                           2,400.00                           

10 6900 000 133 CO-CURRICULAR - TICKET SELLING 2,640.00                           2,200.00                           2,200.00                           

10 6900 000 134 CO-CURRICULAR - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD 4,840.00                           4,500.00                           4,500.00                           

10 6900 000 136 CO-CURRICULAR - EVENT SUPERVISOR 870.00                               1,250.00                           1,250.00                           

10 6900 000 137 CO-CURRICULAR - EVENT CAMERAMAN/CAMERAWOMAN 960.00                               750.00                               750.00                               

10 6900 000 211 CO-CURRICULAR - FICA 9,928.77                           10,524.50                         2,332.94                           

10 6900 000 212 CO-CURRICULAR - MEDICARE 2,322.05                           2,461.37                           545.61                               

10 6900 000 220 CO-CURRICULAR - RETIREMENT 9,608.49                           10,185.00                         2,257.68                           

10 6900 000 315 CO-CURRICULAR - REGISTRATIONS -                                     100.00                               100.00                               

10 6900 000 319 CO-CURRICULAR - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 6900 000 334 CO-CURRICULAR - TRAVEL 1,880.00                           1,880.00                           1,880.00                           

10 6900 000 411 CO-CURRICULAR - AWARDS & SUPPLIES 2,150.00                           3,250.00                           3,250.00                           

10 6900 000 640 CO-CURRICULAR - DUES & FEES 435.00                               450.00                               450.00                               

10 6900 470 111 ANNUAL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     2,304.50                           

10 6900 470 211 ANNUAL - FICA -                                     -                                     142.88                               

10 6900 470 212 ANNUAL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     33.42                                 

10 6900 470 220 ANNUAL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     138.27                               

10 6900 470 319 ANNUAL - PROF. & TECH. 2,670.00                           -                                     -                                     

10 6900 470 411 ANNUAL - SUPPLIES 11,400.00                         3,000.00                           3,000.00                           

10 6900 471 111 DECLAM - SALARIES -                                     -                                     2,304.50                           

10 6900 471 211 DECLAM - FICA -                                     -                                     142.88                               

10 6900 471 212 DECLAM - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     33.42                                 

10 6900 471 220 DECLAM - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     138.27                               

10 6900 471 319 DECLAM - PROF. & TECH. 825.00                               500.00                               500.00                               

10 6900 471 411 DECLAM - SUPPLIES 275.00                               275.00                               275.00                               

10 6900 472 111 ONE-ACT PLAY - SALARIES -                                     -                                     3,687.20                           

10 6900 472 211 ONE-ACT PLAY - FICA -                                     -                                     228.61                               

10 6900 472 212 ONE-ACT PLAY - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     53.46                                 

10 6900 472 220 ONE-ACT PLAY - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     221.23                               

10 6900 472 334 ONE-ACT PLAY - TRAVEL -                                     2,000.00                           2,000.00                           

10 6900 472 411 ONE-ACT PLAY - SUPPLIES 250.00                               750.00                               950.00                               

10 6900 473 111 THREE-ACT PLAY - SALARIES -                                     -                                     3,456.75                           

10 6900 473 211 THREE-ACT PLAY - FICA -                                     -                                     214.32                               

10 6900 473 212 THREE-ACT PLAY - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     50.12                                 

10 6900 473 220 THREE-ACT PLAY - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     207.41                               

10 6900 473 411 THREE-ACT PLAY - SUPPLIES 250.00                               250.00                               450.00                               

10 6900 474 111 FFA - SALARIES -                                     -                                     11,391.95                         

Page 87 of 217



10 6900 474 211 FFA - FICA -                                     -                                     706.30                               

10 6900 474 212 FFA - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     165.18                               

10 6900 474 220 FFA - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     683.52                               

10 6900 474 411 FFA - SUPPLIES -                                     100.00                               100.00                               

10 6900 481 111 CROSS COUNTRY - SALARIES -                                     -                                     4,839.45                           

10 6900 481 211 CROSS COUNTRY - FICA -                                     -                                     300.05                               

10 6900 481 212 CROSS COUNTRY - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     70.17                                 

10 6900 481 220 CROSS COUNTRY - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     290.37                               

10 6900 481 315 CROSS COUNTRY - REGISTRATIONS 450.00                               500.00                               500.00                               

10 6900 481 319 CROSS COUNTRY - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 2,120.00                           1,750.00                           1,750.00                           

10 6900 481 411 CROSS COUNTRY - SUPPLIES 890.00                               800.00                               800.00                               

10 6900 486 111 WRESTLING - SALARIES -                                     -                                     10,139.80                         

10 6900 486 211 WRESTLING - FICA -                                     -                                     628.67                               

10 6900 486 212 WRESTLING - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     147.03                               

10 6900 486 220 WRESTLING - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     608.39                               

10 6900 486 315 WRESTLING - REGISTRATIONS 500.00                               600.00                               600.00                               

10 6900 486 319 WRESTLING - OFFICIALS & PROF.TECH. 2,650.00                           2,500.00                           2,500.00                           

10 6900 486 334 WRESTLING - TRAVEL -                                     1,350.00                           1,350.00                           

10 6900 486 411 WRESTLING - SUPPLIES -                                     2,300.00                           2,300.00                           

10 6900 487 111 TRACK & FIELD - SALARIES -                                     -                                     13,596.55                         

10 6900 487 211 TRACK & FIELD - FICA -                                     -                                     842.99                               

10 6900 487 212 TRACK & FIELD - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     197.15                               

10 6900 487 220 TRACK & FIELD - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     815.79                               

10 6900 487 315 TRACK & FIELD - REGISTRATIONS 800.00                               800.00                               800.00                               

10 6900 487 334 TRACK & FIELD - TRAVEL -                                     650.00                               650.00                               

10 6900 487 411 TRACK & FIELD - SUPPLIES 2,250.00                           2,250.00                           2,250.00                           

10 6900 489 411 JH BOYS' & GIRLS' SPORTS - SUPPLIES 250.00                               250.00                               250.00                               

10 6900 492 111 BAND - SALARIES -                                     -                                     5,761.25                           

10 6900 492 211 BAND - FICA -                                     -                                     357.20                               

10 6900 492 212 BAND - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     83.54                                 

10 6900 492 220 BAND - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     345.68                               

10 6900 492 315 BAND - REGISTRATIONS -                                     350.00                               350.00                               

10 6900 492 319 BAND - PROF. & TECH. 240.00                               1,750.00                           1,750.00                           

10 6900 492 334 BAND - TRAVEL -                                     750.00                               750.00                               

10 6900 492 411 BAND - SUPPLIES 185.00                               1,150.00                           1,150.00                           

10 6900 495 111 CHOIR - SALARIES -                                     -                                     5,761.25                           

10 6900 495 211 CHOIR - FICA -                                     -                                     357.20                               

10 6900 495 212 CHOIR - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     83.54                                 

10 6900 495 220 CHOIR - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     345.68                               

10 6900 495 315 CHOIR - REGISTRATIONS 85.00                                 500.00                               500.00                               

10 6900 495 319 CHOIR - PROF. & TECH. -                                     2,000.00                           2,000.00                           

10 6900 495 334 CHOIR - TRAVEL -                                     3,250.00                           3,250.00                           

10 6900 495 411 CHOIR - SUPPLIES 425.00                               425.00                               425.00                               

10 6900 496 111 GOLF - SALARIES -                                     -                                     5,530.80                           

10 6900 496 211 GOLF - FICA -                                     -                                     342.91                               

10 6900 496 212 GOLF - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     80.20                                 

10 6900 496 220 GOLF - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     331.85                               

10 6900 496 315 GOLF - REGISTRATIONS 450.00                               450.00                               450.00                               

10 6900 496 334 GOLF - TRAVEL -                                     400.00                               400.00                               

10 6900 496 411 GOLF - SUPPLIES 1,280.00                           1,000.00                           3,500.00                           

10 6900 497 111 QUIZ BOWL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     460.90                               

10 6900 497 211 QUIZ BOWL - FICA -                                     -                                     28.58                                 

10 6900 497 212 QUIZ BOWL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     6.68                                   

10 6900 497 220 QUIZ BOWL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     27.65                                 

6100-6900 CO-CURRICULAR 264,130.81                       286,110.86                       288,263.51                       

7000 CONTINGENCIES

10 7000 000 619 CONTINGENCIES 25,000.00                         25,000.00                         25,000.00                         

7000 CONTINGENCIES 25,000.00                         25,000.00                         25,000.00                         

8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

10 8110 000 690 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 41,500.00                         41,500.00                         55,813.26                         

8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 41,500.00                         41,500.00                         55,813.26                         

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND                            4,875,628.54              5,020,552.48              5,194,991.72              

 

21 CAPTIAL OUTLAY FUND                     FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

1111 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS

21 1111 000 411 ELEMENTARY - SUPPLIES 12,500.00                         12,500.00                         7,500.00                           

21 1111 000 421 ELEMENTARY - TEXTBOOKS 12,500.00                         12,500.00                         34,500.00                         

21 1111 000 422 ELEMENTARY - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE -                                     -                                     19,750.00                         

21 1111 000 479 ELEMENTARY - NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 27,500.00                         20,000.00                         8,000.00                           

21 1111 000 541 ELEMENTARY - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

Page 88 of 217

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



21 1111 000 549 ELEMENTARY - EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,150.00                           3,600.00                           4,000.00                           

1111 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS 55,650.00                         48,600.00                         73,750.00                         

1121 MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS

21 1121 000 411 M.S. - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     1,000.00                           

21 1121 000 421 M.S. - TEXTBOOKS 30,000.00                         30,000.00                         20,000.00                         

21 1121 000 422 M.S. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE -                                     -                                     1,500.00                           

21 1121 000 479 M.S. - NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT -                                     2,500.00                           2,750.00                           

21 1121 000 541 M.S. - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 1121 000 549 M.S. - EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,150.00                           3,600.00                           4,000.00                           

1121 MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS 33,150.00                         36,100.00                         29,250.00                         

1131 SECONDARY PROGRAMS

21 1131 000 411 H.S. - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 1131 000 421 H.S. - TEXTBOOKS 4,050.00                           4,500.00                           8,000.00                           

21 1131 000 422 H.S. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE -                                     -                                     2,000.00                           

21 1131 000 471 H.S. - NON-CAPITALIZED COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     2,500.00                           1,250.00                           

21 1131 000 479 H.S. - NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT -                                     600.00                               1,500.00                           

21 1131 000 541 H.S. - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 5,204.61                           3,000.00                           3,000.00                           

21 1131 000 549 H.S. - EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,150.00                           3,600.00                           4,000.00                           

1131 SECONDARY PROGRAMS 12,404.61                         14,200.00                         19,750.00                         

1221 STUDENTS WITH MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITIES

21 1221 000 479 SPECIAL ED. -  EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 1,150.00                           750.00                               750.00                               

1221 STUDENTS WITH MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITIES 1,150.00                           750.00                               750.00                               

1298 CTE ACADEMY

21 1298 000 479 CTE ACADEMY - EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

1298 CTE ACADEMY -                                     -                                     -                                     

1299 GARRETSON ACADEMY

21 1299 000 479 GARRETSON ACADEMY - EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 1,350.00                           1,650.00                           1,800.00                           

1299 GARRETSON ACADEMY 1,350.00                           1,650.00                           1,800.00                           

2134 HEALTH SERVICES

21 2134 000 479 HEALTH SERVICES - NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     1,500.00                           

2134 HEALTH SERVICES -                                     -                                     1,500.00                           

2222 LIBRARY SERVICES

21 2222 000 541 LIBRARY SERVICES - LIBRARY COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     2,500.00                           

21 2222 000 549 LIBRARY SERVICES - OTHER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     2,500.00                           

2222 LIBRARY SERVICES -                                     -                                     5,000.00                           

2227 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR

21 2227 000 472 TECHNOLOGY COOR. - COMPUTER SOFTWARE - ADMIN. 14,750.00                         5,000.00                           7,000.00                           

21 2227 000 479 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR - TECH. EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 3,750.00                           14,000.00                         12,500.00                         

21 2227 000 541 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 9,500.00                           7,500.00                           5,000.00                           

21 2227 000 549 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR - TECH. EQUIPMENT LEASE 7,000.00                           4,000.00                           68,171.75                         

2227 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR 35,000.00                         30,500.00                         92,671.75                         

2321 SUPERINTENDENT

21 2321 000 479 SUPERINTENDENT - EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 1,000.00                           750.00                               -                                     

2321 SUPERINTENDENT 1,000.00                           750.00                               -                                     

2410 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE

21 2410 000 541 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,000.00                           750.00                               850.00                               

2410 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE 1,000.00                           750.00                               850.00                               

2411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE

21 2411 000 541 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,000.00                           750.00                               850.00                               

2411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE 1,000.00                           750.00                               850.00                               

2529 FISCAL SERVICES

21 2529 000 472 FISCAL SERVICES - SOFTWARE 1,650.00                           1,350.00                           750.00                               

21 2529 000 479 FISCAL SERVICES - NON-CAPITALIZED OTHER EQUIP. -                                     1,500.00                           3,500.00                           

21 2529 000 541 FISCAL SERVICES - BUSINESS OFFICE COMPUTER EQUIP. 2,000.00                           2,000.00                           500.00                               

21 2529 000 549 FISCAL SERVICES - COPIER LEASE 3,150.00                           3,750.00                           4,000.00                           

2529 FISCAL SERVICES 6,800.00                           8,600.00                           8,750.00                           

2535 CONSTRUCTION & IMPROVEMENTS

21 2535 000 479 NON-CAPITALIZED OTHER EQUIPMENT 34,650.00                         34,650.00                         32,000.00                         

21 2535 000 520 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 140,350.00                       875,000.00                       2,300,000.00                    

2535 CONSTRUCTION & IMPROVEMENTS 175,000.00                       909,650.00                       2,332,000.00                    

Page 89 of 217

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



2539 CONSTRUCTION - TRANSPORTATION BLDG.

21 2539 000 319 CONSTRUCTION - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2539 000 520 CONSTRUCTION - BUILDINGS - TRANSPORTATION BLDG. -                                     -                                     -                                     

2539 CONSTRUCTION - TRANSPORTATION BLDG. -                                     -                                     -                                     

2542 BLDG/GROUNDS - UTILITIES

21 2542 015 323 ELECTRICITY - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2542 016 323 HEAT - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2542 017 323 SEWER & WATER - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2542 018 323 GARBAGE - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

2542 BLDG/GROUNDS - UTILITIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2549 OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE

21 2549 000 479 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - NON-CAPITALIZED OTHER EQUIP. -                                     8,500.00                           25,000.00                         

21 2549 000 530 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - NON-BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS -                                     20,000.00                         121,275.00                       

21 2549 000 541 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2549 000 549 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - OTHER EQUIPMENT 17,250.00                         8,500.00                           40,000.00                         

2549 OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE 17,250.00                         37,000.00                         186,275.00                       

 

2559 TRANSPORTATION

21 2559 000 413 TRANSPORTATION - FUEL -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2559 000 549 TRANSPORTATION - OTHER EQUIPMENT -                                     4,750.00                           5,300.00                           

21 2559 000 550 TRANSPORTATION - VEHICLES 165,000.00                       30,000.00                         33,000.00                         

2559 TRANSPORTATION 165,000.00                       34,750.00                         38,300.00                         

5000 DEBT SERVICE

21 5000 000 611 DEBT SERVICE - REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL 328,575.00                       333,925.00                       330,000.00                       

21 5000 000 612 DEBT SERVICE - REDEMPTION OF INTEREST 21,561.39                         23,050.00                         93,077.78                         

21 5000 000 640 DEBT SERVICE - DUES & FEES -                                     250.00                               500.00                               

5000 DEBT SERVICE 350,136.39                       357,225.00                       423,577.78                       

6100/6200/6900 CO-CURRICULAR

21 6100 483 479 FOOTBALL - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     11,304.00                         

21 6100 485 479 BOYS' BASKETBALL - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     1,700.00                           

21 6100 486 479 WRESTLING - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     2,500.00                           

21 6200 484 479 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 6200 491 479 VOLLEYBALL - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     3,500.00                           

21 6200 498 479 SOCCER - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 6900 000 479 CO-CURRICULAR - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS 29,990.00                         37,800.00                         20,000.00                         

21 6900 000 549 FINE ARTS - EQUIPMENT 5,000.00                           5,000.00                           3,000.00                           

21 6900 480 479 CHEER - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     2,800.00                           

21 6900 487 479 TRACK & FIELD - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 6900 492 479 BAND - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

6100/6200/6900 CO-CURRICULAR 34,990.00                         42,800.00                         44,804.00                         

8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

21 8110 000 690 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 97,550.00                         125,000.00                       450,000.00                       

8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 97,550.00                         125,000.00                       450,000.00                       

21 CAPTIAL OUTLAY FUND                     988,431.00 1,649,075.00 3,709,878.53

22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND                  FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

1221 STUDENTS WITH MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITIES/IDEA

22 1221 000 111 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - SALARIES 34,104.00                         26,750.00                         62,500.00                         

22 1221 000 112 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 142,650.00                       156,880.00                       146,750.00                       

22 1221 000 120 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - SUBSTITUTES 27,850.00                         10,000.00                         6,750.00                           

22 1221 000 130 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - OVERTIME 660.00                               2,500.00                           950.00                               

22 1221 000 211 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - FICA 12,726.37                         12,160.06                         13,450.90                         

22 1221 000 212 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - MEDICARE 2,976.33                           2,843.89                           3,145.78                           

22 1221 000 220 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - RETIREMENT 13,144.84                         13,667.80                         15,112.00                         

22 1221 000 230 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - HEALTH INSURANCE 59,072.40                         59,072.40                         68,000.00                         

22 1221 000 235 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - DENTAL INSURANCE 777.60                               777.60                               777.60                               

22 1221 000 238 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - LIFE INSURANCE 472.00                               472.00                               560.00                               

22 1221 000 240 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - WORKER'S COMP. 543.74                               784.52                               867.80                               

22 1221 000 315 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - REGISTRATIONS -                                     -                                     600.00                               

22 1221 000 319 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - PURCHASED SERVICES 1,750.00                           12,500.00                         46,500.00                         

22 1221 000 334 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - TRAVEL 250.00                               250.00                               300.00                               

22 1221 000 411 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - SUPPLIES 1,780.00                           1,250.00                           1,850.00                           

22 1221 000 421 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - TEXTBOOKS 3,850.00                           3,000.00                           750.00                               

22 1221 000 422 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 1,250.00                           1,000.00                           1,000.00                           

22 1221 000 424 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. -  WORKBOOKS/CLASSROOM SUBSC. -                                     -                                     2,500.00                           

22 1221 611 111 IDEA - SALARIES 88,650.00                         79,500.00                         67,800.00                         

Page 90 of 217

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I I -

I 

-

I 



22 1221 611 112 IDEA - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 2,250.00                           -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 120 IDEA - SUBSTITUTES -                                     15,000.00                         4,000.00                           

22 1221 611 211 IDEA - FICA 5,635.80                           5,859.00                           4,451.60                           

22 1221 611 212 IDEA - MEDICARE 1,318.05                           1,370.25                           1,041.10                           

22 1221 611 220 IDEA - RETIREMENT 5,454.00                           4,770.00                           4,068.00                           

22 1221 611 230 IDEA - HEALTH INSURANCE 14,763.84                         14,763.84                         9,000.00                           

22 1221 611 235 IDEA - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 238 IDEA - LIFE INSURANCE 65.52                                 96.00                                 64.00                                 

22 1221 611 240 IDEA - WORKER'S COMP. -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 319 IDEA - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 334 IDEA - TRAVEL -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 411 IDEA - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     400.00                               

22 1221 611 421 IDEA - TEXTBOOKS -                                     -                                     -                                     

1221 STUDENTS WITH MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITIES/IDEA 421,994.49                       425,267.36                       463,188.78                       

1223 DAY PROGRAMS

22 1223 000 371 DAY PROGRAMS - OTHER SCHOOLS -                                     11,000.00                         38,000.00                         

22 1223 000 373 DAY PROGRAMS - OTHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS 144,550.00                       128,750.00                       85,000.00                         

1223 DAY PROGRAMS 144,550.00                       139,750.00                       123,000.00                       

1224 RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS

22 1224 000 371 RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS - OTHER SCHOOL DISTRICTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

1224 RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

1226 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM

22 1226 000 111 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SALARIES 26,717.76                         23,850.00                         25,543.35                         

22 1226 000 112 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 3,211.44                           3,000.00                           2,900.00                           

22 1226 000 120 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUBSTITUTES 890.00                               650.00                               520.00                               

22 1226 000 211 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - FICA 1,910.79                           1,705.00                           1,795.73                           

22 1226 000 212 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - MEDICARE 446.88                               398.75                               419.97                               

22 1226 000 220 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - RETIREMENT 1,795.75                           1,611.00                           1,706.60                           

22 1226 000 230 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,112.00                           8,112.00                           8,112.00                           

22 1226 000 238 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - LIFE INSURANCE 11.50                                 36.00                                 36.00                                 

22 1226 000 240 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - WORKER'S COMP. 84.00                                 110.00                               115.85                               

22 1226 000 319 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 175.00                               175.00                               175.00                               

22 1226 000 411 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUPPLIES 1,155.00                           650.00                               650.00                               

22 1226 619 111 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SALARIES 3,230.88                           2,800.00                           2,998.80                           

22 1226 619 112 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 120 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUBSTITUTES -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 211 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - FICA 200.31                               173.60                               185.93                               

22 1226 619 212 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - MEDICARE 46.85                                 40.60                                 43.48                                 

22 1226 619 220 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - RETIREMENT 193.85                               168.00                               179.93                               

22 1226 619 230 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - HEALTH INSURANCE 584.16                               584.16                               584.16                               

22 1226 619 235 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 238 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - LIFE INSURANCE -                                     6.00                                   -                                     

22 1226 619 240 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - WORKER'S COMP. -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 319 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 411 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

1226 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM 48,766.18                         44,070.11                         45,966.80                         

1227 BIRTH TO THREE CONNECTION

22 1227 000 111 BIRTH TO THREE - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1227 000 211 BIRTH TO THREE - FICA -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1227 000 212 BIRTH TO THREE - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1227 000 220 BIRTH TO THREE - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1227 000 319 BIRTH TO THREE - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 685.00                               -                                     -                                     

1227 BIRTH TO THREE CONNECTION 685.00 0.00 0.00

2134 NURSING SERVICES

22 2134 000 319 NURSING SERVICES - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 11,595.00                         20,000.00                         7,500.00                           

2134 NURSING SERVICES 11,595.00                         20,000.00                         7,500.00                           

2142 PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING SERVICES

22 2142 000 313 MULTISERVICE COOP - PSYCHOLOGY 18,660.00                         25,000.00                         27,000.00                         

2142 PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING SERVICES 18,660.00                         25,000.00                         27,000.00                         

2152 SPEECH

22 2152 000 111 SPEECH - SALARIES 47,227.55                         50,094.38                         53,647.68                         

22 2152 000 119 SPEECH - OTHER COMPENSATION 1,125.00                           1,125.00                           850.00                               

22 2152 000 211 SPEECH - FICA 2,997.86                           3,175.60                           3,378.86                           

22 2152 000 212 SPEECH - MEDICARE 701.11                               742.68                               790.22                               

22 2152 000 220 SPEECH - RETIREMENT 2,901.15                           3,073.16                           3,269.86                           

22 2152 000 230 SPEECH - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,812.00                           8,812.00                           8,812.00                           

Page 91 of 217

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



22 2152 000 235 SPEECH - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,587.36                           1,587.36                           1,587.36                           

22 2152 000 238 SPEECH - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

22 2152 000 239 SPEECH - VISION INSURANCE -                                     387.12                               387.12                               

22 2152 000 240 SPEECH - WORKER'S COMP. 154.39                               204.88                               217.99                               

22 2152 000 315 SPEECH - REGISTRATIONS 690.00                               500.00                               500.00                               

22 2152 000 319 SPEECH - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 9,800.00                           22,000.00                         16,500.00                         

22 2152 000 334 SPEECH - TRAVEL 125.00                               125.00                               125.00                               

22 2152 000 399 SPEECH - CONTRACTED SERVICES 600.00                               350.00                               350.00                               

22 2152 000 411 SPEECH - SUPPLIES 475.00                               300.00                               300.00                               

2152 SPEECH 77,250.42                         92,531.18                         90,770.09                         

2171 PHYSICAL THERAPY

22 2171 000 319 PHYSICAL THERAPY - SERVICES 21,600.00                         19,000.00                         16,500.00                         

2171 PHYSICAL THERAPY 21,600.00                         19,000.00                         16,500.00                         

2172 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

22 2172 000 319 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY - SERVICES 41,750.00                         39,000.00                         32,125.00                         

2172 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY 41,750.00                         39,000.00                         32,125.00                         

2213 IN-SERVICE - STAFF TRAINING

22 2213 000 319 IN-SERVICE - STAFF TRAINING 500.00                               -                                     -                                     

2213 IN-SERVICE - STAFF TRAINING 500.00                               -                                     -                                     

2710 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR

22 2710 000 113 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - SALARY 36,905.58                         35,000.00                         37,485.00                         

22 2710 000 119 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - OTHER COMPENSATION -                                     -                                     600.00                               

22 2710 000 211 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - FICA 2,288.15                           2,170.00                           2,324.07                           

22 2710 000 212 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - MEDICARE 535.13                               507.50                               543.53                               

22 2710 000 220 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - RETIREMENT 2,214.34                           2,100.00                           2,249.10                           

22 2710 000 230 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - HEALTH INSURANCE 4,550.88                           4,979.28                           4,979.28                           

22 2710 000 235 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - DENTAL INSURANCE 793.68                               793.68                               793.68                               

22 2710 000 238 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - LIFE INSURANCE 22.00                                 27.00                                 27.00                                 

22 2710 000 240 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - WORKER'S COMP. 112.60                               140.00                               149.94                               

22 2710 000 313 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - COOP. DIRECTOR 5,896.00                           7,000.00                           7,750.00                           

22 2710 000 315 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - REGISTRATIONS 275.00                               350.00                               350.00                               

22 2710 000 334 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - TRAVEL 240.00                               600.00                               975.00                               

22 2710 000 411 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - SUPPLIES 77.50                                 100.00                               250.00                               

22 2710 000 640 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - DUES & FEES 100.00                               100.00                               950.00                               

2710 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR 54,010.86                         53,867.46                         59,426.60                         

2712 EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED

22 2712 000 313 EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED - CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,100.00                           -                                     -                                     

2712 EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED 1,100.00                           -                                     -                                     

2713 COGNATIVE DISABILITIES

22 2713 000 313 COGNATIVE DISABILITIES - CONTRACTED SERVICES 850.00                               -                                     -                                     

2713 COGNATIVE DISABILITIES 850.00                               -                                     -                                     

2715 LEARNING DISABLED

22 2715 000 313 LEARNING DISABLED - CONTRACTED SERVICES 950.00                               -                                     -                                     

2715 LEARNING DISABLED 950.00                               -                                     -                                     

2720 SPEECH/LANGUAGE

22 2720 000 313 SPEECH/LANGUAGE - CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,350.00                           -                                     -                                     

2720 SPEECH/LANGUAGE 1,350.00                           -                                     -                                     

2722 AUTISM

22 2722 000 313 AUTISM - CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,350.00                           -                                     -                                     

2722 AUTISM 1,350.00                           -                                     -                                     

2736 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

22 2736 000 114 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - SALARIES 15,860.00                         15,250.00                         7,500.00                           

22 2736 000 211 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - FICA 983.32                               945.50                               465.00                               

22 2736 000 212 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - MEDICARE 229.97                               221.13                               108.75                               

22 2736 000 332 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - MILEAGE PAID TO PARENTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 2736 000 334 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - OTHER TRANSPORTATION SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2736 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 17,073.29                         16,416.63                         8,073.75                           

2756 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - OTHER

22 2756 000 313 OTHER SPECIAL ED. COSTS - MULTISERVICE COOP 6,250.00                           -                                     -                                     

22 2756 000 391 OTHER SPECIAL ED. COSTS - MULTIPLE DISABILITIES 24,650.00                         -                                     -                                     

22 2756 000 411 OTHER SPECIAL ED. COSTS - SUPPLIES 890.00                               -                                     -                                     

2756 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - OTHER 31,790.00                         -                                     -                                     

Page 92 of 217

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND                  895,825.23                 874,902.73                 873,551.01                 

51 FOOD SERVICE FUND                       FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

2562 FOOD SERVICE

51 2562 000 111 FOOD SERVICE - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 120 FOOD SERVICE - SUBSTITUTES -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 211 FOOD SERVICE - FICA -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 212 FOOD SERVICE - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 220 FOOD SERVICE - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 230 FOOD SERVICE - HEALTH INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 235 FOOD SERVICE - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 238 FOOD SERVICE - LIFE INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 240 FOOD SERVICE - WORKER'S COMP. -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 322 FOOD SERVICE - CLEANING SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 399 FOOD SERVICE - CONTRACTED SERVICES 252,400.00                       268,000.00                       300,160.00                       

51 2562 000 411 FOOD SERVICE - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 1,545.00                           750.00                               1,550.00                           

51 2562 000 412 FOOD SERVICE - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 100.00                               -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 461 FOOD SERVICE - FOOD 9,200.00                           18,000.00                         18,000.00                         

51 2562 000 462 FOOD SERVICE - DONATED COMMODITIES 22,500.00                         22,500.00                         22,500.00                         

51 2562 000 472 FOOD SERVICE - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE 2,950.00                           4,000.00                           1,104.00                           

51 2562 000 479 FOOD SERVICE - OTHER EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 3,090.00                           10,000.00                         8,000.00                           

51 2562 000 690 FOOD SERVICE - MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS -                                     200.00                               650.00                               

51 2562 000 910 FOOD SERVICE - DEPRECIATION - LOCAL FUNDS 2,750.00                           2,750.00                           3,250.00                           

2562 FOOD SERVICE 294,535.00                       326,200.00                       355,214.00                       

51 FOOD SERVICE FUND                       294,535.00 326,200.00 355,214.00

  

53 DRIVER'S ED FUND FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

1132 DRIVER'S EDUCATION

53 1132 000 114 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - SALARIES 7,410.00                           7,854.60                           8,325.88                           

53 1132 000 211 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - FICA 459.42                               486.99                               516.20                               

53 1132 000 212 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - MEDICARE 107.45                               113.89                               120.73                               

53 1132 000 411 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - SUPPLIES 676.00                               676.00                               800.00                               

53 1132 000 413 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - FUEL 1,265.00                           1,850.00                           2,250.00                           

1132 DRIVER'S EDUCATION 9,917.95                           10,981.56                         12,012.81                         

53 DRIVER'S ED FUND 9,917.95                     10,981.56                   12,012.81                   

 

54 PRESCHOOL FUND FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

1141 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM

54 1141 000 111 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SALARIES 47,143.28                         50,007.58                         53,557.85                         

54 1141 000 112 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 28,850.00                         27,000.00                         29,364.25                         

54 1141 000 120 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUBSTITUTES 500.00                               150.00                               200.00                               

54 1141 000 130 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - OVERTIME 250.00                               200.00                               250.00                               

54 1141 000 211 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - FICA 4,742.58                           4,783.77                           5,153.57                           

54 1141 000 212 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - MEDICARE 1,109.15                           1,118.78                           1,205.27                           

54 1141 000 220 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - RETIREMENT 4,559.60                           4,620.45                           4,975.33                           

54 1141 000 230 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - HEALTH INSURANCE 16,224.00                         16,224.00                         16,224.00                         

54 1141 000 235 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

54 1141 000 238 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - LIFE INSURANCE 91.75                                 108.00                               108.00                               

54 1141 000 319 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 250.00                               250.00                               300.00                               

54 1141 000 411 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUPPLIES 500.00                               750.00                               875.00                               

1141 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM 104,220.36                       105,212.59                       112,213.26                       

54 PRESCHOOL FUND 104,220.36                 105,212.59                 112,213.26                 

TOTAL TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 7,168,558.08              7,986,924.36              10,257,861.33            

Page 93 of 217



Garretson School District Garretson School District
Budget Amendments Contingency Transfers
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Fiscal Year 2022-2023

General Fund Contingency Budget $85,448.86

Funds on Hand

Co-curricular - Benefits/Salaries $140,735.39 Transfer to Custodial $50,464.03

Co-curricular - Equipment/Supplies/Travel/etc. $21,312.87 Transfer to Preschool $34,984.83

Elementary $57,870.69

Gas $19,079.67

High School $3,158.61

Legal Services $11,644.00

Middle School $4,330.00

Operation & Maintenance $7,648.22

Superintendent's Office $6,400.05

Technology $9,319.50

Transportation $2,283.68

Total Funds on Hand $283,782.68

Expenditures

Activity Bus Driving - Salaries/Benefits $2,098.61

Co-curricular - Benefits/Salaries $138,636.78

Co-curricular - Equipment/Supplies/Travel/etc. $21,312.87

Electricity $4,603.45

Elementary - Certified/ Health Insurance $37,518.45

Elementary - Substitutes $11,644.00

Garbage $525.81

High School - Certified $7,006.12

High School - Non-Tech. Supplies $1,261.61

High School - Sick Leave Payback $3,905.00

High School - Substitutes $2,333.00

High School - Tech. Software Subscriptions $1,897.00

Middle School - Certified $13,475.35

Middle School - Tech. Software Subscriptions $1,997.00

MS/HS Principal's Office - Health Insurance $2,944.06

Operation & Maintenance - Overtime $1,785.22

Operation & Maintenance - Snow Removal $4,210.00

Operation & Maintenance - Temporary Salaries $1,653.00

Other Educational Institutes $4,041.00

Professional & Technical Services $4,430.00

Superintendent - Other Salaries $6,400.05

Superintendent - Travel $2,931.12

Technology - Fees/Software $4,889.50

Transportation - Prof. & Tech. $2,283.68

Total Expenditures $283,782.68

Capital Outlay Fund

Funds on Hand

Co-curricular Activities - Equipment $34,143.25

Construction - Building Improvements $231,706.97

Elementary - Equipment $15,623.48

Page 94 of 217



High School - Equipment $823.00

Operation & Maintenance - Buildings/Equipment $3,640.00

Technology - Equipment $12,424.09

Transportation - Equipment/Supplies $26,111.92

Total Funds on Hand $324,472.71

Expenditures

Business Office - Equipment $1,694.46

Co-curricular Activities - Equipment $14,021.25

Debt Service - Dues & Fees $1,250.00

Elementary - Instructional Software $11,580.06

Elementary - Non-Technology Supplies $4,043.42

High School - Equipment/Software $4,463.00

Middle School - Equipment/Software $9,021.39

Operation & Maintenance - Buildings/Equipment $139,607.39

Technology - Equipment $138,791.74

Total Expenditures $324,472.71

Special Education Fund

Funds on Hand

Day Programs - Tuition Other Education Inst. $26,625.83

Insurance $8,812.00

Nursing Services $9,396.82

Occupational/Physical Therapy Services $18,711.12

Funds on Hand $57,876.22

Total Funds on Hand $121,421.99

Expenditures

Administration $1,196.14

Certified Staff $51,028.89

Day Programs - Tuition Other Schools $26,625.83

Instructional Aides $8,311.82

Purchased Services $33,174.31

Registrations $1,085.00

Total Expenditures $121,421.99

Food Service Fund

Funds on Hand

Computer Software $2,130.22

Total Funds on Hand $2,130.22

Expenditures

Contracted Services $2,130.22

Total Expenditures $2,130.22

Page 95 of 217



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
 

Independent Auditor's Report 
and Financial Statements 

 
For the Year Ended 

June 30, 2022 
 

 

Page 96 of 217



 

 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
School District Officials 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

Board Members 
 
 

  Shannon Nordstrom ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Board President 
  Kari Flanagan ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Vice President 
  Rachel Hanisch ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Member 
  Ryan Longhenry ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Member 
  Jodi Linneweber ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Member 
 
 
  Guy Johnson ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Superintendent 
 
 
  Jacob Schweitzer ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐Business Manager 

 
 

Page 97 of 217



 

 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Table of Contents 

   
 

Page 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and 
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 1‐2 
 
Schedule of Prior Audit Findings ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 3 
 
Schedule of Current Audit Findings ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 4 
 
Independent Auditor's Report ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 5‐7 
 
Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 8‐16 
 
Government‐Wide Financial Statements 

Statement of Net Position ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 17 
Statement of Activities ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 18 

 
Fund Financial Statements 

Governmental Funds: 
Balance Sheet ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 19 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of  

Net Position ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 20 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 21‐23 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund  

Balances to the Statement of Activities ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 24 
Proprietary Funds: 

Statement of Net Position ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 25 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 26 
Statement of Cash Flows ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 27 

Fiduciary Funds: 
Statement of Net Position ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 28 

 
Notes to the Financial Statements ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 29‐52 
 
Required Supplementary Information ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 53 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule ‐ General Fund ‐ Budgetary Basis ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 54‐55 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule ‐ Capital Outlay Fund ‐ Budgetary Basis ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 56 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule ‐ Special Education Fund ‐ Budgetary Basis ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 57 
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 58 
Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 59 
Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 60 
Schedule of the School District Contributions ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 61 
Notes to Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) 
and Schedule of Pension Contributions ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 62 

Page 98 of 217



 

1 

 
 

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements  

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
 
 
School Board 
Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Minnehaha County, South Dakota 
 
 
We have audited,  in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted  in the United States of America and 
the  standards  applicable  to  financial  audits  contained  in  Government  Auditing  Standards,  issued  by  the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business‐
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund  information of the Garretson School District 
No. 49‐4, South Dakota (School District), as of June 30, 2022, and for the year then ended, and the related notes 
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the School District’s basic financial statements and have 
issued our report thereon dated August 10, 2023, which was qualified because the School District did not adopt 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 84 Fiduciary Activities. 
 
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning  and performing our  audit of  the  financial  statements, we  considered  the  School District's  internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of  expressing  an opinion on  the  effectiveness of  the  School District's  internal  control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control. 
 
A deficiency  in  internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees,  in  the  normal  course  of  performing  their  assigned  functions,  to  prevent,  or  detect  and  correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control,  such  that  there  is  a  reasonable  possibility  that  a  material  misstatement  of  the  entity's  financial 
statements will  not  be  prevented,  or  detected  and  corrected,  on  a  timely  basis.  A  significant  deficiency  is  a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,  in  internal control that  is  less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of  internal control was for the  limited purpose described  in the first paragraph of this section 
and  was  not  designed  to  identify  all  deficiencies  in  internal  control  that  might  be  material  weaknesses  or 
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been 
identified. We did  identify  certain deficiencies  in  internal  control, described  in  the  accompanying  Schedule of 
Current Audit Findings as item 2022‐001 to be a material weakness. 

Page 99 of 217

:Le 
CPAs& 
ADVISORS 
elocpa ■ com 



 

2 

 
Report on Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining  reasonable assurance about whether  the School District’s  financial  statements are  free of 
material  misstatement,  we  performed  tests  of  its  compliance  with  certain  provisions  of  laws,  regulations, 
contracts,  and  grant  agreements  noncompliance  with  which  could  have  a  direct  and material  effect  on  the 
financial statements.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of 
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed one instance of 
noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which 
is described in the accompanying Schedule of Current Audit Findings as item 2022‐002. 
 
School District’s Response to Findings 
 
Government  Auditing  Standards  requires  the  auditor  to  perform  limited  procedures  on  the  School  District’s 
response  to  the  findings  identified  in our audit. The School District’s  response  to  the  findings  identified  in our 
audit are described  in the accompanying Schedule of Current Audit Findings. The School District’s response was 
not subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and, accordingly, 
we express no opinion on the response. 
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District’s internal control 
or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards  in  considering  the entity’s  internal  control  and  compliance.   Accordingly,  this  communication  is not 
suitable  for any other purpose.   As  required by South Dakota Codified  Law 4‐11‐11,  this  report  is a matter of 
public record and its distribution is not limited. 
 

 
Elk Point, South Dakota 
August 10, 2023 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 100 of 217



 

3 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 
 

Prior Audit Findings: 
 
 
Finding Number 2021‐001 – Internal Control Finding 
 
A material weakness  resulting  from  lack  of  segregation  of  duties.  This  comment  results  from  the  size  of  the 
district, which precludes  staffing at a  level  sufficient  to provide an  ideal environment  for  internal  control. This 
finding has not been corrected and is being restated as Finding 2022‐001. 
 
 
Finding Number 2021‐002 – Compliance Finding 
 
There  is  a material weakness  resulting  from  budgeted  expenditures  exceeding  the  budgeted  total means  of 
finance and the available fund balance. The district adopted a budget that did not reflect the means of finance for 
the Special Education fund. As a result, this transaction resulted in the use of fund balance in excess of available 
fund  balance,  creating  a  negative  fund  balance  budget  for  the  special  education  fund.  This  finding  has  been 
corrected. 

 
 

Finding Number 2021‐003 – Compliance Finding 
 
There  is  a material weakness  resulting  from  budgeted  expenditures  exceeding  the  budgeted  total means  of 
finance and the available fund balance. The district adopted a budget that did not reflect the means of finance for 
the General  fund. As  a  result,  this  transaction  resulted  in  the use of  fund balance  in  excess of  available  fund 
balance, creating a negative fund balance budget for the general fund. This finding has been corrected. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 101 of 217



 

4 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Schedule of Current Audit Findings 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 
 
Current Audit Findings: 
 
 
Finding Number 2022‐001 – Internal Control Finding 
 
There is a weakness resulting from lack of segregation of duties. 
 
Criteria:  In  order  to  achieve  proper  internal  control,  it  is  necessary  to  have  segregation  of  duties  provided 
between performance, review and record keeping. Lack of  this segregation of duties could adversely affect  the 
organization’s  ability  to  record,  process,  summarize  and  report  financial  data  consistent  with  management 
assertions. 
 
Condition,  Cause  and  Effect:  A material weakness  in  internal  controls was  reported  due  to  a  lack  of  proper 
segregation  of  duties  resulting  in  decreased  reliability  of  reported  financial  data  and  increased  potential  for 
material  misstatements.  The  size  of  the  accounting  staff  employed  by  the  entity  precludes  an  adequate 
segregation of duties to monitor reporting. Therefore, material misstatements were reported in expenditures due 
to recording and reporting of payables and cash inaccurately. 
 
Recommendation: We recommend that officials be cognizant of this lack of segregation of duties and attempt to 
provide compensating controls whenever and wherever possible and practical. We also recommend management 
reviewing cash and bank statements on a regular basis in order to report financial data accurately. 
 
Management’s Response: Due to staff size, it is not deemed feasible to adequately segregate duties. However, we 
are aware of this internal control weakness and alternative procedures have been implemented to decrease the 
likelihood that financial data is adversely affected. 
 
 
Finding Number 2022‐002 – Compliance Finding 
 
Criteria:  There  is  a  material  weakness  resulting  from  budgeted  expenditures  exceeding  budgeted  means  of 
finance for the Capital Outlay Fund. 
 
Condition, Cause and Effect: SDCL 13‐11‐2 requires that the school board adopt a  levy sufficient to meeting the 
budget for the year for each governmental fund. The district had more expenditures than budgeted and did not 
supplement  for  the additional costs. As a  result,  the expenditures were  in excess of  the budget  for  the Capital 
Outlay Fund in total. 
 
Recommendation:  We  recommend  that  the  district  officials  be  aware  of  and  adhere  to  the  budgetary 
requirements and supplement the budget, when necessary, in the future. 
 
Management’s  Response:  The  School  Board  will  continue  to  monitor  the  budgets,  and  if  expenditures  are 
anticipated to exceed the annual appropriations, will adopt a supplemental appropriation to utilized unobligated 
fund balances only up the maximum allowable. 

 
 

Page 102 of 217



 

5 

 
 

Independent Auditor's Report 
 
 
 
School Board 
Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Minnehaha County, South Dakota 
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Qualified and Unmodified Opinions 
 
We  have  audited  the  accompanying  financial  statements  of  the  governmental  activities,  the  business‐type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Garretson School District No. 49‐
4, South Dakota (School District), as of June 30, 2022, and for the year then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise  the School District’s basic  financial statements as  listed  in  the 
table of contents. 
 
In our opinion, except for the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified and Unmodified Opinions” section of 
our report, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly,  in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business‐type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate  remaining  fund  information of  the Garretson  School District No.  49‐4  as of  June 30, 2022,  and  the 
respective  changes  in  financial position  and, where  applicable,  cash  flows  thereof  for  the  year  then  ended  in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.   
 
Basis for Qualified and Unmodified Opinions 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
(GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards (Government 
Auditing Standards),  issued by  the Comptroller General of  the United States.   Our  responsibilities under  those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section 
of  our  report.  We  are  required  to  be  independent  of  the  School  District  and  to  meet  our  other  ethical 
responsibilities,  in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit.   We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 
 
The School District did not adopt Government Accounting Standards Board  (GASB) Statement No. 84, Fiduciary 
Activities, which  is  a departure  from  accounting principles  generally  accepted  in  the United  States of America 
(USGAAP). The amount by which  this departure would affect  the assets,  liabilities, net position,  revenues, and 
expenses/expenditures of the governmental activities, the general government fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information is not reasonably determinable. 
 

Page 103 of 217

:Le 
CPAs& 
ADVISORS 
elocpa ■ com 



 

6 

 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Management  is responsible  for  the preparation and  fair presentation of  the  financial statements  in accordance 
with  accounting  principles  generally  accepted  in  the  United  States  of  America,  and  for  the  design, 
implementation,  and  maintenance  of  internal  control  relevant  to  the  preparation  and  fair  presentation  of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In  preparing  the  financial  statements, management  is  required  to  evaluate whether  there  are  conditions  or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the School District’s ability to continue as a 
going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information 
that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are  to obtain  reasonable assurance about whether  the  financial statements as a whole are  free 
from material misstatement, whether due  to  fraud or error, and  to  issue an auditor’s  report  that  includes our 
opinions. Reasonable assurance  is a high  level of assurance but  is not absolute assurance and therefore  is not a 
guarantee  that  an  audit  conducted  in  accordance with GAAS  and Government Auditing  Standards will  always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud  is higher than  for one resulting  from error, as  fraud may  involve collusion,  forgery,  intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations,  or  the  override  of  internal  control. Misstatements  are  considered material  if  there  is  a 
substantial  likelihood  that,  individually  or  in  the  aggregate,  they  would  influence  the  judgment  made  by  a 
reasonable user based on the financial statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we 
 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error,  and  design  and  perform  audit  procedures  responsive  to  those  risks.  Such  procedures  include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are  appropriate  in  the  circumstances,  but  not  for  the  purpose  of  expressing  an  opinion  on  the 
effectiveness of the School District’s internal control.  Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 
 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 

 Conclude whether,  in our  judgment,  there  are  conditions or events,  considered  in  the  aggregate,  that 
raise substantial doubt about the School District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable 
period of time. 

 
We  are  required  to  communicate with  those  charged with  governance  regarding,  among  other matters,  the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related matters that 
we identified during the audit. 

Page 104 of 217



 

7 

 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting  principles  generally  accepted  in  the  United  States  of  America  require  that  the  Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis  (MD&A),  the Budgetary Comparison Schedules,  the Schedule of Changes  in Total OPEB 
Liability, the Schedule of the School District Contributions, and the Schedule of the School District’s Proportionate 
Share  of  the  Net  Pension  Liability  (Asset)  be  presented  to  supplement  the  basic  financial  statements.  Such 
information  is  the  responsibility of management and, although not a part of  the basic  financial  statements,  is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers  it to be an essential part of  financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 
We  have  applied  certain  limited  procedures  to  the  required  supplementary  information  in  accordance  with 
auditing  standards  generally  accepted  in  the  United  States  of  America,  which  consisted  of  inquiries  of 
management about  the methods of preparing  the  information and  comparing  the  information  for  consistency 
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
information because the  limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 10, 2023, on our 
consideration of the School District's  internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of  its compliance 
with certain provisions of  laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of 
that  report  is  solely  to  describe  the  scope  of  our  testing  of  internal  control  over  financial  reporting  and 
compliance  and  the  results  of  that  testing,  and  not  to  provide  an  opinion  on  the  effectiveness  of  the  School 
District's  internal  control over  financial  reporting or on  compliance. That  report  is an  integral part of an audit 
performed  in  accordance with Government Auditing  Standards  in  considering  School District’s  internal  control 
over financial reporting and compliance. 
 

 
Elk Point, South Dakota 
August 10, 2023 

Page 105 of 217



 

8 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

This section of Garretson School District 49‐4’s annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of the 
School’s financial performance during the fiscal year ended on June 30, 2022. Please read  it  in conjunction with 
the School’s financial statements, which follow this section. 
 
 
Financial Highlights 
 

 The School’s net position from governmental activities increased by $269,510 and business‐type activities 
increased by $45,967 for a total increase of $315,477. 

 

 During  the year,  the School’s  revenues generated  from  taxes and other  revenues, of  the governmental 
activities, was $5,715,939 and  the  related expenditures  for  instruction,  support  services, debt, and  co‐
curricular activities were $5,433,301. 

 
 
Overview of the Financial Statements 
 
This annual report consists of three parts ‐ management’s discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial 
statements  and  required  supplementary  information.  The  basic  financial  statements  include  two  kinds  of 
statements that present different views of the School: 

 

 The  first  two  statements  are  government‐wide  financial  statements  that  provide  both  long‐term  and 
short‐term information about the School’s overall financial status. 

 

 The  remaining  statements  are  fund  financial  statements  that  focus  on  individual  parts  of  the  School 
government, reporting the School’s operations in more detail than the government‐wide statements. 
 
1. The governmental funds statements tell how basic services, e.g., regular and special education, were 

financed in the short‐term as well as what remains for future spending. 
 

2. Proprietary fund statements offer short and long‐term financial information about the activities that 
the school operates like a business and the activities that provide services for its other programs and 
activities. The proprietary  funds operated by  the School are  the Food Service Operation and Other 
Enterprise Fund. 

 
3. Fiduciary  fund  statements  provide  information  about  the  financial  relationships  –  like  scholarship 

plans for graduating students – in which the School acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of 
others, to whom the resources in question belong. 

 
The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial statements and 
provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that 
further explains and supports the information in the financial statements. 

Page 106 of 217



 

9 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
Figure A‐2 summarizes the major features of the School’s financial statements, including the portion of the School 
government  covered  and  the  types  of  information  contained.  The  reminder  of  the  overview  section  of  the 
management’s discussion and analysis explains the structure and contents of each of the statements. 

 

Figure A‐2 
                             

Major Features of Willow Lake School's Government‐Wide and Fund Financial Statements 
                   

           Fund Statements 

      
Government‐

Wide Statements    Governmental Funds    Proprietary Funds    Fiduciary Funds 

  
  
  
  
  

 

  
  
  
  
  

 

  
  
  
  
  

 

  
  
  
  

 

  
  
  
  
  

 

Scope 
  
  
  

Entire School 
government 
(except fiduciary 
funds) 
  

The activities of the 
School that are not 
proprietary or 
fiduciary, such as 
elementary and high 
school education 
programs 

Activities the School 
operates similar to 
private businesses, 
the food service 
operation. 

Instances in which the 
School is the trustee 
or agent for someone 
else's resources. 

  
  
  
  
  

Required 
Financial 
Statements 

   Statement of 
Net Position 

 Statement of 
Activities 

   Balance Sheet 
 Statement of 
Revenues, 
Expenditures and  
Changes in Fund  
Balances 

   Statement of Net 
Position 

 Statement of 
Revenues, 
Expenses and 
Changes in Net 
Position 

 Statement of 
Cash Flows 

   Statement of Net 
Position 

   

Accounting 
Basis and  
Measurement 
Focus 

  
  
  
  

Accrual 
accounting and 
economic 
resources focus 

  
  
  
  

Modified accrual 
accounting and current 
financial resources 
focus 

  
  
  
  

Accrual accounting 
and economic 
resources focus 

  
  
  
  

Accrual accounting 
and economic 
resources focus 

  
  
  
  
  

Type of 
Asset/Liability 
Information 

 
All assets and 
liabilities, both 
financial and 
capital, and 
short‐term and 
long‐term 

 
Only assets expected 
to be used up and 
liabilities that come 
due during the year or 
soon thereafter no 
capital assets included 

 
All assets and 
liabilities, both 
financial and 
capital, and short‐
term and long‐term 

 
All assets and 
liabilities, both short‐
term and long‐term; 
the School's funds do 
not currently contain 
capital assets although 
they can 

 

Type of 
Inflow/Outflow 
Information 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

All revenues and 
expenses during 
year, regardless 
of when cash is 
received or paid 
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Revenues for which 
cash is received during 
or soon after the end 
of the year; 
expenditures when 
goods or services have 
been received and 
payment is 
due during the year or 
soon thereafter 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

All revenues and 
expenses during 
year, regardless of  
when cash is 
received or paid 
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

All revenues and 
expenses during year, 
regardless of when 
cash is received or 
paid 
  

Page 107 of 217



 

10 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

Government‐Wide Statements 
 
The  government‐wide  statements  report  information  about  the  School  as  a whole  using  accounting methods 
similar  to  those used  by  private‐sector  companies.  The  statement of net position  includes  all of  the District’s 
assets  and  liabilities.  All  of  the  current  year’s  revenues  and  expenses  are  accounted  for  in  the  statement  of 
activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 
 
The two government‐wide statements report the School’s net position and how they have changed.  Net position 
– the difference between the School’s assets and liabilities – is one way to measure the School’s financial health 
or position. 
 

 Increases  or  decreases  in  the  School’s  net  position  are  an  indicator  of whether  its  financial  health  is 
improving or deteriorating, respectively. 
 

 To assess  the overall health of  the School you need  to consider additional nonfinancial  factors  such as 
changes  in the School’s property tax base and changes  in the state school aid funding formula from the 
State of South Dakota. 

 
The government‐wide financial statements of the School are reported in two categories: 
 

 Governmental  Activities  –  This  category  includes  the  School’s  basic  instructional  services,  such  as 
elementary  and  high  school  educational  programs,  support  services  (guidance,  counselor,  executive 
administration, board of education,  fiscal services, etc.) debt service payments, extracurricular activities 
(sports, debate, music, etc.) and capital equipment purchases. Property taxes, state grants, federal grants 
and interest earnings finance most of these activities. 
 

 Business‐type Activities – The school charges a  fee  to students  to help cover  the costs of providing hot 
lunch  services  to all  students. The Food Service Fund and  the Other Enterprise Fund are business‐type 
activities of the school.  

 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
 
The fund financial statements provide more detailed  information about the School’s most significant or “major” 
funds, not the School as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the School uses to keep track of specific  
sources of funding and spending for particular purposes. 
 

 State law requires some of the funds 
 

 The School Board establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes (like the 
Scholarship Trust) 

Page 108 of 217



 

11 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
The School has three generic kinds of funds: 
 

 Governmental Funds ‐ Most of the School’s basic services are included in the governmental funds, which 
focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily convert to cash flow  in and out and (2) 
the balances  left at  the year‐end  that are available  for spending. Consequently,  the governmental  fund 
statements provide a detailed short‐term view that helps you determine whether there are more or fewer 
financial  resources  that can be spent  in  the near  future  to  finance  the School’s programs. Because  this 
information does not encompass the additional long‐term focus of the government‐wide statements, we 
provide  additional  information  at  the  bottom  of  the  governmental  funds  statements,  or  on  the 
subsequent page that explains the relationship (or differences) between them. 

 

 Proprietary  Funds  ‐  Services  for  which  the  School  charges  customers  a  fee  is  generally  reported  in 
proprietary funds.  Proprietary fund statements, like the government‐wide statements, provide both short 
and  long‐term  financial  information.  The  Food  Service  and  Enterprise  Funds  are  proprietary  funds 
maintained by the school. 

 

 Fiduciary  Funds  ‐  The  School  is  the  trustee, or  fiduciary,  for  various  external  and  internal parties.  The 
School  is  responsible  for  ensuring  that  the  assets  reported  in  these  funds  are used  for  their  intended 
purposes.  All of the School’s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate statement of net position and a 
statement of  changes  in net position. We  exclude  these  activities  from  the  School’s  government‐wide 
financial statements because the School cannot use these assets to finance its operations. 

Page 109 of 217



 

12 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
Financial Analysis of the School as a Whole 
 
Net Position 
 
The School’s combined net position increased as follows:  
 

Total

Percentage

Change

2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021‐2022

Current and Other Assets 4,136,916$      4,919,344$      139,776$          212,191$          4,276,692$      5,131,535$      19.99%

Capital  Assets  (Net of Depreciation) 7,213,604         7,272,720         1,409                 632                    7,215,013         7,273,352         0.81%

      Total  Assets 11,350,520      12,192,064      141,185            212,823            11,491,705      12,404,887      7.95%

OPEB Related Deferred Outflows 37,506              38,816              ‐‐                        ‐‐                        37,506              38,816              3.49%

Pension Related Deferred Outflows 815,322            1,251,801         ‐‐                        ‐‐                        815,322            1,251,801         53.53%

     Total  Deferred Outflows  or Resources 852,828            1,290,617         ‐‐                        ‐‐                        852,828            1,290,617         51.33%

Long‐Term Liabilities  Outstanding 1,200,227         1,089,464         ‐‐                        ‐‐                        1,200,227         1,089,464         ‐9.23%

Other Liabilities 369,892            413,549            20,355              46,027              390,247            459,576            17.77%

      Total  Liabilities 1,570,119         1,503,013         20,355              46,027              1,590,474         1,549,040         ‐2.61%

OPEB Related Deferred Inflows 29,909              35,290              ‐‐                        ‐‐                        29,909              35,290              17.99%

Pension Related Deferred Inflows 690,370            1,761,916         ‐‐                        ‐‐                        690,370            1,761,916         155.21%

       Total  Deferred Inflows  of Resources 720,279            1,797,206         ‐‐                        ‐‐                        720,279            1,797,206         149.52%

Net Investment in Capital  Assets 6,248,604         6,433,366         1,409                 632                    6,250,013         6,433,998         2.94%

Restricted 1,801,199         2,397,952         ‐‐                        ‐‐                        1,801,199         2,397,952         33.13%

Unrestricted 1,863,148         1,351,144         119,421            166,164            1,982,569         1,517,308         ‐23.47%

Total  Net Position 9,912,951         10,182,462      120,830            166,796            10,033,781      10,349,258      3.14%

Beginning Net Position 9,055,199         9,912,951         109,963            120,830            9,165,162         10,033,781      9.48%

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 857,752$          269,511$          10,867$            45,966$            868,619$          315,477$          63.68%

Percentage of Increase (Decrease)

  in Net Position 9.47% 2.72% 9.88% 38.04% 9.48% 3.14%

Governmental Activities Business‐Type Activities Total

Table A‐1

Garretson School  District No. 49‐4

Statement of Net Position

 
 
The Statement of Net Position reports all financial and capital resources. The statement presents the assets and 
liabilities in order of relative liquidity. The liabilities with average maturities greater than one year are reported in 
two components – the amount due within one year and the amount due  in more than one year. The  long‐term 
liabilities of  the school, consisting of capital outlay certificates,  intangible  leases, direct borrowings, other post‐
employment benefits payable, and  compensated absences payable have been  reported  in  this manner on  the 
Statement of Net Position. The difference between the school’s assets and liabilities is its net position. 

Page 110 of 217



 

13 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
Changes in Net Position 
 
The School’s total revenues totaled $6,147,318 (See table A‐4). Approximately 45% of the School’s revenue comes 
from property taxes, with another 35.6% coming from State Aid. (See Table A‐2). 

 

Taxes 2,771,935$      45.09%

State Sources 2,190,362         35.63%

Operating Grants  & Contributions 711,148            11.57%

Charges  For Services 380,461            6.19%

Other General  Revenues 78,131              1.27%

Unrestricted Investment Earnings 15,281              0.25%

Total  Revenue 6,147,318$      100.00%

Sources  of Revenues

Fiscal  Year 2021‐2022

Table A‐2

Garretson School  District No. 49‐4

 
 

The School’s expenses totaled $5,831,841 (see table A‐4) and covered a range of services,  including  instruction, 
support services, interest on long‐term debt, co‐curricular activities, food service, and other enterprise (See Table 
A‐3).     
 

Instruction 2,923,343$      50.11%

Support Services 2,118,552         36.33%

Interest ‐ on Long‐Term Debt 25,432              0.44%

Cocurricular Activities 365,974            6.28%

Food Service 301,220            5.17%

Other Enterprise 97,320              1.67%

Total  Expenditures 5,831,841$      100.00%

Table A‐3

Garretson School  District No. 49‐4

Statement of Expenditures

Fiscal  Year 2021‐2022

Page 111 of 217



 

14 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

Governmental and Business‐Type Activities 
 
Table A‐4 and the narrative that follows consider the operations of the governmental activities and the business‐
type activities of the School: 
 

Total 

Percentage 

Change

2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022

Revenues

Program Revenues

   Charge for Services 24,456$            281,468$          136,489$          98,993$            160,945$          380,461$          136.39%

   Operating Grants/

        Contributions 542,899            378,762            216,629            332,386            759,528            711,148            ‐6.37%

General  Revenues

   Taxes 2,877,113         2,771,935         ‐‐                        ‐‐                        2,877,113         2,771,935         ‐3.66%

   Revenue State Sources 2,352,497         2,190,362         ‐‐                        ‐‐                        2,352,497         2,190,362         ‐6.89%

Other

   Other general  revenues 61,249              78,131              ‐‐                        ‐‐                        61,249              78,131              27.56%

   Unrestricted Investment

       Earnings 15,773              15,281              767                    ‐‐                        16,540              15,281              ‐7.61%

5,873,987         5,715,939         353,885            431,379            6,227,872         6,147,318         ‐1.29%

Expenses

Instruction 3,129,182         2,923,343         ‐‐                        ‐‐                        3,129,182         2,923,343         ‐6.58%

Support Services 2,077,232         2,118,552         ‐‐                        ‐‐                        2,077,232         2,118,552         1.99%

Interest on long‐term debt ‐‐                        25,432              ‐‐                        ‐‐                        ‐‐                        25,432              100.00%

Debt Services 8,793                 ‐‐                        ‐‐                        ‐‐                        8,793                 ‐‐                        ‐100.00%

Co‐curricular Activities 326,103            365,974            ‐‐                        ‐‐                        326,103            365,974            12.23%

Food Service ‐‐                        ‐‐                        289,991            301,220            289,991            301,220            3.87%

Other Enterprise ‐‐                        ‐‐                        78,634              97,320              78,634              97,320              23.76%

5,541,310         5,433,301         368,625            398,540            5,909,935         5,831,841         ‐1.32%

Excess  (Deficiency) 

Before Transfers 332,677            282,638            (14,740)             32,839              317,937            315,477            ‐0.77%

Transfers (25,607)             (13,128)             25,607              13,128              ‐‐                        ‐‐                        0.00%

Increase (Decrease) in

Net Position 307,070            269,510            10,867              45,967              317,937            315,477            ‐0.77%

Beginning Net Position   9,055,199         9,912,952         109,963            120,830            9,165,162         10,033,782      9.48%

Prior Period Adjustments 550,683            ‐‐                        ‐‐                        ‐‐                        550,683            ‐‐                        100.00%

Beginning Net Position, as  Restated 9,605,882         9,912,952         109,963            120,830            9,715,845         10,033,782      3.27%

Ending Net Position 9,912,952$      10,182,462$    120,830$          166,797$          10,033,782$    10,349,259$    3.14%

Government Activities Business‐type Activities Total

Table A‐4

Garretson School  District No. 49‐4

Changes  in Net Position

 

 
Governmental Activities 
 
The  School’s  governmental  activities  revenues  totaled  $5,715,939  (See  table  A‐4).  This  is  $158,048  less  or 
approximately a 2.7% decrease from last year. 
 
The  School’s  governmental  activities  expenses  totaled  $5,433,301  (see  table  A‐4).  This  is  $108,009  or 
approximately a 2% decrease from last year.  

Page 112 of 217



 

15 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
Business Type Activities 
 
Revenues  of  the  School’s  business‐type  activities  increased  by  $77,494  or  approximately  22%  and  expenses 
increased by $29,915 or approximately 8.1%. 
 
 
Financial Analysis of the School’s Funds 
 
Fund  balances  changed  as  follows:  General  Fund  decreased  $365,127  as  a  result  of  increased  expenses  and 
decreased  federal  aid.  The  Capital  Outlay  Fund  increased  $236,920  due  to  proceeds  of  general  long‐term 
liabilities. The Special Education Fund increased $66,144.   
 
 
Capital Asset Administration 
 
At the end of 2022, the School had the following changes in Capital Assets (See Table A‐5).   
 

Total Dollar 

Change

Total % 

Change

2021 2022 2021 2022

Land 343,406$          343,406$          ‐‐$                      ‐‐$                      ‐‐$                      0.00%

Construction in progress ‐‐                        18,313              ‐‐                        ‐‐                        18,313              100.00%

Buildings  & Improvements 6,720,736         6,441,540         ‐‐                        ‐‐                        (279,196)           ‐4.15%

Machinery & Equipment 146,027            280,510            1,409                 632                    133,706            90.69%

Intangible Lease Assets ‐‐                        186,560            ‐‐                        ‐‐                        186,560            100.00%

Library Books 3,435                 2,391                 ‐‐                        ‐‐                        (1,044)               ‐30.39%

Total  Capital  Assets   7,213,604$      7,272,720$      1,409$              632$                  58,339$            0.81%

Governmental Activities Business‐Type Activities

Table A‐5

Capital  Assets

(Net of Depreciation)

 
Some  of  this  year’s major  capital  asset  purchases  were  new  bleachers,  New  passenger  bus,  new mat,  new 
marimba, new media platform, new apple iPads, and new IC Corporation equipment. 

Page 113 of 217



 

16 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

Total Dollar 

Change

Total % 

Change

2021 2022

Capital  Outlay Certificates 965,000$          645,000$          (320,000)$        ‐33.16%

Intangible Lease ‐‐                        189,977            189,977            100.00%

Direct Borrowing Note 7,295                 4,377                 (2,918)               ‐40.00%

OPEB 181,409            200,834            19,425              10.71%

Accrued Compensated Absences  ‐ 

Governmental  Funds 46,523              49,276              2,753                 5.92%

Total  Outstanding Debt 1,200,227$      1,089,464$      (110,763)$        ‐9.23%

Governmental Activities

Table A‐6

Outstanding Debt and Obligations

 
 
The District’s Capital Outlay Certificates have a final maturity date of August 1, 2029. 
 
 
Contacting the School’s Financial Management 
 
This financial report  is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers and  investors and creditors with a 
general  overview  of  the  School’s  finances  and  to  demonstrate  the  School’s  accountability  for  the money  it 
receives.  If you have questions about  this  report or need additional  information, contact  the Garretson School 
District’s Business Office, PO Box C, 505 2nd St., Garretson, SD 57030. 

Page 114 of 217



 

17 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Statement of Net Position – Government‐Wide 

June 30, 2022 

 

Governmental 

Activities

Business‐Type 

Activities Total

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 2,392,819$       199,246$           2,592,065$      

Investments‐certificates of deposit 23,188                ‐‐                         23,188               

Taxes receivable 1,124,190          ‐‐                         1,124,190         

Due from other government 428,812             ‐‐                         428,812            

Inventories ‐‐                         12,945                12,945               

Deposits 40,890                ‐‐                         40,890               

Net pension asset 909,445             ‐‐                         909,445            

Capital assets:

Land and construction in progress 361,719             ‐‐                         361,719            

Other capital assets, net of depreciation 6,911,001          632                      6,911,633         

Total Assets 12,192,064       212,823             12,404,887      

Deferred Outflows of Resources:

OPEB‐related deferred outflows 38,816                38,816               

Pension‐related deferred outflows 1,251,801          ‐‐                         1,251,801         

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 1,290,617          ‐‐                         1,290,617         

Liabilities:

Accounts payable 65,502                ‐‐                         65,502               

Unearned revenue ‐‐                         38,772                38,772               

Other current liabilities 348,047             7,255                  355,302            

Long‐term liabilities:

Due within one year 408,692             ‐‐                         408,692            

Due in more than one year 680,772             ‐‐                         680,772            

Total Liabilities 1,503,013          46,027                1,549,040         

Deferred Inflows of Resources:

Pension related deferred inflows 1,761,916          ‐‐                         1,761,916         

OPEB‐related deferred inflows 35,290                ‐‐                         35,290               

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 1,797,206          ‐‐                         1,797,206         

Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets 6,433,366          632                      6,433,998         

Restricted for:

Capital outlay 1,402,714          ‐‐                         1,402,714         

Special education 555,018             ‐‐                         555,018            

Insurance purposes 40,890                ‐‐                         40,890               

SDRS pension purposes 399,330             ‐‐                         399,330            

Unrestricted 1,351,144          166,164             1,517,308         

Total Net Position 10,182,462$     166,796$           10,349,258$    

Primary Government

 
 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

Page 115 of 217



 

18 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
statement of Activities – Government‐Wide 

June 30, 2022 
 

 

Operating

Charges for  Grants and  Governmental Business‐Type

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Activities Activities Total

Governmental Activities:

Instruction 2,923,343$          ‐‐$                          301,463$              (2,621,880)$        ‐‐$                         (2,621,880)$       

Support services 2,118,552            240,779                77,299                   (1,800,474)          ‐‐                            (1,800,474)         

Interest on long‐term debt 25,432                  ‐‐                            ‐‐                            (25,432)                ‐‐                            (25,432)               

Cocurricular activities 365,974                40,689                   ‐‐                            (325,285)              ‐‐                            (325,285)             

Total Governmental Activities 5,433,301            281,468                378,762                (4,773,071)          ‐‐                            (4,773,071)         

Business‐Type Activities:

Food service 301,220                52,237                   332,386                ‐‐                            83,403                  83,403                 

Driver's education 97,320                  46,756                   ‐‐                            ‐‐                            (50,564)                (50,564)               

Total Business Type Activities 398,540                98,993                   332,386                ‐‐                            32,839                  32,839                 

Total Primary Government 5,831,841$          380,461$              711,148$              (4,773,071)          32,839                  (4,740,232)         

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property taxes 2,645,885            ‐‐                            2,645,885           

Utility taxes 126,050                ‐‐                            126,050               

Revenue from State Sources:

State aid 2,190,362            ‐‐                            2,190,362           

Unrestricted investment earnings 15,281                  ‐‐                            15,281                 

Contributions and donations 3,948                    ‐‐                            3,948                   

Other general revenues 74,183                  ‐‐                            74,183                 

Transfers (13,128)                13,128                  ‐‐                           

5,042,581            13,128                  5,055,709           

Change in Net Position 269,510                45,967                  315,477               

9,912,952            120,829                10,033,781         

10,182,462$       166,796$             10,349,258$      

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Net Position ‐ End of Year

Net Position ‐ Beginning of Year

Changes in Net Position

Primary Government

Net (Expenses) Revenues and

Program Revenues

 
 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this financial statement. 

Page 116 of 217



 

19 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

Total 

Capital Special Governmental

 General   Outlay   Education  Funds

Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 1,131,779$     1,043,390$     217,650$         2,392,819$      

Investments‐certificates of deposit 23,188             ‐‐                       ‐‐                       23,188               

Taxes receivable ‐ current 445,119           422,131           248,008           1,115,258         

Taxes receivable ‐ delinquent 4,717                2,695                1,520                8,932                 

Due from other governments 303,862           ‐‐                       124,950           428,812            

Deposits NPIP Reserve 40,890             ‐‐                       ‐‐                       40,890               

Total Assets 1,949,555$     1,468,216$     592,128$         4,009,899$      

Liabilities and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ‐‐$                     65,502$           ‐‐$                     65,502$            

Contracts payable 249,241           ‐‐                       31,438             280,679            

Payroll deductions and withholding and 

employer matching payable 61,696             ‐‐                       5,672                67,368               

Total Liabilities 310,937           65,502             37,110             413,549            

Deferred Inflows of Resources:

Unavailable Revenue 449,836           424,826           249,528           1,124,190         

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 449,836           424,826           249,528           1,124,190         

Fund Balances:

Nonspendable 40,890             ‐‐                       ‐‐                       40,890               

Restricted:

For capital outlay ‐‐                       977,888           ‐‐                       977,888            

For special education ‐‐                       ‐‐                       305,490           305,490            

Assigned ‐ for unemployment 23,171             ‐‐                       ‐‐                       23,171               

Unassigned 1,124,721       ‐‐                       ‐‐                       1,124,721         

Total Fund Balances 1,188,782       977,888           305,490           2,472,160         

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 1,949,555$     1,468,216$     592,128$         4,009,899$      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

Page 117 of 217



 

20 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

Total Fund Balances ‐ Governmental Funds 2,472,160$    

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not

financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the

governmental funds. 7,272,720      

Pension related deferred outflows are components of

pension liability and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Long‐term liabilities are not due and payable in the current

period and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the 

Intangible Lease Assets (189,977)      

OPEB Payable (200,834)      

Direct Borrowing Note (4,377)           

Capital Outlay Certificates (645,000)      

Accrued Leave (49,276)          (1,089,464)     

Assets that are not available to pay for current period

expenditures are deferred in the governmental funds.

Assets at year end consist of:

Delinquent Property Taxes Receivable 1,124,190      

Proportionate Share of Net Pension Asset 909,445          

Pension related deferred inflows are components of non

current liabilities and therefore are not reported in the  (1,797,206)     

Pension related deferred outflows are components of non

current assets and therefore are not reported in the funds. 1,290,617      

Net Position ‐ Governmental Activities 10,182,462$  

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement 

of net position are different because:

 
 
 
 

 
 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

Page 118 of 217



 

21 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances – Governmental Funds 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

Total 

Capital Special Governmental

 General   Outlay   Education  Funds

Revenues

Revenue from Local Sources:

Taxes:

Ad valorem taxes 1,172,207$     990,871$         575,919$         2,738,997$    

Utility taxes 126,050           ‐‐                       ‐‐                       126,050          

Penalties and interest on taxes 5,280                3,609                1,441                10,330            

Tuition and Fees:

Earnings on Investments and Deposits 15,281             ‐‐                       ‐‐                       15,281            

Cocurricular Activities:

Admissions 31,884             ‐‐                       ‐‐                       31,884            

Other student activity income 8,805                ‐‐                       ‐‐                       8,805               

Other Revenue from Local Sources:

Contributions and donations 3,948                ‐‐                       ‐‐                       3,948               

Refund of prior years' expenditures ‐‐                       ‐‐                       ‐‐                       ‐‐                      

Charges for services 5,599                ‐‐                       29,594             35,193            

Other 25,083             ‐‐                       ‐‐                       25,083            

Revenue from Intermediate Sources:

County Sources:

County apportionment 13,907             ‐‐                       ‐‐                       13,907            

Revenue from State Sources:

Grants‐in‐Aid:

Unrestricted grants‐in‐aid 2,014,538       ‐‐                       ‐‐                       2,014,538      

Restricted grants‐in‐aid ‐‐                       ‐‐                       175,824           175,824          

Revenue from Federal Sources:

Grants‐in‐Aid

Restricted grants‐in‐aid received 

directly from federal government 77,299             ‐‐                       ‐‐                       77,299            

Restricted grants‐in‐aid received from
federal government through the state 117,467           ‐‐                       124,950           242,417          

Other federal revenue ‐‐                       59,046             ‐‐                       59,046            

Total Revenues 3,617,348$     1,053,526$     907,728$         5,578,602$    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

Page 119 of 217



22 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances – Governmental Funds 

June 30, 2022 (Continued) 

Total 

Capital Special Governmental

 General   Outlay   Education  Funds

Expenditures

Instructional Services:

Regular Programs:

Elementary 903,635$         45,278$       ‐‐$            948,913$        

Middle/junior high 441,243       4,838    ‐‐   446,081      

High school 659,595       8,468    ‐‐   668,063      

Special Programs:

Programs for special education ‐‐     ‐‐      600,347     600,347      

Educationally deprived 83,392    ‐‐      ‐‐   83,392   

Other special programs 35,623    924       ‐‐   36,547   

Support Services:

Students:

Attendance and social work 6,400   ‐‐      ‐‐   6,400      

Guidance 189,304       29,464      ‐‐   218,768      

Psychological ‐‐     ‐‐      24,324       24,324   

Health 17,359    ‐‐      20,598       37,957   

Speech pathology ‐‐     ‐‐      77,297       77,297   

Student therapy services ‐‐     ‐‐      47,655       47,655   

Instructional Staff:

Improvement of instruction 825      ‐‐      ‐‐   825    

Educational media 132,362       21,278      ‐‐   153,640      

General Administration:

Board of education 102,486       ‐‐      ‐‐   102,486      

Executive administration 150,129       799       ‐‐   150,928      

School Administration:

Office of the principal 180,680       ‐‐      ‐‐   180,680      

Other 499      ‐‐      ‐‐   499    

Business:

Fiscal services 158,571       7,256    ‐‐   165,827      

Operation and maintenance of plant 514,073       ‐‐      ‐‐   514,073      

Student transportation 177,171       3,532    ‐‐   180,703      

Central:

Staff 518      ‐‐      ‐‐   518    

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

Page 120 of 217



 

23 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances – Governmental Funds 

June 30, 2022 (Continued) 

 
 

Total 

Capital Special Governmental

 General   Outlay   Education  Funds

Special Education:

Administrative costs ‐‐                       ‐‐                       54,328             54,328            

Transportation costs ‐‐                       ‐‐                       17,035             17,035            

Debt Services: ‐‐                       407,119           ‐‐                       407,119          

Cocurricular Activities:

Male activities 37,688             6,460                ‐‐                       44,148            

Female activities 54,944             10,366             ‐‐                       65,310            

Transportation 10,150             ‐‐                       ‐‐                       10,150            

Combined activities 112,700           10,108             ‐‐                       122,808          

Capital Outlay ‐‐                       509,462           ‐‐                       509,462          

Total Expenditures 3,969,347       1,065,352       841,584           5,876,283      

Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (351,999)         (11,826)            66,144             (297,681)        

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfer out (13,128)            ‐‐                       ‐‐                       (13,128)           

General Long‐Term Debt Issued ‐‐                       248,746           ‐‐                       248,746          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (13,128)            248,746           ‐‐                       235,618          

Net Change in Fund Balances (365,127)         236,920           66,144             (62,063)           

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year  1,553,909       740,968           239,346           2,534,223      

Fund Balance, End of Year 1,188,782$     977,888$         305,490$         2,472,160$    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this financial statement. 

Page 121 of 217



 

24 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances  

to the Statement of Activities 
June 30, 2022 

 
 

(62,063)$        

This amount represents capital assets purchases which are reported as

expenditures on the fund financial statements but increase assets on the

government wide statements. 509,462          

The amount represents the current year depreciation expense reported in

the statement of activities which is not reported on the fund financials

because it does not require the use of current financial resources. (450,346)        

Payment of principal on long‐term debt is an expenditure in the

governmental funds but the payment reduces long‐term liabilities in the

statement of net position 381,687          

The recognition of revenues in the governmental funds differ from the

recognition in the governmental activities in the fact that revenue accruals

in the fund financial statements require the amounts to be "available." (103,442)        

The issuance of long‐term debt is an other financing source in the 

fund statements but an increase in long‐term liabilities on the 

government wide statements.  (248,746)        

Governmental funds do not reflect the change in compensated absences

and early retirement liabilities but the Statement of Activities reflects the

change in these  accruals through expenses. (2,753)             

Changes in the pension related deferred outflows/inflows are direct

components of pension liability (asset) and are not reflected in the

governmental funds. 269,207          

Changes in the OPEB related deferred outflows/inflows are direct

components of noncurrent liability (asset) and are not reflected in the

governmental funds. (23,496)           

269,510$        

Net Change in Fund Balances ‐ Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities 

are different because:

Change in net position of governmental activities
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

Page 122 of 217



 

25 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Statement of Net Position – Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

Enterprise Funds

Food  Other 

Service Enterprise

Fund Fund Totals

Assets:

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 190,235$         9,011$             199,246$        

Inventory ‐ supplies 1,821                ‐‐                       1,821               

Inventory ‐ stores for resale 2,931                ‐‐                       2,931               

Inventory of donated food 8,193                ‐‐                       8,193               

Total Current Assets 203,180           9,011                212,191          

Noncurrent Assets:

Machinery and equipment ‐ local funds 168,702           ‐‐                       168,702          

Less accumulated depreciation  (168,070)         ‐‐                       (168,070)        

Total Noncurrent Assets 632                   ‐‐                       632                  

Total Assets 203,812$         9,011$             212,823$        

Liabilities:

Current Liabilities:

Contracts payable ‐‐                       5,072                5,072               

Payroll deductions and withholdings

and employer matching payable ‐‐                       2,183                2,183               

Unearned revenue 38,772             ‐‐                       38,772            

Total Current Liabilities 38,772             7,255                46,027            

Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets 632                   ‐‐                       632                  

Unrestricted net position 164,408           1,756                166,164          

Total Net Position 165,040$         1,756$             166,796$        
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

Page 123 of 217



 

26 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position – Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

Enterprise Funds

Food Other

Service Enterprise

Fund Fund Totals

Operating Revenue:

Other charges for goods and services 52,237$           46,756$           98,993$          

Total Operating Revenue 52,237             46,756             98,993            

Operating Expenses:

Food Service:

Salaries ‐‐                       72,717             72,717            

Employee benefits ‐‐                       23,857             23,857            

Purchased services 270,451           260                   270,711          

Supplies  1,183                396                   1,579               
Cost of sales ‐ donated  28,645             ‐‐                       28,645            
Miscellaneous 164                   90                      254                  

Depreciation 777                   ‐‐                       777                  

Total Operating Expenses 301,220           97,320             398,540          

Operating (Loss) (248,983)         (50,564)            (299,547)        

Nonoperating Revenues/Expenses:

State grants 728                   ‐‐                       728                  

Federal grants 303,830           ‐‐                       303,830          

Donated food 27,828             ‐‐                       27,828            

Total Nonoperating Revenue/

   (Expenses) 332,386           ‐‐                       332,386          

Income (Loss) Before Transfers 83,403             (50,564)            32,839            

Transfers in ‐‐                       13,128             13,128            

Change in Net Position 83,403             (37,436)            45,967            

Net Position ‐ Beginning of Year 81,637             39,192             120,829          

Net Position ‐ End of Year 165,040$         1,756$             166,796$        
 

 
 
 

 
 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

Page 124 of 217



 

27 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Statement of Cash Flows – Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

Enterprise Funds

Food Other

Service Enterprise

Fund Fund Totals

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash receipts from customers 77,669$           46,756$           124,425$        

Cash payments to suppliers (271,800)         (746)                  (272,546)        

Cash payments to employees ‐‐                       (96,334)            (96,334)           

Net Cash (Used) by Operating Activities (194,131)         (50,324)            (244,455)        

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:

Transfers In ‐‐                       13,128             13,128            

Cash reimbursements ‐ state 728                   ‐‐                       728                  

Cash reimbursements ‐ federal 303,830           ‐‐                       303,830          

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 304,558           13,128             317,686          

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 110,427           (37,196)            73,231            

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 79,808             46,207             126,015          

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 190,235$         9,011$             199,246$        

Reconciliation of Operating (Loss) to Net Cash

(Used) by Operating Activites:

Operating (Loss) (248,983)$       (50,564)$         (299,547)$      

Adjustments to reconcile operating (loss) to

net cash (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 777                   ‐‐                       777                  

Value of commodities used 28,645             ‐‐                       28,645            

Change in Assets and Liabilities:

Inventory (2)                      ‐‐                       (2)                     

Deferred revenue 25,432             ‐‐                       25,432            

Contracts payable ‐‐                       223                   223                  

Accrued payroll expenses ‐‐                       17                      17                     

Net cash (used) by operating activities: (194,131)$       (50,324)$         (244,455)$      

Noncash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities

Value of commodities received 27,828$           ‐‐$                     27,828$          
 

 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

Page 125 of 217



 

28 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Statement of Net Position – Fiduciary Funds 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

Custodial

Funds

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 83,964$               

Investments‐certificates of deposit 11,756                 

Accounts Receivable 8,675                   

Total Assets 104,395$            

Liabilities:

Amounts held for others 104,395$            

Total Liabilities 104,395$            

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

Page 126 of 217



 

29 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 
 

The accounting policies of the School District conform to generally accepted accounting principles applicable 
to government entities in the United States of America. 

 
a. Financial Reporting Entity: 

 
The  reporting entity of Garretson  School District No. 49‐4,  consists of  the primary  government  (which 
includes all of the funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments, and offices that make up the 
legal  entity,  plus  those  funds  for  which  the  primary  government  has  a  fiduciary  responsibility,  even 
though those fiduciary funds may represent organizations that do not meet the criteria for inclusion in the 
financial  reporting  entity);  those  organizations  for  which  the  primary  government  is  financially 
accountable; and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the 
primary government are  such  that  their exclusion would  cause  the  financial  reporting entity’s  financial 
statements to be misleading or incomplete. 
 
The  School District  participates  in  a  cooperative  service  unit with  several  other  School Districts.    See 
detailed note entitled “Joint Ventures” for specific disclosures.  Joint Ventures do not meet the criteria for 
inclusion in the financial reporting entity as a component unit but are discussed in these notes because of 
the nature of their relationship with the School District. 

 
b. Government‐Wide and Fund Financial Statements: 

 
Government‐Wide Financial Statements: 

 
The Statement of Net Position and  the Statement of Activities display  information about  the  reporting 
entity as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds. The statements 
distinguish between the governmental and business‐type activities of the School District. Governmental 
activities  generally  are  financed  through  taxes,  intergovernmental  revenues,  and  other  nonexchange 
transactions. Business‐type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties 
for goods and services. 

 
The Statement of Net Position reports all financial and capital resources, in a net position form (assets and 
deferred outflows of resources minus liabilities and deferred inflows of resources equal net position). Net 
Position  is  displayed  in  three  components,  as  applicable,  net  investment  in  capital  assets,  restricted 
(distinguishing between major categories of restrictions), and unrestricted. 

 
The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program  revenues  for 
each  segment of  the business‐type activities of  the School District and  for each  function of  the School 
District’s  governmental  activities.  Direct  expenses  are  those  that  are  specifically  associated  with  a 
program or  function and,  therefore, are  clearly  identifiable  to a particular  function. Program  revenues 
include (a) charges paid by recipients of goods and services offered by the programs and (b) grants and 
contributions  that  are  restricted  to  meeting  the  operational  or  capital  requirements  of  a  particular 
program.  Revenues  that  are  not  classified  as  program  revenues,  including  all  taxes,  are  presented  as 
general revenues. 
 

Page 127 of 217



 

30 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 
 

Fund Financial Statements:   
 

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is considered to 
be a separate accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self‐balancing 
accounts  that constitute  its assets,  liabilities,  fund equity,  revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Funds 
are  organized  into  three major  categories:  governmental,  proprietary,  and  fiduciary.  An  emphasis  is 
placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if 
it is the primary operating fund of the School District or it meets the following criteria:  

 
1. Total  assets,  liabilities,  revenues,  or  expenditures/expenses  of  the  individual  governmental  or 

enterprise fund are at  least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that category or 
type, and 

 
2. Total  assets,  liabilities,  revenues,  or  expenditures/expenses  of  the  individual  governmental  or 

enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise 
funds combined, or  

 
3. Management has elected  to  classify one or more governmental or enterprise  funds as major  for 

consistency in reporting from year to year, or because of public interest in the fund’s operations. 
 

The funds of the School District financial reporting entity are described below within their respective fund 
types: 

 
Governmental Funds: 

 
General Fund – A fund established by South Dakota Codified Laws (SDCL) 13‐16‐3 to meet all the general 
operational  costs  of  the  School District,  excluding  the  capital  outlay  fund  and  special  education  fund 
expenditures. The General Fund is always a major fund.   

 
Special Revenue Funds – Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.   

 
Capital Outlay Fund – A fund established by SDCL 13‐16‐6 to meet expenditures which result  in the 
lease of, acquisition of or additions to real property, plant or equipment, textbooks and instructional 
software.  This fund is financed by property taxes.  This is a major fund.  
 
Special  Education  Fund  –  A  fund  established  by  SDCL  13‐37‐16  to  pay  the  costs  for  the  special 
education of all children in need of special assistance and prolonged assistance who reside within the 
District.  This fund is financed by grants and property taxes.  This is a major fund.  

Page 128 of 217



 

31 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

 
Proprietary Funds: 

 
Enterprise  Funds  –  Enterprise  funds may  be  used  to  report  any  activity  for which  a  fee  is  charged  to 
external users for goods and services.  Activities are required to be reported as enterprise funds if any one 
of the following criteria is met: 

 
a. The activity is financed with debt that is secured solely by a pledge of the net revenues from 

fees and charges of the activity.   Debt that is secured by a pledge of net revenues from fees 
and  charges  and  the  full  faith  and  credit  of  a  related  primary  government  or  component 
unit—even  if that government  is not expected to make any payments—is not payable solely 
from fees and charges of the activity.  (Some debt may be secured, in part, by a portion of its 
own proceeds but should be considered as payable “solely” from the revenues of the activity.) 

 
b. Laws  or  regulations  require  that  the  activity’s  costs  of  providing  services,  including  capital 

costs (such as depreciation or debt service), be recovered with fees and charges, rather than 
with taxes or similar revenues. 

 
c. The pricing policies of  the activity establish  fees and  charges designed  to  recover  its  costs, 

including capital costs (such as depreciation or debt service).   
 

Food Service Fund – A fund used to record financial transactions related to food service operations.  
This fund is financed by user charges and grants. This is a major fund. 
 
Other Enterprise Fund – A fund used to record financial transactions related to driver’s education and 
preschool conducted for the benefit of the students. This fund  is financed by user charges. This  is a 
major fund. 

 
Fiduciary Funds: 
 
Fiduciary Funds consist of the following sub‐categories and are never considered to be major funds: 

 
Custodial Funds – Custodial  funds are used  to report  fiduciary activities that are not required  to be 
reported  in  pension  (and  other  employee  benefit)  trust  funds,  investment  trust  funds,  or  private‐
purpose  trust  funds.  The  School District maintains  custodial  funds  to hold  assets  as  an  agent  in  a 
trustee  capacity  for  student  funds  generated within  the  School  District  by  the  students  or  other 
School District organizations.  
 

c. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting: 
 

Measurement  focus  is  a  term  used  to  describe  “how”  transactions  are  recorded  within  the  various 
financial  statements. Basis of accounting  refers  to  “when”  revenues and expenditures or expenses are 
recognized  in  the  accounts  and  reported  in  the  financial  statements,  regardless  of  the measurement 
focus.  

Page 129 of 217



 

32 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

 
Measurement Focus: 

 
Government‐Wide Financial Statements:   
 
In  the government‐wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, both governmental and 
business‐type activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus, applied on the 
accrual basis of accounting. 

 
Fund Financial Statements:   
 

    In the fund financial statements, the “current financial resources” measurement focus and the modified 
accrual  basis  of  accounting  are  applied  to  governmental  funds,  while  the  “economic  resources” 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting are applied to the proprietary and fiduciary fund 
types.  

 
Basis of Accounting: 

 
Government‐Wide Financial Statements:   
 
In  the  government‐wide  Statement  of  Net  Position  and  Statement  of  Activities,  governmental  and 
business‐type activities are presented using  the accrual basis of accounting. Under  the accrual basis of 
accounting, revenues and related assets generally are recorded when earned (usually when the right to 
receive  cash  vests);  and  expenses  and  related  liabilities  are  recorded when  an  obligation  is  incurred 
(usually when the obligation to pay cash in the future vests). 
 
Fund Financial Statements:   
 
All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues, 
including  property  taxes,  generally  are  recognized  when  they  become  measurable  and  available.  
“Available” means resources are collected or to be collected soon enough after the end of the fiscal year 
that they can be used to pay the bills of the current period. The accrual period for the School District is 60 
days. The  revenues which are accrued at  June 30, 2022 are amounts due  from other governments  for 
grants and utility taxes. 
 
Under  the  modified  accrual  basis  of  accounting,  receivables  may  be  measurable  but  not  available.  
Available means  collectible  within  the  current  period  or  soon  enough  thereafter  to  be  used  to  pay 
liabilities of the current period. Unavailable revenues, where asset recognition criteria have been met, but 
for which revenue recognition criteria have not been met, are reported as a deferred inflow of resources. 
 
Expenditures  generally  are  recognized  when  the  related  fund  liability  is  incurred.  Exceptions  to  this 
general rule include principal and interest on general long‐term debt which are recognized when due. 
 
All proprietary and fiduciary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues 
are recognized when they are earned, and their expenses are recognized when they are incurred. 

Page 130 of 217



 

33 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

 
d. Interfund Eliminations and Reclassifications: 

 
      Government‐Wide Financial Statements: 
 

In  the  process  of  aggregating  data  for  the  government—wide  financial  statements,  some  amounts 
reported  as  interfund  activity  and  balances  in  the  fund  financial  statements  have  been  eliminated  or 
reclassified, as follows: 
 
1. In order  to minimize  the grossing‐up effect on assets and  liabilities within  the governmental and 

business‐type  activities  columns  of  the  primary  government,  amounts  reported  as  interfund 
receivables  and payables have been  eliminated  in  the  governmental  and business‐type  activities 
columns. 
 

e. Deposits and Investments: 
 

For  the  purpose  of  financial  reporting,  “cash  and  cash  equivalents”  includes  all  demand  and  savings 
accounts  and  certificates  of  deposit  or  short‐term  investments  with  a  term  to  maturity  at  date  of 
acquisition of three months or less. Investments in open‐end mutual fund shares, or similar investments 
in external investment pools, are also considered to be cash equivalents. 

 
Investments classified in the financial statements consist entirely of certificates of deposit whose term to 
maturity  to date of acquisition exceeds  three months, and/or  those  types of  investment authorized by 
South Dakota Codified Law (SDCL) 4‐5‐6. 

 
f. Capital Assets: 

 
Capital  assets  include  land,  buildings, machinery  and  equipment,  and  all  other  tangible  or  intangible 
assets that are used  in operations and  that have  initial useful  lives extending beyond a single reporting 
period. 

 
The accounting treatment over capital assets depends on whether the assets are used  in governmental 
fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the government‐wide or 
fund financial statements. 
 
Government‐Wide Financial Statements:  
 
All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost  if actual historical cost  is not 
available.  Donated capital assets are valued at their acquisition cost on the date donated. Reported cost 
values  include ancillary charges necessary to place the asset  into  its  intended  location and condition for 
use.  Subsequent  to  initial  capitalization,  improvements  or  betterments  that  are  significant,  and which 
extend the useful life of a capital asset are also capitalized. 

Page 131 of 217



 

34 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

 
The total June 30, 2022 balance of capital assets for governmental activities  includes approximately  less 
than two percent for which the costs were determined by estimates of the original costs. These estimated 
original costs were established by prior records at cost or historical costs. The total June 30, 2022 balance 
of capital assets for business‐type activities are all valued at original cost. 
 
For governmental activities capital assets,  construction‐period  interest  is not  capitalized,  in accordance 
with  USGAAP,  while  for  capital  assets  used  in  business‐type  activities/proprietary  fund’s  operations, 
construction period interest is not capitalized in accordance with USGAAP.   
 
Depreciation/amortization  of  all  exhaustible  capital  assets  is  recorded  as  an  allocated  expense  in  the 
government‐wide  Statement  of  Activities,  with  net  capital  assets  reflected  in  the  Statement  of  Net 
Position  Capitalization  thresholds  (the  dollar  values  above which  asset  acquisitions  are  added  to  the 
capital asset accounts), depreciation methods and estimated useful lives of capital assets reported in the 
government‐wide statements and proprietary funds are as follows: 
 

Capitalization

Depreciation/

Amortization Estimated
Threshold  Method       Useful Life

Land* 100$                   NA NA
Buildings 10,000$             Straight‐line 50 years
Improvements 10,000$             Straight‐line 10‐40 years
Machinery and Equipment 5,000$                Straight‐line 5‐20 years
Food Service Machinery and Equipment 1,000$                Straight‐line 5‐20 years

*Land is an inexhaustible capital asset and is not depreciated. 

 
Fund Financial Statements:  
 
In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as 
capital  expenditures  of  the  appropriate  governmental  fund  upon  acquisition.  Capital  assets  used  in 
proprietary fund operations are accounted for on the accrual basis, the same as in the government‐wide 
statements. 

 
g. Long‐Term Liabilities: 

 
The  accounting  treatment  of  long‐term  liabilities  depends  on  whether  the  assets  are  used  in 
governmental  fund  operations  or  proprietary  fund  operations  and whether  they  are  reported  in  the 
government‐wide or fund financial statements. 
 
All  long‐term  liabilities  to  be  repaid  from  governmental  and  business‐type  resources  are  reported  as 
liabilities in the government‐wide statements. The long‐term liabilities consist of capital outlay certificates 
payable, direct‐borrowing notes,  intangible  leases, other post‐employments benefits, and compensated 
absences.

Page 132 of 217



 

35 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

 
In the fund financial statements, debt proceeds are reported as revenues (other financing sources) while 
payments of principal and interest are reported as expenditures when they become due. The accounting 
for proprietary  fund  long‐term debt  is  the accrual basis, the same  in the  fund statements as  it  is  in  the 
government‐wide statements. 

 
h. Leases: 

 
The School District  is a  lessee for a noncancellable  lease of  iPads. The School District recognizes a  lease 
liability  and  an  intangible  right‐to‐use  lease  asset  (lease  asset)  in  the  government‐wide  financial 
statements. The School District  recognizes  lease  liabilities with an  initial,  individual value of $40,000 or 
more. 
 
At the commencement of a  lease, the School District  initially measures the  lease  liability at the present 
value of payments expected to be made during the lease term. Subsequently, the lease liability is reduced 
by the principal portion of lease payments made. The lease asset is initially measured as the initial amount 
of the lease liability, adjusted for lease payments made at or before the lease commencement date, plus 
certain  initial  direct  costs.  Subsequently,  the  lease  asset  is  amortized  on  a  straight‐line  bases  over  its 
useful life.  
 
Key estimates and judgments related to leases include how the School District determines (1) the discount 
rate  it  uses  to  discount  the  expected  lease  payments  to  present  value,  (2)  lease  term,  and  (3)  lease 
payments. 
 

 The School District uses  the  interest  rate charged by  the  lessor as  the discount  rate. When  the 
interest rate charged by the lessor is not provided, the School District generally uses its estimated 
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate for leases. 
 

 The lease term includes the noncancellable period of the leases. Lease payments included in the 
measurement of the least liability are composed of fixed payments and purchase option price that 
School District is reasonably certain to exercise. 

 
The School District monitors changes  in circumstances that would require a remeasurement of  its  lease 
and will remeasure the lease asset and liability if certain changes occur that are expected to significantly 
affect the amount of the lease lability.  

 
Lease assets are reported with other capital assets and  lease  labilities are reported with  long‐term debt 
on the statement of net position. 

Page 133 of 217



 

36 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 
 

i. Program Revenues: 
 

In  the  government‐wide  Statement  of  Activities,  reported  program  revenues  derive  directly  from  the 
program itself or from parties other than the School District’s taxpayers or citizenry, as a whole. Program 
revenues are classified into three categories, as follows: 
 
1. Charges for services – These arise from charges to customers, applicants, or others who purchase, 

use or directly benefit  from  the goods,  services, or privileges provided, or are otherwise directly 
affected by the services. 

 
2. Program‐specific operating grants and contributions – These arise  from mandatory and voluntary 

nonexchange transactions with other governments, organizations, or individuals that are restricted 
for use in a particular program. 

 
3. Program‐specific  capital  grants  and  contributions  –  These  arise  from mandatory  and  voluntary 

nonexchange transactions with other governments, organizations, or individuals that are restricted 
for the acquisition of capital assets for use in a particular program. 

 
j. Deferred Inflows and Deferred Outflows of Resources: 

 
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred outflows 
of  resources. Deferred  outflows  of  resources  represent  consumption  of  net  position  that  applies  to  a 
future  period  or  periods.  These  items  will  not  be  recognized  as  an  outflow  of  resources  until  the 
applicable future period. 
 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred inflows 
of resources. Deferred inflows of resources represent acquisitions of net position that applies to a future 
period or periods. These items will not be recognized as an inflow of resources until the applicable future 
period.  

 
k. Proprietary Funds Revenue and Expense Classifications: 

 
In  the  proprietary  fund’s  Statement  of  Activities,  revenues  and  expenses  are  classified  in  a manner 
consistent with how  they are classified  in  the Statement of Cash Flows. That  is,  transactions  for which 
related cash flows are reported as capital and related financing activities, noncapital financing activities, 
or investing activities are not reported as components of operating revenues or expenses. 
 

l. Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
 
The  School  District  pools  its  cash  resources  for  depositing  and  investing  purposes.  Accordingly,  the 
enterprise funds have access to their cash resources on demand. Accordingly, all reported enterprise fund 
deposit and investment balances are considered to be cash equivalents for the purpose of the Statement 
of Cash Flows. 

Page 134 of 217



 

37 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 

 
m. Equity Classifications: 

 
Government‐Wide Financial Statements:   
 
Equity is classified as Net Position and is displayed in three components: 
 
1. Net Investment in Capital Assets – Consists of capital assets, including restricted capital assets, net 

of accumulated depreciation (if applicable) and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, 
mortgages,  notes,  or  other  borrowings  that  are  attributable  to  the  acquisition,  construction,  or 
improvement of those assets. 
 

2. Restricted Net Position – Consists of net position with constraints placed on their use either by (a) 
external  groups  such  as  creditors,  grantors,  contributors,  or  laws  and  regulations  of  other 
governments; or (b) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

 
3. Unrestricted Net Position – All other net position that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or 

“net investment in capital assets.” 
 

Fund Financial Statements:   
 

Governmental  fund  equity  is  classified  as  fund  balance,  and may  distinguish  between  Nonspendable, 
Restricted,  Committed,  Assigned  or  Unassigned  components.  Proprietary  fund  equity  is  classified  the 
same as in the government‐wide financial statements. Fiduciary fund equity is reported as restricted net 
position. 

 
n. Application of Net Position: 
 

It  is  the School District’s policy  to  first use  restricted net position, prior  to  the use of unrestricted net 
position, when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position 
are available. 

 
o. Fund Balance Classification Policies and Procedures: 
 

In accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and 
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, the School District classifies governmental fund balances as follows: 
 

 Nonspendable  –  includes  fund  balance  amounts  that  cannot  be  spent  either  because  it  is  not  in 
spendable form or because of legal or contractual constraints. 

 

 Restricted  –  includes  fund  balance  amounts  that  are  constrained  for  specific  purposes which  are 
externally  imposed  by  providers,  such  as  creditors  or  amounts  constrained  due  to  constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. 

Page 135 of 217



 

38 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued) 
   

 Committed  –  includes  fund  balance  amounts  that  are  constrained  for  specific  purposes  that  are 
internally imposed by the government through formal action of the highest level of decision‐making 
authority and does not lapse at year‐end. 

 

 Assigned – includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes that are 
neither considered restricted nor committed.  Fund Balance may be assigned by the School Board. 

 

 Unassigned –  includes positive fund balance within the General Fund which has not been classified 
within the above‐mentioned categories and negative fund balances in other governmental funds. 

 
The School District uses restricted/committed amounts first when both restricted and unrestricted fund 
balance  is available unless there are  legal documents/contracts that prohibit doing this, such as a grant 
agreement requiring dollar for dollar spending. Additionally, the Government would first use committed, 
then assigned, and lastly unassigned amounts of unrestricted fund balance when expenditures are made. 
 
The School District does not have a formal minimum fund balance policy. 
 
The purpose of each major special revenue fund and revenue source is listed below: 
 

Major Special Revenue Fund Revenue Source
Capital Outlay Fund Taxes

Special Education Fund Taxes  
 

p. Pensions: 
 
For purposes of measuring the net pension  liability (asset), deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense (revenue), information about the fiduciary 
net  position  of  the  South  Dakota  Retirement  System  (SDRS)  and  additions  to/deletions  from  SDRS’s 
fiduciary net position have been determined on  the  same basis  as  they  are  reported by  SDRS.  School 
District contributions and net pension liability (asset) are recognized on an accrual basis of accounting. 
 
 

2. Implementation of New Accounting Standard: 
 
In 2022, the School District implemented the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement No. 87, Leases, which requires the recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that 
were previously classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources 
based  on  the  terms  of  the  lease.  The  statement  requires  a  lessee  to  recognize  a  lease  liability  and  an 
intangible right‐to‐use asset. 

Page 136 of 217



 

39 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

3. Violations of Finance‐Related Legal and Contractual Provisions: 
 

The School District  is prohibited by  statutes  from  spending  in excess of appropriated amounts. The Capital 
Outlay  Fund  for 2022  fiscal year was budgeted  to  spend $890,881, but  the School District  spent $174,471 
more than the budgeted amount. The School District plans to monitor these budgets closely in the future and 
to supplement as necessary in order to prevent reoccurrence of this violation. 

 
 
4. Deposits and Investments, Credit Risk, Concentrations of Credit Risk and Interest Rate Risk: 

 

The  School District  follows  the  practice  of  aggregating  the  cash  assets  of  various  funds  to maximize  cash 
management  efficiency  and  returns.    Various  restrictions  on  deposits  and  investments  are  imposed  by 
statutes.  These restrictions are summarized below: 
 

Deposits – The School District’s deposits are made in qualified public depositories as defined by SDCL 4‐6A‐1, 
13‐16‐15, 13‐16‐15.1 and 13‐16‐18.1. Qualified depositories are  required by SDCL 4‐6A‐3  to maintain at all 
times, segregated from their other assets, eligible collateral having a value equal to at least 100 percent of the 
public  deposit  accounts which  exceed  deposit  insurance  such  as  the  FDIC  and  NCUA.  In  lieu  of  pledging 
eligible  securities,  a qualified public depository may  furnish  irrevocable  standby  letters of  credit  issued by 
federal home loan banks accompanied by written evidence of that bank’s public debt rating which may not be 
less  than  "AA"  or  a  qualified  public  depository  may  furnish  a  corporate  surety  bond  of  a  corporation 
authorized to do business in South Dakota. 

 

Investments – In general, SDCL 4‐5‐6 permits school funds to be invested in (a) securities of the United States 
and  securities  guaranteed by  the United  States  government either directly or  indirectly; or  (b)  repurchase 
agreements  fully  collateralized  by  securities  described  in  (a);  or  in  shares  of  an  open‐end,  no‐load  fund 
administered by an investment company whose investments are in securities described in (a) and repurchase 
agreements described in (b).  Also, SDCL 4‐5‐9 requires that investments shall be in the physical custody of the 
political subdivision or may be deposited in a safekeeping account with any bank or trust company designated 
by the political subdivision as its fiscal agent. 
 

Credit Risk  –  State  law  limits  eligible  investments  for  the  School District,  as discussed  above.    The  School 
District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices.  
 

Concentration of Credit Risk – The School District places no limit on the amount that may be invested in any 
one issuer.   
 

Interest  Rate  Risk  –  The  School District  does  not  have  a  formal  investment  policy  that  limits  investment 
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
 

Assignment of Investment Income – State law allows income from deposits and investments to be credited to 
either the General Fund or the fund making the investment.  The School District’s policy is to credit all income 
from  investments  to  the  fund making  the  investments expect  the Special Revenue  funds. USGAAP, on  the 
other  hand,  requires  income  from  deposits  and  investments  to  be  reported  in  the  fund  whose  assets 
generated  the  income. Where  the  governing board has discretion  to  credit  investments  income  to  a  fund 
other than the fund that provided the resources for investment, a transfer to the designated fund is reported. 
Since pooling was done to maximize cash management, the interest income from the various special revenue 
funds was directly recognized in the General Fund. Such amounts were not material to the individual funds. 

Page 137 of 217



 

40 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

5. Receivables and Payables: 
 
Receivables  and  payables  are  not  aggregated  in  the  financial  statements.  The  School  District  expects  all 
receivables  to  be  collected  within  one  year.  No  allowance  has  been  made  for  estimated  uncollectible 
amounts. 

 
 
6. Inventory:  

 
Inventory held for consumption is stated at cost. 

 
Inventory for Resale is stated at the lower of cost or market.  The cost valuation method is the first in, first out 
method. Donated commodities are valued at estimated market value based on the USDA price list at date of 
receipt. 
 

In  the government‐wide  financial  statements and  in  the enterprise  fund  financial  statements, Food Service 
Fund  inventory  items  are  initially  recorded  as  assets  and  charged  to  expense  in  the  various  functions  of 
government as they are consumed. 
 

In the governmental fund financial statements, consist of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost 
is recorded as an expenditure at the time  individual  inventory  items are consumed. No material  inventories 
were on hand as of June 30, 2022 in the governmental funds. 

 
 
7. Property Tax: 

 
Property taxes are levied on or before each October 1, attach as an enforceable lien on property, and become 
due and payable as of the following January 1, and are payable in two installments on or before the following 
April 30 and October 31. The county bills and collects the School District’s taxes and remits them to the School 
District. 
 

  School District property tax revenues are recognized to the extent that they are used to finance each year’s 
appropriations. Revenue  related  to current year property  taxes  receivable which  is  intended  to be used  to 
finance  the  current year’s appropriations, but which will not be  collected during  the  current  fiscal year or 
within  the  “availability  period”  has  been  reported  as  deferred  in  the  financial  statements.  Property  tax 
revenues intended to finance the current year appropriations, and therefore susceptible to accrual, has been 
reported  as  revenue  in  the  government‐wide  financial  statements,  even  though  collection will  occur  in  a 
future fiscal year. 

Page 138 of 217



 

41 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
8. Changes in Capital Assets:  
 

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2022 is as follows: 
 

6/30/2021 6/30/2022

Balance Increases Decreases Balance

Governmental Activities:

Capital assets, not being depreciated/amortized:

Land 343,406$           ‐‐$                     ‐‐$                     343,406$        

Construction in progress ‐‐                         18,313              ‐‐                       18,313             

Total capital assets not being depreciated/amortized 343,406             18,313              ‐‐                       361,719          

Capital assets being depreciated/amortized:

Buildings 10,369,493        ‐‐                       ‐‐                       10,369,493     

Improvements 2,303,592          17,200              ‐‐                       2,320,792       

Machinery & Equipment 1,880,894          225,203           ‐‐                       2,106,097       

Intangible Assets  ‐‐                         248,746           ‐‐                       248,746          

Library Books 66,774                ‐‐                       ‐‐                       66,774             

Total capital assets being depreciated/amortized 14,620,753        491,149           ‐‐                       15,111,902     

Less accumulated depreciation/amortization for:

Buildings 4,080,116          195,955           ‐‐                       4,276,071       

Improvements 1,872,233          100,441           ‐‐                       1,972,674       

Machinery & Equipment 1,734,867          90,720              ‐‐                       1,825,587       

Intangible Assets  ‐‐                         62,186              ‐‐                       62,186             

Library Books 63,339                1,044                ‐‐                       64,383             

Total accumulated depreciation/amortization 7,750,555          450,346           ‐‐                       8,200,901       

Total capital assets being depreciated/amortized, net 6,870,198          40,803              ‐‐                       6,911,001       

Net Capital Assets 7,213,604$        59,116$           ‐‐$                     7,272,720$     
 

 
Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: 
 

Instruction 140,000$          

Support services 124,602            

Amortization 62,186              

Co‐curricular activities 123,558            

Total Depreciation/Amortization Expense 450,346$          
 

 
 

 

Page 139 of 217



 

42 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
8. Changes in Capital Assets: (Continued) 
 

6/30/2021 Increases Decreases 6/30/2022

Business‐Type Activities:

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Machinery & Equipment 168,702$           ‐‐$                     ‐‐$                     168,702$        

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Machinery & Equipment 167,293             777                   ‐‐                       168,070          

Total capital assets, net 1,409$               (777)$               ‐‐$                     632$                
 

 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: 
 

Business‐Type Activities:

Food Service 777$                

 

Construction Work in Progress as of June 30, 2022 is composed of the following: 
 

Project Name

Project 

Authorization

Through 

6/30/2022 Committed

Required 

Future 

Financing

Playground Equipment 18,313$             18,313$           ‐‐$                     ‐‐$                    
 

 
 

9. Long‐Term Liabilities: 
 

A summary of the changes in long‐term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2022, is as follows: 
 

Due Within

6/30/2021 Increase Decrease 6/30/2022 One Year

Governmental Activities:

Bonds Payable:

Capital Outlay Certificates 965,000$         ‐‐$                     320,000$         645,000$         330,000$        

Other Liabilities:

Compensated Absences 46,523             8,234                5,481                49,276             14,783            

Direct Borrowing Note 7,295                ‐‐                       2,918                4,377                2,918               

OPEB 181,409           33,766             14,341             200,834           ‐‐                      

Right to Use asset:

Intangible Leases ‐‐                       248,746           58,769             189,977           60,991            

Total Long‐Term Liabilities 1,200,227$     290,746$         401,509$         1,089,464$     408,692$        
 

 

Compensated absences and other postemployment benefit payable for governmental activities typically have 
been liquidated from the General Fund. 

Page 140 of 217



 

43 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
9. Long‐Term Liabilities: (Continued) 

 
Liabilities payable at June 30, 2022 are comprised of the following: 
 

Garretson School District No

49‐4 Capital Outlay

Certificates, Series 2020

During February 2021, the School District entered

into an agreement to receive Capital Outlay

Certificate Bonds in the amount of $1,275,000.

There is a varying interest rate of 2 to 3% assessed

on these bonds. Final payment is August 2029.

The Capital Outlay Fund makes payment on this

debt. 645,000$         

Garretson School District No

49‐4 Direct Borrowing Note

During December 2018, the School District entered

into an agreement to receive copiers in the

amount of $80,000. There is an interest rate of

0.00% assessed on this notes. Final payment is

June 2024. The Capital Outlay Fund makes

payment on this debt. 4,377$             

Garretson School District No

49‐4 Intangible Lease

On June 15, 2022, the School District entered into

an agreement to receive Apple IPads in the

amount of $258,147. There is an interest rate of

3.78% assessed on this lease. Final payment is

July, 2025. The Capital Outlay Fund makes

payment on this debt. 189,977$           
 

Compensated Absences  – 

Payable from the fund to which payroll expenditures are charged 49,276$          

Other Post Employment Benefits Payable ‐‐

Payable from the fund to which payroll expenditures are charged 200,834$        

Page 141 of 217



 

44 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
9. Long‐Term Liabilities: (Continued) 

 
The annual debt service requirements to maturity for all debt outstanding other than compensated absences, 
early retirement payable, and other postemployment benefits, as of June 30, 2022 are as follows: 
 
Year Ending 

June 30, Direct

Borrowing

Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Principal Interest

2023 60,991$            7,181$               330,000$          18,250$            2,918$         393,909$          25,431$           

2024 63,296               4,876                 205,000            8,350                 1,459            269,755            13,226              

2025 65,690               2,483                 25,000               2,200                 ‐‐                   90,690               4,683                

2026 ‐‐                        ‐‐                        20,000               1,700                 ‐‐                   20,000               1,700                

2027 ‐‐                        ‐‐                        20,000               2,700                 ‐‐                   20,000               2,700                

2028‐2032 ‐‐                        ‐‐                        45,000               1,148                 ‐‐                   45,000               1,148                

Totals 189,977$          14,540$            645,000$          34,348$            4,377$         839,354$          48,888$           

TotalsCapital Outlay CertificatesIntangible Lease

 
 
 
10. Restricted Net Position:  
 

Restricted Net Position for the year ended June 30, 2022 was as follows: 
 

Purpose Restricted By Amount

Major Purposes:

Capital Outlay Law 1,402,714$    

Special Education Law 555,018          

Insurance Purposes Law 40,890            

SDRS Pension Purposes Law 399,330          

Total Restricted Net Position 2,397,952$    
 

 
 
11. Interfund Transfers: 
 

Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2022 were as follows: 
 

Transfer from the General Fund to the Preschool Fund to cover

cash deficits. 13,128$          

Page 142 of 217



 

45 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

12. Pension Plan: 
 

Plan Information: 
 
All employees, working more than 20 hours per week during the school year, participate in the South Dakota 
Retirement System  (SDRS), a cost sharing, multiple employer defined benefit pension plan administered by 
SDRS to provide retirement benefits for employees of the State of South Dakota and its political subdivisions. 
The SDRS provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits. The right to receive retirement benefits vests 
after three years of credited service. Authority for establishing, administering and amending plan provisions 
are found in SDCL 3‐12. The SDRS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements 
and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained at http://sdrs.sd.gov/publications.aspx 
or by writing to the SDRS, P.O. Box 1098, Pierre, SD 57501‐1098 or by calling (605)773‐3731. 

 
Benefits Provided: 
 
SDRS has  three different  classes of employees, Class A general members, Class B public  safety and  judicial 
members, and Class C Cement Plant Retirement Fund members.   

 
Members That were hired before July 1, 2017, are Foundation members.   Class A Foundation members and 
Class B Foundations members who retire after age 65 with three years of contributory service are entitled to 
an unreduced annual retirement benefit.  An unreduced annual retirement benefit is also available after age 
55 for Class A Foundation members where the sum of age and credited service is equal to or greater than 85 
or after age 55 for Class B Foundation judicial members where the sum of age and credited service is equal to 
or  greater  than  80.    Class  B  Foundation  public  safety  members  can  retire  with  an  unreduced  annual 
retirement benefit after age 55 with  three years of contributory  service.   An unreduced annual  retirement 
benefit is also available after age 45 for Class B Foundation public safety members where the sum of age and 
credited service is equal to or greater than 75.  All Foundation retirements that do not meet the above criteria 
may be payable at a reduced level.   
 
Members that were hired on/after July 1, 2017, are Generational members.   Class A Generational members 
and Class B Generational judicial members who retire after age 67 with three years of contributory service are 
entitled to an unreduced annual retirement benefit.   Class B Generational public safety members can retire 
with  an  unreduced  annual  retirement  benefit  after  age  57 with  three  years  of  contributory  service.    At 
retirement, married Generational members may elect  a  single‐life benefit,  a 60 percent  joint  and  survivor 
benefit, or a 100 percent joint and survivor benefit.  All Generational retirement benefits that do not meet the 
above criteria may be payable at a reduced level.  Generational members will also have a variable retirement 
account (VRA) established, in which they will receive up to 1.5 percent of compensation funded by part of the 
employer contribution.  VRAs will receive investment earning based on investment returns.   

 
Legislation enacted in 2017 established the current COLA process.  At each valuation date: 

 

 Baseline actuarial accrued liabilities will be calculated assuming the COLA is equal to long‐term inflation 
assumption of 2.25%. 

 If the fair value of assets is greater or equal to the baseline actuarial accrued liabilities, the COLA will be: 

o The increase in the 3rd quarter CPI‐W, no less than 0.5% and no greater than 3.5%. 

Page 143 of 217



 

46 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

12. Pension Plan: (Continued) 
 

 If the fair value of assets is less than the baseline actuarial accrued liabilities, the COLA will be: 

o The  increase  in  the  3rd  quarter  CPI‐W,  no  less  than  0.5%  and  no  greater  than  a  restricted 
maximum such that, that if the restricted maximum is assumed for future COLAs, the fair value of 
assets will be greater or equal to the accrued liabilities. 

 
All benefits except those depending on the Member’s Accumulated Contributions are annually  increased by 
the Cost‐of‐Living Adjustments. 

 
Contributions: 
 
Per  SDCL  3‐12,  contribution  requirements  of  the  active  employees  and  participating  employers  are 
established and may be amended by  the SDRS Board.   Covered employees are required by state statute  to 
contribute  the  following percentages of  their  salary  to  the plan; Class A Members, 6.0% of  salary; Class B 
Judicial Members,  9.0%  of  salary;  and  Class  B  Public  Safety Members,  8.0%  of  salary.    State  statute  also 
requires  the  employer  to  contribute  an  amount  equal  to  the  employee’s  contribution.    State  statute  also 
requires  the  employer  to make  an  additional  contribution  in  the  amount  of  6.2%  for  any  compensation 
exceeding the maximum taxable amount for social security for general employees only.  The School District’s 
share of  contributions  to  the  SDRS  for  the  years  ended  June  30,  2022,  2021  and  2020,  equal  to  required 
contributions each year, were as follows: 
 

Year Amount

2022 173,297$        

2021 144,869$        

2020 155,625$          
 

Pension  Liabilities  (Assets), Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred  Inflows of 
Resources to Pensions: 
 
At June 30, 2021, SDRS is 105.52% funded and accordingly has a net pension asset.  The proportionate shares 
of the components of the net pension asset of South Dakota Retirement System, for the School District as of 
the measurement period ending June 30, 2021 and reported by the School District as of June 30, 2022 are as 
follows:   

 

Proportionate share of pension benefits 16,466,731$    

Less proportionate share of net pension restricted for pension benefits 17,376,176      

Proportionate share of net pension (asset) (909,445)$        
 

 

At  June 30, 2022,  the School District reported an asset of  ($909,445)  for  its proportionate share of  the net 
pension (asset). The net pension (asset) was measured as of June 30, 2021 and the total pension (asset) used 
to calculate the net pension (asset) was based on a projection of the School District’s share of contributions to 
the  pension  plan  relative  to  the  contributions  of  all  participating  entities.  At  June  30,  2021,  the  School 
District’s proportion was 0.11875300%, which  is a decrease of 0.0002904% from  its proportion measured as 
of June 30, 2020.   

Page 144 of 217



 

47 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

12. Pension Plan: (Continued) 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2022, the School District recognized reduction of pension expense of ($269,207). 
At June 30, 2022, the School District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows resources 
related to pension from the following sources: 
 

Deferred 

Outflows of 

Resources

Deferred 

Inflows of 

Resources

Difference between expected and actual experience 32,651$           2,384$            

Changes in assumption 1,045,853       455,437          

Net difference between projected and actual earnings on

pension plan investments ‐‐                       1,299,160      

Changes in proportion and difference between district

contributions and proportionate share of contributions ‐‐                       4,935               

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 173,297           ‐‐                      

Total 1,251,801$     1,761,916$    
 

 
$173,297  reported  as  deferred  outflow  of  resources  related  to  pensions  resulting  from  School  District 
contributions  subsequent  to  the measurement  date will  be  recognized  as  a  reduction  of  the  net  pension 
liability  in  the year ending  June 30, 2023.   Other amounts  reported as deferred outflows of  resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense (revenue) as follows:  

 
Year Ended 

June 30,

2023 (170,865)$      

2024 (114,905)        

2025 (32,161)           

2026 (365,481)        

Total (683,412)$      
 

 
Actuarial Assumptions: 
 
The total pension liability (asset) in the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation was determined using the following 
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

 

Inflation 2.25%

Salary Increases Graded by years of service, from 6.50% at entry to 3.00% after 25 years of service

Discount 6.50% net of plan investment expense. This is composed of an

average inflation rate of 2.25% and real returns of 4.25%.

Future COLAs 2.25%

Page 145 of 217



 

48 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

12. Pension Plan: (Continued) 
 

Mortality  rates  were  based  on  97%  of  the  RP‐2014  Mortality  Table,  adjusted  to  2006  and  projected 
generationally with Scale MP‐2016, white collar rates for females and total dataset rates for males.  Mortality 
rates  for disabled members were based on  the RP‐2014 Disabled Retiree Mortality Table, adjusted  to 2006 
and projected generationally with Scale MP‐2016. 
 
The  actuarial  assumptions  used  in  the  June  30,  2021  valuation were  based  on  the  results  of  an  actuarial 
experience study for the period of July 1, 2011, to June 30, 2016. 

 
Investment  portfolio management  is  the  statutory  responsibility  of  the  South  Dakota  Investment  Council 
(SDIC), which may  utilize  the  services  of  external money managers  for management  of  a  portion  of  the 
portfolio.  SDIC is governed by the Prudent Man Rule (i.e., the council should use the same degree of care as a 
prudent man).  Current SDIC investment policies dictate limits on the percentage of assets invested in various 
types  of  vehicles  (equities,  fixed  income  securities,  real  estate,  cash,  private  equity,  etc.).    The  long‐term 
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a method in which best‐estimate 
ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and 
inflation) are developed  for each major asset class.   These  ranges are combined  to produce  the  long‐term 
expected  rate of  return by weighing  the expected  future  real  rates of  return by  the  target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of real rates of return for each major asset class 
included  in the pension plan’s target asset allocation as of June 30, 2021 (see the discussion of the pension 
plan’s investment policy) are summarized in the following table using geometric means: 
   

Asset Class

Target 

Allocation

Long‐term 

Expected Real 

Rate of Return

Global equity 58.0% 4.3%

Fixed income 30.0% 1.6%

Real estate 10.0% 4.6%

Cash 2.0% 0.9%

Total 100.0%
 

Discount Rate: 
 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension (asset) was 6.50%.  The projection of cash flows used to 
determine  the  discount  rate  assumed  that  plan  member  contributions  will  be  made  at  the  current 
contribution rate and that matching employer contributions from will be made at rates equal to the member 
rate.  Based on these assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to 
make all future benefit payments of current plan members.  Therefore, the long‐term expected rate of return 
on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total 
pension liability(asset).   

Page 146 of 217



 

49 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

12. Pension Plan: (Continued) 
 

Sensitivity of Liability (Asset) to Changes in the Discount Rate: 
 
The  following presents  the School District’s proportionate share of net pension  (asset) calculated using  the 
discount rate of 6.50%, as well as what the School’s proportionate share of the net pension (asset) would be if 
it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1‐percentage point lower (5.50%) or 1‐percentage point higher 
(7.50%) than the current rate:  
 

Current

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase

District's proportionate share of 

net pension (asset) 1,472,617$       (909,445)$         (2,843,125)$     
 

 
Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position: 
 
Detailed information about the plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued SDRS financial 
report.   

 
 
13. Other Post Employment Benefits – Healthcare Plan: 

 
Plan Description: Garretson School District has a single‐employer defined benefit medical plan administered 
by  Northern  Plains  Insurance  Pool.  This  plan  provides  medical  insurance  benefits  to  eligible  current 
employees,  as  well  as  retirees  meeting  eligibility  requirements.  After  eligibility  for  retiree  benefits  is 
established, retirees must pay premiums until they are eligible for Medicare. Subject to the requirements of 
South  Dakota  Codified  Law  3‐12‐65  and  3‐12‐66,  SDCL  13‐10‐4  allows  the  School  Board  to  enter  into 
retirement pension agreements with  its employees.  In addition,  SDCL 6‐1‐16  specifically  allows any  school 
district  to provide health  insurance  for  retiring employees and  their  immediate  families. The  liability exists 
because of an implicit subsidy of costs of the benefits to retirees of the district. The Northern Plains Insurance 
Pool  issues  an  actuarial  report  that  includes  required  supplementary  information.  That  report  may  be 
obtained by writing  to  the Garretson School District, PO Box C, Garretson, SD 57030 or by calling 605‐594‐
3451. 
 
Funding Policy: The district funds the postemployment benefits on a pay‐as‐you‐go basis. Because the district 
does not use a trust fund to administer the financing of other postemployment benefits, no separate financial 
statements are required. 
 
Employees covered by benefit terms: At June 30, 2022, the following employees were covered by the benefit 
terms: 
 

Retirees currently receiving benefit payments 4

Active employees 65

69
 

Page 147 of 217



 

50 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

13. Other Post Employment Benefits – Healthcare Plan: (Continued) 
 
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: Where consistent with the terms of the plan, actuarial assumptions have 
utilized  the assumptions  for  the  South Dakota Retirement  System  (SDRS as provided  in  the  June 30, 2022 
Actuarial Valuation Report. See Note 12 – Pension Note. 
 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability:

Beginning of Year Balances 181,409$        

Service Cost 22,025            

Interest 4,461               

Effect of liability gains or losses (11,141)           

Effect on assumptions, changes or inputs 7,280               

Benefit payments (3,200)             

End of Year Balances  200,834$        
 

 
Sensitivity of Liability (asset) to changes in the discount rate: 
 
The  following  presents  the  total  OPEB  liability  of  the  District  calculated  using  a  discount  rate  that  is  1 
percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher than the current rate of 2.16% 

 
For the year ended June 30, 2022, the School District recognized OPEB expense of $26,696. At June 30, 2022, 
the School District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB 
from the following sources: 
 

Deferred Inflows of 

Resources

Deferred Outflows 

of Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience (9,947)$                          16,639$                        

Changes in assumptions (25,343)                          22,177                          

(35,290)$                       38,816$                        
 

 
Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred  inflows of resources related to OPEB will 
be recognized in OPEB expense (revenue) as follows: 
 

Year Ended

June 30,

2023 210$                   

2024 210                     

2025 210                     

2026 210                     

2027 517                     

Thereafter 2,169                  

Total  3,526$               

Page 148 of 217



 

51 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

14. Joint Ventures: 
 
The  School  District  participates  in  the  joint  venture  known  as  the  Prairie  Lakes  Educational  Cooperative 
formed for the purpose of providing administrative services to the member school districts. 
 
The members of the co‐op and their relative percentage participating in the co‐op are as follows: 

 

District %

Baltic School District No. 49‐1 8%

Chester Area School District No. 39‐1 5%

Colman‐Egan School District No. 50‐6 5%

Dell Rapids School District No. 49‐3 16%

Flandreau School District No. 50‐3 21%

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 7%

Howard School District No. 48‐3 8%

Madison Central School District No. 39‐2 15%

Tri‐Valley School District No. 49‐6 15%  
 

The co‐op’s governing board  is composed of one  school board member  representative  from each member 
school district. The board  is responsible for adopting the joint venture’s budget and setting service fees at a 
level adequate to fund the adopted budget. The school district retains no equity in the net position of the co‐
op  but  does  have  a  responsibility  to  fund  deficits  of  the  co‐op  in  proportion  to  the  relative  participation 
described  above.  Separate  financial  statements  for  this  joint  venture  are  available  from  the  Prairie  Lakes 
Educational Cooperative. 
 
At June 30, 2022, the joint venture had: 
 

June 30, 2022

Total Assets 186,011$        

Deferred Outflows of Resources 107,001$        

Total Liabilities 49,058$          

Deferred Inflows of Resources 148,162$        

Total Net Position 95,792$            
 

 
15. Risk Management: 

 
The School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.  During the period ended June 30, 
2022, the School District managed its risks as follows: 

Page 149 of 217



 

52 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

15. Risk Management: (Continued) 
 

Employee Health Insurance: 
 
The School District  joined  the Northern Plains  Insurance Pool. This  is a  Joint Power Authority authorized by 
SDCL. To be eligible for membership, an applicant must be a governmental unit and a member of the pool. 
The object of  the pool  is  to  formulate, develop, and administer on behalf of  the member organizations, a 
program of health coverage through pooling risks, self‐insurance and joint purchases of insurance. 
 
The pool’s contract with its members requires that the members meet an annual participation requirement of 
seventy  five  percent of  total  eligible  employees  as defined  by  the  benefits plan or plans. A member may 
voluntarily terminate participation  in a plan funded through the pool effective as the close of any plan year 
following completion of the member’s initial participation period as defined by the Joint Powers Agreement. 
 
The  School  District  pays  a  monthly  premium  to  the  pool  to  provide  health  insurance  coverage  for  its 
employees. The coverage offered  is on  the occurrence basis which provides  for  the payment of claims  that 
occur during the period of coverage regardless of when the claim is reported. 
 
Liability Insurance: 
 
The school district purchases liability insurance for risks related to torts; theft of, or damage to property; and 
errors  and  omissions  of  public  officials,  injuries  to  employees  and  natural  disasters  from  a  commercial 
insurance carrier.  Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded the liability coverage during the 
past three years. 
 
Worker's Compensation: 
 
The School District purchases liability insurance for worker’s compensation from a commercial carrier. Settled 
claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded the liability coverage during the past three years. 
 
Unemployment Benefits: 
 
The  School District has elected  to be  self‐insured  and  retain  all  risk  for  liabilities  resulting  from  claims  for 
unemployment benefits. 
 
The  School  District  has  an  assigned  fund  balance  in  the General  Fund  in  the  amount  of  $23,171  for  the 
payment of future unemployment benefits. 
 
During the year ended June 30, 2022, there were no claims for unemployment benefits. At June 30, 2022, no 
claims had been filed for unemployment benefits and none are anticipated in the next fiscal year. 
 
 

16. Significant Contingencies – Litigation: 
 

At June 30, 2022, the School District was not involved in any litigation. 

Page 150 of 217



 

53 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Required Supplementary Information 
 

Page 151 of 217



 

54 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Required Supplementary Information – Budgetary Comparison Schedule – General Fund – Budgetary Basis 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

Variance with

Final Budget

Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues

Revenue from Local Sources:

Taxes:

Ad valorem taxes 948,830$         948,830$         1,172,207$     223,377$        

Utility taxes 76,000             76,000             126,050           50,050            

Penalties and interest on taxes ‐‐                       ‐‐                       5,280                5,280               

Earnings on Investments and Deposits 10,000             10,000             15,281             5,281               

Cocurricular Activities:

Admissions 30,000             30,000             31,884             1,884               

Other student activity income ‐‐                       ‐‐                       8,805                8,805               

Other Revenue from Local Sources:

Rentals 4,000                4,000                ‐‐                       (4,000)             

Contributions and donations ‐‐                       ‐‐                       3,948                3,948               

Charges for services 6,000                6,000                5,599                (401)                 

Other 22,000             22,000             25,083             3,083               

Revenue from Intermediate Sources:

County Sources:

County apportionment 20,000             20,000             13,907             (6,093)             

Revenue from State Sources:

Grants‐in‐Aid:

Unrestricted grants‐in‐aid 2,093,000       2,093,000       2,014,538       (78,462)           

Revenue from Federal Sources:

Grants‐in‐Aid:

Restricted grants‐in‐aid received directly from

federal government  32,000             32,000             77,299             45,299            

Restricted grants‐in‐aid received from

federal government through the state 542,829           542,829           117,467           (425,362)        

Total Revenues 3,784,659$     3,784,659$     3,617,348$     (167,311)$      

Budgeted Amounts

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying Notes to Required Supplementary Information are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 152 of 217



 

55 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Required Supplementary Information – Budgetary Comparison Schedule – General Fund – Budgetary Basis 

June 30, 2022 (Continued) 
 

Variance with

Final Budget

Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Expenditures

Instructional Services:

Regular Programs:

Elementary 943,273$         943,273$         903,635$         39,638$          

Middle/junior high 441,665           441,665           441,243           422                  

High school 705,462           705,462           659,595           45,867            

Special Programs:

Educationally deprived 104,604           104,604           83,392             21,212            

Other special programs 37,641             37,641             35,623             2,018               

Support Services:

Students:

Attendance and social work 6,400                6,400                6,400                ‐‐                      

Guidance 231,151           231,151           189,304           41,847            

Health 16,447             16,447             17,359             (912)                 

Instructional Staff:

Improvement of instruction 30,895             30,895             825                   30,070            

Educational media 158,301           158,301           132,362           25,939            

General Administration:

Board of education 35,729             35,729             102,486           (66,757)           

Executive administration 157,111           157,111           150,129           6,982               

School Administration:

Office of the principal 217,597           217,597           180,680           36,917            

Other 650                   650                   499                   151                  

Business:

Fiscal services 183,386           183,386           158,571           24,815            

Operation and maintenance of plant 622,602           622,602           514,073           108,529          

Student transportation 192,914           192,914           177,171           15,743            

Central:

Staff 640                   640                   518                   122                  

Cocurricular Activities:

Male activities 13,450             13,450             37,688             (24,238)           

Female activities 16,710             16,710             54,944             (38,234)           

Transportation 6,800                6,800                10,150             (3,350)             

Combined activities 229,421           229,421           112,700           116,721          

Contingencies 20,000             20,000             ‐‐                       20,000            

Total Expenditures 4,372,849       4,372,849       3,969,347       403,502          

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures (588,190)         (588,190)         (351,999)         236,191          

Other Financing Sources:

Operating transfers out (41,500)            (41,500)            (13,128)            28,372            

Total Other Financing Sources: (41,500)            (41,500)            (13,128)            28,372            

Net Change in Fund Balances (629,690)         (629,690)         (365,127)         264,563          

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,553,909       1,553,909       1,553,909       ‐‐                      

Fund Balance, End of Year 924,219$         924,219$         1,188,782$     264,563$        

Budgeted Amounts

 
 

The accompanying Notes to Required Supplementary Information are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 153 of 217



 

56 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Required Supplementary Information – Budgetary Comparison Schedule – Capital Outlay Fund – Budgetary Basis 

June 30, 2022 
 

Variance with

Final Budget

Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues

Revenue from Local Sources:

Taxes:

Ad valorem taxes 690,790$         690,790$         990,871$         300,081$        

Prior years' ad valorem taxes 2,750                2,750                ‐‐                       (2,750)             

Penalties and interest on taxes 1,400                1,400                3,609                2,209               

Revenue from Federal Sources:

Grants‐in‐Aid:

Other  ‐‐                       ‐‐                       59,046             59,046            

Total Revenues  694,940           694,940           1,053,526       358,586          

Expenditures

Instructional Services:

Regular Programs:

Elementary 55,650             55,650             45,278             10,372            

Middle/junior high 33,150             33,150             4,838                28,312            

High school 12,405             12,405             8,468                3,937               

Special programs:

Programs for Special Education 1,150                1,150                ‐‐                       1,150               

Other special programs 1,350                1,350                924                   426                  

Support Services:

Students:

Guidance ‐‐                       ‐‐                       29,464             (29,464)           

Instructional Staff:

Educational media 35,000             35,000             29,310             5,690               

General Administration:

Executive administration 1,000                1,000                799                   201                  

School Administration:

Office of the Principal 2,000                2,000                ‐‐                       2,000               

Business:

Fiscal services 6,800                6,800                7,256                (456)                 

Facilities acquisition and construction 175,000           175,000           248,746           (73,746)           

Operation and maintenance of plant 17,250             17,250             27,481             (10,231)           

Student transportation 165,000           165,000           200,196           (35,196)           

Debt Services: 350,136           350,136           407,119           (56,983)           

Cocurricular Activities:

Male activities ‐‐                       ‐‐                       17,944             (17,944)           

Female activities ‐‐                       ‐‐                       10,366             (10,366)           

Combined activities 34,990             34,990             27,163             7,827               

Total Expenditures 890,881           890,881           1,065,352       (174,471)        

Excess of Revenue Over (Under)

Expenditures (195,941)         (195,941)         (11,826)            184,115          

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers out (97,550)            (97,550)            ‐‐                       97,550            

Proceeds of general long‐term liabilities ‐‐                       ‐‐                       248,746           248,746          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (97,550)            (97,550)            248,746           346,296          

Net Change in Fund Balances (293,491)         (293,491)         236,920           530,411          

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 740,968           740,968           740,968           ‐‐                      

Fund Balance, End of Year 447,477$         447,477$         977,888$         530,411$        

Budgeted Amounts

 
 

The accompanying Notes to Required Supplementary Information are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 154 of 217



 

57 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Required Supplementary Information – Budgetary Comparison  

Schedule – Special Education Fund – Budgetary Basis 
June 30, 2022 

 

Variance with

Final Budget

Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues

Revenue from Local Sources:

Taxes:

Ad valorem taxes 525,786$         525,786$         575,919$         50,133$          

Prior years' ad valorem taxes 1,250                1,250                ‐‐                       (1,250)             

Penalties and interest on taxes 450                   450                   1,441                991                  

Other Revenue from Local Sources:

Charges for services 28,919             28,919             29,594             675                  

Revenue from State Sources:

Grants‐in‐Aid:

Unrestricted grants‐in‐aid 41,171             41,171             ‐‐                       (41,171)           

Restricted grants‐in‐aid 124,874           124,874           175,824           50,950            

Revenue from Federal Sources:

Grants‐in‐Aid:

Restricted grants‐in‐aid received from

federal government through the state 96,325             96,325             124,950           28,625            

Total Revenues 818,775           818,775           907,728           88,953            

Expenditures

Instructional Services:

Special programs:

Programs for special education 615,996           615,996           600,347           15,649            

Support Services:

Students:

Health 11,595             11,595             20,598             (9,003)             

Psychological 18,660             18,660             24,324             (5,664)             

Speech pathology 80,963             80,963             77,297             3,666               

Student therapy services 63,350             63,350             47,655             15,695            

Instructional staff:

Improvement of instruction 500                   500                   ‐‐                       500                  

Special Education:

Administrative costs 59,611             59,611             54,328             5,283               

Transportation costs 17,073             17,073             17,035             38                     

Other special education costs 31,790             31,790             ‐‐                       31,790            

Total Expenditures 899,538           899,538           841,584           57,954            

Net Change in Fund Balance (80,763)            (80,763)            66,144             146,907          

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 239,346           239,346           239,346           ‐‐                      

Fund Balance, End of Year 158,583$         158,583$         305,490$         146,907$        

Budgeted Amounts

 
 

The accompanying Notes to Required Supplementary Information are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 155 of 217



 

58 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information 

June 30, 2022 

 
 
1. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting: 
 

The  School District  followed  these procedures  in establishing  the budgetary data  reflected  in  the  financial 
statements: 
 

a. Prior to the first regular board meeting in May of each year, the School Board causes to be prepared a 
proposed budget for the next fiscal year according to the budgetary standards prescribed by the Auditor 
General.  

 

b. The proposed budget is considered by the School Board at the first regular meeting held in the month of 
May of each year.   

 

c. The proposed budget is published for public review no later than July 15 each year.   
 

d. Public hearings are held to solicit taxpayer input prior to the approval of the budget.   
 

e. Before October 1 of each year, the School Board must approve the budget for the ensuing fiscal year for 
each fund, except trust and agency funds. 

 

f. After adoption by the School Board, the operating budget is legally binding and actual expenditures of 
each fund cannot exceed the amounts budgeted except as indicated in Item (h). 

 

g. A line item for contingencies may be included in the annual budget.  Such a line item may not exceed 5 
percent of the total School District budget and may be transferred by resolution of the School Board to 
any other budget category, except  for capital outlay,  that  is deemed  insufficient during  the year. No 
amount of expenditures may be charged directly to the contingency line item in the budget. 

 

h. If it is determined during the year that sufficient amounts have not been budgeted, state statute allows 
adoption of supplemental budgets when moneys are available to increase legal spending authority.  

 

i. Unexpended appropriations lapse at year‐end unless encumbered by resolution of the school board. 
 

j. Formal  budgetary  integration  is  employed  as  a management  control  device  during  the  year  for  the 
General Fund and Special Revenue Funds. 

 

k. Budgets for the General Fund and each major special revenue fund are adopted on a basis consistent 
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 

 
 
2. USGAAP/Budgetary Accounting Basis Differences: 
 

The financial statements prepared in conformity with USGAAP present capital outlay expenditure information 
in a separate category of expenditures. Under the budgetary basis of accounting, capital outlay expenditures 
are reported within the function to which they relate. For example, the purchase of a new school bus would 
be reported as a capital outlay expenditure on the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances, however in the Budgetary RSI Schedule, the purchase of a school bus would be 
reported as an expenditure of  the Support Services‐Business/Pupil Transportation  function of government, 
along with all other current Pupil Transportation related expenditures. 

Page 156 of 217



 

59 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability 

June 30, 2022 

 
 

TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY

Service Cost 22,025$          

Interest on Total OPEB Liability 4,461               

Effect of economic/demographic (gains) or losses (11,141)           

Effect of assumption changes or inputs 7,280               

Benefit payments (3,200)             

Net change in total OPEB liability 19,425            

Total OPEB liability, beginning 181,409          

Total OPEB liability, ending 200,834$        

Page 157 of 217



 

60 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) South Dakota Retirement System 

 
 

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

District's proportion of the net pension

liability (asset) 0.1187530% 0.1190434% 0.1172325% 0.1170865% 0.1115763% 0.1213704% 0.1305214% 0.1328179%

District's proportionate share of net

pension liability (asset) (909,445)$       (5,170)$            (12,423)$         (2,731)$            (10,126)$         409,977$         (553,579)$       (956,899)$      

District's covered‐employee payroll 2,413,433$     2,594,475$     2,488,236$     2,420,130$     2,262,735$     2,302,693$     2,382,955$     2,322,608$    

District's proportionate share of the net

pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covered‐employee payroll 37.68% 0.20% 0.50% 0.11% 0.45% 17.80% 23.23% 41.20%

Plan fiduciary net position as a

percentage of the total pension liability

(asset) 105.52% 100.04% 100.09% 100.02% 100.10% 96.89% 104.10% 107.30%  
 

* GASB Statement No. 68 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table.  However, until a full ten‐year trend is compiled, the School District will 
present information for those years which information is available.   

 
Note: The  information disclosed for each fiscal year  is reported as the measurement date of the collective net pension  liability (asset) which  is June 30 of the 
preceding year. 
 

Page 158 of 217



 

61 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Schedule of the School District Contributions South Dakota Retirement System 

 
 

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Contractually‐required contribution 173,297$           144,869$           155,625$           149,443$           145,226$           134,674$           138,472$           142,977$           139,357$          

Contributions in relation to the

contractually‐required contribution 173,297             144,869             155,625             149,443             145,226             134,674             138,472             142,977             139,357            

Contribution deficiency (excess) ‐‐$                       ‐‐$                       ‐‐$                       ‐‐$                       ‐‐$                       ‐‐$                       ‐‐$                       ‐‐$                       ‐‐$                      

District's covered‐employee payroll 2,894,133$       2,413,433$       2,594,475$       2,488,235$       2,420,130$       2,262,735$       2,302,693$       2,382,955$       2,322,608$      

Contributions as a percentage of

employee‐covered payroll 5.99% 6.00% 6.00% 6.01% 6.00% 5.95% 6.01% 6.00% 6.00%

 
* GASB Statement No. 68 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table.  However, until a full ten‐year trend is compiled, the School District will 
present information for those years which information is available. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 159 of 217



 

62 

Garretson School District No. 49‐4 
Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) and Schedule of Pension Contributions 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 
 
Changes from Prior Valuation  
 
The June 30, 2021 Actuarial Valuation reflects no changes in actuarial methods from the June 30, 2020 Actuarial 
Valuation. One change in actuarial assumptions and one plan provision change are reflected and described below.  
 
The details of the changes since the last valuation are as follows:  
 
 
Benefit Provision Changes  
 
Legislation enacted in 2021 reduced the minimum SDRS COLA from 0.5% to 0%. This change will impact the SDRS 
COLA only when inflation  is very low or when a restricted maximum COLA of 0.5% is not affordable. The change 
had no impact on the current assets or liabilities of SDRS.  
 
 
Actuarial Assumption Changes  
 
The SDRS COLA equals  the percentage  increase  in  the most  recent  third calendar quarter CPI‐W over  the prior 
year, no less than 0% (0.5% prior to 2021) and no greater than 3.5%. However, if the FVFR assuming the long‐term 
COLA is equal to the baseline COLA assumption (currently 2.25%) is less than 100%, the maximum COLA payable 
will be limited to the increase that if assumed on a long‐term basis, results in a FVFR equal to or exceeding 100%. 
That condition existed as of June 30, 2020 and the July 2021 SDRS COLA was limited to a restricted maximum of 
1.41%. As of June 30, 2021, the FVFR assuming the COLA is equal to the baseline COLA assumption is greater than 
100%.  The  July  2022  SDRS  COLA will  equal  inflation,  between  0%  and  3.5%.  For  the  June  30,  2020  Actuarial 
Valuation, future COLAs were assumed to equal the restricted maximum COLA of 1.41%. For this June 30, 2021 
Actuarial Valuation, future COLAs are assumed to equal the baseline COLA assumption of 2.25%.  
 
The change  in  the COLA assumption  increased  the Actuarial Accrued Liability by $1,135 million, or 8.9% of  the 
Actuarial Accrued Liability based on the 1.41% restricted maximum COLA.  
 
Actuarial assumptions are reviewed in depth periodically, with the next experience analysis anticipated before the 
June  30,  2022  Actuarial  Valuation  and  any  recommended  changes  approved  by  the  Board  of  Trustees  are 
anticipated to be first implemented in the June 30, 2022 Actuarial Valuation.  
 
 
Actuarial Method Changes  
 
No changes in actuarial methods were made since the prior valuation. 

Page 160 of 217



Policy BDDD: QUORUMPolicy BDDD: QUORUM Status:Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 01/01/2007 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 06/14/2012

A majority of the school board membership constitutes a quorum for the transaction of school business.

ASBSD sample policies are intended to be a guide for school districts. As is the case with any policy, a local school district’s
unique circumstances, challenges and opportunities need to be considered.

Copyright © 2015 Associated School Boards of South Dakota.  All rights reserved.

ASBSD Sample Policies
Associated School Boards of South Dakota

Page 161 of 217



Policy BDDF: VOTING METHODPolicy BDDF: VOTING METHOD Status:Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 01/01/2007 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 06/14/2012

Voting Method Option 1:

As the elected officials responsible for the governance of the school district, the board sets the direction for the
school district through the establishment of policies and by taking other official actions.

Any board action may be taken if it is approved by the majority of members voting. 

Votes on all motions and resolutions will be by “ayes” and “nays.” No secret ballots will be used.

At the discretion of the president or on the request of a member, a show of hand vote will be made and the vote of
members will be recorded. Any member may request a roll call vote.

Voting Method Option 2:

As the elected officials responsible for the governance of the school district, the board sets the direction for the
school district through the establishment of policies and by taking other official actions.

It is the intent of the board that motions be carried by a majority of members elect. In the event, however, that board
members must abstain from voting due to conflict of interest, board action may be taken if it is approved by the
majority of members voting.

Votes on all motions and resolutions will be by “ayes” and “nays.” No secret ballots will be used.

At the discretion of the president or on the request of a member, a show of hand vote will be made and the vote of
members will be recorded. Any member may request a roll call vote.

ASBSD sample policies are intended to be a guide for school districts. As is the case with any policy, a local school district’s
unique circumstances, challenges and opportunities need to be considered.

Copyright © 2015 Associated School Boards of South Dakota.  All rights reserved.

ASBSD Sample Policies
Associated School Boards of South Dakota

Page 162 of 217



          File:  KBAA 
 
 

PUBLIC RECORDS 
 
 
The district believes in operating in an open, transparent manner and will make district 
records available for public inspection, provided the release of the record(s) does not 
conflict with state or federal law. 
 
The board hereby designates the superintendent as the district’s public records officer.  
The public records officer will be responsible for allowing inspection of records upon 
public request, and for maintaining confidentiality of those records not open to the 
public.  The public records officer will also establish fees that may be charged for the 
retrieval and copying public records.  No fee may be charged for the electronic transfer 
of any minutes of open meeting actions that were recorded in the last three (3) years. 
 
Failure to provide records may result in a civil or criminal penalty. 
 
LEGAL REFS.: SDCL 1-27 (Public records and files) 

10 USC §503 (Enlistments: recruiting campaigns; compilation of directory    
  information) 
20 USC §7908 (Access by military recruiters) 

 
CROSS REFS.: GBL, Personnel Records 

JOA, Student Recruitment – Access to Students and Directory Information 
JO-N, Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) Notice for  
  Directory Information 
KBA, Public’s Right to Know 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  November 11, 2013 

Page 163 of 217



 

 

          File:  BDDH (Also KD) 
 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT BOARD MEETINGS 
 
 
The board welcomes citizens of the district to attend its sessions so they may become 
better acquainted with the operation and programs of the schools. 
 
In order to assure that citizens who wish to appear before the board may be heard, and, 
at the same time, conduct its meetings properly and efficiently, the following 
procedures have been adopted: 
 
1. Any individual who desires to speak about an item on the agenda is asked to present 

the "request to speak" to the superintendent, the business manager or the board 
president.  The request may be communicated orally or in writing prior to the 
meeting. 

 
2. Persons who wish to speak about an item that is not on the agenda are asked to 

present such request to the superintendent or the board president, prior to the 
beginning of the meeting.  Persons who present such a request will be allowed to 
speak about the topic in the Public Comments segment of the agenda. 

 
3. Citizens who desire board action on an item not on the agenda will submit the item  

to the superintendent's office at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting of the 
board at which they wish for the item to be considered. 

 
4. Presentations should be as brief as possible.  Unless an extension of time is 

granted, a speaker will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 

5. Groups of people who have the same concern should select one spokesperson for the 
group.  Comments may be limited to five (5) minutes. 

 
 
The board vests in its president or other presiding officer authority to terminate the 
remarks of any individual when they do not adhere to the rules established above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  1st Reading January 9, 2006 
Revised on:  October 13, 2014 

Page 164 of 217



          File:  JECAA 
 
 

ADMISSION OF NEW RESIDENTS AND STUDENTS 
FROM UNACCREDITED SCHOOLS 

 
 
Grade placement shall be the responsibility of the principal.  In general, pupils transferring into the system from accredited schools 
will be placed in the same grade level as in the school from which they transferred. 
 
The Principal will consider the following when placing a student in grades K-8 from an unaccredited school: 
 

• A Standardized achievement test may be administered to the transfer student.  The administration and evaluation of the 
test will be carried out by the principal or other designated staff.   

• The student's initial placement may not be in a grade level higher than warranted by the student's chronological age 
assuming entry into the first grade at age six (6) and annual advancement thereafter.  After initial placement the student 
may be advanced according to his demonstrated performance. 

 
Credit shall be accepted for students in grades 9-12 from schools accredited by the SD Department of Education or other parallel 
state accrediting agency. Initial, temporary placement in high school courses will be based on an interview with the Principal until it 
is determined which courses the student needs in order to satisfy graduation requirements of the Garretson School District and the 
State of South Dakota.  High School credit may be granted for courses taken from an unaccredited school based on the following 
criteria: 
 

• Placement in, and credit awarded for Mathematics and English coursework will be determined by the level of achievement 
demonstrated the student on a standardized achievement test, criterion-referenced achievement test or appropriate end of 
course exam as determined by the Principal. 

• Placement in, and credit awarded for other classes may be determined by a combination of end of course exam / 
departmental exam, interview with the student conducted by the Principal and/or appropriate classroom teachers and a 
review of completed work. 

• Credit will not be granted for any lab science course, unless the student is able to pass the end of course / departmental 
exam and is able to provide documentation of completion of lab experience which is parallel to and consistent with 
requirements in the District’s science course.   

 
Only students who have completed at least six semesters in a state-accredited school will be considered for academic honors related 
to the student’s Grade Point Average (GPA).  In order to receive a diploma from Garretson High School, students who have 
completed at least a portion of their high school experience in an unaccredited school must meet all of the Garretson School District 
graduation requirements and be enrolled as a full time student the entire senior year  
 
LEGAL REF.:  SDCL 13-27-1, 13-27-3, 13-27-29, 13-28-21 
            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  January 11, 2010 
Revised on: March 9, 2020 

Page 165 of 217



          File:  JECAA-E 
          Page 1 of 2 
 
 

GRADE PLACEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
 
STUDENT ________________________________________ DATE OF BIRTH ________________________ 

ADDRESS _______________________________________________________________________________ 

PARENT/GUARDIAN _______________________________________________________________________ 

HOME PHONE # ___________________________  BUSINESS PHONE # ____________________________ 

 
I.   ______________________________  ______________  __________________________________ 
     Achievement Test                Date of Test    Test Administrator 
 
     ______________________________  ______________  __________________________________ 
     Achievement Test                Date of Test    Test Administrator 
 
 

   Test Areas      Individual Scores      Class Mean     *Proficiency    Acceptable/ 
                        (State)            (Scores)        Standards     Unacceptable 
 
Composite Reading    _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________                                                          

Composite Math       _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________                                                 

Science              _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________                                               

Social Studies       _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________ 

Composite            _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________ 
   

*Proficiency Standards:  The student's Individual State Scores that are not more than  
 one (1) standard deviation below the Class Mean scores. 
 
II.  Minimum competency subject test: 
 
  Subjects Tested          Student's Score          *Proficiency         Acceptable/ 
                                                      Standards          Unacceptable 

___________________       _________________       ________________       ______________ 

___________________       _________________       ________________       ______________ 

___________________       _________________       ________________       ______________ 
 

*Proficiency Standards:  The school district's acceptable Proficiency Standards for 
 passing a subject. 
 
III. Results of achievement test data and/or minimum competency testing verify the 
     student has met the district's Proficiency Standards for the following grade 
     placement and approval of units of credit (high school students): 
 

     __________________________________________________________________________________ 

     __________________________________________________________________________________ 

     __________________________________________________________________________________ 
       

Signatures of Grade Placement Committee: 
 

____________________________  _____________  ___________________________  _____________ 
Principal                     Date           Counselor                    Date 
 
____________________________  _____________  ___________________________  _____________ 
Classroom Teacher             Date           School Psychologist          Date 
 

Page 166 of 217



          File:  JECAA-E 
    Page 2 of 2 

 
 

GRADE PLACEMENT COMMITTEE OVERRIDE RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
STUDENT ________________________________________ DATE OF BIRTH ________________________ 

ADDRESS _______________________________________________________________________________ 

PARENT/GUARDIAN _______________________________________________________________________ 

HOME PHONE # ___________________________  BUSINESS PHONE # ____________________________ 

I.  Override recommendations:__________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

II.    To be completed by committee members: 
 

1.  Explain why the standards and procedures that are used with the majority of students 
 resulted in invalid findings for this student._____________________________________ 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

2.  What data was used to conclude that the student should be placed in a specific 
 grade level or should receive a unit of credit?____________________________________ 
        

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

3.  Explain why the data selected for recommending the override had greater relative 
 importance than the achievement test data and minimum competency test data used by 
 the district.______________________________________________________________________ 

 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

III.Signatures of grade placement committee members agreeing with the override  
    recommendation. 
 
    _______________________   ______________   _______________________   ______________ 
    Title                     Date             Title                     Date 

    _______________________   ______________   _______________________   ______________ 
    Title                     Date             Title                     Date 
 
IV. List the names and positions of those committee members who are not in agreement 
    with the override recommendations. 
 
    *___________________________________________   ____________________________________ 
     Name                                          Position 

    *___________________________________________   ____________________________________ 
     Name                                          Position 
 
*Must attach a written statement of why they disagree with the override. 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  January 11, 2010 

Page 167 of 217



File:  JECAA-R 
          Page 1 of 3 

 
 

PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS WHO HAVE ATTENDED AN UNACCREDITED SCHOOL  
OR ALTERNATIVE PROGRAM 

 
 

Procedures 
 
I. Procedures for appropriate grade placement for school age students in grades 1  
     through 8 who have attended an unaccredited school or alternative program: 
 

1. The superintendent shall appoint a grade placement committee consisting of 
the elementary principal, school counselor, classroom teacher(s) that teach 
students of the same chronological age as the student being placed, and a 
school psychologist to interpret assessment data.  The student's parent or 
guardian shall have the opportunity to participate at grade placement 
meetings to provide information and to clarify any questions the committee 
may have.  The parent or guardian shall be ex-officio members, without 
having a vote in placement decisions pursuant to Sections I and II of this 
policy or Section IV pertaining to override recommendations. 

 
2.   The grade placement committee shall ensure that the student enrolling has 

           completed one (1) achievement test selected by and administered by the  
           school district. 
  

3.   The proficiency standard for grade (1-8) placement shall be based on the 
           student's Complete Battery (composite) state achievement score.  The  
           student's Complete Battery (composite) state achievement score shall not 
           be more than one (1) standard deviation below the class mean Complete 
           Battery (composite) state achievement score. 
  

4.   If the student's achievement test scores reflect a severe discrepancy of          
more than 1.5 standard deviation between achievement and intellectual 
ability, the grade placement committee may make a referral for  

       consideration of special education services. 
  

5.   The grade placement committee shall ensure that a student's placement  
           shall not be in a grade level higher than warranted by the student's  
          chronological age assuming entry into the first grade at age six (6)  
           and annual grade advancement thereafter. 
  

6.   After initial placement the student may be advanced according to his/her 
           demonstrative performance. 
  

7.  A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the grade placement committee's  
           determination may appeal the decision to the school board. 

 
8.   A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the school board's decision may   
     appeal the decision to the Secretary of the Department of Educational  
     and Cultural Affairs. 

 
II.   Procedures for appropriate grade placement and determining units of credit for 
      high school age students who have attended an unaccredited school or alternative 
      program: 
 

1. The superintendent shall appoint a grade placement committee consisting of 
the high school principal, school counselor, classroom teacher(s) that 
teach students of the same chronological age as the student being placed, 
and a school psychologist to interpret assessment data.  The student's 
parent or guardian shall have the opportunity to participate at grade 
placement meetings to provide information and to clarify any questions the 
committee may have.  The parent or guardian shall be ex-officio members, 
without having a vote in placement decisions pursuant to Sections I and II 
of this policy or Section IV pertaining to override recommendations. 

Page 168 of 217



        File:  JECAA-R 
          Page 2 of 3 
 
 
 2.   The grade placement committee shall ensure that the student enrolling has 
           completed one (1) achievement test selected by and administered by the  
           school district. 
 
 3.   The grade placement committee shall have the authority to approve units 
           of credit for English and Mathematics based on the student's composite 
           Subtest achievement scores in Reading (English) and Mathematics. 
 
 4.   The proficiency standards for granting units of credit for the subjects 
           of English and Mathematics shall be the student's composite Subtest state 
           achievement scores for each subject area.  The composite Subtest state 
           achievement scores shall not be more than one (1) standard deviation below 
           the class mean Subtest state achievement scores for each subject area being 
           considered. 
 
 5.   If the student's achievement test scores or minimum competency test results 
           reflect a severe discrepancy of more than 1.5 standard deviation between 
           achievement and intellectual ability, the grade placement committee may 
           make a referral for consideration of special education services. 
 
 6.   The grade placement committee shall have the authority to grant units of 
           credit for lower level courses in the subjects of English and Mathematics 
           provided the student's Subtest state achievement scores for each subject 
           meet or exceed the proficiency standard for granting units of credit at a 
           higher level.  For example, if the student's Subtest state achievement 
           score meets the proficiency standard to be placed in English III, the 
           committee may grant units of credit for English I and English II. 
 
 7.   In order to receive units of credit for subjects other than English and 
           Mathematics, the grade placement committee shall have the authority to 
           direct classroom teachers, who are teachers of the selected subjects, to 
           develop minimum competency tests for their particular subject areas. 

     
Furthermore, the committee shall ensure: 
 

     7.1  Prior to taking a minimum competency test, the student shall  
                  receive a course outline, syllabus, or plan of study, text books,  
                  and any other curriculum material that describes the course  

            requirements.  Furthermore, the district shall notify the student  
                  of the school district's proficiency standard for passing the  
                  subject. 

 
7.2  The student shall have the opportunity to complete the minimum  

        competency test within one (1) year (12 months) from the date the   
        student enrolled in the school district. 
 

7.3  The student completing the minimum competency test shall have an  
            individual test score that meets or exceeds the school district's  
            acceptable proficiency standard for passing the subject prior to  
            granting a unit of credit. 

 
7.4  If the student does not receive a passing score on the minimum  

            competency test, the student shall have the opportunity to retake  
            a comparable version of the minimum competency test one (1) year  

     (12 months) after the date of the first test or complete the course  
            requirements at an accredited summer school program. 

 
 8.   All students who have attended an unaccredited school or alternative  
           program shall be required to complete the two unit requirements for lab 
           sciences at the school district, another accredited school district, or 
           at an accredited summer school program. 

Page 169 of 217



File:  JECAA-R 
 Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 9.   The grade placement committee shall ensure that a student's placement  
           shall not be in a grade level higher than warranted by the student's        
           chronological age assuming entry into the first grade at age six (6)  
           and annual grade advancement thereafter. 
 
 10.  After initial placement the student may be advanced according to their  
           demonstrative performance. 
 
 11.  A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the grade placement committee's  
           determination. 
 
 12.  A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the school board's decision may    
           appeal the decision to the Secretary of the Department of Educational  
           and Cultural Affairs. 
 
III. The school district requires all high school students to successfully complete 
     the following twenty-two (22) units of credit (a credit is defined as "successful 
      completion of two (2) semesters, i.e. 1/2 credit is earned in a class for  

successful completion of one (1) semester of course work"). 
 
IV. Procedures the grade placement committee shall follow when making an override 

recommendation to the school board: 
 
If the grade placement committee recommends that a student should be placed in a 
specific grade level or should receive a unit of credit, even though the student does 
not meet the district's proficiency standards, the committee shall be required to 
include the following documentation in their report as justification for their 
recommendation to override the district's proficiency standards: 
 
 1. The record shall contain documents that explain why the standards and  
           procedures that are used with the majority of students resulted in  
           invalid findings for this student. 
 
 2.   The record shall indicate what data were used to conclude that the  
           student should be placed in a specific grade level or should receive a  
           unit of credit.  Examples of data that may be used include:  (1) other  
           tests or evaluation scores;  (2) student work products; (3) teacher  
           testimonials; (4) previous tests; (5) observational data; and (6)  
           other developmental data. 
 
 3.   The record shall contain an explanation of why the data selected for  
           recommending the override had greater relative importance than the  
           achievement test data and minimum competency test data used by the  
           district. 
 
 4.   Placement committee override recommendation shall include a sign-off  
           by all committee members agreeing to override the proficiency  
           standards adopted by the district.  For those members who disagree  
           with the override recommendation, a statement of why they disagree and  
           their signatures shall be included. 
 

5.   All override committee recommendations shall be approved by the school  
           board. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Adoption date:  January 11, 2010 

Page 170 of 217



Post-Secondary Planning, Scholarships, Financial Aid Information for the Garretson 
School Board – 9/11/23 
 
The report below is a rundown of activities, meetings, and methods of delivering information to 
students in both Middle and High School about scholarships, financial aid for college, and post-
secondary planning.  Many, if not most, of these duties are performed primarily by the School 
Counselor.  Last year as it was my first year in the district, Mrs. Pliska did 99% of these things 
and I pitched in where I could and was asked to.  As you will read, many of the opportunities are 
offered to the upper grade levels, but are many times not well attended or utilized.  These 
meetings are conducted in cooperation with classroom teachers and many times are done when 
the teacher is gone and there is a substitute in the class or at other appropriate times.   
 
The first five bulleted items below are general information items and they are followed by Mrs. 
Pliska’s description of her activities broken down by semester and class.   
 
 
General Activities and places to get information: 
 
*Mrs. Pliska’s website is the first place to go for information on scholarships and financial aid.  
There is a lot of information out there and at the state level they have done a nice job 
consolidating information onto the Our Dakota Dreams website.   
https://michellepliska.wixsite.com/mysite/scholarships-and-financial-aid  
https://ourdakotadreams.com/ 
 
*As the Principal, I receive several scholarship opportunities each year that I pass along to the 
senior class by email and during in-person meetings.  These include the Southeast Area 
Principals Association Scholarship, the SDASSP Academic All-State Award sponsored by 
Daktronics, and the Schulte Subaru Scholarships offered at the Wild West Leadership 
Conference. 
 
*Student Registration packet with course descriptions.  This packet is included at the end of this 
report. 
 
*Yearly Post-High Planning Days trip to Augustana University – September 27, 2023 
 
*Financial Aid Night – Hosted during Parent-Teacher Conferences.  Mapping Your Future does 
the presentation.  Typically, very few families attend. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 171 of 217



Activities/Meetings that Mrs. Pliska conducts with grades 8-12 on a yearly basis: 
 
Fall Semester: 

• 8th Grade:  
o Introduce 4 Year Plans and Personal Learning Plans and "Don't Forget What Life 

is Really About" video and activity (https://youtu.be/ItIM_cjBMy4) 
o Students complete Match Maker (career interest inventory) in SD My Life.   
o Teach the Graduation requirements and endorsements.   
o Identify the endorsement that aligns best with their career plans.   
o Identify post high school plan (4 year college, technical college, military, work).   
o In PLP: Students identify Top 3 Match Maker results, top 3 career clusters that 

interest them, top three careers that interest them.  They save at least 3 careers in 
SD My Life.   

o A letter goes out to families about what we have covered and encourages families 
to check out their student's profile in SD My Life. 

• 10th Grade: 
o Interested students are allowed to take the ASVAB (another career interest 

inventory) and PSAT (practice for SAT/ACT and gives feedback on strengths). 
• 11th Grade: 

o Present a timeline of what to expect to prepare for graduation (test prep, tests, 
applications, college visits, recruiters, state testing, etc). 

o Attend Post High School Planning Day/College Fair Day 
o Students are strongly encouraged to take the ASVAB and PSAT. 
o A career exploration seminar is facilitated with the ASVAB results.   
o Register for Spring HSDC 

• 12th Grade 
o Attend Post High School Planning Day/College Fair Day (typically very few 

seniors are interested in attending) 
o Students are offered the ASVAB (October/November) and strongly encouraged to 

take the National Career Readiness Certification (November/early December). 
o Invite a representative from Build Dakota Scholarship to present to seniors. 
o Financial Aid Information presented during conferences - typically hosting 

Mapping Your Future as our guest speakers.  About 5 families typically attend. 
o Financial Aid and Scholarship lesson in Employability with Mapping Your Future 

guest speaker. I show how to navigate local scholarships.  
o I audit transcripts and meet with students individually to review their credits and 

graduation plans.   
o Meet with the seniors in Employability, discuss college visit policy, assess their 

needs and plan accordingly.  
o Register for Spring HSDC. 

• All Students:  
o SD's Free College Application Period is promoted.  Passive participation with 

posters, emails, and display tables for students in grades 9-12.Active participation 
focused on seniors, bringing in college admissions personnel for talks in Mrs. 
McGee's employability class, then either allowing them to table over lunch or 

Page 172 of 217



facilitate Coffee With the Counselor: Let's Talk about College (SDBOR, Out of 
State, Technical Colleges, Small private, etc). 

o Host informational sessions and registration session (over lunch or during junior 
required class) about high school dual credit and email information to 
families.  Often times I bring in a dual credit coordinator.  Claire Rizzio at USD 
has been awesome! I have attempted to host parent information sessions but have 
discontinued due to lack of participation.   

Spring Semester: 

• 8th Grade:  
o Review 4 Year Plans and Personal Learning Plans.   
o Re-teach the Graduation requirements and endorsements.   
o Introduce the Garretson High School course registration guidebook and planned 

master schedule for the upcoming year.   
o Pick out courses that align with their graduation plan and career plans.  
o Women in Science Day 
o Last year I started taking the boys on a field trip exposing them to different 

careers and recreational activities (Outdoor Campus and EROS). 
• 9th Grade:  

o Review 4 Year Plans and Personal Learning, graduation plans and endorsements, 
GHS course registration guidebook, master schedule for the upcoming year, and 
online options through Edgenuity and NSU eLearning. 

o Students complete a Learning Styles inventory in SD My Life 
o Students save 3 careers in SD My Life that interest them. 
o Students select courses that align with their graduation plan and career plans.   

• 10th Grade:  
o Review 4 Year Plans and Personal Learning, graduation plans and endorsements, 

GHS course registration guidebook, master schedule for the upcoming year, and 
online options through Edgeunity and NSU eLearning. 

o Complete Skills Lab (ability based career inventory) in SD My Life.  
o Save 3 Careers in SD My Life program 

• 11th Grade:  
o Review 4 Year Plans and Personal Learning, graduation plans and endorsements, 

GHS course registration guidebook, master schedule for the upcoming year, and 
online options through Edgeunity and NSU eLearning, and high school dual 
credit. 

o Complete Skills Lab (ability based career inventory) in SD My Life.  
o Save 3 Careers, 3 colleges/universities, and 3 majors in SD My Life program. 

• 12th Grade: 
o Meet with the seniors in Personal Finance, assess their needs and plan 

accordingly.   
o If I haven't already done it, I will facilitate a lesson on what to expect at 

college.  An overview of timelines and safety/prevention themes.   

 

Page 173 of 217



• All Students:  
o SD Week of Work is promoted.  Some years this has been passive involvement 

with posters, emails, and display tables. 
o Other years I have done trivia and hosted zoom discussions with speaker panels 

related to the different career clusters.   

Other misc: 

• This year I am working with the Department of Labor to line up a monthly panel of 
speakers focused on different career clusters.  We have talked about meeting over lunch 
"Coffee With the Counselor: Let's Talk about Health Careers", etc.  

• I always make a point to do this at least once a year with military recruiters. 
• Last year my focus was more on wellness.  I prompted each guest speaker to share their 

career story.  
• A couple of years I did NCRC in the morning and "Adulting 101" in the 

afternoon.  During this event I invited recent graduates to share their post-graduation 
experiences and tips with the seniors.   

How is this all communicated home? 

• A Course Selections form is sent home for parents to sign - student indicates the courses 
they want, and parents sign off on it.  It is specific to each grade, indicating what is 
required, and which electives are available.  A sample is in the attached course handbook. 
I get about 25% of those back.   

• I send a letter home (via email) and have sent grade level texts out.  

How does the student's schedule get put together? 

• Using the master schedule, students are allowed to pick their preferred times to take 
classes.  I try to make this work but often need to cap class sizes and make changes to 
even out sections.  When doing this I prioritize required courses, IEP's, electives, and 
least goes to online periods, Life Management, and study hall since they are all offered 
multiple periods. 

Page 174 of 217



 

 

 
 

Garretson	High	School	
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2023-2024 

Registration	Guide	

Page 175 of 217



 

2 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

Table	of	Contents	
	
													Introduction	to	Registration	 3	

GHS	Graduation	Requirements	 4	

Advanced	Endorsements	 5	

Regents	Scholars/South	Dakota	Opportunity	Scholarship	 6-7	

Admission	Requirements	for	Universities/Technical	Institutes	 8	

Dual	Credit,	Advanced	Placement	Classes	&	NCAA/NAIA	Requirements	 9	
																

Introducing	the	16	Career	Clusters	 10	

Business	Department	 11	

Computer	Department	 12	

English	Department	 12-14	

Fine	Arts	Department	 15-16			

Foreign	Language	Department	 16	

Mathematics	Department	      17-18	

Physical	Education	Department	 	18	

Science	Department	 18-19	

Social	Studies	Department	 	20	

Agriculture	Department	 21-28	

Other	Course	Options		 29-31	

9th	Grade	Course	Selections	 32	

10th	Grade	Course	Selections	 33	

11th	Grade	Course	Selections	 34	

12th	Grade	Course	Selections	 35	

														GHS	Four	Year	Plan	&	Personal	Learning	Plan		 36-37 

	

	

	

Page 176 of 217



 

3 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

Welcome	to	Garretson	High	School	
 
	
	
Garretson	High	School	addresses	our	mission	“To	Prepare	Every	Student	To	Meet	The	Challenges	
Of	Learning,	Living,	and	Leading	In	a	Changing	World”	by	offering	a	range	of	quality	classes	for	
students.	

Introduction	to	Registration	
	
The	purpose	of	this	registration	book	is	to	enable	Garretson	High	School	students,	with	the	help	of	
their	parents,	teachers,	counselor	and	principal,	to	develop	the	proper	course	selection	which	best	
meets	the	students’	needs.		Students	should	select	the	program	of	study	that	correlates	with	their	
interests	 and	 abilities	 and	 leads	 to	 the	 achievement	of	 personal,	 educational,	 and	 career	 goals.		
Students	are	encouraged	to	select	courses	that	will	stretch	and	challenge	them,	thus,	enabling	them	
to	explore	all	available	opportunities.	
	
All	students	(grades	9-11)	must	take	7	classes	each	semester.	 	 	When	conditions	in	the	student	
hand	book	are	met,	12th	 graders	may	earn	one	open	period	 for	 senior	privileges.	 	Refer	 to	 the	
graduation	requirement	 information	on	page	4	as	well	as	the	 information	on	college	admission	
requirements.	
	
Each	student	will	carefully	plan	their	schedule,	complete	the	registration	worksheet	and	register	
for	classes	with	the	help	from	a	teacher,	principal,	or	counselor. 
	

NOTE:		If	a	required	subject	is	failed,	it	MUST	be	repeated.		
	

Important	Notice	for	Graduation	Requirements	
	
It	is	the	student’s	responsibility	to	know	if	all	requirements	for	graduation	and	college	entrance	
are	 being	met.	 	 It	 is	 the	 student’s	 responsibility	 to	 understand	 the	 requirements	 to	 become	 a	
Regents	Scholar	and	qualify	for	the	Opportunity	Scholarship.	It	is	the	student’s	responsibility	to	
register	for	the	courses	required	for	each	grade	level.			
	
Students:	 Your	 teachers,	 counselor	 or	 principal	 are	 very	 willing	 to	 help	 you	 decide	 if	 your	
registration	supports	your	career	plans	and	graduation	requirements.		If	you	have	any	questions,	
please	ask!	
	

The	ultimate	responsibility	for	proper	registration	rests	with	you,	
	the	student.	

	
	
	
	
	

Page 177 of 217



 

4 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
	
	
	
	
In	order	to	graduate	from	Garretson	High	School,	a	student	is	required	to	have	a	minimum	of	23	
credits/units	that	include	the	following:		
	

Four	and	one	half	units	of	Language	Arts	–	must	include:	
● English/Literature	I	-	1	unit	
● English/Literature	II	-	1	unit	
● Speech-	.5	unit	
● American	Literature	-	1	unit	
● British	Literature	or	AP	English	Literature	–	1	unit	

	
Three	units	of	Mathematics	–	must	include:		

● Algebra	I	–	1	unit		
● Algebra	II	–	1	unit	*	
● Geometry	–	1	unit	*	

	
Three	units	of	Lab	Science	–	must	include:		

● Physical	Science	–	1	unit	
● Biology	–	1	unit		
● Chemistry	or	Physics	–	1	unit	*	

	
Three	units	of	Social	Studies	–	must	include:		

● World	Geography	–	0.5	unit	
● World	History	–	0.5	unit	
● American	History	–	1	unit		
● Government	–	0.5	unit		

	
One	and	one	half	units	of	Career	&	Technical	Education:		

● Foundation	of	Technology/Work	Place	Technology	-	1.0	unit		
● Employability	–	.5	unit	

	
One	unit	of	Fine	Arts		 	 	 	 	
One-half	unit	of	Personal	Finance		
One-half	unit	of	Physical	Education		
One-half	unit	of	Health	or	Health	Integration	(taken	in	8th	grade	with	a	pass/fail	grade)	

	
	 	 *	A	student	may	waive	this	course	 in	favor	of	a	more	appropriate	course.	 	A	student	may	
waive	Algebra	II	or	Geometry;	the	student	cannot	waive	both.	 	A	student	is	still	required	to	take	
three	units	of	Math.		If	a	student	waives	Chemistry	and/or	Physics,	the	student	must	still	take	three	
units	of	Lab	Sciences.		Students	that	waive	Geometry/Algebra	II	or	Chemistry/Physics	may	not	meet	
South	Dakota	Board	of	Regents	criteria	for	entrance	into	a	college	or	university.		

	
**Regarding	health	requirement:	Beginning	with	the	class	of	2017	and	beyond,	students	will	

be	required	to	take	.5	unit	of	health	at	any	time	during	grades	6-12.	This	requirement	can	be	met	
through	middle	school	coursework.	There	will	be	no	grade	earned	or	credit	assigned;	and	therefore,	
it	does	not	count	toward	the	student’s	GPA.  

Garretson	High	School	Graduation	Requirements	 
 

 

Page 178 of 217



 

5 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

     	
	
 
	
In	addition	to	the	base	requirements	for	the	High	School	Diploma,	students	may	earn	advanced	
endorsements	that	are	in	alignment	with	the	student’s	personal	learning	plan.	Advanced	endorsements	
outline	specific	coursework	within	the	base	diploma	requirements	to	denote	specific	emphases.		
	
Students	may	earn	one	or	more	of	three	advanced	endorsements:	Advanced	Endorsement,	Advanced	
Career	Endorsement	and	Advanced	Honors	Endorsement.		
	
The	requirements	beyond	the	base	Garretson	High	School	diploma	requirements	are	listed	in	each	
advanced	endorsement	section	below.		
	
ADVANCED	ENDORSEMENT:	Complete	GHS	Graduation	requirements,	including	the	following	

● Geometry	1	unit	
● Algebra	II	1	unit	

	
ADVANCED	CAREER	ENDORSEMENT:	Complete	GHS	Graduation	requirements,	and	2+	Units	of	any	
combination	of	the	following:	

● Approved	Career	&	Technical	Education	units	from	the	same	career	cluster		
AND 

● Attainment	of	an	industry-recognized	credential	or	National	Career	Readiness	Certificate	of	Silver	
or	higher.		 

	
ADVANCED	HONORS	ENDORSEMENT:	Complete	GHS	Graduation	 requirements	 and	 the	 requirements	
listed	below	with	a	“C”	or	higher.	

● 4	Credits	Math:	Algebra	I,	Geometry,	Algebra	II	and	an	Advanced	Mathematics 
● 4	Credits	Science:	Biology,	Physical	Science,	Chemistry	or	Physics,	Science	Elective 
● 2	Credits	of	any	combination	of	the	following: 

o Approved	Career	&	Technical	Education	 
OR 

o Modern	or	Classical	Language;	must	be	in	the	same	language	
	
 	

Graduation	Advanced	Endorsements 
 

 

Page 179 of 217



 

6 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
	
	
	
	
	
South	Dakota	high	school	graduates	completing	the	following	high	school	courses	with	no	final	grade	below	
a	“C”	(2.0	on	a	4.0	scale)	and	an	average	grade	of	“B”	(3.0	on	a	4.0	scale)	shall	be	designated	as	Regents	
Scholars	 and	 shall	 be	 eligible	 to	 receive	 a	 Regents	 Scholar	 Diploma	 upon	 request	 by	 a	 high	 school	
administrator	 to	 the	Department	 of	 Education.	 	High	 School	 graduates	designated	 as	Regents	 Scholars	
automatically	are	admitted	to	all	six	public	universities.		
	
The	courses	required	for	a	Regents	Diploma	are:		
	

● 4	units	of	English,	Courses	with	major	emphasis	upon	grammar,	composition,	or	literary	analysis;	
one	year	of	debate	instruction	may	be	included	to	meet	this	requirement.	

● 4	units	of	algebra	or	higher	mathematics:	Algebra,	geometry,	trigonometry,	or	other	advanced	
mathematics,	including	accelerated	or	honors	mathematics	(algebra)	provided	at	the	8th	grade	level;	
not	included	are	arithmetic,	business,	consumer	or	general	mathematics	or	other	similar	courses.	

● 4	 units	 of	 science,	 including	 3	 units	 of	 approved	 laboratory	 science:	 Courses	 in	 biology,	
chemistry,	or	physics	in	which	at	least	one	(1)	regular	laboratory	period	is	scheduled	each	week.	
Qualifying	physical	science	or	earth	science	courses	(with	lab)	shall	be	decided	on	a	case	by	case	
basis.		

● 3	units	of	social	studies:		History,	economics,	sociology,	geography,	government—including	U.S.	
and	South	Dakota,	American	Problems,	and	similar	courses.	

● 2	units	of	a	modern	or	classical	language	(includes	American	Sign	Language)	OR	Two	(2)	
Units	of	Career	and	Technical	Education	(CTE)	OR	a	combination	of	One	(1)	Unit	of	Modern	
or	Classical	Language	and	One	(1)	Unit	of	Career	and	Technical	Education:		If	taking	two	
language	courses,	the	two	units	must	be	in	the	same	language. 

● 1	unit	 of	 fine	 arts:	 	 Coursework	 in	 art,	 theatre	 or	music.	 	 Such	 credit	may	 be	 in	 appreciation,	
analysis,	or	performance.	
	
	

 	

Regent	Scholars	Requirement 
 

Page 180 of 217



 

7 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
	
	
	
	
The	South	Dakota	Legislature	established	five	requirements	that	all	South	Dakota	high	school	graduates	
must	meet	in	order	to	establish	their	initial	eligibility	in	the	Opportunity	Scholarship	program.	These	
requirements	specify	that	a	recipient	must:	

1. Be	a	resident	of	South	Dakota	at	time	of	high	school	graduation.	
2. Have	an	ACT	composite	score	of	24	or	higher	before	the	beginning	of	post-secondary	education.	If	

using	a	SAT	score,	the	sum	of	the	verbal	and	mathematics	scores	on	the	SAT	must	be	at	least	1090.	
3. Complete	high	school	course	requirements	with	no	final	grade	below	a	"C"	(2.0	on	a	4.0	scale)	and	

a	cumulative	high	school	GPA	of	3.0	on	a	4.0	scale	(grade	of	"B")	prior	to	graduation	(Note:	One	
unit	of	high	school	credit	equals	1	year	of	instruction).	

● 4	units	of	English.	
● 4	units	of	algebra	or	higher	mathematics.	
● 4	units	of	science,	including	3	units	of	approved	laboratory	science.	
● 3	units	of	social	studies.		
● 1	unit	of	fine	arts.		
● ½	unit	of	personal	finance	or	economics		
● ½	unit	of	physical	education		
● ½	unit	of	health	or	health	integration	
● 2	credits	of	either	of	the	following	or	a	combination	of	the	two:	

• Approved	Career	and	Technical	Education	Courses	
• Modern	or	Classical	Language	(Includes	American	Sign	Language;	all	units	

must	be	in	the	same	language)	
4. Effective	for	those	students	entering	into	postsecondary	education	for	the	first	time	on	or	after	

August	2013,	the	curriculum	requirements	specified	in	section	3	above	are	not	required	for	any	
student	who	has	received	a	composite	score	on	the	ACT	of	at	least	28	and	meets	the	ACT	college	
readiness	benchmarks	scores	equaling	or	exceeding	18	for	English,	21	for	Reading,	22	for	Math,	
and	24	for	Science.	

5. Attend	a	university,	college,	or	technical	school	accredited	by	the	Higher	Learning	Commission	of	
the	North	Central	Association	of	Colleges	and	Schools	and	that	provides	instruction	from	a	campus	
located	in	South	Dakota.	

6. Enter	into	the	program	within	5	years	of	high	school	graduation	or	within	1	year	of	the	student's	
release	from	active	duty	military	service	(if	that	release	is	within	5	years	of	the	date	of	the	
student's	high	school	graduation).	Students	seeking	to	transfer	from	a	regionally	accredited	
university,	college,	or	technical	school	located	outside	of	South	Dakota	may	do	so	within	two	years	
following	high	school	graduation	and	be	eligible	to	receive	partial	award.	

 	

South	Dakota	Opportunity	Scholarship	Requirement 
 

Page 181 of 217



 

8 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
Students	seeking	to	determine	whether	coursework	will	be	counted	are	encouraged	to	talk	to	the	
school	counselor.			To	be	a	candidate	for	admission	to	a	baccalaureate	degree	program,	students	must	
achieve	one	of	the	following:	

	
● Graduate	in	the	top	60%	of	their	high	school	graduation	class		

(University	of	South	Dakota	=	top	50%).	
● Achieve	an	ACT	composite	score	of	18	or	above	(University	of	South	Dakota	=	21)	
● Earn	a	cumulative	GPA	of	at	least	a	2.6	on	a	4.0	scale.		

	
	

Along	with	one	of	the	previous	requirements,	you	should	complete	the	following	required	courses	with	
a	cumulative	GPA	of	a	“C”	or	higher	(2.0	on	a	4.0	scale):		

	
● 4	credits	of	English;	or	ACT	English	sub-test	score	of	18	or	above;	or	AP	English	score	of	3	or	above.		
● 3	credits	of	Advanced	Mathematics*;	or	ACT	Math	sub-test	score	of	20	or	above;	or	AP	Calculus	

score	of	3	or	above.		
● 3	credits	of	Laboratory	Science**;	or	ACT	Science	Reasoning	sub-test	score	of	17	or	above;	or	AP	

Science	score	of	3	or	above.		
● 3	credits	of	Social	Science;	or	ACT	Social	Studies/Reading	sub-test	score	of	17	or	above;	or	AP	

Social	Studies	score	of	3	or	above.		
● 1	credit	of	Fine	Arts;	or	AP	Fine	Arts	score	of	3	or	above.	

	
*					Advanced	Math	must	be	algebra	or	any	higher-level	math	course.	
**	 Lab	Science	must	be	biology,	chemistry,	physics	or	approved	physical	science	course.		

	
Students	are	advised	to	check	the	requirements	of	each	college	of	interest,	particularly	the	foreign	
language,	science	and	math	requirements,	since	they	vary	from	school	to	school.		
	
	
	
	
	
	
Post-secondary	technical	institute	admission	is	based	on	individual	program	requirements.		All	applicants	
must	 submit	 a	 high	 school	 transcript	 and	 standardized	 test	 scores.	 	 Students	 who	 plan	 on	 pursuing	
technical	 education	 are	 advised	 to	 enroll	 in	 academically	 challenging	 subjects	 at	 the	 high	 school	 level,	
especially	math,	science,	and	computers.		
	

The	state-funded	post-secondary	technical	institutes	in	South	Dakota	are:	
	
Lake	Area	Technical	Institute	–	Watertown				Mitchell	Technical	Institute	–	Mitchell	
Southeast	Technical	Institute	–	Sioux	Falls						Western	Dakota	Technical	Institute-	Rapid	City	

 	

Requirements	for	Freshman	College	Entrance	at	a	 
South	Dakota	College	or	University 

 

Admission	Requirements	for	SD	Technical	Institutes 
 

Page 182 of 217



 

9 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

 
	
	
	
	
	
South	Dakota	Department	of	Education	and	the	Board	of	Regents	have	partnered	for	a	High	School	Dual	
Credit	Program.	Courses	are	offered	to	qualifying	high	school	 juniors	and	seniors	attending	high	school	
within	South	Dakota	at	a	reduced	rate	of	$48.33	per	credit.	The	six	South	Dakota	public	 institutions	of	
higher	 education,	 as	well	 as	 technical	 institutes,	 offer	 courses	 through	 the	 reduced	 tuition	Dual	 Credit	
Program.	 Visit	 the	 website	 to	 see	 admission	 requirements	 and	 for	 courses	 available	
https://sdmylife.com/prepping-for-college/dual-credit	.	
	

● Admission	requirements	are	set	by	the	post-secondary	institutions	
● Families	will	be	responsible	for	the	cost	of	classes	and	materials,	books,	etc.	
● Dual	Credit	final	grades	will	be	documented	on	the	high	school	transcript	
● Dual	Credit	courses	will	only	be	used	as	elective	high	school	credits;	will	not	replace	specific	GHS	

required	classes	
	

	
	
	

	
	
Through	Advanced	Placement	classes,	students	have	the	opportunity	to	study	courses	that	are	equivalent	
to	first-year	college	courses.		Following	instruction	in	AP	classes,	the	students	can	take	examinations	for	a	
nominal	 fee.	 	 These	 examinations	 demonstrate	 that	 they	 have	 obtained	 the	 knowledge	 and	 skills	 of	
comparable	college	courses.		Consult	with	the	institution	you	plan	to	attend	for	their	AP	acceptance	policy.		
It	will	vary	from	institution	to	institution.			
	
	
	
	
	
	
NCAA	Requirements	
As	a	prospective	student-athlete	at	a	Division	I	or	II	institution,	you	are	responsible	for	fulfilling	the	
requirements	for	participation.	Information	concerning	who	needs	to	register	with	the	NCAA	
Clearinghouse	and	necessary	documentation	can	be	found	at	www.ncaaclearinghouse.net.	
	

NAIA	Requirements	
As	a	prospective	student-athlete	at	an	NAIA	institution,	you	are	responsible	for	fulfilling	the	
requirements	for	participation.		Information	concerning	who	needs	to	register	with	the	NAIA	Eligibility	
Center	and	necessary	documentation	can	be	found	at	www.playnaia.org.	
	
	
 	

Dual	Credit	Program 

AP	Classes	(Advanced	Placement) 

NCAA	&	NAIA	Requirements 

Page 183 of 217



 

10 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
	
	

 
South	Dakota	recognizes	16	career	clusters.	Career	clusters	are	designed	to	help	students	
acquire	 the	 knowledge	 and	 skills	 they	 need	 to	 reach	 their	 postsecondary	 and	 career	
goals.			More	information	can	be	found	at: https://doe.sd.gov/cte/careerclusters.aspx 
	
Career	Clusters:	
	
• Agriculture,	Food	&	Natural	Resources	
• Architecture	&	Construction	
• Arts,	Audio/Visual	Technology	&	Communications	
• Business	Management	&	Administration	
• Education	&	Training	
• Finance	
• Government	&	Public	Administration	
• Health	Science	
• Hospitality	&	Tourism	
• Information	Technology	
• Law,	Public	Safety	&	Security	
• Manufacturing	
• Marketing	
• Science,	Technology,	Engineering	&	Mathematics	
• Transportation,	Distribution	&	Logistics	

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Introducing	the	16	Career	Clusters 

Page 184 of 217



 

11 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
Accounting	I	(12104)	 	 	 CTE	Elective	 10-12		 	 1	Credit	
	
Accounting	covers	the	financial	aspect	of	business.		It	is	the	process	of	receiving	and	
expending	cash	as	well	as	moving	cash	to	specific	areas	of	a	business.		This	course	covers	
the	basic	principles	of	bookkeeping	for	a	service	business	and	merchandising	business.			
Basic	principles	include	the	accounting	equation,	journalizing	&	posting,	financial	
statements,	and	the	accounting	cycle.	
	
Accounting	II	(12108)	 	 	 CTE	Elective	 10-12		 	 1	Credit	

Prerequisite	–	Accounting			
	
Course	description:		Accounting	2	builds	upon	skills	acquired	in	Accounting	1.	Corporate	
accounting	will	be	the	emphasis	with	topics	to	include	departmentalized	accounting,	
reconciling	uncollectible	accounts,	calculating	depreciation	on	assets,	interpreting	financial	
information,	and	calculating	notes	and	interest.	This	course	will	be	presenting	in	a	hybrid	
method	with	videos	and	materials	provided	online.		
	
Personal	Finance	(22210)		 	 	 Required	 12	 	 0.5	Credit	
	
Personal	Finance	is	a	semester	course	designed	to	prepare	students	for	successful	
management	of	their	personal	finances.		Throughout	this	course,	students	will	learn	how	to	
analyze	needs	versus	wants,	set	financial	goals,	read	paychecks	and	tax	forms,	manage	
cash,	and	identify	the	value	of	saving	and	investing.		
	
Employability	(22152)	 	 	 	 Required	 12	 	 0.5	Credit	
	
Course	description:		Students	will	develop	skills	and	techniques	they	will	need	for	the	
competitive	job	market.	Topics	will	include	job	search	techniques	(creating	resumes	and	
cover	letters,	job	interviewing,	etc.),	evaluating	career	options	and	job	offers,	and	meeting	
employer	expectations.	Guest	speakers	will	provide	career	knowledge	and	experience.	The	
class	will	help	prepare	students	for	life	after	high	school.		
 
  

BUSINESS	DEPARTMENT 

Page 185 of 217



 

12 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
	
	
	
	
	
Foundations	of	Technology/Work	Place	Technology	(10004)		 	
Required	 9	 1	Credit	
	
Computer	Applications	covers	word	processing,	spreadsheet	software,	presentation	
software	and	database	software.	
	
	
Multimedia	(10203)	 	 	 CTE	Elective	 9-12	 	 	 1	Credit	
	
Multimedia	covers	creating	original	production	pieces,	meeting	goals,	timelines,	and	
elements	of	style	and	design;	writing	original	copy;	effectively	incorporating	images,	audio,	
animation	and	text	media	into	multimedia	presentation;	and	preparing	product	for	
publishing/distribution.	
	
	
	
	
	
	
English/Literature	I	(01051)	 	 	 Required	 9	 	 1	credit	
	
English/Literature	(freshman	&	sophomore)	courses	are	designed	to	introduce	two	or	
more	genres	of	literature	(novel,	short	story,	poem,	etc).		Exploration	of	each	genre’s	
literary	elements;	determination	of	theme	and	intent;	and	examination	of	vocabulary	and	
semantics	are	often	included	in	the	course	content.		Writing	assignments	are	required	as	an	
additional	method	to	improve	understanding	and	comprehension.	
	
	
English/Literature	II	(01051-2)	 	 	 Required	 10	 	 1	credit	
	
This	course	will	utilize	what	students	have	learned	during	their	freshman	year	and	
challenge	them	to	develop	a	more	complex	writing	style.		Grammar	and	vocabulary	will	be	
used	to	improve	written	expression.		Analysis	of	grammar	will	also	be	developed,	and	the	
usage	of	both	grammar	and	vocabulary	will	be	strengthened	by	the	writing	of	journals	as	
well	as	formal	research	papers	and	narratives.		Literature	will	be	used	to	study	grammar	
and	writing	styles	as	well	as	be	an	independent	component	where	students	analyze	author	
choices,	plot	development	and	effects,	as	well	as	themes	and	potential	social	commentary. 

COMPUTER	 

ENGLISH	DEPARTMENT 

Page 186 of 217



 

13 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
	
Speech	(01151)	 	 	 	 	 Required	 10	 	 0.5	credit	
	
This	course	is	offered	to	give	students	an	opportunity	to	prepare	themselves	for	public	
speaking	with	an	emphasis	on	the	importance	of	communication	throughout	their	lives.		
They	will	prepare,	deliver,	and	analyze	a	variety	of	speeches.		These	speeches	may	include	
an	impromptu	speech,	a	person	anecdote	speech,	a	demonstration	speech,	and	informative	
speech,	a	persuasive	speech,	and	a	current	events	speech. 
	
	
American	Literature	(01054)	 	 	 Required	 11	 	 1	credit	
	
American	Literature	courses	focus	upon	commonly	known	American	authors	and	their	
work.		Students	improve	their	critical-thinking	skills	as	they	determine	the	underlying	
assumptions	and	values	within	the	selected	works	and	as	they	understand	how	the	
literature	reflects	the	society	of	the	time.		Oral	discussion	is	an	integral	part	of	literature	
courses,	and	written	compositions	are	often	required.	
	
	
British	Literature	(01056)	 	 	 Required	 12	 	 1	credit	
	
British	Literature	may	provide	a	survey	of	British	literature	or	may	focus	on	a	selected	
timeframe	of	England’s	history.		Students	improve	their	critical-thinking	skills	as	they	
determine	the	underlying	assumptions	and	values	within	the	selected	works	and	as	they	
understand	how	the	literature	reflects	the	society	of	the	time.		Oral	discussion	is	an	integral	
part	of	literature	courses,	and	written	compositions	are	often	required.		Along	with	English	
history,	the	students	will	delve	into	popular	genres	across	a	variety	of	English	authors	
including	dystopias	and	mysteries. 
	
	
AP	English	Literature	&	Comp	(01006)	 	 Required		 12	 	 1	credit	
	
This	course	follows	the	College	Board’s	suggested	curriculum	designed	to	parallel	college-
level	English	courses.		This	course	enables	students	to	develop	critical	standards	for	
evaluating	and	analyzing	literature.		A	combination	of	oral	discussion	and	written	
compositions	are	used	throughout	the	course	for	multiple	purposes	including	persuasion	
and	information.	Students	are	required	to	pay	for	and	take	the	AP	exam	in	May.	
	
 
  

Page 187 of 217



 

14 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
Journalism	I	(11101)	 	 	 	 Elective		 9-12	 	 1	credit	
 
This course introduces students to basic newswriting formats, standards, and expectations while 
touching on current issues concerning current media consumption. Basic journalistic values and 
rights are also integrated throughout the course. Students will contribute to the weekly school 
newspaper, Blue Ink as a part of the class.	
	
Journalism	II	(11101)																						 	 	 Elective											10-12											 1	credit	

Prerequisite	–	Journalism			
	
This	journalism	course	emphasizes	the	development	of	skills	in	photo	shop,	illustrator,	and	
photography.		These	skills	will	be	used	to	enhance	the	production	of	the	yearbook	and	the	
weekly	school	newspaper,	Blue	Ink.		This	course	may	be	taken	more	than	once.	

	
 

	
Film	Appreciation	(01061)	 	 	 Elective	 9-12	 	 1	credit	
	
This	course	is	designed	to	help	students	develop	the	skills	to	“read”	a	movie.		They	will	
learn	about	film	genres	and	conventions,	explore	the	ways	that	directors	express	their	
interpretation	of	a	story	or	script,	and	consider	the	literary	elements	of	film	(for	example,	
foreshadowing,	character	development,	symbolism	and	dialogue).		Students	will	spend	
time	looking	at	how	music	and	cinematic	techniques	affect	the	experience	of	film	and	
reflect	the	interpretive	choices	directors	make	as	they	bring	their	vision	to	the	screen.		To	
develop	these	skills,	they	will	have	several	short	(1	–	3	page)	writing	assignments,	
including	at	least	one	movie	review;	they	will	also	participate	in	small	group	work	and	class	
discussion.		

NOT	BEING	OFFERED	2023	–2024	
	
	 	

Page 188 of 217



 

15 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
	
	
	
	
Band	(05101)	 		 	 	 Fine	Arts	Elective	 9-12	 	 1	credit		
	
In	this	course,	students	will	improve	proficiency	in	all	aspects	of	reading	and	performing	
instrumental	music.		Through	the	rehearsal	and	study	of	band	literature,	students	will	
strengthen	individual	playing	techniques	and	skills;	learn	about	the	theory,	history,	and	
vocabulary	of	music;	demonstrate	confidence	and	poise	during	public	performances;	and	
learn	to	work	collaboratively	as	a	member	of	the	ensemble.		This	course	emphasizes	the	
importance	of	participation,	appreciation,	and	support	of	music	for	life.	
	
	
Chorus	(05110)	 	 	 	 Fine	Arts	Elective	 9-12	 	 1	credit	
	
Students	will	gain	knowledge	of	proper	care	for	the	voice,	develop	a	working	knowledge	of	
musical	terms	and	symbols,	enhance	music	reading	skills,	demonstrate	confidence	and	
poise	during	public	performance,	and	develop	awareness	for	the	arts	as	a	vital	part	of	
lifelong	learning.		No	auditions	required.		
 
 
 
Creative	Art	(05154)	 	 	 Fine	Arts	Elective	 9-12	 	 1	credit	
	
Comprehensive	courses	provide	students	with	the	knowledge	and	opportunity	to	explore	
an	art	form	and	to	create	individual	works	of	art.	These	courses	may	also	provide	a	
discussion	and	exploration	of	career	opportunities	in	the	art	world.		Initial	courses	cover	
the	language,	materials,	and	processes	of	a	particular	art	form	and	the	design	elements	and	
principles	supporting	a	work	of	art.		
	
	
Crafts	(05165)	 	 	 	 Fine	Arts	Elective	 10-12		 0.5	credit	

Prerequisite:	Creative	Art 
	
Focusing	on	crafts,	these	courses	may	survey	a	wide	range	of	crafts,	or	they	may	focus	on	
only	one	type	of	craft;	possibilities	include	calligraphy,	quilting,	silk-screening,	cake	
decorating,	mask	making,	knitting,	crocheting,	paper	making,	and	so	on.	
	
	
	 	

FINE	ARTS	DEPARTMENT 

Page 189 of 217



 

16 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

Drawing	&	Painting	(05155)	 	 Fine	Arts	Elective	 10-12		 0.5	credit	
Prerequisite:	Creative	Art	
 

Focus	on	drawing.		In	keeping	with	this	attention	on	two-dimensional	work,	students	
typically	work	with	several	media	(pen-and-ink,	pencil,	chalk	,	etc),	but	some	courses	may	
focus	on	only	one	medium.	
Focus	on	painting.		In	keep	with	this	attention	on	two-dimensional	work,	students	typically	
work	with	several	media	(such	as	watercolor,	tempera,	oils,	acrylics	and	so	on),	but	some	
courses	may	focus	on	only	one	medium.			
	
	
Intro	to	Pottery	(05159)	 	 	 Fine	Arts	Elective	 10-12		 0.5	credit	

Prerequisite:	Creative	Art 
	
Intro	to	Pottery	covers	three-dimensional	works	out	of	clay	and	ceramic	material.		Particular	
attention	is	paid	to	the	characteristics	of	the	raw	materials,	their	transformation	under	heat,	
and	the	various	methods	used	to	create	and	finish	objects. 
 
 
     	
	
	
Spanish	I	(06101)	 							 	 	 	 Elective	 9-12	 	 1	credit	
	
Students	will	demonstrate	skills	in	speaking,	writing,	reading	and	listening	in	Spanish.	An	
integrated,	 hands-on	 curriculum	 is	 used	 to	 introduce	 vocabulary,	 grammar	 and	 sentence	
structure	necessary	in	building	beginning	conversational	skills.		This	course	also	emphasizes	
the	study	of	Hispanic	customs	and	cultures.		Students	will	compare	and	contrast	Spanish	and	
its	cultures	to	their	own	language	and	culture,	connect	Spanish	to	other	areas	of	study,	and	
use	Spanish	for	personal	use	within	and	beyond	the	classroom.	

 
NOTE: ONLY AVAILABLE THROUGH THE SD VIRTUAL HIGH SCHOOL: 

NSU eLEARNING 
	
Spanish	II	(06102)	 	 	 	 	 Elective	 10	–	12	 1	credit	

Prerequisite	–	Spanish	I	
	
Spanish	II	courses	build	upon	skills	developed	in	Spanish	I,	extending	students’	ability	to	
understand	and	express	themselves	in	Spanish	and	increasing	their	vocabulary.		Typically,	
students	learn	how	to	engage	in	discourse	for	informative	or	social	purposes,	write	
expressions	or	passages	that	show	understanding	of	sentence	construction	and	the	rules	of	
grammar,	and	comprehend	the	language	when	spoken	slowly.		       

 
NOTE: ONLY AVAILABLE THROUGH THE SD VIRTUAL HIGH SCHOOL: 

NSU eLEARNING 

FOREIGN	LANGUAGE	DEPARTMENT 

Page 190 of 217



 

17 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
      
Algebra	I	(02052)	 	 	 	 	 Required	 9	 	 1	credit		
	
This	course	includes	the	study	of	properties	and	operations	of	the	real	number	system;	
evaluating	rational	algebraic	expressions;	solving	and	graphing	first	degree	equations	and	
inequalities;	translating	word	problems	into	equations;	operations	with	and	factoring	of	
polynomials;	and	solving	simple	quadratic	equations.		This	course	qualifies	as	a	college	
prerequisite.	
 
Geometry	(02072)	 	 	 	 	 Required	 10	-12		 1	credit	

Prerequisite	-	Algebra	I	
	
Geometry	courses,	emphasizing	an	abstract,	formal	approach	to	the	study	of	geometry,	
typically	include	topics	such	as	properties	of	plan	and	solid	figures;	deductive	methods	of	
reasoning	and	use	of	logic;	geometry	as	an	axiomatic	system	including	the	study	of	
postulates,	theorems,	and	formal	proofs;	concepts	of	congruence,	similarity,	parallelism,	
perpendicularity,	and	proportion,	and	rules	of	angle	measurement	in	triangles.		This	course	
qualifies	as	a	college	prerequisite.	
	
Algebra	II	(02056)				 	 														Math	Elective	 10-12		 1	credit		

Prerequisite	-	Algebra	I	
	
This	course	is	an	advanced	math	class	for	college-bound	students	who	will	need	an	
extensive	math	background.		It	starts	with	a	review	of	basic	skills	learned	in	Algebra	1	and	
progresses	to	solving	rational	equations,	complex	numbers,	conic	sections,	analytical	
geometry,	exponential	equations,	quadratic	functions,	series,	sequences	and	logarithms.	
This	course	qualifies	as	a	college	prerequisite.	
	

Trigonometry	(02103)/Pre-Calculus	(02110)				Math	Elective	 11-12	1	credit
	 Prerequisites	–	Algebra	I,	Geometry,	and	Algebra	II	
	
The	first	semester	will	focus	on	Trigonometry	(solving	right	triangles,	investigating	graphs,	
solving	trig	equations,	and	simplifying	trig	expressions).		The	second	semester	will	include	
topics	covered	in	discrete	mathematics	(such	as	vectors	and	matrices)	and	Pre-Calculus	
(limits,	simple	integration,	and	derivatives).		This	course	qualifies	as	a	college	prerequisite.	
	
     Consumer	Math	(02157)	 	 	 Math	Elective			 10-12	1	credit	
	
Consumer	Math	courses	reinforce	general	math	topics	(such	as	arithmetic	using	rational	
numbers,	measurement,	ratio	and	proportion,	and	basic	statistics)	and	apply	these	skills	to	
consumer	problems	and	situations.	Applications	typically	include	budgeting,	taxation,	
credit,	banking	services,	insurance,	buying	and	selling	products	and	services,	home	and/or	
car	ownership	and	rental,	managing	personal	income,	and	investment.		This	course	DOES	
NOT	qualify	as	a	college	prerequisite.	

MATHEMATICS	DEPARTMENT 

Page 191 of 217



 

18 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

     	
     	

NOT	BEING	OFFERED	2023	–	2024 
	
Calculus	(02121)	 	 	 	 Math	Elective			 12	 	 1	credit	

Prerequisites	–	Algebra	I,	Geometry,		Algebra	II,	Trigonometry/Pre-Calculus	
	
Calculus	courses	may	include	the	study	of	derivatives,	differentiation,	integration,	the	
definite	and	indefinite	integral,	and	applications	of	calculus.		Typically,	students	have	
previously	attained	knowledge	of	pre-calculus	topics	(Some	combination	of	trigonometry,	
elementary	functions,	analytic	geometry,	and	math	analysis).		Due	to	student	demand,	
Calculus	may	not	be	taught	every	year.		
	
	
	
	
	 	
Fitness	for	Life	(08016)																																																Required		 10																						0.5	credit	
	
This	course	will	introduce	students	to	the	concepts	and	practices	of	lifetime	personal	fitness.		
Students	will	 be	 required	 to	 dress	 appropriately	 for	 physical	 activity	 and	be	 required	 to	
participate	in	all	instructional	activities.		The	goal	of	this	course	is	to	help	students	develop	
habits	for	a	healthy	life	style.	Content	may	include	nutrition,	stress	management,	and	mental	
health	topics.	

NOT	BEING	OFFERED	2023	–	2024 

Lifetime	Sports	(08003)		 	 	 	 				Elective	 9-12															1.0	credit	

This	course	will	introduce	students	to	the	concept	and	knowledge	of	basic	Lifetime	Sports	
rules,	activity,	and	safety	in	participation.	Activities	may	include	golfing,	fishing,	archery,	
tennis,	badminton,	etc.						 
 
 
      
      
 
Physical Science (03159)                   Required          9                     1.0 credit 
This	course	is	designed	to	acquaint	students	with	their	surroundings.		Physical	science	is	
divided	into	the	areas	of	chemistry	(the	study	of	structure	and	properties	of	matter)	and	
physics	(the	study	of	matter	and	motion).		Both	semesters	include	regular	laboratory	
experiences	and	problem	solving	using	the	scientific	method.		
     	
Biology	(03051)	 	 	 	 	 						Required										10																			1.0	credit		
	
This	is	a	yearlong	study	of	life	from	the	simple	cells	to	complex	organisms,	and	animals.		
Students	will	start	this	course	by	learning	about	basic	chemistry.		They	will	then	apply	that	

PHYSICAL	EDUCATION/HEALTH	DEPARTMENT 

SCIENCE	DEPARTMENT 

Page 192 of 217



 

19 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

information	to	the	structure	and	function	of	cells,	which	is	the	basis	of	all	life.		Students	will	
also	study	cell	reproduction,	genetics,	evolution,	botany	(the	study	of	plants),	zoology	(the	
study	of	animals),	and	ecology	(the	study	of	the	environment).		This	course	qualifies	as	a	
college	prerequisite.	
	
	
Chemistry	(03101)		 	 	 	 						Required										11-12														1.0	credit	
		 Prerequisite	-	Biology	
Chemistry	involves	studying	the	composition,	properties,	and	reactions	of	substances.		This	
course	involves	the	following	topics:	nomenclature,	atomic	structure,	reactions,	periodic	
chart,	stoichiometric	relations,	gases,	thermochemistry,	solutions,	acids/bases,	kinetics,	
and	organic	compounds.			The	students	will	be	expected	to	use	the	basics	of	mathematics	to	
predict	the	amounts	of	chemicals	used	or	produced	in	the	study	of	matter.	This	course	
qualifies	as	a	college	prerequisite.	
	
	
Anatomy	(03053)	 	 	 	 	 		Science	Elective							11-12						1.0		credit	

Prerequisite	–Biology	
Usually	taken	after	a	comprehensive	initial	study	of	biology,	Anatomy	and	Physiology	
courses	present	the	human	body	and	biological	systems	in	more	detail.	In	order	to	
understand	the	structure	of	the	human	body	and	its	functions,	students	learn	anatomical	
terminology,	study	cells	and	tissues,	explore	functional	systems	(skeletal,	muscular,	
circulatory,	respiratory,	digestive,	reproductive,	nervous,	and	so	on),	and	may	dissect	
mammals.	This	course	qualifies	as	a	college	prerequisite.	
	
	
Physics	(03151)	 	 	 	 						Science Elective										11-12														1.0	credit	

Prerequisite	–Geometry	
Physics	courses	involve	the	study	of	the	forces	and	laws	of	nature	affecting	matter,	such	as	
equilibrium,	motion,	momentum,	and	the	relationships	between	matter	and	energy.		The	
study	of	physics	includes	examination	of	sound,	light,	and	magnetic	and	electric	
phenomena.		This	course	qualifies	as	a	college	prerequisite.	
	
	
Earth	Science	(03001)	 	 	 Science	Elective														9-12														1.0	credit	
	
Earth	Science	offers	insight	into	the	environment	on	earth	and	the	earth’s	environment	in	
space.		While	presenting	the	concepts	and	principles	essential	to	student’s	understanding	
of	the	dynamics	and	history	of	the	earth,	these	courses	usually	explore	oceanography,	
geology,	astronomy,	meteorology,	and	geography.		This	course	qualifies	as	a	college	
prerequisite.	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 193 of 217



 

20 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
	
	
World	Geography	(04001)	 	 	 									Required										9																					0.5	credit
	 	 	
World	Geography	courses	provide	students	with	an	overview	of	world	geography,	but	may	
vary	widely	in	the	topics	they	cover.		Topics	typically	include	the	physical	environment;	the	
political	landscape;	the	relationship	between	people	and	the	land;	economic	production	
and	development;	and	the	movement	of	people,	goods	and	ideas.		This	course	qualifies	as	a	
college	prerequisite.	
	
World	History	(04051)	 	 	 	 											Required										9																		0.5	credit	
	
World	History	-	Overview	courses	provide	students	with	an	overview	of	the	history	of	
human	society	from	early	civilization	to	the	contemporary	period,	examining	political,	
economic,	social,	religious,	military,	scientific,	and	cultural	developments.				This	course	
qualifies	as	a	college	prerequisite.	
	
US	History	(04101)				 																																																					Required										11																		1	credit	
	
The	course	begins	with	post-Civil	War	Reconstruction	and	concludes	with	the	current	
events	of	the	21st	century.		Emphasis	is	placed	on	political,	economic,	military,	and	social	
events	that	have	shaped	American	life	and	culture.		This	course	qualifies	as	a	college	
prerequisite.	
	
US	Government	(04151)	 	 																																							Required										12															0.5	credit	
	
U.S.	Government	-	Comprehensive	courses	provide	an	overview	of	the	structure	and	
functions	of	the	U.S.	government	and	political	institutions	and	examine	constitutional	
principles,	the	concepts	of	rights	and	responsibilities,	the	role	of	political	parties	and	
interest	groups,	and	the	importance	of	civic	participation	in	the	democratic	process.		These	
courses	may	examine	the	structure	and	function	of	state	and	local	governments	and	may	
cover	certain	economic	and	legal	topics.			
	
 
  

SOCIAL	STUDIES	DEPARTMENT 

Page 194 of 217



 

21 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
     	
	
 
Introduction	to	Agriculture	(18001)	 	 CTE	Elective													8th											NO	credit	 
	
This	class	will	cover	a	wide	variety	of	fun	topics	including	leadership	development,	plants,	
animals,	 natural	 resources	 and	 shop	 projects.	 	 This	 class	 is	 offered	 to	 all	 8th	 graders.	 	 It	
prepares	students	up	to	jump	right	into	FFA	and	all	the	opportunities	that	are	available	when	
they	are	in	high	school.		You	will	get	to	choose	from	a	wide	variety	of	topics	where	you	can	
compete	in	Career	Development	Events,	develop	a	SAE,	earn	money,	travel	and	win	awards	
at	the	local,	state	or	even	national	level.		No	matter	what	career	you	choose	in	life,	Leadership	
is	Always	in	Demand	and	FFA	will	give	you	a	huge	advantage.			

***This	class	is	offered	every	year	to	8th	graders.	*** 
	

	
Fundamentals	of	Animal	Science	(18101)	 CTE	Elective					9-12		 0.5	credit	
	
Fundamentals	of	Animal	Science	will	address	the	basic	knowledge	and	skills	necessary	to	
care	for	and	meet	the	needs	of	animals,	along	with	the	soft	skills	necessary	for	careers	in	
the	Agriculture,	Food	and	Natural	Resources	sector.		Topics	addressed	in	the	course	include	
large	and	small	animal	anatomy	and	physiology,	animal	health,	safety	working	with	
animals,	animal	nutrition,	reproductive	systems,	animal	performance,	animal	industry	
issues	and	employability.		Each	student	will	be	expected	to	maintain	a	Supervised	
Agricultural	Experience	(SAE).			
	
State	Approved	Industry	Recognized	Credential	opportunity	=	Beef	Quality	Assurance,	Masters	
of	Beef	Advocacy,	Pork	Quality	Assurance	Plus	
	
Recommended	for	Freshmen/Sophomores.			 	 	 	 Offered	in	the	fall.	
	
Advanced	Animal	Science	(18107)	 CTE	Elective	 9-12	 	 0.5	credit	
	
Advanced	Animal	Science	will	address	the	advanced	knowledge	and	skills	necessary	to	care	
for	and	meet	the	needs	of	animals,	along	with	soft	skills	necessary	for	careers	in	the	
Agriculture,	Food	and	Natural	Resources	sector.		Topics	covered	include;	animal	health	
care	practices,	nutrition	management,	reproductive	practices,	medical	terminology,	animal	
classification	surgical	techniques,	and	employability	skills.		Advanced	Animal	Science	has	
an	increased	focus	on	the	veterinary	portion	of	animal	husbandry.		Each	student	will	be	
expected	to	maintain	a	Supervised	Agricultural	Experience	(SAE).			
	
State	Approved	Industry	Recognized	Credential	opportunity	=	Beef	Quality	Assurance,	Masters	
of	Beef	Advocacy,	Pork	Quality	Assurance	Plus	
	
Recommended	Freshman/Sophomores.			 	 	 	 	 Offered	in	the	spring.     	
	

AGRICULTURAL	DEPARTMENT 

Page 195 of 217



 

22 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

 
Agriculture	Education	Independent	Study	Option:	
Leadership	&	Personal	Development	(18203)		CTE	Elective						 12													1	Credit	
	
The	world	population	is	expected	to	increase	to	9	billion	by	2050.		The	agricultural	
industry	will	need	strong	leadership	to	guide	us	to	provide	food,	fiber	and	fuel	for	this	
growing	population.		Agricultural	education	prepares	students	for	successful	careers	and	a	
lifetime	of	informed	choices	in	the	global	agriculture,	food,	fiber	and	natural	resources	
systems.	Agricultural	Leadership	and	communications	will	provide	students	with	
fundamental	skills	for	success	in	agricultural	careers	and	team	environments.		Students	
will	investigate	a	variety	of	topics	essential	to	communication	about	the	industry	of	
agriculture.		In	addition	to	improving	personal	traits	and	career	readiness,	areas	of	study	
include	interviewing	writing	with	or	without	using	opinion,	research	techniques,	
equipment	and	technology	and	presentation	of	news	and	agricultural	markets.		Each	
student	will	be	expected	to	maintain	a	Supervised	Agricultural	Experience	
Program/Internship.			
	
State	Approved	Industry	Recognized	Credential	opportunities	=	Registered	Parliamentarian,	
Concepts	of	Entrepreneurship	and	Management	(A*S*K),	Concepts	of	Finance	(A*S*K),	
Fundamental	Business	Concepts	(A*S*K),	Fundamental	Marketing	Concepts	(A*S*K),	
Entrepreneurship	&	Small	Business	Certification,	QuickBooks	Certification	
	
Limited	to	Senior(s)	
  
Agriculture	Education	Independent	Study	Option:	
Agriculture	Food	Processing	(18302)														 CTE	Elective						 12	 0.5	credit	
	
Agriculture	Food	Processing	Technology	highlights	the	raw	commodity	and	its	journey	to	
consumer-ready,	value-added	products.		Utilizing	appropriate	equipment,	technology,	
mathematics,	science	and	English,	may	enhance	classroom	and	laboratory	content	and	
human	relations	skills	will	be	reinforced	in	the	course.		Each	student	will	be	expected	to	
maintain	a	Supervised	Agricultural	Experience	(SAE).	
	
Limited	to	Juniors	&	Senior(s) 
      
Agriculture	Education	Independent	Study	Option:	
Food	Science	(18305)															 	 CTE	Elective						 12	 	 0.5	credit	
	
The	state	of	South	Dakota	is	diverse	in	the	agriculture	products	it	produces	and	the	value-
added	food	products	available	to	the	consumer.		Food	Science	is	a	course	designed	to	provide	
students	with	an	overview	of	food	science	and	its	importance	to	producers	and	consumers.		
Classroom	and	laboratory	content	may	be	enhanced	by	utilizing	appropriate	equipment	and	
technology.		Each	student	will	be	expected	to	maintain	a	Supervised	Agricultural	Experience	
(SAE).			 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
     	
Limited	to	Juniors	&	Senior(s)	

Page 196 of 217



 

23 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

          	
The	following	Ag	courses	are	offered	every	2	years.		 

THESE	COURSES	ARE	AVAILABLE	2024-2025.	
	
Agribusiness,	Marketing,	Sales	and	Management	(18201)		 
Available	2020-21	 	 	 CTE	Elective	10-12														 	 	 0.5	Credit	
	
Agriculture	businesses	sell	and	market	their	products	globally,	regionally	and	locally,	leading	to	
many	related	positions	at	these	businesses.	Skills	related	to	selling	and	marketing	products	greatly	
enhance	the	success	of	an	employee	in	an	agribusiness	operation.	Agribusiness	Sales	and	Marketing	
is	designed	to	provide	students	with	skills	that	focus	on	job	preparatory	skills	as	well	as	employee	
tasks	necessary	in	agricultural	sales	and	marketing	occupations	and	the	many	career	opportunities	
in	the	Agribusiness	Systems	Career	Pathway.	Classroom	and	laboratory	content	may	be	enhanced	
by	utilizing	appropriate	equipment	and	technology.	Mathematics,	English	and	human	relations	
skills	will	be	reinforced	in	the	course.	Work-based	learning	strategies	appropriate	for	this	course	
are	school-based	enterprises	and	field	trips.	Developing	a	business	plan	for	an	AFNR	business	as	an	
authentic	assessment	for	the	end	of	the	course	is	recommended.	Opportunities	for	application	of	
clinical	and	leadership	skills	are	provided	by	participation	in	FFA	activities,	conferences	and	skills	
competition	such	as	sales	related	career	development	events	and	proficiency	awards.	Each	student	
will	be	expected	to	maintain	a	Supervised	Agricultural	Experience	Program/Internship.	
	
State	Approved	Industry	Recognized	Credential	opportunities	=	Registered	Parliamentarian,	
Concepts	of	Entrepreneurship	and	Management	(A*S*K),	Concepts	of	Finance	(A*S*K),	
Fundamental	Business	Concepts	(A*S*K),	Fundamental	Marketing	Concepts	(A*S*K),	
Entrepreneurship	&	Small	Business	Certification,	QuickBooks	Certification	
	
Recommended	for	Sophomores,	Juniors	and	Seniors	 	 	 Offered	in	the	Spring	
 
 
Agribusiness	Management	(18202)	 CTE	Elective	10-12	 	 	 0.5	Credit	 	

Agribusiness	Management	introduces	the	business,	management,	marketing,	and	financial	
skills	needed	to	successfully	produce	food,	fiber,	and	fuel	for	domestic	and	global	markets.	
Students	will	learn	about	the	components	of	the	agribusiness	system	and	how	they	interact	
to	deliver	food	to	our	tables.	They	will	also	learn	about	the	key	elements	of	a	successful	
agribusiness	enterprise:	economics,	financial	management,	marketing	and	sales,	and	
government	policies	and	regulations.	Developing	a	business	plan	for	an	AFNR	business	as	
an	authentic	assessment	for	the	end	of	the	course	is	recommended.	Opportunities	for	
application	of	clinical	and	leadership	skills	are	provided	by	participation	in	FFA	activities,	
conferences	and	skills	competition	such	as	sales	related	career	development	events	and	
proficiency	awards.	Each	student	will	be	expected	to	maintain	a	Supervised	Agricultural	
Experience	Program/Internship.		

Recommended	for	Sophomores,	Juniors	or	Seniors	 	 Offered	in	the	Spring	

	
	

Page 197 of 217



 

24 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

Fundamentals	of	Ag	Structures	Technology	(18403)	CTE	Elective					11-12			.5	credit	
      
Ag Structures Technology offers basic skills needed to be successful in the agricultural structures 
industry, such as the safe use of hand tools and power tools, drafting of structural plans, concrete 
and electrical fundamentals. The course will also incorporate soft skills necessary for careers in 
the Agriculture, Food and Natural Resources sector. South Dakota continues to face a shortage of 
certified electricians, plumbers and contractors, leaving these careers in high demand. Classroom 
and laboratory content may be enhanced by utilizing appropriate equipment and technology. 
Algebra, geometry, trigonometry, English and human relations skills will be reinforced in the 
course. Work-based learning strategies appropriate for this course are school-based enterprises 
and field trips. This class is reinforced through the FFA and Supervised Agricultural Experience 
(SAE) programs, the Ag Mechanics Career Development Event, and related Proficiency 
Experience or Internship Project. Each student will be expected to maintain a SAE. 
  
State	Approved	Industry	Recognized	Credential	opportunities	=	OSHA	10	Hour	Safety	
Certification	
      
Recommended Juniors and Seniors      Offered in the fall	
	
	
Fundamental	Ag	Mechanical	Technologies	(18401)		 CTE	Elective					11-12				.5	credit	
	
Fundamental	Ag	Mechanical	Technologies	is	offered	to	help	students	build	basic	knowledge	
and	skills	in	agricultural	mechanics	through	small	engines,	masonry/concrete,	and	
electrical;	along	with	soft	skills	necessary	for	careers	in	Agriculture,	Food	and	Natural	
Resources	sector.		Topics	covered	in	this	course	include:	electricity	and	ag	technology.		
Each	student	will	be	expected	to	maintain	a	Supervised	Agricultural	Experience	(SAE). 
	
State	Approved	Industry	Recognized	Credential	opportunities	=	OSHA	10	Hour	Safety	
Certification,	Certified	SolidWorks	Associate	(CSWA),	Drafter	Certification	
	
Recommended Juniors and Seniors	 	 	 	 Offered	in	the	spring	every	2	years.	
 
 
Horticulture	(18053)	 	 	 CTE	Elective						 9-12											 0.5	credit	

Horticulture	is	designed	to	customize	it	to	our	local	industry	needs	following	horticulture	
sectors:	Landscape	Design,	Floriculture	and/or	Greenhouse	Management.	Topics	include	
identification,	use	and	management	of	equipment	and	materials,	as	well	as	managing	plant	
growth	and	maintaining	plants	and	equipment.	Employment	skills	are	an	additional	
emphasis.	All	three	of	these	industry	sectors	require	skilled,	educated	employees.	
Classroom	and	laboratory	content	will	be	enhanced	by	utilizing	appropriate	equipment	and	
technology.	Mathematics,	(geometry),	science	(physical	science,	biology,	Chemistry),	
English	and	human	relations	skills	will	be	reinforced	in	the	course.	Opportunities	for	
application	of	clinical	and	leadership	skills	are	provided	by	participation	in	FFA	through	

Page 198 of 217



 

25 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

activities,	conference	and	skills	competitions.	Each	student	will	be	expected	to	maintain	a	
Supervised	Agricultural	Experience	(SAE)	program.	

State	Approved	Industry	Recognized	Credential	opportunity	=	Commercial	Applicator	
Certification	(Pesticide),	Private	Applicator	Certification	(Pesticide)	
	
Recommended	for	all	grade	levels.	 	 	 	 Offered	in	the	spring	every	2	years	
 
Wildlife	and	Fisheries	(18501)	 	 CTE	Elective		9-12	 	 	 0.5	credit	
 
Management	of	South	Dakota’s	wildlife	and	fisheries	is	critical	to	our	future	economic	
stability.	Skills	gained	in	this	area	will	be	beneficial	to	students	seeking	careers	in	the	many	
facets	of	wildlife	and	fisheries.	The	Wildlife	and	Fisheries	course	addresses	the	biological	
and	environmental	issues	related	to	wildlife	and	fisheries	management	within	our	state.	
Classroom	and	laboratory	content	may	be	enhanced	by	utilizing	appropriate	equipment	
and	technology.	Biology,	English	and	human	relations	skills	will	be	reinforced	throughout	
the	course.	Work-	based	learning	strategies	appropriate	for	this	course	are	school-based	
enterprises	and	field	trips.	Opportunities	for	application	of	clinical	and	leadership	skills	are	
provided	by	participation	in	FFA	activities,	conferences	and	skills	competitions	such	as	the	
Natural	Resources	Career	Development	Event	or	related	proficiency	award	areas.	All	
students	are	expected	to	maintain	a	Supervised	Agricultural	Experience	program.		
Recommended	for	All	Grade	Levels				 	 	 	 Offered	in	the	Fall	2022 
 
 

The	following	Ag	courses	are	offered	every	2	years.	
  

THESE	COURSES	ARE	AVAILABLE	2023-2024.	
 
 
Ag	Metal	Fabrication	Technology	(18404)	 CTE	Elective						 11-12		1	credit	
	 	
NOTE: This course is a 2-period block of time.  This time will allow students more time to get in 
depth and hands on.   
 
The Ag Metal Fabrication Technology course provides students with advanced metal fabrication 
skills, which include Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW), Metal Inert Gas (MIG) welding/Gas 
Metal Arc Welding (GMAW), oxyacetylene fuel welding, brazing and cutting, Gas Tungsten 
Arc Welding  
(GTAW)/Tungsten Inert Welding (TIG), and plasma cutting. Each student will be expected to 
maintain a Supervised Agricultural Experience (SAE).        
 
State	Approved	Industry	Recognized	Credential	opportunities	=	Certified	Welder	(AWS),	OSHA	
10	Hour	Safety	Certification	
 
Recommended Juniors and Seniors      Offered in the fall.      
 

Page 199 of 217



 

26 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

 
Fundamentals	of	Ag	Structures	Technology	(18403)	CTE	Elective					11-12			1	credit	
	 	
NOTE: This course is a 2-period block of time.  This time will allow students more time to get in 
depth and hands on.   
      
Ag Structures Technology offers basic skills needed to be successful in the agricultural structures 
industry, such as the safe use of hand tools and power tools, drafting of structural plans, concrete 
and electrical fundamentals. The course will also incorporate soft skills necessary for careers in 
the Agriculture, Food and Natural Resources sector. South Dakota continues to face a shortage of 
certified electricians, plumbers and contractors, leaving these careers in high demand. Classroom 
and laboratory content may be enhanced by utilizing appropriate equipment and technology. 
Algebra, geometry, trigonometry, English and human relations skills will be reinforced in the 
course. Work-based learning strategies appropriate for this course are school-based enterprises 
and field trips. This class is reinforced through the FFA and Supervised Agricultural Experience 
(SAE) programs, the Ag Mechanics Career Development Event, and related Proficiency 
Experience or Internship Project. Each student will be expected to maintain a SAE. 
  
State	Approved	Industry	Recognized	Credential	opportunities	=	OSHA	10	Hour	Safety	
Certification	
      
Recommended Juniors and Seniors      Offered in the spring	
      
     	
 
Fundamental	of	Plant	Science	(18051)	 	 CTE	Elective		9-12	 	 0.5	credit	
	
The	plant	science	industry	is	a	large	part	of	the	economic	structure	in	South	Dakota,	from	crop	and	
forage	production,	to	horticulture	and	forestry.	Every	corner	of	South	Dakota	is	involved	in	the	
plant	science	field.	In	this	course,	students	develop	the	necessary	knowledge,	skills,	habits	and	
attitudes	for	both	entry-level	employment	and	advancement	in	areas	such	as	production	
agriculture,	research,	and	horticulture,	including	the	soft	skills	necessary	to	be	successful.	Topics	
covered	in	this	course	include	plant	anatomy	and	physiology,	environmental	impacts	and	plant	
growth,	production	and	harvesting,	and	employability	skills.	Classroom	and	laboratory	content	may	
be	enhanced	by	utilizing	appropriate	equipment	and	technology.	Algebra,	biology,	English	and	
human	relations	skills	will	be	reinforced	in	the	course.	Fundamental	Plant	Science	is	reinforced	
through	the	FFA	and	Supervised	Agricultural	Experience	(SAE)	activities	such	as	the	Agronomy	
Career	Development	Event	and	related	Proficiency	Awards.	Each	student	will	be	expected	to	
maintain	a	SAE.	
	
State	Approved	Industry	Recognized	Credential	opportunity	=	Commercial	Applicator	
Certification	(Pesticide),	Private	Applicator	Certification	(Pesticide)	
	
Recommended	for	All	Grade	Levels	
      
 
	

Page 200 of 217



 

27 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

Advanced	Plant	Science	(18051)		 	 CTE	Elective					9-12											 0.5	credit	
	
The	plant	science	industry	is	a	large	part	of	the	economic	structure	in	South	Dakota,	especially	crop	
and	forage	production.	Every	corner	of	South	Dakota	is	involved	in	the	plant	science	field.	In	
Advanced	Plant	Science,	students	develop	the	necessary	knowledge,	skills,	habits	and	attitudes	for	
both	entry-level	employment	and	advancement	within	agronomy	and	related	plant	science	
occupations.	Topics	include	plant	anatomy,	physiology,	and	classification,	sustainability	in	
agronomic	operations,	pest	management,	and	employability	skills.	Classroom	and	laboratory	
content	may	be	enhanced	by	utilizing	appropriate	equipment	and	technology.	Algebra,	biology,	
English	and	human	relations	skills	will	be	reinforced	in	the	course.	Advanced	Plant	Science	is	
reinforced	through	the	FFA	and	Supervised	Agricultural	Experience	(SAE)	activities	such	as	the	
Agronomy	Career	Development	Event	and	related	Proficiency	Awards.	Each	student	will	be	
expected	to	maintain	a	SAE.	
	
State	Approved	Industry	Recognized	Credential	opportunity	=	Commercial	Applicator	
Certification	(Pesticide),	Private	Applicator	Certification	(Pesticide)	
	
Recommended	for	All	Grade	Levels	 	 	 	 Offered	in	the	spring	every	2	years	
	
Natural	Resources	(18504)																	 	 CTE	Elective					9-12														0.5	credit	
	
People	depend	on	natural	resources.		Regions,	cultures,	nations,	and	societies	are	shaped	
by	how	people	use	land,	water,	plants,	and	wildlife.		South	Dakota’s	natural	resources	–	
minerals,	forests,	ranges,	wetlands,	lakes,	rivers,	soils,	along	with	all	connected	domestic	
and	native	plant	and	animal	communities	–	play	an	important	role	in	its	economic	health,	
including	mining,	agriculture,	outdoor	recreation	and	tourism.		The	large	and	small	
ecosystems	that	make	up	the	environment	are	complex.		Fundamental	Natural	Resources	
provides	students	with	an	overview	of	the	planet’s	natural	resource	systems,	along	with	
examining	those	resources	unique	to	South	Dakota.		Students	will	explore	and	develop	a	
basic	understanding	of	how	the	systems	relate	to	one	another.		Students	will	consider	the	
roles	people	play	in,	and	the	occupations	related	to	managing	using,	protecting	and	
conserving	natural	resources.		Each	student	will	be	expected	to	maintain	a	Supervised	
Agricultural	Experience	(SAE)	Program/Internship.				
Recommended	for	All	Grade	Levels	
     	
Fundamental	Horticulture	(18052)	 	 CTE	Elective		9-12	 	 0.5	credit 
	
Fundamental	Horticulture	is	designed	to	give	students	a	background	in	horticultural	
science	and	the	many	career	opportunities	in	nursery,	garden,	turf	and	landscape	
industries.		Fundamental	Horticulture	address	the	biology	and	genetics	involved	in	
production	processing	and	marketing	of	horticulture.		Quality	nursery	and	landscape	
operations	require	skilled,	educated	employees.		In	this	course,	students	develop	the	
necessary	knowledge	and	skills	for	both	entry-level	employment	and	advancement	within	
the	horticulture	industries.		Topics	covered	include	classifying	and	identifying	plants,	
physiology	and	propagation,	pest	management,	understanding	soil,	environmental	and	
fertility	factors	affecting	plan	growth,	various	horticulture	industry	sectors	and	

Page 201 of 217



 

28 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

employability	skills.		Each	student	will	be	expected	to	maintain	a	Supervised	Agricultural	
Experience	(SAE).				
	
State	Approved	Industry	Recognized	Credential	opportunity	=	Commercial	Applicator	
Certification	(Pesticide),	Private	Applicator	Certification	(Pesticide)	
	
Recommended	for	all	grade	levels.	 	 	 	 Offered	in	the	fall	every	2	years.	
     	
	
Agriculture	Food	Processing	(18302)														 CTE	Elective				9-12	 	 0.5	credit	
	
Agriculture	Food	Processing	Technology	highlights	the	raw	commodity	and	its	journey	to	
consumer-ready,	value-added	products.		Utilizing	appropriate	equipment,	technology,	
mathematics,	science	and	English,	may	enhance	classroom	and	laboratory	content	and	
human	relations	skills	will	be	reinforced	in	the	course.		Each	student	will	be	expected	to	
maintain	a	Supervised	Agricultural	Experience	(SAE).	
Recommended	for	All	Grade	Levels.	 	 	 	 Offered	in	the	spring	every	2	years.	
      
Food	Science	(18305)															 	 	 CTE	Elective					9-12		 0.5	credit	
	
The	state	of	South	Dakota	is	diverse	in	the	agriculture	products	it	produces	and	the	value-
added	food	products	available	to	the	consumer.		Food	Science	is	a	course	designed	to	provide	
students	with	an	overview	of	food	science	and	its	importance	to	producers	and	consumers.		
Classroom	and	laboratory	content	may	be	enhanced	by	utilizing	appropriate	equipment	and	
technology.		Each	student	will	be	expected	to	maintain	a	Supervised	Agricultural	Experience	
(SAE).			 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
Recommended	for	All	Grade	Levels.	 	 	 	 Offered	in	the	spring	every	2	years	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 202 of 217



 

29 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

      
 
Life	Management	(25013)		 	 Elective	 	 19-2	 	 0.5	Credit	
	
Life	Management	courses	focus	on	personal	health	topics	(such	as	nutrition,	stress	
management,	drug/alcohol	abuse	prevention,	disease	prevention,	and	goal	setting).	Course	
objectives	include	helping	students	develop	decision-making,	communication,	
interpersonal,	and	coping	skills	and	strategies.	
Recommended	for	all	grade	levels.			
	
Teacher/Office	Aide	(22055)	 	 Elective	 12	 	 	 0.5	Credit	
	
Teacher/Office	Aide	allows	students	the	opportunity	to	gain	experience	working	with	
teachers	or	in	school	offices	completing	a	variety	of	assigned	responsibilities.		Students	
must	complete	an	application	with	the	teacher	that	they	would	like	to	be	an	aide	for	signing	
off	on	the	application	approving	that	they	have	a	need.	
This	course	is	only	available	for	juniors	and	seniors.		
 
 
 
 
 
Senior	Experience	(80019)	 	 	 CTE	Elective	 12	 	 0.5	Credit	
     	
Senior	Experience	is	based	on	a	personal	proposal	that	requires	students	to	demonstrate	
not	only	what	they	know	but	what	they	can	do.	Students	will	be	expected	to	conceive	a	plan	
of	action	that	incorporates	the	following	four	elements:	a	product,	research	component,	
portfolio	and	presentation.	Capstone:	Senior	Experience	calls	upon	students	to	use	skills	
they	have	acquired	and	practiced	throughout	formal	education.	It	will	take	them	out	of	
their	comfort	zones,	preparing	them	for	life	beyond	high	school.	
This	course	is	only	available	for	seniors.		
      
 Youth	Internship	(80018)	 	 	 CTE	Elective	 11-12		 0.5	Credit	
	
Youth	internships	allow	students	to	gain	authentic,	real-world	experience	in	business	and	
industry.	Students’	interests,	strengths,	and	chosen	career	clusters/pathways	determine	
the	internship	experience(s).	Based	on	the	internship	experience(s),	students	will	gain	
insight	to	their	postsecondary	personal	learning	plan.			
NOTE:	Class	size	limits	are	in	place	for	this	class.		Students	must	complete	an	internal	
application	to	be	considered	as	an	candidate.		Candidates	will	have	further	application	
requirements	based	on	the	internship	site	needs.			
     	
     	
	
	
     	

CAPSTONE		EXPERIENCES 

OTHER	ELECTIVES	 

Page 203 of 217



 

30 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

     	
	

South	Dakota	Virtual	High	School	–	https://sdvs.k12.sd.us/	
SD	VHS	is	the	only	authorized	provider	of	virtual	high	school	courses	(not	to	be	confused	
with	Dual	Credit	College	courses)	that	are	approved	by	the	SD	Department	of	Education.		
All	Virtual	High	School	registrations	must	go	through	the	school	counselor	or	principal.			

● Classes	taken	through	SD	VHS	will	be	documented	on	the	transcript	with	a	final	
grade	and	credit	earned	

● The	student’s	family	will	be	responsible	for	the	cost	of	any	class	taken,	as	well	as	
class	materials	unless	deemed	appropriate	and	necessary	by	the	school	

There	is	typically	a	$300-$350	charge	to	take	many	of	these	classes.			
	

Northern	State	University	e-Learning	Center	–	
https://www.northern.edu/academics/elearning 

Northern	State	University’s	Center	for	Statewide	E-learning	provides	distance	
delivery	of	DDN	and	Internet-based	college-prep	and	AP	high	school	courses.		
	
E-Learning	Center	courses	are	provided	free	to	schools	according	to	priority	ratings	
established	by	the	Department	of	Education.	Priority	is	given	to	small,	rural	schools.	
Course	offerings	vary	year	to	year.		A	sampling	is	listed	below:	

● Anatomy/Physiology	
● AP	Biology	
● AP	Chemistry	
● AP	Physics	I	
● College	Readiness:	English	and	Math	courses	
● Honors	Earth	Science	
● Spanish	II      

Garretson	Academy	Online	Courses	
	
Garretson	Academy	is	an	option	for	students	who	want	to	take	a	selection	of	high	school	
elective	courses.		There	is	no	charge	to	take	these	classes.		Student	progress	is	monitored	
on	a	weekly	basis	and	shared	with	the	parents.		The	coursework	is	available	through	the	
online	vendor	OdysseyWare.		Students	must	first	be	approved	by	the	counselor	or	principal	
to	register	for	a	class	period	in	Garretson	Academy.	
Some	of	the	classes	available	include:

● Civil	War	History	
● Vietnam	Era	History	
● Economics	
● Psychology	
● Sociology	
● Environmental	Science	
● Art	History	

● Music	Appreciation	
● Music	Theory	
● Spanish	I	&	II	(this	online	format	is	

only	available	if	alternate	schedule	
does	not	work)	

● ACT	Prep

 
 

VIRTUAL	LEANING	AND	OTHER	OFF	CAMPUS	OPTIONS	 

Page 204 of 217

I 



 

31 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

 
Career	and	Technical	Educational	Academy	(CTE)	

https://www.sf.k12.sd.us/images/docs/school_specific_documents/cte/CTE_Catalog.pdf	
	
The	Garretson	School	District	has	purchased	3	slots	in	the	Sioux	Falls	School	District	Career	and	
Technical	Educational	Academy	(CTE).		The	CTE	Academy	offers	over	40	state	approved	CTE	
courses	in	several	different	focused	programs.		This	state-of-the-art	Academy	offers	a	continuum	
of	courses	from	introductory	level	to	highly	advanced.		Any	students	in	grades	10-12	may	apply	to	
attend.		Students	must	take	GHS	required	courses	and	can	attend	CTE’s	1st	block	in	the	morning,	
which	is	from	07:45	until	09:25	am	or	3rd	block	in	the	afternoon,	which	is	from	1:20-3:00	pm.		
Students	must	provide	their	own	transportation.			
	
Some	of	the	classes	available	include:		Intro	to	Arts/AV	Technology,	Health	Careers,	Welding,	Intro	
to	Auto,	Hospitality	&	Tourism	Management,	Restaurant	Management,	Culinary	Arts,	Project	Lead	
the	Way:	Engineering	and	Biomedical	Science,	Intro	to	Human	Services,	Aviation,	and	
Construction.				
	
Students	interested	in	CTE	Academy	are	required	to	complete	an	application	to	be	considered	by	
Garretson	High	School.		See	School	Counselor	or	Principal	for	an	application.		Applications	are	also	
posted	on	the	Garretson	School	District	Website.			
	

     	
	

 	

Page 205 of 217



 

32 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
	
	
	
First	Name:____________________________________________	Last	Name:	 	 	 	  
	
Graduation	Plan:		 	 Standard	Diploma	 	 	 Advanced	Careers	Endorsement	

Advanced	Endorsement	 	 Advanced	Honors	Endorsement				
     	

COURSES 
      

● Required:	English/Literature	I	(01051)	
● Required:	Physical	Science	(03159)	
● Required:	Algebra	I	(02052)			
● 	Required:	Foundations	of	Technology	(10004)	
● Required:	World	Geography	(04001)	and	World	History	(04051)		
● Fall	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 Spring	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 	
● Fall	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 Spring	Elective:	 	 	 	 	      	

Alternate	#1:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
Alternate	#2:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
Choose	from	the	following	Electives:	

● Band	(00151)	
● Chorus	(05110)	
● Earth	Science	(03001)	
● Multimedia	(10203)	
● Journalism	(01104)	
● Study	Hall	(1900) 
● Ag	Elective:	Refer	to	the	Course	Guidebook	for	other	options	and	be	specific.		
● Life	Management	(25013)	
● Creative	Art	(05154)	

	
 
NOTES:               
 
                
	

	
	

STUDENT	SIGNATURE:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
PARENT	SIGNATURE:		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
     	
     

     ***You	will	need	a	minimum	of	23	credits	to	graduate***	
	
 

9TH	GRADE	COUSE	SELECTIONS	 

Page 206 of 217



 

33 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
 
 
 
 First	Name:	____________________________________________	Last	Name:		 	 	
     	
 
 
Graduation	Plan:		 	 Standard	Diploma	 	 	 Advanced	Careers	Endorsement     	

Advanced	Endorsement	 	 Advanced	Honors	Endorsement			 
     	

 
COURSES     	

	
● Required:	Biology	(03051)		
● Required:	English	II	(01051)	and	Literature	II	(01052)	
● Required:	Speech	(01151)	and	Fitness	for	Life	(08016)	
● Required:	Algebra	II	(02056)	 or	Geometry	(02072)	Circle	your	preferred	math	choice.	
● Fall	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 Spring	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 	
● Fall	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 Spring	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 	
● Fall	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 Spring	Elective:	 	 	 	 	      	

Alternate	#1:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
Alternate	#2:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
Choose	from	the	following	Electives:	

	 	 	 	 	
● Spanish	I	(06101)	
● Spanish	II	(06102)	
● Band	(00151)	
● Chorus	(05110)	
● Creative	Art	(05154)	
● Earth	Science	(03001)	
● Multimedia	(10203)	
● Journalism	(01104)	
● Study	Hall	(1900)	
● Garretson	Academy	(5001)	
● Consumer	Math	(02157)	
● Accounting	I	(12104)     	

 

● Life	Management	(25013)	
● Intro	to	Pottery:	

(05159)	Fall	or	Spring 
● Drawing		

(05156)	Fall	
● Painting	

(05157)	Spring	
● Crafts:		

(05165)	Fall	or	Spring	
● Ag	Elective:	Refer	to	the	Course	

Guidebook	for	other	options	and	be	
specific.	

NOTES:               
 
                
	
     	
STUDENT	SIGNATURE:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
PARENT	SIGNATURE:		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

***23	CREDITS	REQUIRED	TO	GRADUATE	GHS***	

10TH		GRADE	COUSE	SELECTIONS	 
 

Page 207 of 217



 

34 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

	
     	
	
	
  First	Name:	____________________________________________	Last	Name:		 	 		
	
Graduation	Plan:		 	 Standard	Diploma	 	 	 Advanced	Careers	Endorsement	

Advanced	Endorsement	 	 Advanced	Honors	Endorsement			 
	

COURSES	
● Required:	American	Literature	(01054)	
● Required:	US	History	(04101)	
● Required:	Chemistry	(03101)	or	Physics	(03151)	Must	choose	at	least	one	science.		Circle	one.	
● Required:	Algebra	II	(02056)	or	Geometry	(02072)	or	Trig	(02103)/Pre-Calc.	(02110)	or	

					Consumer	Math	(02157)	Must	choose	at	least	one	math.		Circle	your	preferred	math.		
● Fall	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 Spring	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 	
● Fall	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 Spring	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 	
● Fall	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 Spring	Elective:	 	 	 	 	      	

Alternate	#1:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
Alternate	#2:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
Choose	from	the	following	Electives:	

	 	 	 	 	
● Spanish	I	(06101)	
● Spanish	II	(06102)	
● Band	(00151)	
● Chorus	(05110)	
● Creative	Art	(05154) 
● Earth	Science	(03001)	
● Multimedia	(10203)	
● Journalism	(01104)	
● Consumer	Math	
● Study	Hall	(1900)	
● Garretson	Academy	(5001)	
● Consumer	Math	(02157)	
● Accounting	I	(12104)	
● Accounting	II	(12108)	
● Life	Management	(25013)	
● Intro	to	Pottery	(05159)	Fall	or	Spring      

      
● Drawing:	(05156)	Fall	
● Painting	(05157)	Spring	
● Crafts	(05165)	Fall	or	Spring	
● Ag	Elective:	Refer	to	the	Course	

Guidebook	and	be	specific.		
● Youth	Internship	(80018):	

Application	must	be	completed	and	
approved.		 

● Teacher/Office	Aide	(22055):	
Application	must	be	completed	and	
approved.			

● CTE	Academy:	Application	must	be	
completed	and	approved.			

● NSU	E-Learning	for:	 	 	 	
● Dual	Credit	for:		 	 	

 
NOTES:               
 
                
	
STUDENT	SIGNATURE:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
PARENT	SIGNATURE:		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

***23	CREDITS	REQUIRED	TO	GRADUATE	GHS***	
     	
 

11TH		GRADE	COUSE	SELECTIONS	 
 

Page 208 of 217



 

35 | Page 
Garretson	High	School	Registration	Guide	2020-2021																																																																																													 

 
 
 
First	Name:	____________________________________________	Last	Name:	 	 	 	 	  
     	
Graduation	Plan:		 	 Standard	Diploma	 	 Advanced	Careers	Endorsement	

    Advanced	Endorsement	 			Advanced	Honors	Endorsement				
 

COURSES	
	

● Required:	US	Government	(04151)		
● Required:	British	Lit	(01056)	or	AP	English	Lit	(01006)	Must	choose	one		
● Required:	Employability	(22152)	and	Personal	Finance	(22210)	
● Fall	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 Spring	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 	
● Fall	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 Spring	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 	
● Fall	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 Spring	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 	
● Fall	Elective:	 	 	 	 	 Spring	Elective:	 	 	 	 	      	

Alternate	#1:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
Alternate	#2:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	       

	
Choose	from	the	following	Electives:	
	 	 	 	 	

● Spanish	I	(06101)	
● Spanish	II	(06102)	
● Band	(00151)	
● Chorus	(05110)	
● Creative	Art	(05154) 
● Earth	Science	(03001)	
● Multimedia	(10203)	
● Journalism	(01104)	
● Chemistry	(03101)	
● Consumer	Math	(02157)	
● Physics	(03151)	

HONORS	Endorsement	
● Trig	(02103)/Pre-Calc	(02110)	

HONORS	Endorsement     	
● Study	Hall	(1900)	
● Garretson	Academy	(5001)	
● Consumer	Math	(02157)	
● Accounting	I	(12104)	
● Accounting	II	(12108)	
● Life	Management	(25013)	

 
● Intro	to	Pottery	(05159)		
● Drawing/Painting(05156)	
● Crafts	(05165)	
● Ag	Elective:	Refer	to	the	Course	

Guidebook	and	be	specific.		
● Senior	Experience	(80019)      

Application	must	be	completed	and	
approved.		Fall or Spring	

● Youth	Internship	(80018):	
Application	must	be	completed	and	
approved.		Fall or Spring	

● Teacher/Office	Aide	(22055):	
Application	must	be	completed	and	
approved.		

● CTE	Academy:	Application	must	be	
completed	and	approved.			

● NSU	E-Learning	for:	 	 	 	
● Dual	Credit	for:		 	 	

	
 
NOTES:             
STUDENT	SIGNATURE:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
PARENT	SIGNATURE:		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
 

12TH			GRADE	COUSE	SELECTIONS	 

Page 209 of 217



 

 

***23	CREDITS	REQUIRED	TO	GRADUATE	FROM	GHS*** 
	

      FIRST	NAME:	 	 	 	 	 LAST	NAME:	 	 	 	 	
	
Top	3	Match	Maker	Results     	
1.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
2.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
3.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
Top	3	Career	Clusters	That	Interest	Me	
1.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
2.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
3.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
Top	3	Careers	That	Interest	Me	
1.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
2.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
3.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
My	Reason	Why	Graduation	is	Important:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
GPA:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 Credits:	 	 	 	 	 	
	
ACT:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 NCRC:	 	 	 	 	 	
	
Industry	standard	credentials:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
Other	Notes	(Classes,	Senior	Project	ideas,	Colleges,	Tech	Schools,	Branches	of	
Military	Service):	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
		

PERSONAL	LEARNING	PLAN 

Page 210 of 217



 

 

	
FIRST	NAME:	 	 	 	 	 	 LAST	NAME:	 	 	 	
Graduation	Plan:	Standard	Diploma	 Advanced	Careers	Endorsement	

Advanced	Endorsement			 Advanced	Honors	Endorsement				
Post	High	School	Plan:	College		 Technical	School	 	 	 Military		
Work	Force		 	 Other:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

Garretson	High	School	Four-Year	Plan	
	
	

 

English	(4.5	Credits)	

(9th)		English/Lit	I	

(10th)	English/Lit	II															

(10th)	Speech														 																								

(11th)	American	Lit																

(12th)	AP	English	or	Brit	Lit	 
             

Science	(3	Credits)	

(9th)	Physical	Science				 											

(10th)	Biology				 	 																																	

(11-12th)	*Chem	or	Physics       
	

Social	Studies	(3	Credits)	

(9th)	World	Geography/History		

(11th)	US	History													 								

(12th)	US	Govt	                 
Social	Studies	Elective:																		

 
 

Math	(3	Credits)		

(9th)	Algebra	I		 																							

(10-11th)	*Geometry														 																

(10-11th)	*Algebra	II                 
Consumer	Math	may	only	be	substitute	with	Advanced	

Careers	Endorsement.	

Required	Electives	(4	Credits)	

(9th)	Foundations	of	Technology	

(12th)	Personal	Finance																																		

(12th)	Employability	 	 	 											

Fine	Arts	 													 																							

(8th	&	10th)	Health/Fit	for	Life																			

	 					 	
 Electives	
9th	Grade	 10th	Grade	 11th	Grade	 12th	Grade	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
    

23	credits	are	required	for	graduation	

Advanced	Honors	Endorsement	

4	Credits	Math	=	HONORS													

4	Credits	Science	=	HONORS										
All	coursework	must	be	completed	with	a	C	or	higher.	

Advanced	CAREERS	Endorsement	

Silver	or	better	on	NCRC		

Other	Credential(s)											

CTE	Class:		 															 or	Capstone	

Advanced	Endorsement	
CTE	Class		 	 or	Foreign	Language				

Page 211 of 217

I 
I 
I 
I 

11 
II 
I 

II 
11 

1 1 
1 1 
1 1 
1 1 

II 
II 
II 
II 
II 

1 1 11 1 
1 1 11 1 
1 1 11 1 I L-------____::=:::::::..::=:::::1 

I 
I II I 
I II I 

I 
I 11 I 

I 
I 
I I II I 

I 1 1 I 

I I 
I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 



 

	
	

	
FIRST	NAME:	 	 	 	 	 	 LAST	NAME:	 	 	 	 	 	
	
Graduation	Plan:		 	 Standard	Diploma	 	 	 Advanced	Careers	Endorsement	

Advanced	Endorsement	 	 Advanced	Honors	Endorsement				
Post	High	School	Plan:		 College		 	 Technical	School	 	 	 	 	 Military		

Work	Force		 Other:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	
	 	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	 	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
				 
	

	
	
	 	

English	(4.5	Credits)	

(9th)	English/Lit	I	 		 	 	

(10th)	English/Lit	II								 	 		

(10th)	Speech																																		 		 		

(11th)	American	Lit									 	 	

(12th)	AP	English	or	Brit	Lit	 	
	   
             

  

  

 

  

  

Social	Studies	(3	Credits)	

(9th)	Geography/History														 	

(11th)	US	History													 							 	

(12th)	US	Government	          
Social	Studies	Elective             
  
 
 

  

  

 

 

Science	(3	Credits)	

(9th)	Physical	Science				 										 	 	

(10th)	Biology																																				 	

(11-12th)	*Chem,	Physics,           
Earth	Science	or	Anatomy	

  

  

  

Math	(3	Credits)		

(9th)	Algebra	I		 																						 	

(10-11th)	Geometry																									 							

(10-11th)	*Algebra	II                  
Consumer Math may substitute for Advanced Careers 

endorsement. 

  

  

  

Required	Electives	(4	Credits)	

(9th)	Workplace	Technology										 	

(12th)	Personal	Finance																																	 	

(12th)	Employability	 	 	 										 	

Fine	Arts	 													 																							 	

(8th	&	10th)	Health/Fit	for	Life						 														
	 					 	
 

  

 

 

  

  

 

Electives	
9th	Grade	 10th	Grade	 11th	Grade	 12th	Grade	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
    

23	credits	are	required	for	graduation	

Garretson	High	School	Four-Year	Plan	
	
	

 

Advanced	Honors	Endorsement	

4	Credits	Math	=	HONORS					 								 	

4	Credits	Science	=	HONORS		 							 	

2	credits	any	combo	of	CTE	or	Foreign	Language:	

	 	 						 		
All	coursework	must	be	completed	with	a	C	or	higher.	

Advanced	CAREERS	Endorsement 

Silver	or	better	on	NCRC	 	

Other	Credential(s)										 	

2	Credits	CTE	Class:	 	 or	Capstone	 	

Advanced	Endorsement	(1	credit)	

CTE	Class	 or	Foreign	Language	  

Page 212 of 217

,------ --

DD DD 
DD DD 
DD DD 

□B 
DD 
DD 
DD 

DD 
DD 

D 
D 

I I I •• 

I I I l 

I l I l I I I •• 

DD 
D 

-
I I 

DD I 

06 
I 

r I I I 

I I I I -

~ 

' 

' 



 

FIRST	NAME:	 	 	 	 	 LAST	NAME:	 	 	 	 	 	

8th	Grade	
Top	3	Match	Maker	Results	
1.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
2.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
3.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
Top	3	Career	Clusters	That	Interest	Me	
1.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
2.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
3.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
Top	3	Careers	That	Interest	Me	–	SAVE	3	CAREERS	IN	SD	MY	LIFE		
1.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
2.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
3.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
9th	Grade	

Top	3	Learning	Styles	results.		SAVE	3	CAREERS	IN	SD	MY	LIFE		
1.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
2.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
3.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
10th	Grade	

Top	3	Skills	Lab	Results	-	SAVE	3	CAREERS	IN	SD	MY	LIFE		
1.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
2.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
3.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Garretson	High	School	Personal	Learning	Plan	
	
	

 

Page 213 of 217



 

11th	Grade	
Top	3	Personality	Styles	results.	SAVE	3	CAREERS	IN	SD	MY	LIFE		
1.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
2.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
3.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
Top	3	Schools	&	Majors	-	SAVE	3	Schools	&	MAJORS	IN	SD	MY	LIFE		
1.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
2.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
3.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
12TH	Grade	

Top	3	Mission	Complete	results	-	SAVE	3	CAREERS	IN	SD	MY	LIFE		
1.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
2.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
3.	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
	
My	Reason	Why	Graduation	is	Important:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	
GPA:	 	 	 	 	 Credits:	 	 	 	 	 Rank:		 	 	
	
ACT:	 	 	 	 	 NCRC:	 	 	 	 	 Other:	 	 	
	
Industry	standard	credentials:	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
	
Other	Notes	(Classes,	Senior	Project	ideas,	Colleges,	Tech	Schools,	Branches	of	
Military	Service,	Scholarships):	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
 
               

Page 214 of 217



Classified Staffing Report: 2023-2024 

 

Employee Position Pay Rate 

Erika Brown One-Act Play/Spring Play $2,996; $2,765 

Cory Buchholz JH BBB Coach $3,457 

Heidi Costello Study Hall Monitor/Junior 

Class Advisor/Concessions 

$19.30; $2,765 

Madonna Cutrer Education Assistant $17.00 

Tom Godbey Bus Driver $53.55/route 

Michael Gray Custodian $19.61 

Tad Heitkamp Asst. FB/Asst. BBB $4,379; $3,918 

Betsy Howe Admin. Asst./Nurse $25.29 

Benjamin Jensen Custodian $17.03 

Lona Jensen Part-Time Custodian $16.07 

Mel Jensen Head Custodian $48,195 

Mike Jensen Custodian $18.56 

Gabe Johnson Part-Time Custodian $17.00 

Sylvia Larson Bus Driver/Minibus $53.55/route; $21.00/hr. 

Janie Lundberg Part-Time Custodian $17.00 

Lisa McKenney Education Assistant $19.42 

Reid Nelson Bus Driver $53.55/route 

Tim Nelson Transportation Director $60,921 

Marissa Nielsen Education Assistant $18.21 

Kathi Nolz Preschool Education Asst. $20.39 

Norinda Northrup Admin. Assistant $23.37 

Angie Nussbaum Education Assistant $18.21 

Tiffany Radford Librarian $19.56 

Kris Sands Garretson Academy $21.70 

JoAnne Sargent Education Assistant $21.59 

Brady Schleuter Head Wrestling Coach $5,070 

Keith Swenson Custodian $18.56 

Dave Vander Grift Bus Driver/Minibus $53.55/route; $21.00/hr. 

Jerry Weiland Head Football Coach $5,300 

Carissa White Education Assistant $19.13 

Stacy Williamson Education Assistant $19.30 

Gary Winterton Bus Driver $53.55/route 

 

Page 215 of 217



Garretson School District 49-4 
 

 

“Growing Our Future - Every Child, Every Day”              Guy Johnson, Superintendent 
                 Jacob Schweitzer, Business Manager 

505 Second Street, P.O. Box C                 Katie Hoekman, Elementary Principal 
Garretson, SD  57030                 Chris McGregor, HS/MS Principal 
(605) 594-3451                                Kayli Coburn, Special Education Dir. 
Fax (605) 594-3443 
www.garretson.k12.sd.us 
 
Elementary Principal School Board Update 
September 11, 2023 
  

1. August 23 - First Day of School 
2. August 28 - First Day of Preschool 
3. September 5-8 - Homecoming Week  

Tuesday Pajama Day 

Wednesday Favorite Character Day 

Thursday Class Color Day 
Preschool:Green 
Kindergarten: Blue 
1st Grade: Orange 
2nd Grade: Black  
3rd Grade: Pink 
4th Grade: Grey 
5th Grade:Yellow 

Friday Spirit Day 

 
4. September 13 - New Principal’s PLD  
5. September 15 - Interim Testing Training (3 teachers and myself)  
6. September 21 - Monthly Area Principal’s Meeting  

 
Curriculum Director Update 
 

1. September 12 - Area Curriculum Directors Zoom meeting 
2. September 14 - DOE Curriculum Director Zoom 
3. Meeting with MS/HS staff to begin defining curriculum needs for the 

next year.  Beginning meetings this week 
4. Begin working on defining the needs to implement new Social Studies 

standards throughout the school district. 
 

Page 216 of 217



Garretson School District 49-4 
 

 

“Growing Our Future - Every Child, Every Day”              Guy Johnson, Superintendent 
                 Jacob Schweitzer, Business Manager 

505 Second Street, P.O. Box C                 Katie Hoekman, Elementary Principal 
Garretson, SD  57030                 Chris McGregor, HS/MS Principal 
(605) 594-3451                               Kayli Coburn, Special Education Dir. 
Fax (605) 594-3443                 Kevin Steckler, Athletic Director 
www.garretson.k12.sd.us 

 

 

 

Principal’s Report – Mr. McGregor 

9-11-23 

 
*Homecoming Recap 
 
*The four English teachers and I will be going to Harrisburg North Middle School on September 
19th for SASD’s Artificial Intelligence and Schools Workshop. 
 
*We have been selected for NAEP testing for the 8th grade.  This happens every two years and will 
take place this year on February 29, 2024. 
 

Page 217 of 217


	Board Agenda September 2023
	September 2023 BOE Financials
	30e7c2be-bbf2-4c17-b785-87cdd517fb56.pdf
	A-1 PUMPING & EXCAVATING, INC.
	A1PUMP
	7090
	Outline
	1




	A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC.
	AOXWEL
	0000289888
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING
	ACCESYS
	34675514
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	34759877
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	ALL AROUND WELDING
	ALLARO
	13
	Outline
	1




	ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS
	ALLICOM
	102347886
	9285
	1
	2
	3
	4




	AMERICAN SCHOOL COUNSELOR ASSOCIATION
	ASCA
	08162023
	Outline
	1


	08242023
	Outline
	1


	08292023
	Outline
	1




	AREA II SUPERINTENDENTS
	AREAIISUP
	08242023
	Outline
	1




	ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH DAKOTA
	ASBSD
	08312023
	Outline
	1


	ORD-06931-Y3B5J4
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	ORD-07008-P2F5Y0
	Outline
	1




	BERESFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-2
	BERESCH
	08252023
	22767
	1




	BRANDON ACE HARDWARE
	BRANACE
	65792/5
	Outline
	1




	BRIDGEWATER-EMERY SCHOOL DISTRICT #30-3
	BRIDEME
	08222023
	Outline
	1




	CANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT #41-1
	CANTSCH
	08262023
	22768
	1




	CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO.
	CAROBIO
	52251999
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13




	CARROLL INSTITUTE
	CARRINS
	2401
	Outline
	1




	CHESTERMAN COMPANY
	CHESCOM
	11090250
	22769
	1


	11090256
	22769
	1


	11098496
	22769
	1


	11098497
	22769
	1




	CITY OF GARRETSON
	CITYOFG
	08312023-312
	Outline
	1
	2


	08312023-401E
	Outline
	1
	2
	3


	08312023-401W
	Outline
	1
	2


	08312023-409
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	08312023-700
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	08312023-916
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC.
	CLIMSYS
	16731
	Outline
	1




	CORNBELT CONFERENCE
	CORNCON
	08222023
	Outline
	1




	CRETE PRO'S, INC.
	CRETPRO
	3224
	Outline
	1




	CULLIGAN WATER
	CULLWAT
	08312023
	Outline
	1




	DAKOTA DATA SHRED
	DAKODAT
	3967919
	Outline
	1
	2




	DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION
	DIVOFCRI
	08282023
	22770
	1




	ED VOTEK
	EDVOTEK
	245884
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6




	ELO CPA'S & ADVISORS
	ELOCPA
	104061
	Outline
	1




	GARRETSON FOOD CENTER
	GARRFOO
	08172023
	Outline
	1


	08222023-2
	Outline
	1


	08292023-2
	Outline
	1




	GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
	GARRCUS
	08312023
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18




	GENZLINGER, ROXANNE 
	GENZROX
	08242023
	Outline
	1




	GLENN, MEGAN 
	GLENMEG
	09052023
	Outline
	1
	2




	GOODCARE, LLC
	GOODLLC
	09052023
	Outline
	1
	2




	GRAVES IT SOLUTIONS
	GRAVIT
	0403202301
	22771
	1


	0701202339
	22771
	1
	2
	3
	4




	GUARANTEE ROOFING & SHEET METAL OF SD
	GUARROO
	10309
	Outline
	1




	HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS
	HAUFMID
	126813
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9


	127456
	Outline
	1
	2


	130016
	Outline
	1




	HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS
	HILLYARD
	605217784
	Outline
	1


	605221068
	Outline
	1


	605229586
	Outline
	1




	HOLMES MURPHY & ASSOCIATES, LLC
	HOLMMUR
	723222
	Outline
	1




	HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY
	HOUGHTONMI
	955880147
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5




	HOVDESTAD, NICOLE 
	HOVDNIC
	09052023
	Outline
	1
	2




	INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC
	INNOOFF
	IN4296544
	Outline
	1
	2


	IN4297520
	Outline
	1
	2
	3


	IN4303564
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	INTELLIPRO SECURITY, LLC
	INTESEC
	3747
	Outline
	1




	ISI, LLC
	ISILLC
	037596
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC.
	JWPEPP
	365547218
	Outline
	1




	JOHNSON, TROY 
	JOHNTRO
	08252023
	22772
	1
	2




	JORGENSON, JEFF 
	JORGJEF
	08252023
	22773
	1
	2




	KONE, INC.
	KONEINC
	871139939
	Outline
	1




	KUSLER, KEITH 
	KUSLKEI
	09052023
	22780
	1
	2




	LACEY RENTALS, INC.
	LACEREN
	60114
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	M. J. DALSIN, INC.
	MJDALSINC
	13370
	Outline
	1




	MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION
	MAMMSPO
	08252023-21208-5
	Outline
	1




	MAY, TIM 
	MAYTIM
	08312023
	22774
	1
	2




	MCCOOK CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #43-7
	MCCOCEN
	08292023
	Outline
	1




	OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIANS
	OLSOPES
	313098
	Outline
	1




	PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC.
	PERFPRE
	31539
	Outline
	1


	31635
	Outline
	1




	PITNEY BOWES BANK, INC. PURCHASE POWER
	PURCPOW
	08252023
	Outline
	1




	PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES, LLC
	PITNBOW2
	3317971109
	Outline
	1




	PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE
	PRAILAK
	24006
	Outline
	1
	2




	PRO-ED, INC.
	PROED
	2997305
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	2999905
	Outline
	1
	2




	RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR OF SIOUX FALLS, INC.
	RESTEQU
	12414702
	Outline
	1


	12414703
	Outline
	1




	RSCHOOLTODAY
	RSCHTOD
	93393
	Outline
	1




	RUDA, STEVE 
	RUDASTE
	08312023
	22775
	1
	2




	RUNIA, DAN 
	RUNIDAN
	08252023
	22776
	1
	2




	SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE
	SANFOCC
	737380
	Outline
	1




	SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY, LLC
	SAVVLEA
	4027029539
	Outline
	1
	2




	SCHMIG, PAUL 
	SCHMPAU
	08252023
	22777
	1
	2




	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA
	SASD
	08172023-31618
	Outline
	1


	08252023
	Outline
	1


	08302023
	Outline
	1
	2




	SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC
	SCHOSPEC
	208132644545
	Outline
	1
	2


	208132774329
	Outline
	1
	2


	308104337209
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10


	308104348924
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10




	SCHOOLMATE
	SCHOMAT
	IN000600915
	Outline
	1
	2




	SCHROEDER, AMBER 
	SCHRAMB
	08262023
	Outline
	1




	SDAAE
	SDAAE
	07312023
	Outline
	1




	SDACTE
	SDACTE
	05302023
	Outline
	1




	SOUTH DAKOTA COUNSELING ASSOCIATION
	SDCA
	08252023
	Outline
	1


	4994
	Outline
	1




	SOUTH DAKOTA UNITED SCHOOLS ASSOCIATION
	SOUTDAKUNI
	2628
	Outline
	1




	STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON
	STURAUT
	822015090
	Outline
	1


	822015132
	Outline
	1


	822015133
	Outline
	1


	822015139
	Outline
	1


	822015230
	Outline
	1
	2


	822015232
	Outline
	1


	822015240
	Outline
	1


	822015250
	Outline
	1


	822015981
	Outline
	1


	822016273
	Outline
	1




	TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS
	TEACSOL
	7652400006
	Outline
	1




	TIME MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC.
	TIMEMAN
	293544
	Outline
	1




	VAN HEERDE, STEVE 
	VANHSTE
	08252023
	22778
	1
	2




	VANDER WAAL, DERRICK 
	VANDDER
	09052023
	Outline
	1
	2




	WINTER, KATHRYN 
	WINTKAT
	08302023
	22779
	1




	XCEL ENERGY
	XCELENE
	1057782606
	9283
	1


	1057783227
	9283
	1


	1057784403
	9283
	1


	1057787143
	9283
	1





	9adc8166-80ea-4ff6-9d6e-484d0ce1eff9.pdf
	2
	Automatic Payment
	3

	Check
	22741
	22742
	22743
	22744
	22745
	22746
	22747
	22748
	22749
	22750
	22751
	22752
	22753
	22754
	22755
	22756
	22757
	22758
	22759
	22760
	22761
	22762
	22763
	22764
	22765
	22766



	8ce46096-c381-444f-9192-fa9f34f1a16f.pdf
	1
	B
	Outline

	C
	Outstanding Checks

	G
	Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries



	fc789e24-46ad-441c-917d-0979d0132287.pdf
	2
	B
	Outline

	C
	Outstanding Checks

	G
	Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries




	Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Docs_1
	Supplemental Budget - Amendments and Transfers 6-30-23
	FY 2022 Audit
	Policy  BDDD  QUORUM
	Policy  BDDF  VOTING METHOD
	KBAA - Public Records 2013
	BDDH - Public Participation at Board Meetings October 2014
	JECAA - Admission of New Residents and Students From Unaccredited Schools March 2020
	JECAA-E - Grade Placement Committee Report-Override Recommendation 2010
	JECAA-R - Placement of Students Who Have Attended an Unaccredited School or Alternative Program 2010
	post secondary Report for 9-11-23
	2023 TO 2024 GHS Course Registration Guide
	GHS PLP 4YP 2023
	Classified Staffing Report 2023-2024
	Hoekman 09_11_2023 Update
	McG Board Report 9-11-23



